
 
 
Meeting Date:  August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, MSSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve proclamation acknowledging the 40th anniversary of the 
Community Development Block Grant program on August 22, 2014.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

On August 22, 1974, President Gerald R. Ford signed a law creating one of 
HUD’s hallmark programs – the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Program.   Title I of the Housing and Community Act of 1974 
merged seven individual competitive grant programs into a block grant 
providing local communities the flexibility to decide for themselves how best 
to meet their own community development needs. 

For the next 40 years, thousands of cities, urban counties and rural 
communities have come to rely upon this critical resource, investing $144 
billion to undertake a wide variety of activities from improving public 
facilities to producing affordable housing. Each year, CDBG funds are 
distributed to state and local governments according to their population, 
poverty, and other housing variables. 

CDBG’s impact can be measured in every corner of the U.S. and in the 
lives of millions of Americans, 95% of whom are low- to moderate-income 
citizens. Last year alone, the program allowed state and local governments 
to help nearly 28,000 individuals to find permanent employment or to keep 
the full-time jobs they have. CDBG also supported the rehabilitation of 
nearly 95,000 homes and financed public improvement projects that 
benefitted an estimated 3.3 million residents in communities from coast to 
coast. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 2Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

Travis County has been a CDBG entitlement since 2006 and has received 
millions of dollars in CDBG funds and all projects have benefitted low to 
moderate income people in the CDBG service area.  The CDBG service 
area includes the unincorporated areas of the county and the Village of 
Webberville. 

To learn more the CDBG Program’s Accomplishments over the last 40 
years, please visit: 
 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/
communitydevelopment/CDBG_Turns_40 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends approval of the proclamation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
In addition to all of the projects completed each year, CDBG also has a 
robust planning program which includes fair housing and community 
engagement to identify needs and gaps in services. 
 
The CDBG program has been able to provide a spotlight to the challenges 
of living outside the urban core and continues to advocate on bhalf of  
residents seeking equal access to services and programs in the outlying 
areas of the county.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 
Cc: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney Jim Lehrman, HHS 
Laura Sovine, HHS    Steve Manilla, TNR 
Lee Turner, TNR     Charles Berg, TNR 
Aerin Pfarffengartner, PBO   Michelle Gable, Auditors Office 
Leroy Nellis, PBO    Nicki Riley, Auditor’s Office 
DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office   Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office  Jason Walker, Purchasing Office 
Kelly Weiss, AHFH    Dan Pruett, MOWAM 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/communitydevelopment/CDBG_Turns_40
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/communitydevelopment/CDBG_Turns_40


CELEBRATING 40 YEARS OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT  
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS, TEXAS 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
WHEREAS, On August 22nd, 1974, President Gerald R. ford signed a law creating one 

of HUD’s hallmark programs – the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) program.; and 

 
WHEREAS,  Title I of the Housing and Community Act of 1974 merged seven 

individual competitive grant programs into a block grant providing local 
communities the flexibility to decide for themselves how best to meet their 
own community development needs; and 

 
WHEREAS,  For the next 40 years, thousands of cities, urban counties and rural 

communities have come to rely upon this critical resource, investing $144 
billion to undertake a wide variety of activities from improving public 
facilities to producing affordable housing; and 

 
WHEREAS, In 2006, Travis County became a CDBG entitlement community and has 

received over $6.87 million from HUD; and 
 
WHEREAS, As of August 2014, Travis County has spent over $5.6 million in CDBG 

funds benefitting low to moderate income people in the unincorporated 
areas of the County and the Village of Webberville ; and 

 
WHEREAS,  The CDBG Program has repaired 42 homes in partnership with Meals on 

Wheels and More; and 
 
WHEREAS,  The CDBG Program has purchased 31 lots for affordable single family 

home ownership and completed 17 of those homes so far, in partnership 
with Austin Habitat for Humanity; and 

 
WHEREAS,  The CDBG Program has improved substandard roads, provided homes 

access to a permanent water source and repaired a park after flood 
damage benefitting 10,124 people in partnership with Travis County 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department ; and 

 
WHEREAS, The CDBG Program has expanded social work services to provide better 

access to people isolated by geography to 1,484 people in partnership 
with the TCHHS/VS Family Support Services Division; and  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT TO OBSERVE AUGUST 22, 2014 AS 
 

“The 40th ANNIVERSARY of the COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
PROGRAM” 

 

SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS 19th DAY OF AUGUST,  2014. 

 
      

SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
COUNTY JUDGE 

 
 

            
RON DAVIS      BRUCE TODD 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1   COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 
 
 

 
            
GERALD DAUGHTERY    MARGARET J. GOMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3   COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 3Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Post Road Facility 
Elevator Refurbishment, IFB No. B1406-011-JT, to the low bidder, 
Ascensor, LLC. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires the Contractor to provide the labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary for the refurbishment of one 
hydraulic, two-stop elevator at the Post Road Facility located at 2201 
Post Road in Austin, Texas. 

IFB No. B1406-011-JT was issued on July 2, 2014, to solicit bids for the 
project referenced above.  After a total of twenty-four (24) vendors were 
solicited, two (2) bids were received in response to the solicitation when 
subject IFB opened on July 23, 2014, at 2:00 p.m.  

Facilities Management recommends that a contract be awarded to the 
apparent low bidder, Ascensor, LLC, in the amount of $59,977.00.  FMD 
has determined that the price is fair and reasonable.   

There is no HUB subcontractor participation anticipated due to the fact 
that the Contractor will be self-performing all work required for the 
project. As a matter of interest to the Court, the Contractor being 
recommended for award is a Certified Historically Underutilized 
Businesses (HUB). 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $59,977.00   
Contract Type: Construction  
Contract Period: 120 Calendar Days after NTP issuance 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 4Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  24  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  1  % HUB Subcontractor:  0% 

 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Funds Reservation Document in SAP: 300001190 
  Cost Center-G/L no’(s): 1140110000-522020 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT -5f
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226 0 .

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: POST-14-13C-4M
FILE: 703

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, CPPO, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khou, M.S., P.E., Dfrect

DATE: August 1, 2014

SUBJECT: Post Road Facility Elevator Refurbishment
IFB No. B 1406-01 l-JT Award Recommendation

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Post Road Facility
Elevator Refurbishment in the amount of $59,977.00 to the apparent low bidder, Ascensor, LLC.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation and determined that the responsive low bid is fair and
reasonable. FMD is recommending award of the bid. The construction schedule is 10tlendar
days after issuance ofnotice to proceed. The project funds are in cost center - 1140110000, GIL
account — 522020 and encumbered under funds reservation number 300001190.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on
August 19, 2014. If approved, please issue a fully executed contract to Ascensor, LLC. Please
direct any questions on this request to AJ Jalifi at 44788.

ATTACHMENT:
Bid Tabulation Form

COPY TO:
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, PBO
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent, TCPO
Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

t

Th

C,!

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

I
N

G

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

B
I
D

T
A

B
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
F

O
R

M

B
ID

N
O

.:

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
iO

N
:

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

:

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
IN

O
.:

B
ID

S
S

O
L

IC
IT

E
D

:

B
ID

S
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

:

H
U

B
S

S
O

L
IC

IT
E

D
:

H
U

B
S

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
:

2
4 2 5 I

B
I
40

6-
01

1
-J

T

P
o
s
t

R
o
a
d

E
le

v
a
to

r
R

e
f
u

r
b

is
h

m
e
n

t

T
ra

vi
s

C
o
u
n
ty

F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
D

e
p
a
r
tm

e
n
t

A
l

Ja
11

fl
15

12
-8

54
-4

78
8

B
ID

D
A

TE
:

J
u
ly

2
3
,

2
0
1
4

O
P

E
N

T
IM

E
:

2
:0

0
p

.m
.

C
S

T

B
ID

S
E

X
P

IR
E

:
O

c
to

b
e
r

2
1

,2
0

1
4

B
id

de
r’

s
N

am
e

B
as

e
B

id
B

on
d

A
dd

E
th

C
ar

t.
S

ec
S

af
et

y
H

U
B

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

—
—

-
l
’

HU
B

I
A

sc
en

so
r

LL
C

$5
9,

97
7.

00
X

X
X

X
X

Y
es

0.
0%

2
T

ej
as

E
le

va
to

r
$6

3,
50

0.
00

X
X

X
X

X
N

o
0.

0%

3 4 5 6 7 B 9 10

R
ev

ie
w

ed
an

d
A

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

By
:

N
A

TU
R

E
PR

IN
T

N
A

M
E

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Jesus Angel Gómez/854-1187; Marvin 
Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Heman Marion Sweatt 
Travis County Courthouse Elevator Refurbishment/Upgrade, IFB No. 1406-
005-AG, to the low bidder, Tejas Elevator Co. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires the Contractor to provide labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary for the refurbishment and upgrade 
of two independent passenger traction elevators and replacement of 
existing internal elevator’s equipment and hoistway located at the 
Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse, 1000 Guadalupe 
Street, Austin, Texas. 

IFB 1406-005-AG was issued on July 2, 2014.  A total of twenty-five (25) 
vendors were solicited, using Travis County’s third party e-procurement 
system, BidSync, one (1) bid was received electronically in response to 
the solicitaton when subject IFB opened on July 23, 2014, at 3:00 p.m.  
The sole bidder was Tejas Elevator Co., with a Base Bid of $321,000.00.  
Potential bidders were contacted prior to the closing of the IFB to remind 
them of the solicitation.   Ten randomly selected  bidders were contacted 
in an effort to determine why they did not submit a bid.  The primary 
reasons stated were: 1) their current workload did not allow for an 
additional project  2) the lack of qualified staff limited their ability to 
pursue additional work.   

As a matter of interest to the Court, the reason there is zero HUB 
participation is that the Contractor will be self-performing the work so 
there is zero HUB subcontracting opportunites available by this firm.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 5Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

The Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends that a 
contract be awarded to Tejas Elevator Co., in the amount of 
$321,000.00.  FMD has determined that the price is fair and reasonable.  
Purchasing concurs with FMD’s contract award recommendation. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $321,000.00   
Contract Type:  Construction 
Contract Period:  210 Calendar Days after NTP issuance 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  25  Responses Received:    1  
HUB Information:   6  % HUB Subcontractor:   0  

 Special Contract Considerations:    

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  300001098 
  Cost Center-G/L No’(s):  1148020001-520040, Fund 0001 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: TCCH-86-14R-3M
FILE: 703

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, CPPO, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Directo,

DATE: August 1, 2014

SUBJECT: Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse (TCCH) Elevator Refurbishment
IFB No. B 1406-005-AG Award Recommendation

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Heman Marion Sweatt
Travis County Courthouse (TCCH) Elevator Refurbishment in the amount of $321,000.00 to the
apparent low bidder, Tejas Elevator.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation and determined that the responsive low bid is fair and
reasonable. FMD is recommending award of the bid. The construction schedule is 180 calendar
days after issuance ofnotice to proceed. The project funds are in cost center - 1148020001, GIL
account — 520040 and encumbered under funds reservation number 300001098.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on
August 19, 2014. If approved, please issue a fully executed contract to Tejas Elevator. Please
direct any questions on this request to AJ Jalifi at 44788.

ATTACHMENT:
Bid Tabulation Form

COPY TO:
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, PBO
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent, TCPO
Jesus Angel Gomez, Purchasmg Agent Assistant, TCPO

— rn

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



B
ID

S
SO

L
IC

IT
E

D
:

(V
ia

B
id

sy
nc

)

V
E

N
D

O
R

S
V

IE
W

E
D

:
(V

ia
B

id
sy

nc
)

B
ID

S
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

:

H
U

B
S

SO
U

C
IT

E
D

:

H
U

B
S

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
:

R
ev

ie
w

ed
an

d
A

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

By
:

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E
PR

IN
T

N
A

M
E

D
A

TE

—
m

‘2
D

ig
ita

lly
si

gn
ed

by

JE
S

U
S

A
N

G
E

L
G

O
M

E
Z

7/
24

/2
01

4
s,

“
,

D
at

e:
20

14
.0

7.
24

10
:0

9:
05

-0
50

0’

T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

IN
G

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

B
ID

T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
F

O
R

M

B
ID

N
O

.:
B

14
06

-0
05

-A
G

B
ID

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

23
,

20
14

H
em

an
M

ar
io

n
S

w
ea

tt
T

ra
vi

s
C

ou
nt

y
C

o
u

rt
h

o
u

se
-

E
le

va
to

r
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t/

U
pg

ra
de

O
PE

N
TI

M
E:

3:
00

P.
M

.

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
:

F
ac

il
it

ie
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

(F
M

D
)

B
ID

S
E

X
PI

R
E

:
O

ct
ob

er
21

,
20

14

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
IN

O
.:

Je
su

s
A

ng
el

G
om

ez
I8

54
-1

18
7

21
01 25 I 4 0

B
id

de
r’

s
N

am
e

B
as

e
B

id
B

on
d

A
dd

.
E

th
.

C
er

t.
S

ec
.

S
af

et
y

H
U

B
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

‘
:
.

,
,
‘

H
U

B

1
T

E
JA

S
EL

EV
A

TO
R

(B
ID

SY
N

C
)

$
3

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
X

X
X

X
X

N
o

0%

2
T

R
Y

-

N
O

TE
S:

*
H

ar
d

co
py

bi
d

su
bm

it
te

d.
Al

l
ot

he
rs

us
ed

B
yd

si
nc

.

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



5

6

Bid Tabulation Packet

for

Solicitation B1406-005-AG

Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse -

Elevator Refurbishment/Upgrade

Bid designation: Public

Travis County

Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 1

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

file:///C:/Users/adlib/AppData/Local/Temp/97d0fbc1-14b3-4b0b-95af-e3cfce6e345d


55

66

Bid #B1406-005-AG - Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse -
Elevator Refurbishment/Upgrade

Creation Date   Jun 13, 2014 End Date Jul 23, 2014 3:00:00 PM CDT

Start Date Jul 2, 2014 9:46:21 AM CDT Awarded Date   Not Yet Awarded

B1406-005-AG--01-01   Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse - Elevator Refurbishment/Upgrade

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Tejas Elevator First Offer -  $321,000.00      1 / lump sum $321,000.00    Y Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Three Hundred Twenty One Thousand Dollars
Total Amount Text: Three Hundred Twenty One Thousand Dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals

  Tejas Elevator  $321,000.00    

 Bid Contact  Courtney Niemtschk 
courtney@tejaselevator.com 
Ph 512-280-9294   

 Address  4424 BRANDT RD STE D
AUSTIN, TX 78744 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 2

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

file:///C:/Users/adlib/AppData/Local/Temp/61438315-1303-4beb-8189-c70bff240f5a


Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 5

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 6

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 7

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



5

6

3 4

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

1.0       GENERAL INFORMATION               

1.1       It is the policy of Travis County that HUBs will have the maximum opportunity to participate in the 

performance of County contracts and subcontracts.  The Travis County HUB Program goals in the 

Construction category is an Overall 13.7% Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) goal and an Overall 
13.8% Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) goal (Sub -goals:  1.7% African -American, 9.7% 
Hispanic -American, 2.3% Native/Asian-American).  The program strongly encourages prime contractors 
to initiate a “Good Faith Effort” to provide subcontracting opportunities to Certified HUBs.

1.2       To be considered as a “Certified HUB” the contractor and/or subcontractors must have officially been 
certified as a HUB, M/WBE, or a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) by the State of Texas, the City 
of Austin, or the Texas Unified Certification Program, and hold a current certification at the time the contract 
or subcontract is entered into.

1.3       A “Subcontractor,” for the purpose of this section, is defined as any contractor/vendor who provides supplies, 
materials and/or services to a second contractor/vendor if the supplies/materials/services are used in 
fulfillment of the second contractor’s/vendor’s contractual obligations with the County. 

2.0       REQUIREMENTS DURING BIDDING PROCESS

2.1       GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION:

During the bidding process, there are certain requirements the contractor will be requested to fulfill as they 
relate to the utilization of HUBs.  In fulfilling these requirements, the HUB SUBCONTRACTING 
DECLARATION FORM, found in this section, should be completed and returned with the bid.  

2.1.1 Please type or print all required information required in the appropriate SECTION(S) of this Form.  

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE SECTION(S) OF THIS FORM MAY 
RESULT IN YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL BEING DISQUALIFIED.

2.1.2 By completing this form and listing the Certified HUB Subcontractors, you (Prime Contractor) 
indicate that you have contacted the listed HUBs and the authorized representatives agree  as to 
price, terms and conditions, and scope of the proposed subcontract.  Should this contract be awarded 
to your company you agree to subcontract with the listed HUBs for the price and at the terms, 
conditions, and scope as disclosed.

3.0       CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

3.1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

The Travis County Purchasing Office implemented an electronic reporting system (Vendor Tracking 
System) to eliminate standard forms, and streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all 
first-tier subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures electronically.

The selected contractor shall be responsible for the use of the system, and require all subcontractors to be 
responsible for system reporting.

Training and additional information regarding the use of this system will be provided to the Contractor by 
Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff after contract award, but prior to commencement of contract 
performance.

If you have any questions regarding this system or difficulty in locating Certified HUB Subcontractors 
contact the Travis County HUB staff at (512) 854-9700 for assistance.

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTING DECLARATION

Supplier: Tejas Elevator

The HUB Program policies and Minority and Woman-Owned Business subcontracting goals shall be applicable to the eligible procurement dollars 

                  spent in the areas of Construction, Commodities, Services, and Professional Services.

COMMODITIES Overall MBE Goal:   3.5% Sub -goals:  
0.3% African-American 
2.5% Hispanic
0.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   6.2%

X CONSTRUCTION Overall MBE Goal:   13.7% Sub -goals:  
1.7% African-American 
9.7% Hispanic
2.3% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   13.8%

SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   14.1% Sub -goals:  
2.5% African-American 
9.9% Hispanic
1.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.0%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   15.8% Sub -goals:  
1.9% African-American 
9.0% Hispanic
4.9% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.8%

Section 1            BIDDER AND SOLICITATION INFORMATION

Bidder Company Name: Tejas Elevator Company State of Texas VID#: 74-2577652

Address:4424 D Brandt Road City:Austin State:Texas Zip Code:78744

Contact: Courtney Niemtschk Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224 E-mail:courtney@tejselevator.com

Project Name: Herman Marion Sweatt Courthouse Total Bid Amount: 321,000 Solicitation #: B1406-005-AG

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program 

(TUCP) (DBE)

Definitions:

HUB – Historically Underutilized Business ▪ M/WBE – Minority/Women-Owned Business Enterprise ▪ DBE – Disadvantage Business Enterprise

The policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office is to ensure a “Good Faith Effort” (GFE) is made to assist certified HUB vendors and contractors in 

receiving contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-owned Business (M/WBE) goals adopted by the Travis 

County Commissioners Court.  Travis County encourages all Bidders to register as a County vendor through the County’s online vendor registration.

*Prime Contractors who are awarded contracts with the County are required to make a “Good Faith Effort” to subcontract with HUBs.  This includes
 professional services associated with the projects.  

SECTION 2             SUBCONTRACTING INTENTIONS

Percentage to be subcontracted to Certified HUBs:0

Total MBE Dollars: Total MBE Percentage: Total WBE Dollars: Total WBE Percentage:

Check the box that applies to the Bidder:

We are able to fulfill all subcontracting opportunities with our own resources.  If circumstances necessitate the use of any  subs, I agree to seek   
      the timely authorization by the County and adhere to the submission of any required documentation.   (Complete Sections 5, 6 and 8)

We plan to subcontract some or most of the opportunities of this project and meet or exceed the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 6 and 8)

We plan to utilize subcontractors on this project, but will not meet the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8)



SECTION 3             DISCLOSURE OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                (Duplicate as necessary)  
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project.  It is the County’s practice to consider ethnicity before gender when 

distinguishing HUB certifications and calculating goal achievement.   

Note:  To be considered “certified” with the State of Texas, City of Austin or the Texas Unified Certification Program, please attach a current and valid 

certificate.  Sub -goals are included to assist you in diversifying your subcontractors.

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: State: Zip Code:

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work:

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

SECTION 4            DISCLOSURE OF NON -HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                           (Duplicate as necessary)
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project. 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

SECTION 5             NON-COMPLIANT FOR MEETING SET HUB GOALS CHECKLIST

If you were unable to meet the set goals for this project, select the box by the response(s) that best fits your situation.  

All subs to be utilized are “Non-HUBs.” HUBs solicited did not respond.

HUBs solicited were not competitive.                                                     HUBs were unavailable for the following trade(s):

SECTION 6              DETERMINATION OF “GOOD FAITH EFFORT ” (GFE) CHECKLIST

The following checklist shall be completed by the Bidder and returned with the response.  This list contains the minimum efforts that should be put forth by
the Bidder when attempting to achieve or exceed the HUB goals.  The Bidder may go beyond the efforts listed below.  If additional information is needed,
the Bidder will be contacted by the HUB Program Staff.  Select the box that describes your efforts.

  Divide the contract work into the smallest feasible portions to allow for maximum HUB Subcontractor participation, consistent with standard and prudent 

       industry practices.

  Notify HUBs of work that the prime contractor plans to subcontract, allowing sufficient time for effective participation?  

      The HUB Program encourages that three or more HUBs be notified per scope of work and given no less than five working days to respond.  
      (The notification should contain adequate information about the project i.e. plans, specifications, and scope of work; Bonding and insurance 
      requirements of the HUB subcontractor; and a point of contact within the Bidders organization.)

 If a bid was requested from a HUB and then rejected, was a written rejection notice detailing the reasons why they were not selected issued?  

      If yes, provide a copy of the rejection letter.

 Provide notices of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating 

      the information to their members/participants?  If yes, attach correspondence.

 Bidder has (0) zero HUB participation.  Provide an explanation Tejas Elevator will self perform the entire contract.

SECTION 7             RESOURCES

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS PHONE (512) FAX E-mail/website

Asian Construction Trade 926-5400 926-5410 www.acta-austin.com

Austin Black Contractors 467-6894 467-9808 www.abcatx.com

Austin Metropolitan United Black Contractors 784-1891 255-1451 unism@sbcglobal.net

Natl. Assoc. of Women in Construction
476-5534 476-8337

US Hispanic Cont. Assoc. de Austin
922-0507 374-1421 www.ushca-austin.com

CERTIFYING AGENCIES TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECOGNIZES

CERTIFYING AGENCIES
VENDOR DATABASE WEBSITES 

State of Texas Centralized Master Bidders List www.cpa.state.tx.us/business.html CMBL includes certified 
HUBs.

City of Austin Minority Vendor Database www.austintexas.gov/department/small -and-minority-

business

Certified Vendors Directory

Texas Unified Certification Program www.dot.state.tx.us/business TUCP DBE Directory

SECTION 8            AFFIRMATION

As evidenced by my signature below, I certify that all the information provided is correct to the best of my knowledge.  I am an authorized representative 
of the Bidder listed in SECTION 1, and that the information and supporting documentation submitted with HUB Forms are correct and true to the best of 

my knowledge.  

Bidder understands and agrees that, if awarded any portion of the solicitation:

n The Bidder must either utilize Travis County HUB Programs Vendor Tracking System (VTS) to report payments to sub-
contractors on a monthly basis or submit monthly Payment Reports as requested by the HUB Program Coordinator.

n The Bidder must seek pre-approval from the HUB Program Coordinator prior to making any modifications to their HUB Sub-

contracting Plan.  The Bidder must complete a HUB  Subcontractor/Subconsultant Change Form obtained from the HUB Program
        Staff. Return form via fax to 512 -854-9185 or email hubstaff@co.travis.tx.us.

§ Travis County HUB Program Staff will perform a Good Faith Effort (GFE) Review, documenting the efforts put forth by the Bidder.

Name and Title: Courtney Niemtschk, Sales Manager Date: 07/23/2014

E-mail Address:courtney@tejaselevator.com Signature: Courtney Niemtschk

Provide contact information for the individual in your office who will handle invoicing for this project:

Name and Title: Kathi Denison E-mail Address: kathi@tejaselevator.com

Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224

   Please be reminded that Travis County is not party to your agreement executed with the subcontractors and subconsultants. 

Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 19

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



5

6

3 4

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

1.0       GENERAL INFORMATION               

1.1       It is the policy of Travis County that HUBs will have the maximum opportunity to participate in the 

performance of County contracts and subcontracts.  The Travis County HUB Program goals in the 

Construction category is an Overall 13.7% Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) goal and an Overall 
13.8% Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) goal (Sub -goals:  1.7% African -American, 9.7% 
Hispanic -American, 2.3% Native/Asian-American).  The program strongly encourages prime contractors 
to initiate a “Good Faith Effort” to provide subcontracting opportunities to Certified HUBs.

1.2       To be considered as a “Certified HUB” the contractor and/or subcontractors must have officially been 
certified as a HUB, M/WBE, or a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) by the State of Texas, the City 
of Austin, or the Texas Unified Certification Program, and hold a current certification at the time the contract 
or subcontract is entered into.

1.3       A “Subcontractor,” for the purpose of this section, is defined as any contractor/vendor who provides supplies, 
materials and/or services to a second contractor/vendor if the supplies/materials/services are used in 
fulfillment of the second contractor’s/vendor’s contractual obligations with the County. 

2.0       REQUIREMENTS DURING BIDDING PROCESS

2.1       GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION:

During the bidding process, there are certain requirements the contractor will be requested to fulfill as they 
relate to the utilization of HUBs.  In fulfilling these requirements, the HUB SUBCONTRACTING 
DECLARATION FORM, found in this section, should be completed and returned with the bid.  

2.1.1 Please type or print all required information required in the appropriate SECTION(S) of this Form.  

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE SECTION(S) OF THIS FORM MAY 
RESULT IN YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL BEING DISQUALIFIED.

2.1.2 By completing this form and listing the Certified HUB Subcontractors, you (Prime Contractor) 
indicate that you have contacted the listed HUBs and the authorized representatives agree  as to 
price, terms and conditions, and scope of the proposed subcontract.  Should this contract be awarded 
to your company you agree to subcontract with the listed HUBs for the price and at the terms, 
conditions, and scope as disclosed.

3.0       CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

3.1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

The Travis County Purchasing Office implemented an electronic reporting system (Vendor Tracking 
System) to eliminate standard forms, and streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all 
first-tier subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures electronically.

The selected contractor shall be responsible for the use of the system, and require all subcontractors to be 
responsible for system reporting.

Training and additional information regarding the use of this system will be provided to the Contractor by 
Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff after contract award, but prior to commencement of contract 
performance.

If you have any questions regarding this system or difficulty in locating Certified HUB Subcontractors 
contact the Travis County HUB staff at (512) 854-9700 for assistance.

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTING DECLARATION

Supplier: Tejas Elevator

The HUB Program policies and Minority and Woman-Owned Business subcontracting goals shall be applicable to the eligible procurement dollars 

                  spent in the areas of Construction, Commodities, Services, and Professional Services.

COMMODITIES Overall MBE Goal:   3.5% Sub -goals:  
0.3% African-American 
2.5% Hispanic
0.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   6.2%

X CONSTRUCTION Overall MBE Goal:   13.7% Sub -goals:  
1.7% African-American 
9.7% Hispanic
2.3% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   13.8%

SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   14.1% Sub -goals:  
2.5% African-American 
9.9% Hispanic
1.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.0%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   15.8% Sub -goals:  
1.9% African-American 
9.0% Hispanic
4.9% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.8%

Section 1            BIDDER AND SOLICITATION INFORMATION

Bidder Company Name: Tejas Elevator Company State of Texas VID#: 74-2577652

Address:4424 D Brandt Road City:Austin State:Texas Zip Code:78744

Contact: Courtney Niemtschk Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224 E-mail:courtney@tejselevator.com

Project Name: Herman Marion Sweatt Courthouse Total Bid Amount: 321,000 Solicitation #: B1406-005-AG

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program 

(TUCP) (DBE)

Definitions:

HUB – Historically Underutilized Business ▪ M/WBE – Minority/Women-Owned Business Enterprise ▪ DBE – Disadvantage Business Enterprise

The policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office is to ensure a “Good Faith Effort” (GFE) is made to assist certified HUB vendors and contractors in 

receiving contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-owned Business (M/WBE) goals adopted by the Travis 

County Commissioners Court.  Travis County encourages all Bidders to register as a County vendor through the County’s online vendor registration.

*Prime Contractors who are awarded contracts with the County are required to make a “Good Faith Effort” to subcontract with HUBs.  This includes
 professional services associated with the projects.  

SECTION 2             SUBCONTRACTING INTENTIONS

Percentage to be subcontracted to Certified HUBs:0

Total MBE Dollars: Total MBE Percentage: Total WBE Dollars: Total WBE Percentage:

Check the box that applies to the Bidder:

We are able to fulfill all subcontracting opportunities with our own resources.  If circumstances necessitate the use of any  subs, I agree to seek   
      the timely authorization by the County and adhere to the submission of any required documentation.   (Complete Sections 5, 6 and 8)

We plan to subcontract some or most of the opportunities of this project and meet or exceed the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 6 and 8)

We plan to utilize subcontractors on this project, but will not meet the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8)



SECTION 3             DISCLOSURE OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                (Duplicate as necessary)  
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project.  It is the County’s practice to consider ethnicity before gender when 

distinguishing HUB certifications and calculating goal achievement.   

Note:  To be considered “certified” with the State of Texas, City of Austin or the Texas Unified Certification Program, please attach a current and valid 

certificate.  Sub -goals are included to assist you in diversifying your subcontractors.

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: State: Zip Code:

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work:

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

SECTION 4            DISCLOSURE OF NON -HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                           (Duplicate as necessary)
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project. 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

SECTION 5             NON-COMPLIANT FOR MEETING SET HUB GOALS CHECKLIST

If you were unable to meet the set goals for this project, select the box by the response(s) that best fits your situation.  

All subs to be utilized are “Non-HUBs.” HUBs solicited did not respond.

HUBs solicited were not competitive.                                                     HUBs were unavailable for the following trade(s):

SECTION 6              DETERMINATION OF “GOOD FAITH EFFORT ” (GFE) CHECKLIST

The following checklist shall be completed by the Bidder and returned with the response.  This list contains the minimum efforts that should be put forth by
the Bidder when attempting to achieve or exceed the HUB goals.  The Bidder may go beyond the efforts listed below.  If additional information is needed,
the Bidder will be contacted by the HUB Program Staff.  Select the box that describes your efforts.

  Divide the contract work into the smallest feasible portions to allow for maximum HUB Subcontractor participation, consistent with standard and prudent 

       industry practices.

  Notify HUBs of work that the prime contractor plans to subcontract, allowing sufficient time for effective participation?  

      The HUB Program encourages that three or more HUBs be notified per scope of work and given no less than five working days to respond.  
      (The notification should contain adequate information about the project i.e. plans, specifications, and scope of work; Bonding and insurance 
      requirements of the HUB subcontractor; and a point of contact within the Bidders organization.)

 If a bid was requested from a HUB and then rejected, was a written rejection notice detailing the reasons why they were not selected issued?  

      If yes, provide a copy of the rejection letter.

 Provide notices of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating 

      the information to their members/participants?  If yes, attach correspondence.

 Bidder has (0) zero HUB participation.  Provide an explanation Tejas Elevator will self perform the entire contract.

SECTION 7             RESOURCES

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS PHONE (512) FAX E-mail/website

Asian Construction Trade 926-5400 926-5410 www.acta-austin.com

Austin Black Contractors 467-6894 467-9808 www.abcatx.com

Austin Metropolitan United Black Contractors 784-1891 255-1451 unism@sbcglobal.net

Natl. Assoc. of Women in Construction
476-5534 476-8337

US Hispanic Cont. Assoc. de Austin
922-0507 374-1421 www.ushca-austin.com

CERTIFYING AGENCIES TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECOGNIZES

CERTIFYING AGENCIES
VENDOR DATABASE WEBSITES 

State of Texas Centralized Master Bidders List www.cpa.state.tx.us/business.html CMBL includes certified 
HUBs.

City of Austin Minority Vendor Database www.austintexas.gov/department/small -and-minority-

business

Certified Vendors Directory

Texas Unified Certification Program www.dot.state.tx.us/business TUCP DBE Directory

SECTION 8            AFFIRMATION

As evidenced by my signature below, I certify that all the information provided is correct to the best of my knowledge.  I am an authorized representative 
of the Bidder listed in SECTION 1, and that the information and supporting documentation submitted with HUB Forms are correct and true to the best of 

my knowledge.  

Bidder understands and agrees that, if awarded any portion of the solicitation:

n The Bidder must either utilize Travis County HUB Programs Vendor Tracking System (VTS) to report payments to sub-
contractors on a monthly basis or submit monthly Payment Reports as requested by the HUB Program Coordinator.

n The Bidder must seek pre-approval from the HUB Program Coordinator prior to making any modifications to their HUB Sub-

contracting Plan.  The Bidder must complete a HUB  Subcontractor/Subconsultant Change Form obtained from the HUB Program
        Staff. Return form via fax to 512 -854-9185 or email hubstaff@co.travis.tx.us.

§ Travis County HUB Program Staff will perform a Good Faith Effort (GFE) Review, documenting the efforts put forth by the Bidder.

Name and Title: Courtney Niemtschk, Sales Manager Date: 07/23/2014

E-mail Address:courtney@tejaselevator.com Signature: Courtney Niemtschk

Provide contact information for the individual in your office who will handle invoicing for this project:

Name and Title: Kathi Denison E-mail Address: kathi@tejaselevator.com

Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224

   Please be reminded that Travis County is not party to your agreement executed with the subcontractors and subconsultants. 

Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 20

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



5

6

3 4

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

1.0       GENERAL INFORMATION               

1.1       It is the policy of Travis County that HUBs will have the maximum opportunity to participate in the 

performance of County contracts and subcontracts.  The Travis County HUB Program goals in the 

Construction category is an Overall 13.7% Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) goal and an Overall 
13.8% Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) goal (Sub -goals:  1.7% African -American, 9.7% 
Hispanic -American, 2.3% Native/Asian-American).  The program strongly encourages prime contractors 
to initiate a “Good Faith Effort” to provide subcontracting opportunities to Certified HUBs.

1.2       To be considered as a “Certified HUB” the contractor and/or subcontractors must have officially been 
certified as a HUB, M/WBE, or a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) by the State of Texas, the City 
of Austin, or the Texas Unified Certification Program, and hold a current certification at the time the contract 
or subcontract is entered into.

1.3       A “Subcontractor,” for the purpose of this section, is defined as any contractor/vendor who provides supplies, 
materials and/or services to a second contractor/vendor if the supplies/materials/services are used in 
fulfillment of the second contractor’s/vendor’s contractual obligations with the County. 

2.0       REQUIREMENTS DURING BIDDING PROCESS

2.1       GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION:

During the bidding process, there are certain requirements the contractor will be requested to fulfill as they 
relate to the utilization of HUBs.  In fulfilling these requirements, the HUB SUBCONTRACTING 
DECLARATION FORM, found in this section, should be completed and returned with the bid.  

2.1.1 Please type or print all required information required in the appropriate SECTION(S) of this Form.  

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE SECTION(S) OF THIS FORM MAY 
RESULT IN YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL BEING DISQUALIFIED.

2.1.2 By completing this form and listing the Certified HUB Subcontractors, you (Prime Contractor) 
indicate that you have contacted the listed HUBs and the authorized representatives agree  as to 
price, terms and conditions, and scope of the proposed subcontract.  Should this contract be awarded 
to your company you agree to subcontract with the listed HUBs for the price and at the terms, 
conditions, and scope as disclosed.

3.0       CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

3.1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

The Travis County Purchasing Office implemented an electronic reporting system (Vendor Tracking 
System) to eliminate standard forms, and streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all 
first-tier subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures electronically.

The selected contractor shall be responsible for the use of the system, and require all subcontractors to be 
responsible for system reporting.

Training and additional information regarding the use of this system will be provided to the Contractor by 
Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff after contract award, but prior to commencement of contract 
performance.

If you have any questions regarding this system or difficulty in locating Certified HUB Subcontractors 
contact the Travis County HUB staff at (512) 854-9700 for assistance.

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTING DECLARATION

Supplier: Tejas Elevator

The HUB Program policies and Minority and Woman-Owned Business subcontracting goals shall be applicable to the eligible procurement dollars 

                  spent in the areas of Construction, Commodities, Services, and Professional Services.

COMMODITIES Overall MBE Goal:   3.5% Sub -goals:  
0.3% African-American 
2.5% Hispanic
0.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   6.2%

X CONSTRUCTION Overall MBE Goal:   13.7% Sub -goals:  
1.7% African-American 
9.7% Hispanic
2.3% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   13.8%

SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   14.1% Sub -goals:  
2.5% African-American 
9.9% Hispanic
1.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.0%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   15.8% Sub -goals:  
1.9% African-American 
9.0% Hispanic
4.9% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.8%

Section 1            BIDDER AND SOLICITATION INFORMATION

Bidder Company Name: Tejas Elevator Company State of Texas VID#: 74-2577652

Address:4424 D Brandt Road City:Austin State:Texas Zip Code:78744

Contact: Courtney Niemtschk Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224 E-mail:courtney@tejselevator.com

Project Name: Herman Marion Sweatt Courthouse Total Bid Amount: 321,000 Solicitation #: B1406-005-AG

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program 

(TUCP) (DBE)

Definitions:

HUB – Historically Underutilized Business ▪ M/WBE – Minority/Women-Owned Business Enterprise ▪ DBE – Disadvantage Business Enterprise

The policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office is to ensure a “Good Faith Effort” (GFE) is made to assist certified HUB vendors and contractors in 

receiving contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-owned Business (M/WBE) goals adopted by the Travis 

County Commissioners Court.  Travis County encourages all Bidders to register as a County vendor through the County’s online vendor registration.

*Prime Contractors who are awarded contracts with the County are required to make a “Good Faith Effort” to subcontract with HUBs.  This includes
 professional services associated with the projects.  

SECTION 2             SUBCONTRACTING INTENTIONS

Percentage to be subcontracted to Certified HUBs:0

Total MBE Dollars: Total MBE Percentage: Total WBE Dollars: Total WBE Percentage:

Check the box that applies to the Bidder:

We are able to fulfill all subcontracting opportunities with our own resources.  If circumstances necessitate the use of any  subs, I agree to seek   
      the timely authorization by the County and adhere to the submission of any required documentation.   (Complete Sections 5, 6 and 8)

We plan to subcontract some or most of the opportunities of this project and meet or exceed the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 6 and 8)

We plan to utilize subcontractors on this project, but will not meet the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8)



SECTION 3             DISCLOSURE OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                (Duplicate as necessary)  
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project.  It is the County’s practice to consider ethnicity before gender when 

distinguishing HUB certifications and calculating goal achievement.   

Note:  To be considered “certified” with the State of Texas, City of Austin or the Texas Unified Certification Program, please attach a current and valid 

certificate.  Sub -goals are included to assist you in diversifying your subcontractors.

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: State: Zip Code:

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work:

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

SECTION 4            DISCLOSURE OF NON -HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                           (Duplicate as necessary)
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project. 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

SECTION 5             NON-COMPLIANT FOR MEETING SET HUB GOALS CHECKLIST

If you were unable to meet the set goals for this project, select the box by the response(s) that best fits your situation.  

All subs to be utilized are “Non-HUBs.” HUBs solicited did not respond.

HUBs solicited were not competitive.                                                     HUBs were unavailable for the following trade(s):

SECTION 6              DETERMINATION OF “GOOD FAITH EFFORT ” (GFE) CHECKLIST

The following checklist shall be completed by the Bidder and returned with the response.  This list contains the minimum efforts that should be put forth by
the Bidder when attempting to achieve or exceed the HUB goals.  The Bidder may go beyond the efforts listed below.  If additional information is needed,
the Bidder will be contacted by the HUB Program Staff.  Select the box that describes your efforts.

  Divide the contract work into the smallest feasible portions to allow for maximum HUB Subcontractor participation, consistent with standard and prudent 

       industry practices.

  Notify HUBs of work that the prime contractor plans to subcontract, allowing sufficient time for effective participation?  

      The HUB Program encourages that three or more HUBs be notified per scope of work and given no less than five working days to respond.  
      (The notification should contain adequate information about the project i.e. plans, specifications, and scope of work; Bonding and insurance 
      requirements of the HUB subcontractor; and a point of contact within the Bidders organization.)

 If a bid was requested from a HUB and then rejected, was a written rejection notice detailing the reasons why they were not selected issued?  

      If yes, provide a copy of the rejection letter.

 Provide notices of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating 

      the information to their members/participants?  If yes, attach correspondence.

 Bidder has (0) zero HUB participation.  Provide an explanation Tejas Elevator will self perform the entire contract.

SECTION 7             RESOURCES

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS PHONE (512) FAX E-mail/website

Asian Construction Trade 926-5400 926-5410 www.acta-austin.com

Austin Black Contractors 467-6894 467-9808 www.abcatx.com

Austin Metropolitan United Black Contractors 784-1891 255-1451 unism@sbcglobal.net

Natl. Assoc. of Women in Construction
476-5534 476-8337

US Hispanic Cont. Assoc. de Austin
922-0507 374-1421 www.ushca-austin.com

CERTIFYING AGENCIES TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECOGNIZES

CERTIFYING AGENCIES
VENDOR DATABASE WEBSITES 

State of Texas Centralized Master Bidders List www.cpa.state.tx.us/business.html CMBL includes certified 
HUBs.

City of Austin Minority Vendor Database www.austintexas.gov/department/small -and-minority-

business

Certified Vendors Directory

Texas Unified Certification Program www.dot.state.tx.us/business TUCP DBE Directory

SECTION 8            AFFIRMATION

As evidenced by my signature below, I certify that all the information provided is correct to the best of my knowledge.  I am an authorized representative 
of the Bidder listed in SECTION 1, and that the information and supporting documentation submitted with HUB Forms are correct and true to the best of 

my knowledge.  

Bidder understands and agrees that, if awarded any portion of the solicitation:

n The Bidder must either utilize Travis County HUB Programs Vendor Tracking System (VTS) to report payments to sub-
contractors on a monthly basis or submit monthly Payment Reports as requested by the HUB Program Coordinator.

n The Bidder must seek pre-approval from the HUB Program Coordinator prior to making any modifications to their HUB Sub-

contracting Plan.  The Bidder must complete a HUB  Subcontractor/Subconsultant Change Form obtained from the HUB Program
        Staff. Return form via fax to 512 -854-9185 or email hubstaff@co.travis.tx.us.

§ Travis County HUB Program Staff will perform a Good Faith Effort (GFE) Review, documenting the efforts put forth by the Bidder.

Name and Title: Courtney Niemtschk, Sales Manager Date: 07/23/2014

E-mail Address:courtney@tejaselevator.com Signature: Courtney Niemtschk

Provide contact information for the individual in your office who will handle invoicing for this project:

Name and Title: Kathi Denison E-mail Address: kathi@tejaselevator.com

Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224

   Please be reminded that Travis County is not party to your agreement executed with the subcontractors and subconsultants. 

Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 21

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



5

6

3 4

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

1.0       GENERAL INFORMATION               

1.1       It is the policy of Travis County that HUBs will have the maximum opportunity to participate in the 

performance of County contracts and subcontracts.  The Travis County HUB Program goals in the 

Construction category is an Overall 13.7% Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) goal and an Overall 
13.8% Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) goal (Sub -goals:  1.7% African -American, 9.7% 
Hispanic -American, 2.3% Native/Asian-American).  The program strongly encourages prime contractors 
to initiate a “Good Faith Effort” to provide subcontracting opportunities to Certified HUBs.

1.2       To be considered as a “Certified HUB” the contractor and/or subcontractors must have officially been 
certified as a HUB, M/WBE, or a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) by the State of Texas, the City 
of Austin, or the Texas Unified Certification Program, and hold a current certification at the time the contract 
or subcontract is entered into.

1.3       A “Subcontractor,” for the purpose of this section, is defined as any contractor/vendor who provides supplies, 
materials and/or services to a second contractor/vendor if the supplies/materials/services are used in 
fulfillment of the second contractor’s/vendor’s contractual obligations with the County. 

2.0       REQUIREMENTS DURING BIDDING PROCESS

2.1       GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION:

During the bidding process, there are certain requirements the contractor will be requested to fulfill as they 
relate to the utilization of HUBs.  In fulfilling these requirements, the HUB SUBCONTRACTING 
DECLARATION FORM, found in this section, should be completed and returned with the bid.  

2.1.1 Please type or print all required information required in the appropriate SECTION(S) of this Form.  

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE SECTION(S) OF THIS FORM MAY 
RESULT IN YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL BEING DISQUALIFIED.

2.1.2 By completing this form and listing the Certified HUB Subcontractors, you (Prime Contractor) 
indicate that you have contacted the listed HUBs and the authorized representatives agree  as to 
price, terms and conditions, and scope of the proposed subcontract.  Should this contract be awarded 
to your company you agree to subcontract with the listed HUBs for the price and at the terms, 
conditions, and scope as disclosed.

3.0       CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

3.1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

The Travis County Purchasing Office implemented an electronic reporting system (Vendor Tracking 
System) to eliminate standard forms, and streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all 
first-tier subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures electronically.

The selected contractor shall be responsible for the use of the system, and require all subcontractors to be 
responsible for system reporting.

Training and additional information regarding the use of this system will be provided to the Contractor by 
Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff after contract award, but prior to commencement of contract 
performance.

If you have any questions regarding this system or difficulty in locating Certified HUB Subcontractors 
contact the Travis County HUB staff at (512) 854-9700 for assistance.

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) PROGRAM SUBCONTRACTING DECLARATION

Supplier: Tejas Elevator

The HUB Program policies and Minority and Woman-Owned Business subcontracting goals shall be applicable to the eligible procurement dollars 

                  spent in the areas of Construction, Commodities, Services, and Professional Services.

COMMODITIES Overall MBE Goal:   3.5% Sub -goals:  
0.3% African-American 
2.5% Hispanic
0.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   6.2%

X CONSTRUCTION Overall MBE Goal:   13.7% Sub -goals:  
1.7% African-American 
9.7% Hispanic
2.3% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   13.8%

SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   14.1% Sub -goals:  
2.5% African-American 
9.9% Hispanic
1.7% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.0%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Overall MBE Goal:   15.8% Sub -goals:  
1.9% African-American 
9.0% Hispanic
4.9% Asian/Native-American

Overall WBE Goal:   15.8%

Section 1            BIDDER AND SOLICITATION INFORMATION

Bidder Company Name: Tejas Elevator Company State of Texas VID#: 74-2577652

Address:4424 D Brandt Road City:Austin State:Texas Zip Code:78744

Contact: Courtney Niemtschk Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224 E-mail:courtney@tejselevator.com

Project Name: Herman Marion Sweatt Courthouse Total Bid Amount: 321,000 Solicitation #: B1406-005-AG

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program 

(TUCP) (DBE)

Definitions:

HUB – Historically Underutilized Business ▪ M/WBE – Minority/Women-Owned Business Enterprise ▪ DBE – Disadvantage Business Enterprise

The policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office is to ensure a “Good Faith Effort” (GFE) is made to assist certified HUB vendors and contractors in 

receiving contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-owned Business (M/WBE) goals adopted by the Travis 

County Commissioners Court.  Travis County encourages all Bidders to register as a County vendor through the County’s online vendor registration.

*Prime Contractors who are awarded contracts with the County are required to make a “Good Faith Effort” to subcontract with HUBs.  This includes
 professional services associated with the projects.  

SECTION 2             SUBCONTRACTING INTENTIONS

Percentage to be subcontracted to Certified HUBs:0

Total MBE Dollars: Total MBE Percentage: Total WBE Dollars: Total WBE Percentage:

Check the box that applies to the Bidder:

We are able to fulfill all subcontracting opportunities with our own resources.  If circumstances necessitate the use of any  subs, I agree to seek   
      the timely authorization by the County and adhere to the submission of any required documentation.   (Complete Sections 5, 6 and 8)

We plan to subcontract some or most of the opportunities of this project and meet or exceed the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 6 and 8)

We plan to utilize subcontractors on this project, but will not meet the set goals. (Complete Sections 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8)



SECTION 3             DISCLOSURE OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                (Duplicate as necessary)  
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project.  It is the County’s practice to consider ethnicity before gender when 

distinguishing HUB certifications and calculating goal achievement.   

Note:  To be considered “certified” with the State of Texas, City of Austin or the Texas Unified Certification Program, please attach a current and valid 

certificate.  Sub -goals are included to assist you in diversifying your subcontractors.

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: State: Zip Code:

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work:

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID# 

Address: City: Address: City: 

Contact: Phone No.: Contact: Phone No.:

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Subcontract Amount: 

Is your company a certified HUB? 

Yes No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: 

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): State of Texas (HUB) City of Austin 

(M/WBE) 

Texas Unified Certification Program

(TUCP) (DBE)

SECTION 4            DISCLOSURE OF NON -HUB SUBCONTRACTORS                                                                           (Duplicate as necessary)
Travis County exercises the right to verify subcontractors listed on this project. 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

Sub Company Name: State of Texas VID#: 

Address: City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact: Phone No.: Fax No.: E-mail: 

Subcontract Amount: Percentage: Description of Work: 

SECTION 5             NON-COMPLIANT FOR MEETING SET HUB GOALS CHECKLIST

If you were unable to meet the set goals for this project, select the box by the response(s) that best fits your situation.  

All subs to be utilized are “Non-HUBs.” HUBs solicited did not respond.

HUBs solicited were not competitive.                                                     HUBs were unavailable for the following trade(s):

SECTION 6              DETERMINATION OF “GOOD FAITH EFFORT ” (GFE) CHECKLIST

The following checklist shall be completed by the Bidder and returned with the response.  This list contains the minimum efforts that should be put forth by
the Bidder when attempting to achieve or exceed the HUB goals.  The Bidder may go beyond the efforts listed below.  If additional information is needed,
the Bidder will be contacted by the HUB Program Staff.  Select the box that describes your efforts.

  Divide the contract work into the smallest feasible portions to allow for maximum HUB Subcontractor participation, consistent with standard and prudent 

       industry practices.

  Notify HUBs of work that the prime contractor plans to subcontract, allowing sufficient time for effective participation?  

      The HUB Program encourages that three or more HUBs be notified per scope of work and given no less than five working days to respond.  
      (The notification should contain adequate information about the project i.e. plans, specifications, and scope of work; Bonding and insurance 
      requirements of the HUB subcontractor; and a point of contact within the Bidders organization.)

 If a bid was requested from a HUB and then rejected, was a written rejection notice detailing the reasons why they were not selected issued?  

      If yes, provide a copy of the rejection letter.

 Provide notices of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating 

      the information to their members/participants?  If yes, attach correspondence.

 Bidder has (0) zero HUB participation.  Provide an explanation Tejas Elevator will self perform the entire contract.

SECTION 7             RESOURCES

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS PHONE (512) FAX E-mail/website

Asian Construction Trade 926-5400 926-5410 www.acta-austin.com

Austin Black Contractors 467-6894 467-9808 www.abcatx.com

Austin Metropolitan United Black Contractors 784-1891 255-1451 unism@sbcglobal.net

Natl. Assoc. of Women in Construction
476-5534 476-8337

US Hispanic Cont. Assoc. de Austin
922-0507 374-1421 www.ushca-austin.com

CERTIFYING AGENCIES TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECOGNIZES

CERTIFYING AGENCIES
VENDOR DATABASE WEBSITES 

State of Texas Centralized Master Bidders List www.cpa.state.tx.us/business.html CMBL includes certified 
HUBs.

City of Austin Minority Vendor Database www.austintexas.gov/department/small -and-minority-

business

Certified Vendors Directory

Texas Unified Certification Program www.dot.state.tx.us/business TUCP DBE Directory

SECTION 8            AFFIRMATION

As evidenced by my signature below, I certify that all the information provided is correct to the best of my knowledge.  I am an authorized representative 
of the Bidder listed in SECTION 1, and that the information and supporting documentation submitted with HUB Forms are correct and true to the best of 

my knowledge.  

Bidder understands and agrees that, if awarded any portion of the solicitation:

n The Bidder must either utilize Travis County HUB Programs Vendor Tracking System (VTS) to report payments to sub-
contractors on a monthly basis or submit monthly Payment Reports as requested by the HUB Program Coordinator.

n The Bidder must seek pre-approval from the HUB Program Coordinator prior to making any modifications to their HUB Sub-

contracting Plan.  The Bidder must complete a HUB  Subcontractor/Subconsultant Change Form obtained from the HUB Program
        Staff. Return form via fax to 512 -854-9185 or email hubstaff@co.travis.tx.us.

§ Travis County HUB Program Staff will perform a Good Faith Effort (GFE) Review, documenting the efforts put forth by the Bidder.

Name and Title: Courtney Niemtschk, Sales Manager Date: 07/23/2014

E-mail Address:courtney@tejaselevator.com Signature: Courtney Niemtschk

Provide contact information for the individual in your office who will handle invoicing for this project:

Name and Title: Kathi Denison E-mail Address: kathi@tejaselevator.com

Phone No.:512-280-9294 Fax No.: 512-280-2224

   Please be reminded that Travis County is not party to your agreement executed with the subcontractors and subconsultants. 

Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 22

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

file:///C:/Users/adlib/AppData/Local/Temp/3b09edc1-dd18-4da3-8ee0-c08804f14fb2


55

66

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

(Required for bidders which are corporations)

I CERTIFY that:

I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of Tejas Elevator Company
[Name of Corporation], 

a duly organized and existing corporation of the State Texas
[Name of State]

The following is a true copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of such corporation 
in a meeting legally held on the 23 day of July, 2014, and entered in the minutes of such meeting in the 
minute book of the Corporation.

RESOLVED, that this corporation enter and that Courtney Niemtschk, 
[Insert Name of Person Executing Bid Form]

the Sales Manager. of this corporation, is authorized and directed to 
[Position with Corporation]

execute on behalf of and as the act of this corporation the Bid Form for the Travis County Heman Marion 

Sweatt Travis County Courthouse - Elevator Refurbishment/Upgrade together with all associated documents and, 
should this corporation be the successful bidder for that project, to execute on behalf of and as the act 
of the corporation all necessary documents to effect a written contract between this corporation and 
Travis County, Texas for the Construction of the Travis County Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County 

Courthouse - Elevator Refurbishment/Upgrade . The Secretary is directed to attach a copy of the Bidding 
Documents to the minutes of this meeting and to make them a part of the corporate records.

The above Resolution is in conformity with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the 
Corporation has never been modified or repealed and is now in full force and effect.

Date 07/23/2014

Secretary Gary Nelson

President Ron Niemtschk

Supplier: Tejas Elevator

Bid B1406-005-AGTravis County

BidSync7/24/2014 p. 23

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

file:///C:/Users/adlib/AppData/Local/Temp/9480b232-15b1-474b-a1da-637860331fd0


Funds Reservation 300001098
General Data

Document type FC

Company code 1000

FM area 1000

Controlling area 1000

Document type 030

Document date 03/13/2014

Posting date 03/13/2014

Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by DRAPERA

Last changed by ROMEROJ1

Created on 03/13/2014

Last changed 07/31/2014

More Data

Text Refurbish two elevators at HMS Courthouse

Reference HMSTCCH ELEVATRS

Overall Amount             321,000.00  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 520040

Fund 0001

Cost center 1148020001

Vendor

Funds center 1148020001

G/L account 520040

Due on

Customer

Text Refurbish two elevators at HMS Courthouse

Amount           321,000.00  USD

Earmarked fund 300001098 printed on 08/07/2014/13:17:32 Side 1 of 1

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



COPYCreated 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



COPYCreated 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



COPYCreated 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: L. Perry; M. Brice, CPPB, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Circle Drive 
Realignment Improvements Project, IFB No. B1405-002-LP, to the 
lowest bidder, Smith Contracting Services, Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Circle Drive Realignment Improvements Project is a safety project 
consisting of realignment of Spring Valley Road to match Circle Drive at 
US 290.  It includes adding paved shoulders, acquisition of additional 
right-of-way and construction of right-turn lane.  

 On June 17, 2014, three (3) bids were received for the Subject Project, 
in which the bids ranged from $407,828.82 to $489,379.00.  

 As a result, TNR and Purchasing recommends awarding a contract to 
the lowest responsive bidder, Smith Contracting Services, Inc., in the 
amount of $407,828.82.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $407,828.82    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 6Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 40  Responses Received: 3  
HUB Information: Vendor is not a HUB  % HUB Subcontractor: 9.8%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  0300001105 
  Funding Account(s): Fund No: 4058 Fund Center: 1490190000 

     GL No: 522040 
  Comments:  N/A 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Contract No. 4400002053

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract” or “Contract”)) is made
and entered into this day by and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the
State of Texas (the “County”) and SMITH CONTRACTING COMPANY, INC. (the
“Contractor”) and will be binding upon their respective executors, administrators, heirs,
successors, and assigns.

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract for the construction of CIRCLE
DRIVE REALIGNMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT in Travis County, Texas, in
accordance with the provisions of state statutes and conforming to the Contractor’s Notice of
Construction, Bid Proposal (including the Bidding Documents, Bid Form, and any Addenda or
Amendments thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications
and Plans CIRCLE DRiVE REALIGNMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (B1403-007-
j, all of which are incorporated herein;

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and now does comparable work and
represents that it is fully equipped, competent, and capable of performing the above- desired and
outlined work, and is ready and willing to perform such work in accordance with all provisions
of the abovementioned Specifications and Plans marked (B1405-002-LP).

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the County’s promise to pay the amount below
as totaled in the Bid Proposal hereto attached and made part of this Contract, the Contractor
agrees to do at his own proper cost and expense all the work necessary for the construction of
CIRCLE DRIVE REALIGNMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT in Travis County, Texas
in accordance with the provisions of the aforementioned Contractor’s Notice of Construction, the
Bid Proposal as awarded by the Commissioners Court, and the Specifications and Plans marked
(B1405-002-LP) to the satisfaction of the Executive Manager of the Transportation and Natural
Resources Department of Travis County, Texas.

This contract document, the Contractor’s Notice of Construction, the Bid Proposal (including the
Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, and any Addenda or Amendments thereto), and the
Specifications and Plans marked (B1405-002-LP) represents the entire and integrated contract
between the County and the Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written. This Contract may be amended only by written instrument
signed by both the County and the Contractor.

The said Contractor further agrees to be available for work within 14 calendar days, and
to complete the project within 120 calendar days, after receiving a written “Notice to Proceed”.

Travis County, Texas, in consideration of the full and true performance of the said work
by said Contractor, hereby agrees and binds itself to pay to said Contractor the total contract sum
of $407,828.82. The Contract Sum is comprised of $163,131.53 for materials to be incorporated
into the Project or completely consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the
performance of the contract and $244,697.29 for all other charges, including the cost of other
services, overhead, materials which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable,
and machinery or equipment and its accessory, repair, or replacement parts, and in the manner
provided for, within 30 calendar days from the receipt of an acceptable invoice. This division of
the contract amount is made for sales tax purposes only. The Contractor must maintain internal
records to verify the division. The Contractor must make these records available upon the request
of the Travis County Auditor.DRAFT

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Contract No. 4400002053

This contract will be construed according to the laws of the State of Texas. The
performance for this Contract must be in Travis County, and venue for any action will lie in
Travis County, Texas. The Contractor warrants that the completed project must be adequate for
the purposes intended.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if Contractor is delinquent in payment
of taxes at the time of invoicing, Contractor hereby assigns any payments to be made for service
rendered under this Contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of
said delinquent taxes.

NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY
HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS
CONTRACT, EXCEPT SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY.

The forfeiture provisions of the contract imposed pursuant to the Travis County Ethics
Policy may be waived in whole or in part by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

EXECUTED THIS DAY OF -, YEAR______

CERTIFI FUNDS ARE ALABLE

-it&
COUNTY AUDITOR, TRAVt)NTY

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:

TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

TRAVIS COSefNEY

SMITH CONTRACTII1G COMPANY, INC.

BY:Jb/1 /

APPROVED:

COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DRAFT

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CIRCLE DRIVE AT L:S290 INTERSECTI0_IMPROVEMENTS, IFB NUMBER, B1405-602-LP REVISED/

Bid Spec. No.?
S.P. No S.S. No. Description Unit QTY Unit Price AmountItem Desc. Code

E 100/2002 .Y/ 90150PARS4G ROW STA $26,230.05

./,EMOVI6O(5 STAB BASE AND
$2 00 75002

1050011 2,SPHPAV(2’.6’3 SY

50 /2020 ‘
— $3000 $609000

(BLffEEATS6G ABANDONED
$300 2 00106/2002 RoAD S’/ o $ ‘‘

110/200! T’XCAVATION(ROADWAY7 105.00 $33,000.00

6 132/2003 L(004ALI (ORG 310 130.00 $15,900.00

7 160/2003 t’814G
SY 8,586 5300 026356.00

S 164/2023 CELLFBRMLCHSBBI) SY 8,706 $1.50 $13,179.06
(“FRMYRIIRAT7(C1.AYS —

106/2001 MG /25

10 169/2001 002 SOILRETENTIONBLAIIKETS
$3.00 $2,748.00

II 1,9/200/ 002 SOIL l0LU001ION4I.ASKL/S
SY 145 $10.00 $1,410.05

(“I 2/ 10/

12 247/2402 040 81 1,052 $20.00 $37,040.08

13 310/2005 PRIMECOAT(MC-SOORAE-P5 GAL 370 $3.00 $1,850.64

14 340/2014 643 D-GRHMA(METHSTY-BPG7O-
SY 496 175.00 $36,208.06

15 340/2054 003 )-8l//GNA/L0Til
SY 3,305 $13.06 $45,563.00

‘ 354/2905 PLAN IL TEXT ARES COI1C PAy $50.06 $4,800.06
(6T021 — —

17 401/2001 FLOWABLE BACKFILL CY 0 $200.00 $1,600.00

10 402/2901 TIOENC5OBXCAVATIO74 CF 40 $1.00 $50.90
ROFFCOON

19 432/2002 RJPR°.P(DON(D(31N) CY II 1500.00 15,500.06

20 4640003 604 RCP1PE(CLIII)(IOIN) U’ 260 $70.00 119,000.00

21 465/2100 501 INLET(COMFL)(TY I) EA I 00,000.00 15,000.05

22 467/2222 SE/TorY 1(910 !N/1(C/’(419C BA 5 01,500.00 $7,500.00

23 467/2286 SOT/TI 5515 (N)(5CP5’6 5) (0/ BA 2 $1,000.00 $3,000.00

24 496/2004 RBMOVSTR(SET) BA 0 $200.00 $1,600.00

490/2955 kEMOV STE (DRIVEWAY BA 4 1350.64 $1,400.00

26 500/200! 01 I MOBILI.ZATION LS I 025,00000 $25,000 00

27 502/2001 033 BARRiCADES, SIGNS AND 35159000 525,5(81.06
— ‘RAPP1C HANDI.T04t3 — —

20 530/2011 006 DRIVEWAYS(ACP) 81/ 647 $23.90 $1617800

29 61812022 C0340T(PVCXSC3ID4Q)(81) 15 022 $25.00 $13,030.00

‘‘ 624/2014 014 GROUNDBOXTY —i;:- $1,700.00 $600060
rY1029225W/AFRON — —

31 644/2061 MS5MRG0MS’T5’
BA 6 $40000 $2,400.00

— 09Wt9(1SSA,’PS — —

32 644/2004 INS SMRDSNSUF&A2NTY BA I 1400.00 1400.00
‘6RW09(lSSAm — —

33 644/2056 ,IELOCATBSMRDSNSUP&
BA I $400.00 $400.50

AMTYIONWO — —

34 644/2060 SEMOVESMR05915UF&AM BA 4 0100.00 0400.00

35 658/2237 006 B4STL DEL ASSM (D-SW)SZ I BA 6 $400.00 $2,400.00

36 602/2064 001 WKZNPAVMEKNON-REMOV
IS 1,714 $1.33 $2,279.62

37 602/2012 001 WKZNPAVMRKNON.REMO.
$3.00 $555.06

36 662/2032 90! CF 793 53.00 52,37900

39 666/2145 tO! U’ 0714 31.11 11,902.04

40 66612153 00! REFLPAVO.4RKTYU(w)(r)
12 195 52.22 5432.56

41 666/2157 001 PA’/MR0(T’5C(24’) Is so 1556 $311.56

42 666/2160 001 REFLFAVMRICTYU(W)
BA S $104.00 $380.06(ARROWS

43 666/2175 001 000I.,PA//8/RK 10//S
1/A 2 $230.00 0460.00(V/S//Il

44 666/2170 001 ///)r’LLAV/,////( (1 CF 793 $1.60 $1,427.40lI/ .0

40 672/2015 034 REFLPAVMSESC.RTyS.A-A EA 40 $11.00 $490.00

46 672/2020 034 TRAFFICBUTTONTYI.C EA SI $11.00 $121.00

47 1122/2002 001 ROCKFILTBR DAMS (B4STALL) 15 50 $35.00 $1,730.06‘Tv 2/

40 1122/2009 005 ROCK FILTER DAMS 1.0 50 $1000 0300.00
ROMOVES

49 1122/2037 001 TEMPORARY SEDS.IENT CF 5,946 0300 $3,138.90DONTROT. 0091CR INSTT.0. — —

Bose Bid Total S407,028.O1

Below p ease type the base bid amaunt in words.

Four Hundred arid Seven Thousand Eight Hursrlrsd and Twenty-Eight Dollars and Eighty TwsI Cents.

Tax Exempt Total 6135.131.53 Non-Tax Exempt Total 1816/89723

Tao n.m33 osos Os tha tosal oae f ease/al, isoapoolod 4vooapejers, 06n-Tao exampa 00,1, ago all soos d,,,sxx, inolod/ogoocoxtof
osmplelymwsxdxlthxjnbxioasdioosaqonxdb,xoh.oggot0/isa 660, .x,d,a,daalaio/o,gll4/dososbgoxgepesot6xpeoiaoc
paa.eaotlk, CoboL OOttOeplxtClys0,.beed xLThajbb a/IL

Boo Creek Road Improve

Texas Department of Transpertatien Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance ef Highways, Streets and
Bridgm adopted June 1,2004 is used as the project Standard Specification which can be found in TXDoT web site:
http:/?www.deLstate.tx.us?business/opecificati005.htsn.

DESC. CODE is the TXDoT Specification Description Code and can be found in TXDoT web site:
ittpd/www.dot.otate.tx.uslmssltdotIorgcharticmdlcserve?usfeJZOO4/usfe050l.htm.

S.P. = Special Provision to the Standard Specsflcaiion. S.S. Special Specificati

RAR1O Rn)

ORIGINAL

1016ent Bose Bid

NOTE: The sum ofthe lax ec000pt and non-lax exempt coSts most equal the Total Base Bid
Amount.

DRAFT

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



rexas Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets and
Bridges adopted June 1,2004 is used as the project Standard Specification which can be found in TXDoT web site:
kttp:/fwww.dot.state.tx.us/business/specifications.htm.

DESC. CODE is the ThDoT Specification Description Code and can be found in TXDoT web site:
e..e-)9ooew.dot.atata.tx.uspmsdtdotIorgchartIcmdIcterneIuste)zoo4Iusre01o1,htm.

S.P. Special ProviSion to the Standard Specification. S.S. = Special Speciticati

BASE BID

Bid Spec. No. /
Si’. No S.S. No. Description Unit QTY Unit Price AmountItem Desc. Code

I 12.50000 821,875.0)100/2002 402 ‘BBPARB4G ROW ETA 9.79
, .SEMOVING STAB BASE AND

$60.00 a4.)2).00105/2011 ASP8tPAV(2’.6”) SY 67
AEMOVING STAB BASE AOL)3 150.00 iI),130.O)10512020 ‘.SPH1’AV(/3 SY 757
OBLITH1ATINC ABANDONED4 820.00 8)6,440)0306/2052 ROAD SY 822

5 045.00 529.70004110/2001 BXCAVATION (ROADWAY) CY 660
AMBANKB4ENT (FINAL.) (0180 y sit ss.oo a,o.494 of6 332/2003

— ‘DOMF)tI’YB) — —

FURNISHING AND PLACa4G7 1600003 SY 8,786 0350 526,358.00
— TOPSOIL (472 —

CELL PBR 1.11CR SEED0 6412523 004 SY 0.756 00.30 02.63080
— ‘FPIOM’1RURALS (CLAY) —

VEGETATIVE WATERING9 ‘Sf/2001 MG 175
SUBSIDARY TO ITEM 164 —

SOIL RETENTION BLANKETSIS 1690001 002 SY 916 82.00 0.83200‘CLI))TYA) — —

SOIL RETENTION BLANKETSII 69/2005 002 SY 141 $3.00 $423.00‘CL2SDYE/ — —

12 247/2402 TLBS(CSeWE4FLC)(TYDGR
SY 1,852 030.00 053,300.00

— 29(101 — —

I) 310/2005 PRBSECOATQ.tC.300RAE.P) GAL 370 13.00 51.830.0)

D-GRSR.tA MEnfl TB-B PG 70. —4 340/2014 003 SY 490 16930 834,224.00

0-GE 8904.0 MET4’, ro.c ‘/04 0-’-IS 3400034 003 .,, SY 3,305 113.00 045,360.00

ELAN & TEXT ASPIt CONC PA’.16 554/2002 SY 480 323.00 $13,940.00(0TO) — —

37 401/2001 PLOWABLEBACKFILL CY 8 SI8S.00 $3480.06

/)LENCH EXT/VA/IONIS 402/2001 LB SO 5800 5400.00‘ROEECTETO — —

39 432(2002 RIPEAP (CONC) (5 IN) CY 1) 8610.00 56.710,00

20 464/2003 506 BC PIPE (CL lI)I0 IN) LF 260 8110.00 S28,680.00

21 465/2100 003 D4LET(CO8EEL9(TY I) BA I 84,400,00 84,40000

22 4(7/2222 564T(TY 15(16 IN)(RCPX4:IXC) BA S $1,900.00 $9,500.00

23 4670280 SET(TY0XIS INXRCPXO:))(I’) BA 2 03,700.00 $3,480.00

24 496(2004 REMOV STE (SET) BA 8 $900.00 $7,200.00

EEMOVSTR87RIVBWAY
LA 4 31,800.00 $7,700.0025 496/2071

— CULVERTS

26 50612)03 OIl MOBfl,AT3ON IS I t58,000,00 038,600.00

27 502/2)51 033 MO 5 1650.00 53.400,00— TRAFFIC HANDLING — —

20 550/2011 006 DRIVEWAYS (ACP) 5Y 642 840.00 25.8t0.00

29 638/2022 CONDT(PVCXSCStD4O)(3”) I.E 522 127,00 $14,094.06

30 624/2014 034 LA 4 $1,000.66 07,000.067211629225W/APRON — —
AtE SM RD SN SUI’&AM TY33 644/2501 BA 6 1420.00 82,520.00OBWG(I)SA(P) — —
INS SM RD SN SUF&AM TY32 644/2004 BA I $550.00 $550.00‘SBWGO)SAm —
1.BLOCATE SM RD SN SUP &33 644/2056 BA 3 1310.00 831000AMTYIOBWG — —

34 644/2060 REMOVBSMRDSNSUP&AM BA 4 1120.00 048000

INSTL DEL ASSM (D.SWJSZ I35 658/2237 006 BA 6 8110.00 566000— (°LX)SRF —
WE ZN PAV MRK NON.RBMOV36 667/2004 001 I.E 3,714 $170 $2,913.80— (Wi 4” (OLD) — —
WE ZN PAY MRXNON-RBMOV37 067/2012 0)1 1_F 195 12.80 5546.00— 1W) 8” (3801 —
.9K ZN PAy MBK I4ON.BMGV38 662/2037 001 Li’ 793 11.70 83,34830m4”(SI.D) — —

39 666/2145 001 Li’ 1,714 $0.80 11.371,20

40 666/2)53 003 1.1’ 19$ 13.30 1233,50(51.825 —
REEL PAY MRX TY 11(W) (24”)41 666/2)37 003 Li’ 36 54.70 5263.20— (OLD) —
REFLPAVMBKTYS)W)

LA 2 5(9.0) $138.0042 066/21 60 001
— (ARROW) —

SEFLPAV SIRE LV 0901)43 660/2173 001 LA 2 382.00 $104.00WORD) —
REFLPAV SIRE TV 0 /Y) 4’44 6660178 003 LI’ 793 $0.80 8034.40— (51.0/ — —

45 6720035 034 RBPLPAVI9KXRTY n-A-A LA 40 56.30 5252,00

46 672/2)20 034 TRAPPIC BIJTrON ‘FT I-C LA II 56.30 869,30

610CR FILTER DAMS (INSTALL5
22900 51,450)047 1122/2)02 SO)

— TY2) —

49 1122/20)9 SOI LI’ 50 512.00 060006— tB3.4OVB) —

49 112212037 001 Li’ 1,546 52.50 12,610.50CONTROL FENCE INSTLL —

Base Bid Total 8467.169.38

Below pease tape the base bid amount In words.

[ Four hundred Sixty seven thouSand one hundred Sixty nine doIIa aod thi caGE

Tax Exempt Total 1194.747.00 Non.Tax Exempt Total 1530242250

Tna.opt,aooOwIosI .o.(am6,l,i.,asp,,.sd 440 thopesosoo N...Tas.oaspt t,,o4Iot44.,hoi,th,dIo1tb,.ogof
.,..pkIdyseasasdO thojobdto.odnoiasoqohedbyo.ieqml 5th,, Ibo,.ooo5o,d,,.d .oseo,I,01ti4/dO.otboseoop,softhopo4o
po40oteoo41th.Coaoo/ ot,o.o9.sIyooooasotot(hoo4oto.

Rood Itoprove 001 Bass Bid loft

NOTE: The sum ofthe tax exempt and non-tax exempt roofs en 057 equal the Total Base Bid
Amount.

DRAFT

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATU RAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street-5t’Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

TNR hereby requests that the Purchasing Office places the following item on the Commissioners
Court Agenda:

Consider and take appropriate action on the recommendation to award the
construction contract for the Circle Drive Road Safety Improvements project to
Smith Contracting Company, Inc.

Project Description

Circle Drive at US 290 Intersection Improvements is a voter approved 2011 Bond project. It is a safety
improvements project for the intersection. The scope of work includes: realignment of Spring Valley
Road to match Circle Drive at US 290, adding paved shoulders, acquisition of additional right-of-way,
and construction of right-turn lanes.

Summary and Recommendations

Sealed bids to construct the project were received from three bidders on June 12, 2014. The bids
ranged from a low of $407,828.82 to a high of $489,379.00. Project details and an award
recommendation are provided in the attached e-mail from RJ Rivera Associates, Inc., the

July 15, 2014

TO:

FROM:

THROUGH:

SUBJECT:

- -‘‘

—

MEMORANDUM

Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

Morgan Cotten, P. ., Public Works Director

M Manlil .E., County Executive

Cir e Drive Road Safety Improvements

Construction Contract Award

Solicitation No -B1405-002-LP

Requested Agenda Item

Ci)

—a

m
C)

rn

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



engineering consultant hired to design this project. Upon tabulation and reviewing the bids, TNR
finds the low bid at $407,828.82 to be complete. Subject to Purchasing Office’s findings of
responsiveness, and in accordance with Chapter 262 (c) of the Texas government Code, TNR
requests that the low bidder be awarded the contract for the construction of the Circle Drive
safety improvements project. The funding information is below.

Fund Reservation:

Funds Reservation
300001105No. Grand Total

Fund 4058 4068 4074

Fund Center 1490190000 1490190000 1490190000

G/L Account 522040 522040 522040

IO/WBS RDCN.149.0000lO RDCN.149.0000lO RDCN.149.0000lO

Amount $350,000.00 $87,317.00 $391,924.90 $829,241.90

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Tony Valdez, P.E. at
(512) 854-7567.

Attachments:

Project Location Map
RJ Riviera Assoc. E-mail
Bid Tabulation

CC: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing
Lee Perry, Purchasing
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR
Tony Valdez, P.E., TNR
Tawana Gardner, TNR
Isabelle Lopez, TNR

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



8/7/2014

BID ITEM
SPEC. NO. / 

DESC. CODE S.P. No. S.S. No. Description UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT MINIMUM MAXIMUM AVERAGE
1 100/2002 002 PREPARING ROW STA 8.75 5,000.00$       43,750.00$            2,500.00$                    21,875.00$                  4,000.00$       35,000.00$            3,000.00$       26,250.00$                           2,500.00$       4,000.00$       3,166.67$               
2 105/2011 REMOVING STAB BASE AND ASPH PAV (2"- 6") SY 67 5.00$              335.00$                 60.00$                         4,020.00$                    50.00$            3,350.00$              25.00$            1,675.00$                             25.00$            60.00$            45.00$                    
3 105/2020 REMOVING STAB BASE AND ASPH PAV (12") SY 203 4.00$              812.00$                 50.00$                         10,150.00$                  60.00$            12,180.00$            30.00$            6,090.00$                             30.00$            60.00$            46.67$                    
4 106/2002 OBLITERATING ABANDONED ROAD SY 822 15.00$            12,330.00$            20.00$                         16,440.00$                  10.00$            8,220.00$              3.00$              2,466.00$                             3.00$              20.00$            11.00$                    
5 110/2001 EXCAVATION (ROADWAY) CY 660 19.00$            12,540.00$            45.00$                         29,700.00$                  60.00$            39,600.00$            50.00$            33,000.00$                           45.00$            60.00$            51.67$                    
6 132/2003 EMBANKMENT (FINAL) (ORD COMP) (TY B) CY 318 17.00$            5,406.00$              33.00$                         10,494.00$                  60.00$            19,080.00$            50.00$            15,900.00$                           33.00$            60.00$            47.67$                    
7 160/2003 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL (4") SY 8,786 1.50$              13,179.00$            3.00$                           26,358.00$                  4.00$              35,144.00$            3.00$              26,358.00$                           3.00$              4.00$              3.33$                      
8 164/2023 004 CELL FBR MLCH SEED (PERM)(RURAL) (CLAY) SY 8,786 0.75$              6,589.50$              0.30$                           2,635.80$                    0.25$              2,196.50$              1.50$              13,179.00$                           0.25$              1.50$              0.68$                      
9 168/2001 VEGETATIVE WATERING * SUBSIDARY TO ITEM 164 MG 175 48.00$            8,400.00$              -$                             -$                             -$                -$                       -$                -$                                      -$                -$                -$                       
10 169/2001 002 SOIL RETENTION BLANKETS (CL 1) (TY A) SY 916 1.15$              1,053.40$              2.00$                           1,832.00$                    2.00$              1,832.00$              3.00$              2,748.00$                             2.00$              3.00$              2.33$                      
11 169/2005 002 SOIL RETENTION BLANKETS (CL 2) (TY E) SY 141 1.50$              211.50$                 3.00$                           423.00$                       3.00$              423.00$                 10.00$            1,410.00$                             3.00$              10.00$            5.33$                      
12 247/2402 040 FL BS (CMP IN PLC)(TY D GR 2)(10 ") SY 1,852 40.00$            74,080.00$            30.00$                         55,560.00$                  33.00$            61,116.00$            20.00$            37,040.00$                           20.00$            33.00$            27.67$                    
13 310/2005 PRIME COAT (MC-30 OR AE-P) GAL 370 4.50$              1,665.00$              5.00$                           1,850.00$                    6.00$              2,220.00$              5.00$              1,850.00$                             5.00$              6.00$              5.33$                      
14 340/2014 003 D-GR HMA (METH) TY-B PG 70-22 SY 496 10.00$            4,960.00$              69.00$                         34,224.00$                  35.00$            17,360.00$            73.00$            36,208.00$                           35.00$            73.00$            59.00$                    
15 340/2034 003 D-GR HMA (METH) TY-C PG 64-22 SY 3,505 45.00$            157,725.00$          13.00$                         45,565.00$                  13.00$            45,565.00$            13.00$            45,565.00$                           13.00$            13.00$            13.00$                    
16 354/2002 PLAN & TEXT ASPH CONC PAV (0 TO 2") SY 480 5.00$              2,400.00$              23.00$                         11,040.00$                  25.00$            12,000.00$            10.00$            4,800.00$                             10.00$            25.00$            19.33$                    
17 401/2001 FLOWABLE BACKFILL CY 8 100.00$          800.00$                 185.00$                       1,480.00$                    210.00$          1,680.00$              200.00$          1,600.00$                             185.00$          210.00$          198.33$                  
18 402/2001 TRENCH EXCAVATION PROTECTION LF 50 5.00$              250.00$                 8.00$                           400.00$                       10.00$            500.00$                 1.00$              50.00$                                  1.00$              10.00$            6.33$                      
19 432/2002 RIPRAP (CONC) (5 IN) CY 11 550.00$          6,050.00$              610.00$                       6,710.00$                    650.00$          7,150.00$              500.00$          5,500.00$                             500.00$          650.00$          586.67$                  
20 464/2003 006 RC PIPE (CL III)(18 IN) LF 260 76.00$            19,760.00$            110.00$                       28,600.00$                  120.00$          31,200.00$            75.00$            19,500.00$                           75.00$            120.00$          101.67$                  
21 465/2100 001 INLET (COMPL)(TY 1 ) EA 1 7,100.00$       7,100.00$              4,400.00$                    4,400.00$                    5,000.00$       5,000.00$              5,000.00$       5,000.00$                             4,400.00$       5,000.00$       4,800.00$               
22 467/2222 SET(TY II)(18 IN)(RCP)(4:1)(C) EA 5 2,000.00$       10,000.00$            1,900.00$                    9,500.00$                    2,000.00$       10,000.00$            1,500.00$       7,500.00$                             1,500.00$       2,000.00$       1,800.00$               
23 467/2286 SET(TY II)(18 IN)( RCP)(6:1) (P) EA 2 4,500.00$       9,000.00$              1,700.00$                    3,400.00$                    2,000.00$       4,000.00$              1,500.00$       3,000.00$                             1,500.00$       2,000.00$       1,733.33$               
24 496/2004 REMOV STR (SET) EA 8 500.00$          4,000.00$              900.00$                       7,200.00$                    500.00$          4,000.00$              200.00$          1,600.00$                             200.00$          900.00$          533.33$                  
25 496/2051 REMOV STR (DRIVEWAY CULVERT) EA 4 900.00$          3,600.00$              1,800.00$                    7,200.00$                    2,000.00$       8,000.00$              350.00$          1,400.00$                             350.00$          2,000.00$       1,383.33$               
26 500/2001 011 MOBILIZATION LS 1 50,000.00$     50,000.00$            58,000.00$                  58,000.00$                  49,000.00$     49,000.00$            25,000.00$     25,000.00$                           25,000.00$     58,000.00$     44,000.00$             
27 502/2001 033 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO 5 6,000.00$       30,000.00$            680.00$                       3,400.00$                    2,000.00$       10,000.00$            5,000.00$       25,000.00$                           680.00$          5,000.00$       2,560.00$               
28 530/2011 006 DRIVEWAYS (ACP) SY 647 35.00$            22,645.00$            40.00$                         25,880.00$                  50.00$            32,350.00$            25.00$            16,175.00$                           25.00$            50.00$            38.33$                    
29 618/2022 CONDT (PVC)(SCHD 40) (3") LF 522 10.00$            5,220.00$              27.00$                         14,094.00$                  15.00$            7,830.00$              25.00$            13,050.00$                           15.00$            27.00$            22.33$                    
30 624/2014 014 GROUND BOX TY D(162922)W/APRON EA 4 1,000.00$       4,000.00$              1,900.00$                    7,600.00$                    1,500.00$       6,000.00$              1,700.00$       6,800.00$                             1,500.00$       1,900.00$       1,700.00$               
31 644/2001 INS SM RD SN SUP&AM TY 10BWG(1) SA(P) EA 6 100.00$          600.00$                 420.00$                       2,520.00$                    550.00$          3,300.00$              400.00$          2,400.00$                             400.00$          550.00$          456.67$                  
32 644/2004 INS SM RD SN SUP&AM TY 10BWG(1) SA(T) EA 1 500.00$          500.00$                 550.00$                       550.00$                       685.00$          685.00$                 400.00$          400.00$                                400.00$          685.00$          545.00$                  
33 644/2056 RELOCATE SM RD SN SUP & AM TY 10BWG EA 1 300.00$          300.00$                 310.00$                       310.00$                       350.00$          350.00$                 400.00$          400.00$                                310.00$          400.00$          353.33$                  
34 644/2060 REMOVE SM RD SN SUP & AM EA 4 100.00$          400.00$                 120.00$                       480.00$                       100.00$          400.00$                 100.00$          400.00$                                100.00$          120.00$          106.67$                  
35 658/2237 006 INSTL DEL ASSM (D-SW)SZ 1 (FLX)SRF EA 6 60.00$            360.00$                 110.00$                       660.00$                       50.00$            300.00$                 400.00$          2,400.00$                             50.00$            400.00$          186.67$                  
36 662/2004 001 WK ZN PAV MRK NON-REMOV (W)  4" (SLD) LF 1,714 1.00$              1,714.00$              1.70$                           2,913.80$                    1.00$              1,714.00$              1.33$              2,279.62$                             1.00$              1.70$              1.34$                      
37 662/2012 001 WK ZN PAV MRK NON-REMOV (W) 8" (SLD) LF 195 1.00$              195.00$                 2.80$                           546.00$                       2.00$              390.00$                 3.00$              585.00$                                2.00$              3.00$              2.60$                      
38 662/2032 001 WK ZN PAV MRK N0N-EMOV (Y)  4" (SLD) LF 793 1.00$              793.00$                 1.70$                           1,348.10$                    1.00$              793.00$                 3.00$              2,379.00$                             1.00$              3.00$              1.90$                      
39 666/2145 001 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (4") (SLD) LF 1,714 1.00$              1,714.00$              0.80$                           1,371.20$                    1.00$              1,714.00$              1.11$              1,902.54$                             0.80$              1.11$              0.97$                      
40 666/2153 001 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (8") (SLD) LF 195 1.00$              195.00$                 1.30$                           253.50$                       2.00$              390.00$                 2.22$              432.90$                                1.30$              2.22$              1.84$                      
41 666/2157 001 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (24") (SLD) LF 56 6.00$              336.00$                 4.70$                           263.20$                       8.00$              448.00$                 5.56$              311.36$                                4.70$              8.00$              6.09$                      
42 666/2160 001 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (ARROW) EA 2 120.00$          240.00$                 69.00$                         138.00$                       200.00$          400.00$                 194.00$          388.00$                                69.00$            200.00$          154.33$                  
43 666/2173 001 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (WORD) EA 2 120.00$          240.00$                 82.00$                         164.00$                       250.00$          500.00$                 230.00$          460.00$                                82.00$            250.00$          187.33$                  
44 666/2178 001 REFL PAV MRK TY II (Y) 4" (SLD) LF 793 1.00$              793.00$                 0.80$                           634.40$                       0.50$              396.50$                 1.80$              1,427.40$                             0.50$              1.80$              1.03$                      
45 672/2015 034 REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A EA 40 14.00$            560.00$                 6.30$                           252.00$                       14.00$            560.00$                 11.00$            440.00$                                6.30$              14.00$            10.43$                    
46 672/2020 034 TRAFFIC BUTTON TY I-C EA 11 24.00$            264.00$                 6.30$                           69.30$                         14.00$            154.00$                 11.00$            121.00$                                6.30$              14.00$            10.43$                    
47 1122/2002 001 ROCK FILTER DAMS (INSTALL) (TY 2) LF 50 20.00$            1,000.00$              29.00$                         1,450.00$                    25.00$            1,250.00$              35.00$            1,750.00$                             25.00$            35.00$            29.67$                    
48 1122/2009 001 ROCK FILTER DAMS (REMOVE) LF 50 8.00$              400.00$                 12.00$                         600.00$                       10.00$            500.00$                 10.00$            500.00$                                10.00$            12.00$            10.67$                    
49 1122/2037 001 TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE INSTLL LF 1,046 3.50$             3,661.00$             2.50$                           2,615.00$                   3.00$             3,138.00$             3.00$             3,138.00$                            2.50$              3.00$              2.83$                     

TOTAL 532,126.40$          467,169.30$                489,379.00$          407,828.82$                         454,792.37$           

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

CAPITAL EXCAVATION

CIRCLE DRIVE REALIGNMENT IMPROVEMENTS

AARON CONCRETE CONTRACTORS, LP SMITH CONTRACTING COMPANY, INC.

Circle Drive Realignment Improvements
Contractors Bid Tabulation

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long, 854 4850; Marvin Brice, 854 
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Amendment No. 1 to Emergency Medical 
Services Interlocal Agreements for Travis County Emergency Service 
Districts No. 1 through 14. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

An Interlocal Agreement between Travis County and Emergency 
Medical Services was approved by Commissioners Court on November 
10, 2009. 

The purpose for this agreement was to bring uniformity to emergency 
medical services to the residents of Travis County by establishing a co-
operative working relationship between the Emergency Service Districts 
No.’s 1 through 14. 

Amendment No. 1 will revise and improve upon the ways in which the 
services relate to supplies, equipment, and training among the 
Emergency Service Districts. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $108,000  
Modification Type: Interlocal Agreement    
Modification Period: October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: N/A 
  Funding Account(s): Funds Reservation No. 300001260 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 7Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AMENDMENT ONE TO
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
AMONG TRAVIS COUNTY AND EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICTS

This Amendment One to Emergency Medical Services Jnterlocal Cooperation Agreemen
(“Agreement”) is executed by and among the following parties:

Travis County, Texas (“County”) --c,Travis County Emergency Services District No. 1,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 2,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 3, -

Travis County Emergency Services District No.4,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 5,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 6,.
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 8,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 9,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 10,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 11,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 12,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 13,
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 14, and
Bastrop-Travis Counties Emergency Services District No. 1,
(all parties collectively referred to as the “Participating Members”).

REUTALS

Participating Members have entered into an Emergency Medical Serviàes Interlocal
Agreement Anong Travis County and Emergency Services Districts (“Agreement”).

The Participating Members wish to change the way in which services related to supplies
and training are performed under the Agreement.

The Participating Members, acting in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act (the
“Interlocal Act”), . Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, as amended, desire to work
cooperatively for the purpose of fulfilling their respective public and governmental purposes,
needs, objectives and programs.

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

NOW. THEREFORE, the Participating Members mutually agree to the following terms
and conditions:

I.
CHANGES TO AGREEMENT

1.1. Paragraph 3.4 is deleted and the following paragraph is inserted in its place:

3.4 COA-County Interlocal. “COA-County Interlocal” means the Interlocal Agreement
between the City of Austin and Travis County for Emergency Medical Services in
existence at the current time. At .the beginning of this Agreement, the applicable

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Enterlocal was the one executed by both parties in December 2004 and subsequently
amended annually for extension and updating financial obligations, staffmg levels and
similar matters. This Interlocal was renewed by a document with the same name and in a
similar format in January 2010, that was subsequently amended annually for extension
and updating financial obligations, staffing levels and similar matters. Effective October
1, 2013, the applicable Interlocal became the Interlocal Agreement between the City of
Austin and Travis County for EmergencyMedical Services executed by both parties in
January 2014 that is expected to be subsequently amended annually for extension and
updating financial obligations, staffing levels and similar matters.

1.2. Paragraphs 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6 and 9.7, including all subparagraphs are deleted and the
following paragraphs 9.2 through 9.10 are inserted in their place:

9.2 In this section, “County Fiscal Year” means October 1 through September 30.

9.3 County shall provide funding for each District to use to improve the quality of
the whole EMS System through continuing education and training and the purchase of
some medical supplies and equipment. District shall use this funding only for continuing
education and training and for the purchase of some medical supplies and equipment
during that County Fiscal Year. If a District does not use all of its funding for continuing
education and training and the purchase of some medical supplies and equipment during
that County Fiscal Year, District shall return the amount that was not spent to County no
later than the October 31 following the end of that County Fiscal Year. The total funding
3rovided t all Districts shall be determined annually by Commissioners Court during its
budget approval process.

9.4 Prior to final approval, County will advise Districts of the proposed funding for
the Districts, if any. The CAFCA EMS Subcommittee in collaboration with the County
Emergency Services Executive Marager shall develop a proposed schedule for the
funding allotmçnts for each District fgr the upcoming County Fiscal Year and the County
Emergency Services Executive Manager shall provide a copy of it to the Districts. If the
approved amount differs from the proposed amount, the CAFCA EMS Subcommittee in
collaboration with the County Emergency Services Executive Manager shall revise the
proposed schedule for the funding allotments within ten (10) Days after approval of the
County budget. The County Emergency Services Executive Manager shall notify each
District of its Funding allotment within ten (10) Days after the allOtnients are finalized.
This notice will be in the form of Exhibit A.

9.5 No later than November 15 of the County Fiscal Year following receipt of the
funding, each District shall submit a report of its funding allotment expenditures to• the
CAFCA EMS Subcommittee. The CAFCA EMS Subcommittee will review these reports
to confirm that each District’s report includes expónditures for continuing education and
training and the purchase of some medical supplies and equipment that were incurred
during the previous County Fiscal Year that are not less than the District’s funding
allotment for that County Fiscal Year. Then the CAFCA EMS Subcommittee will submit
a consolidated Funding allotment expenditure report (with copies of the reports prepared
by each District attached) to the County Emergency Services Executive Manager. Within
one month after receipt of the consolidated Funding allotment expenditure report, County
shall pay its Funding allotment for the current County Fiscal Year to each District that.
reported expenditures for continuing education and training and the purchase of some

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



medical supplies and equipment incurred during the previous County Fiscal Year that
were not less than the District’s funding allotment for the previous County Fiscal Year.

9.6 The Districts shall co-operate with County representatives acting as liaisons with
Districts, corporate medical first responder organizations, and public safety and law
enforcement agencies to develop and maintain a Medical First Responder database, and
to provide support and coordination countywide in the area of infection control,
credentialing, àertifications, clinical reviews, supply distribution, public access
defibrillation programs, public education, and other programs. 1

9.7 The County shall provide support services to assist in making Medical First
Responders from Districts an effective and integral part of the Austin-Travis County
EMS System.

9.8 County may perfonn any reasonable activities necessary to collect fees from
patients for transport by EMS Response and Transport Resources. County may retain all
fees collected. At the time of execution of this agreement, these services are provided in
accordance with the terms of the COA-County Interlocal.

9.9 Subject to negotiation and development of a feasible method of coilection County
may at a later time perform any reasonable activities necessary to collect associated
dispatching fees for patients transported in the District. Such fees shall be used to pay for
dispatching services for the Districts.

9.10 Districts may perform any reasonable activities necessary to collect fees from
Patients for supplies and services. District may retain all fees collected.

1.3. Paragraphs 11.1 and 11.2 are deleted and the following paragraphs 11.1 - 11.3 are
inserted in their place:

11.1 Amendment of Agreement. Any change to the provisions of this Agreement
except for changes to Attachment A must be made in writing and signed by all
Participating Members. It is acknowledged by each Participating Member that no officer,
agency, employee or representative of a Participating Member has any authority to
change the provisions of this Agreement unless expressly granted that specific authority
by the respective governing body.

11.2 Amendment of Attachment A. By using the process in section 9.4, County may
amend the basis for distribution and the funding allotments stated in Attachment A by
sending a notice of changes in compliance with 13.1 to each Participating Member within
ten (10) Days after the funding allotments are finalized. If Participating Member does
not send a notice in compliance with 13.1 stating that the changes are unacceptable
within (30) Days after receipt of the notice of the changes, Participating Member shall
accept the chnges stated in the notice of changes for the next County Fiscal Year. If a
Participating Member sends a notice that any of the changes are unacceptable, that
Participating Member shall meet with CAFCA EMS Subcommittee in collaboration with
the County Emergency Services Executive Manager to discuss the points ofdisagreement
and the CAFCA EMS Subcommittee shall determine whether to revise the disputed
changes. The decision ofthe CAFCA EMS Subcommittee shall be final.

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



11.3 ReQuest for Amendment. Participating Members shall submit all requests forchanges to this Agreement t the facilitator described in Section 9.1. The facilitator shallpresent these requests to all Participating Members for consideration by their respectivegoverning bodies.

Paragraphs 13.2 is deleted and the following paragraph is inserted in place of paragraph13.2:

13.2 County Address. Notice sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be delivered orsent to County at the following addresses:

Ifhand delivered to: Ifmailed to.:

Travis County Purchasing Agent Travis County Purchasing Agent
700 Lavaca, Suite 800’ P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78701 Austin, Texas 78767

and

Ifhand delivered to If mailed to

County Executive County Executive
Emergency Services Emergency Services
5501 Airport Boulevard, Suite 203B P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78751

‘ Austin, Texas 78767

1.4. Paragraph 14.2 is deleted and the following paragraph is inserted in its place:

14.2. Entire Agreement. This is the entire agreement between the parties regarding
the subjects and terms of this Agreement Effective Oätober 1, 2013, Attachment A—
•FY 2010 Travis County First Responders Training and other Services is deleted from this
Agreement. The Exhibit that is part of this Agreement effective October 1, 2013 is
limited to Exhibit A—CAFCA EMS Subcommittee Funding allotment 2013/20 14.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:

_______________________

Date:

____________

Samuel T. Bisãoe, County Judge

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 1

By: . ‘Date:
[Name of signor], tie of signor

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 2

By: ‘

‘ Date:___________
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



11.3 Request for Amendment. Participating Members shall submit all requests for
changes to this Agreement to the facilitator described in Section 9.1. The facilitator shall
present these requests to all Participating Members for consideration by their respective
governing bodies.

Paragraphs 13.2 is deleted and the following paragraph is inserted in place of paragraph
13.2:

13.2 County Address. Notice sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be delivered or
sent to County at the following addresses:

If hand delivered to:

Travis County Purchasing Agent
700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

If mailed to:

Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

County Executive
Emergency Services
5501 Ahport Boulevard, Suite 203B
Austin, Texas 78751

County Execu.tive
Emergency Services
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

1.4. Paragraph 14.2 is deleted and the following paragraph is inserted in its place:

14.2 Entire Agreement. This is the entire agreement between the parties regarding
the subjects and terms of this Agreement. Effective Oótober 1, 2013, Attachment A—
FY 2010 Travis County First Responders Training and other Services is deleted from this
Agreement. The Exhibit that is part of this Agreement effective October 1, 2013 is
limited to E*hibit A—CAFCA EMS Subcommittee Funding allotment 2013/20 14.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:

______________________

Date:

____________

Samuel T. Bisdoe, County Judge

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 1

By:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

Date:

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 2

By:__
[N of signor], [Title of signor]

Date:_______

and

If hand delivered to: If mailed to:

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY E GENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 3

By: Date:_________
0 si or], [Title of signor]

TEA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 4

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS C9UNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 5

By: tLf.L4’sfSLt’44 V Date:________
ame of signor], [Title ofsignor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRiCT NUMBER 6

By:

_________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 8

By:
V Date:

[Name of signor], [Title of signor] V

V

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 9

By:

________________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor) V

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT. NUMBER 10

V V Date:

____________

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 11

By:

________________________

Date: V

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 3

By:

________________________

Date:
[Name ofsignor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS CO Y EME GENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 4

By:

_________________

Date:

_________

[ae-of.siqoiJ- [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBERS

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 6

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 8

By:

_______________________

Date:

____________

[Name of signor], [Title of Signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 9

By:

________________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 10

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 11

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 3

By:

________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 4

By:

_________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 5

By:

________________________

Date:

____________

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 6

By:

_________________

Date: 47,4
arne ofsignor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 8

By:

_________________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 9

By:

_________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT. NUMBER 10

______________

Date:_______
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 11

By:

_______________________

Date:

____________

[Name of signor], [Title ofsignor]

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 3

By: Date:

______________

[Name ofsignor], [Title of signor)

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 4

By: Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 5

By:

_________________

: Date:
[Name of signorj, [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY ERVICES DISTRICT NIJMBER 6

By:

_________________

Date:_________
[Name of signor], [Title of signor)

DISTRICT NUMBER 8

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT. NUMBER 10

By: — Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor)

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 11

By:

_______________________

Date:

____________

Date:6S)/7’

EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 9

By:

[Name of signor], [Title of Signor]

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 3

By:

________________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 4

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBERS

By:

________________________

Date:

_____________

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY ‘SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 6

By:

______________________

Date:

____________

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 8

By: V Date:

_____________

[Name of signor], .[Title ofsignor] V

TRAVIS C UNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 9

By:

______________

V Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT. NUMBER 10

‘By:
V

V Date:
[Name ofsignor], [Title of signor] V

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 11

By:

_______________________

Date:

____________

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 3

By:

______________________

Date:
[Name ofsignor], [Title of Signor)

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 4

By:

________________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER S

By:

_________________________

Date:

_____________

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 6
*2

-

By:

_______________________

Date:

____________

[Name of signor), [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 8

By:
V Date:

[Name ofsignor], [Title of signor]
V

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 9

By:

______________________

- Date: V

[Name of signor], [Title of signor] V

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 10

.VBy:

______________

-V
- Date:

[Name of signor], [Title of Signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 11

ofsiorJ,’eofsignorj
- ate:/27ñ

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY MERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 12

By:

___________

Date: /f7/ZOI
[1e of signor], [Title ofsignor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 13

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER 14

By:

_______________________

Date:

____________

[Name of signor], [Title of signor]

BASTROP-TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NUMBER I

By:

_______________________

Date:
[Name ofsignorj, [Title of signor]

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



*
*

in
cl

ud
ed

fo
r

tr
ai

ni
ng

eq
u
ip

m
en

t
fo

r
al

l
E

sd
’s

T
ot

al
bu

dg
et

ed
m

on
ey

2
0
1
3
/1

4

A
tt

ac
h
m

en
t

A

If
a

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

to
ta

l
ye

ar
s

w
or

th
of

ca
lls

do
es

no
t

ad
d

up
to

$7
50

.0
0

th
en

th
e

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t

w
ou

ld
ge

t
$7

50
.0

0
m

in
im

um
.

E
ac

h
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
ne

ed
s

to
le

t
th

e
co

m
m

it
te

e
kn

ow
if

th
ey

w
an

t
th

ei
r

m
on

ey
to

go
to

EM
S

S
up

pl
ie

s,
EM

S
T

ra
in

in
g,

or
T

ra
in

in
g

eq
ui

pm
en

t.

C
A

FC
A

EM
S

S
ub

co
m

m
it

te
e

F
un

di
ng

al
lo

tm
en

t
20

13
/1

4
•

TO
TA

L
-

BA
SE

RA
TE

M
O

D
BA

SE
PA

R
T

TI
M

E
FU

LL
TI

M
E

IL
S

B
ud

ge
te

d:
FY

ES
D

N
A

M
E

4*
O

F
CA

LL
S

$7
.3

2
RA

TE
.8

4
IL

S
RA

TE
.9

5
RA

TE
1.

2
20

13
/1

4
ES

D
41

1
91

7
$6

,7
12

.4
4

$5
,6

38
.0

8
$5

,6
38

.0
8

E
S

D
#2

49
01

$3
5,

87
5.

32
$3

0,
13

5.
00

$3
O

,1
35

:0
0

-

ES
D

41
.3

*
*

57
8

$4
,2

30
.9

6
$5

,0
77

.1
5

,8
72

.2
1

-

E
S

D
#4

88
4

$6
,4

70
.8

8
$5

,4
35

.5
4

,4
35

.5
4

-

E
S

D
#5

49
4

$3
,6

16
.0

8
$3

,0
37

.5
1

,G
37

.5
1

-

ES
D

#
6

22
60

$1
6,

54
3.

20
$1

9,
85

1.
84

,8
5

1
.8

4
ES

D
#
8

27
3

$1
,9

98
.3

6
$1

,6
78

.6
2

,6
78

.6
2

-

ES
D

4*
9

62
8

$4
,5

96
.9

6
$5

,5
16

.3
5

;5
16

.3
5

ES
D

4*
10

19
8

$1
,4

49
.3

6
$1

,2
17

.4
6

,2
i1

.4
6

E
S

D
#1

1
17

82
$1

3,
04

4.
24

$1
5,

65
3.

09
;6

53
.0

9
-

ES
D

#
1
2

14
15

$1
0,

35
7.

80
$8

,7
00

.5
5

,7
00

.5
5

—

ES
D

#
13

12
4

$9
07

.6
8

$7
62

.4
5

76
2.

45
—

ES
D

41
14

14
4

$1
,0

54
.0

8
$1

,0
01

.3
0

,0
0
i.

3
0
.•

T
C

PA
R

K
S

5O
.O

0
T

C
S

&
R

iO
.O

0

T
O

T
A

lS
14

59
8

$1
06

,8
57

.3
6

$5
6,

60
5.

21
$1

,0
01

.3
0

$4
6,

09
8.

43
$i

J8
;O

0o
.o

0.
—

i.
..

,.
-

A
ct

ua
l

FY
A

ct
ua

l
FY

A
ct

ua
l

FY
20

12
/1

3
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
0
/1

1
$8

,0
58

.5
5

$3
,3

96
.8

6
$2

,8
17

.1
6

$2
0,

44
3.

01
$8

,9
50

.8
9

$1
2,

02
2.

72
$6

,6
28

.2
5

$1
1,

04
1.

37
$5

,9
93

.9
7

$1
0,

34
6.

52
$4

,9
60

.2
8

$5
,4

35
.1

9
$9

,0
34

.5
2

$2
4,

99
5.

13
$1

5,
25

6.
82

$1
9,

92
9.

11
$1

1,
83

4.
15

$6
,0

07
.0

5
$1

,4
88

.7
8

$3
,7

73
.4

4
$3

,3
37

.5
5

$6
,0

36
.3

7
$6

,3
44

.0
7

$6
,9

35
.4

7
$3

,8
65

.1
1

$4
,2

05
.3

5
$8

,2
30

.8
4

$1
8,

30
0.

87
$1

1,
02

2.
28

$2
3,

68
9.

48
$8

,6
57

.0
7

$3
,5

52
.9

7
$2

,0
23

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$
1
,6

8
7
9
8

$4
,1

11
.6

4
$5

,9
55

.8
4

$3
,0

87
.6

4
$5

,0
50

.9
1

$1
0,

12
1.

13
$6

64
.2

1
$5

64
.4

9
$5

44
.0

5

11
8,

22
7.

99
$1

03
,8

03
.8

3

$1
08

,0
00

.0
0

51
08

,3
71

.2
3

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



. OF .

EMERGENCY SERVICES
DANNY HOBBY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE

P.O. Box 1748, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 EmeigenyManc.gement
(512) 854-4416, FAX (512) 854-4786 Pete Bald .eieny Mgmt.

Fire Marshal
HershelLee

To: Travis County Commissioners Court
ChfMedical Examiner

Dr .Davzd DoljnakVia: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

\j STAR FlightFrom: Danny Hobby, County Executive of Emergency Services Casey Ping, Program Director

Date: August 6, 2014 Tethnology e” Communications

Subject: Amendment One (FY-2014) to EMS ILA with Travis County ESDs

Proposed Motion:

APPROVE AMENDMENT ONE TO EMERGENCY MEDICAL SER VICES (EMS) INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENTAMONG TRA VIS COUNTYAND THE FOLLOWING TRA VIS COUNTY EMERGENCY
SER VICES DISTRICTS (ESDs):

A. TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO. 1,
B. TRA VIS COUNTYESD NO.2,
C. TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO.3,
D. TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO.4,
E. TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO.5,
F. TRA VIS COUTNY ESD NO.6,
G. TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO.8,
H TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO.9,
L TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO.10,
I TRA VIS COUNTYESD NO.11,
K TRAVIS COUNTY ESD NO.12,
L. TRA VIS COUNTY ESD NO.13,
M TRA VIS COUNTYESD NO.14,
N TRA VIS COUNTY TNR PARKS (A CO. DEPT WITH PARK RANGERS) ,AND
0. TRA VIS COUNTY SEARCH & RESCUE (A VOLUNTEER NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION).

Summary & Staff Recommendation:

During fiscal year 2010, the ESDs and the county entered into a cooperative agreement (ILA) for the
purpose of improving the efficiency and effectiveness of the coordinated delivery of unified EMS within
Travis County — Emergency Medical Services Interlocal Agreement among Travis County and
Emergency Services Districts.

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Attached to this recommendation memo, is the first amendment to the EMS ILA between the county and
the ESDs — Amendment One to Emergency Medical Services Interlocal Agreement among Travis County
and Emergency Services Districts. The participating members have already approved and signed.

The primary purpose of Amendment One is to revise and improve upon the ways in which services
related to supplies, equipment, and training are performed and allocated under the ILA.

The Travis County Emergency Services (TCES) recommendation is to approve Amendment One. There
appear to be no issues or concerns with approving the requested action, as the participating members
along with their legal representatives concur with the amendment.

Budetarv Impact:

The required amount of $108,000 for supplemental county funding to the ESDs for continuing education,
training, and the purchase of some medical supplies and equipment is a budgeted expense in 1590100001,
510190.

Please see attached FR 300001260, the one-page allocation summary, and Attachment-A to Amendment
One.

Attachment(s):

- Amendment One to Emergency Medical Services Interlocal Agreement among Travis County
and Emergency Services Districts

- Travis County Funds Reservation (FR) Document 300001260
- Funding Allocation Summary

Cc:

Audit — Patti Smith, Kapp Schwebke
Legal — Barbara Wilson
PBO — Alan Miller
Purchasing — Bonnie Floyd, Marvin Brice
TCES — Christine Lego, Toby Fariss (TF)

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



FY-2014 Funding Allocation Summary for Attachment -A to EMS hA with TC ESDs

Toby Farss

August 6, 2014

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

ESD-1

ESD-2

ESD-3

ESD-4

ESD-5

ESD-6

ESD-8

ESD-9

ESD-10

ESD-11

ESD-12

ESD-13

ESD-14

TCTNR Parks

TCS&R

1590100001, 510190 from TC

FR 300001260

$5,638.08

$30,135.00
$7,872.21

$5,435.54

$3,037.51

$19,851.84
$1,678.62

$5,516.35
$1,217.46

$15,653.09

$8,700.55

$762.45

$1,001.30

$750.00
$750.00

I $108,000.OOI

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 19th, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Rachel Fishback, 512.854.9853 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Approve Contract Award for Insulation Services, IFB No. 1404-006-RF, 
to the following low bidders: 
 

(1)   GG’s Construction LLC - Primary  
 
(2)   McCullough Heating and Air Conditioning, Inc - Secondary 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires for the vendors to provide Insulation Services for 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Services. 

On July 14th, 2014, IFB No. 1404-006-RF was issued through BidSync. 
Three (3) bids were received on August 4th, 2014. The Purchasing Office 
concurs with Travis County Health and Human Service Department  
recommendation to award a primary and secondary contract to the low 
bidders. 

Travis County reserved the right to make multiple awards as specified in 
Special Provisions, Section 4, Method of Award.  Awarding a primary 
and secondary contract will allow for immediate response should the 
primary contractor be unable to respond and perform per Travis County 
Health and Human Services Department’s instructions or unable to meet 
established schedules and deadlines for completion of work as outlined 
in job estimates or per purchase order performance schedule.   

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: estimated requirement   
Contract Type: Annual, Unilateral  
Contract Period: September 22, 2014 through September 21, 2015  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitation Viewed:  29  Responses Received: 3  
HUB Information:   N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:   N/a  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  1580320001 and 1580330001 General Fund 
  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Extended 
Annual 

Qty Qty Unit Price Total Price Total Price Total

01-01 Attic Insulation * 150 1 sqft $0.021 $70,875.000 $0.015 $50,625.000 $0.030 $101,250.000
01-02 Knee Wall Insulation * 10 1 sqft $0.044 $1,254.000 $0.036 $1,026.000 $0.050 $1,425.000
01-03 Wall Insuation * 25 1 sqft $0.059 $16,225.000 $0.060 $16,500.000 $0.150 $41,250.000
01-04 Floor Insulation Batts * 15 1 sqft $0.039 $13,338.000 $0.060 $20,520.000 $0.050 $17,100.000
01-05 Floor Insulation Blown In Fiberglass * 5 1 sqft $0.037 $4,218.000 $0.060 $6,840.000 $0.070 $7,980.000
01-06 Knee Wall Encapsulating 500 500 sqft $0.40 $200.00 $0.80 $400.00 $0.85 $425.00
01-07 Lead Safe Renovation 10 10 job $10.00 $100.00 $300.00 $3,000.00 $450.00 $4,500.00

$106,210.00 $98,911.00 $173,930.00

Group B: Seal Duct System

Extended 
Annual 

Qty Qty Unit Price Total Price Total Price Total
02-01 Seal Duct System 75 75 job $250.00 $18,750.00 $300.00 $22,500.00 $450.00 $33,750.00
02-02 Duct Blasting Test 75 75 job $50.00 $3,750.00 $70.00 $5,250.00 $115.00 $8,625.00

$27,750.00 $42,375.00

Group C: Mobile Home Bottom Board Repair

Extended 
Annual 

Qty Qty Unit Price Total Price Total Price Total
03-01 Bottom Board Poly. Fabric - Material 6000 6000 sqft $0.96 $5,760.00 $0.45 $2,700.00 $0.75 $4,500.00
03-02 Bottom Board Poly. Fabric - Labor 6000 6000 sqft $0.45 $2,700.00 $0.45 $2,700.00 $0.30 $1,800.00
03-03 Bottom Board Tape-Installation Materials 500 500 sqft $2.18 $1,090.00 $0.50 $250.00 $0.20 $100.00
03-04 Bottom Board Tape-Installation Labor 500 500 sqft $1.82 $910.00 $0.50 $250.00 $0.10 $50.00

$10,460.00 $6,450.00

Group D: Additional Services

Extended 
Annual 

Qty Qty Unit Price Total Price Total Price Total
04-01 Labor Rate 25 25 hour $32.00 $800.00 $35.00 $875.00 $20.00 $500.00
04-02 Material Markup - capped at 10% 1 1 % 10% 10% 10% 10% 8% 8%

$800.00 $875.00 $500.00

* Formulas for line items 01-01 through 01-05 GGs Construction
Price x 1500 sqft x R-15 x 150 homes = Extended Total

Price x 150 sqft x R-19 x 10 homes = Extended Total McCullough Heating & Air Conditioning Inc.

Price x 1000 sqft x R-11 x 25 homes = Extended Total
Price x 1200 sqft x R-19 x 15 homes = Extended Total Valdez Remodeling Weatherization Inc
Price x 1200 sqft x R-19 x 5 homes = Extended Total

Travis County Bid #1404-006-RF
INSULATION SERVICES

$223,255.00

$133,436.00

$139,970.00

Valdez Remodeling and 
Weatherization Inc

Group A: Insulation Services

$22,500.00

$5,900.00

McCullough Heating & 
Air Conditioning Inc. GGs Construction

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 19th, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Rachel Fishback, 854-9853 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 

Agenda Language:  Reject bids received for IFB No. 1407-001-RF, 
Commercial and Correctional Institution Plumbing Parts, and rebid. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 

IFB No. 1407-001-RF was issued on July 14th, 2014 and was opened on 
August 4th, 2014.  A total of twenty seven (27) vendors viewed the 
solicitation and two (2) bids were received.  The Travis County Sheriff 
Department recommends rejecting all bids because the bids received do 
not meet the solicitation requirements. The Travis County Sheriff 
Department is revising the specifications and recommends re-bid. 

 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Viewed:  27  Responses Received:   2  
HUB Information:   n/a  % HUB Subcontractor:  n/a  

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 9Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract Award for Professional 
Consulting Services, Contract, No. 4400002164, to Judge W. Jeanne 
Meurer 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Travis County Juvenile Probation Office wishes to obtain professional 
consulting services to assist in the implementation of a Local 
Commitment Program pursuant to the 83rd Texas Legislature’s enacted 
SB 511 authorizing the commitment of juveniles in Travis County to a 
local post-adjudication secure correctional facility under Section 
152.0016, Human Resources Code, and Section 54.04011, Family 
Code.  This program is unique to Travis County.   

Judge Meurer will provide consulting services to include the review of 
policies and procedures, review of programmatic development, 
evaluation and other services on an as-needed basis. 

The Juvenile Probation Office is requesting, and Travis County’s Risk 
Management has approved the waiving of insurance requirements for 
this contract. 

Section 5.9 of the Contract states:  Exemption from County Purchasing 
Act. Pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code Ann. §262 et seq., 
Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from 
the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract 
for the purchase of personal or professional services. 

  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: As-Needed Agreement   
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement 
Contract Period: August 19, 2014 – August 18, 2015  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): Cost Center 1450010001; Product Code: 

80101500;  Commitment Item:  511890 
  Comments: As- Needed Agreement 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 

JUDGE W. JEANNE MEURER 

 
FOR 

 

Professional Consulting Services 
 

 

CONTRACT NO. 4400002164 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Travis County Purchasing Office 
 

 

 

4400002164 
Page 1 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

1.0 Definitions......................................................................................................3 

2.0 Term ...............................................................................................................4 

3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities  ........................................................................4 

4.0 Coordination with the County………………………………………………6 

5.0 Invoicing and Payment for Services ..............................................................7 

6.0 Records Confidentiality and Access ..............................................................8 

7.0 Amendments/Modifications  ..........................................................................9 

8.0 Insurance Requirements…………………………………………………….10 

9.0 Miscellaneous ................................................................................................10 

            Approvals .......................................................................................................15 

 

 

Attachments  

 

Attachment A – Scope of Services………………... ………..….……………………16 

Attachment B – Fee Structure……….……….………………………..……………..18  

Attachment C – Insurance Requirements.……………………………………………19 

Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: ……………………………….…...........22 

 Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons…………………………………..23 

Attachment E – Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and 

 Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts    ………………………………………25 

4400002164 
Page 2 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    §  

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 Professional Consulting Services 

 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, 

Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and Judge W. Jeanne Meurer (the “CONTRACTOR”). 

 

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to enter into an Agreement for the purpose of obtaining 

professional consulting services to facilitate the implementation of a Local Commitment 

Program pursuant to recently enacted legislation that is unique to Travis County, and; 

 
WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise to provide such 

services;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 

 
 In this Agreement, 
 

1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.  

 

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes, 

or her successor.  
  

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley, or her successor. 
 

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Judge W. Jeanne Meurer   
 

 1.5 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 
 

1.5.1   Paying or receiving any money or other valuable thing in exchange for 

personal services or for purchase or use of any property interest, either real or 

personal, either legal equitable; or 

 

1.5.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money, services, or goods or otherwise 

creating or having in existence any legal obligation or debt; 

 

  1.5.3  but does not include  

 

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key 

Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the 

public, 

4400002164 
Page 3 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

 

1.5.3.2  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person 

for personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 

guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as 

determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and  

 

1.5.3.3  a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on 

behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational 

corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor 

who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have 

known about the Contract.  
 

1. 6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to the 

Affidavits attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.  
 

1.7 "Director" means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County, who will 

manage this Agreement, or her designated representative. 

 

2.0 TERM 

 
2.1 Initial Term.  The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon execution 

by all parties and shall continue for one (1) year. 

 

2.2 Extension Term(s).  The Initial Term of this Agreement may be extended by 

written agreement of the Parties. 

  

 2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the 

other party written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective 

date of the termination. 

 
3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
 3.1 Scope of Services.  CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the 

services and activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to 

this Agreement, which is expressly incorporated herein and made a part hereof.   

 

 3.2 Ethical Standards.  CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all 

discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics 

and best professional judgment. 

 

 3.3 Independent Contractor. COUNTY and CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledge 

and agree that CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor, operating solely in that 

capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to her as an 

independent contractor. 

 

  3.3.1. The relationship of the parties is an independent contractor relationship 

4400002164 
Page 4 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

and is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a partnership, joint 

venture or agency. 

 

  3.3.2. CONTRACTOR does not have the authority to enter into any contract in 

the name of the COUNTY or otherwise bind COUNTY in any way without the 

express written consent of COUNTY, and COUNTY does not have the authority 

to enter into any contract in the name of CONTRACTOR or otherwise bind 

CONTRACTOR in any way without the express written consent of 

CONTRACTOR. 

  

3.4 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 

CONTRACTOR is prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to 

perform any of the duties that it has accepted as part of this Agreement.   

 
 3.5 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and 

activities pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 

amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the 

provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].   

 

3.6  Legal Compliance.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, 

and city laws, rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services 

described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

 

3.7 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is 

not currently delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor 

Collector. 

 

3.8  Federal Funds.  CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds 

have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member 

of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 

Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal 

grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 

and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal 

contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

3.9 Contractor Requests for Information.  CONTRACTOR may communicate all 

requests for direction and factual information relating to services performed pursuant to 

this Agreement to the Director and may rely on all factual information supplied by the 

Director in response to his requests.  However, the Director shall not serve as the agent of 

COUNTY or Commissioners Court or any elected official of COUNTY for any other 

purpose than conveying factual information. In performing the Services, CONTRACTOR 

will use all information supplied by the COUNTY without having independently verified 

the same and CONTRACTOR assumes no responsibility for the accuracy or 

completeness of such information. 

4400002164 
Page 5 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

 

3.10 Upon request, CONTACTOR shall report on the status, progress, and general 

nature of the work performed to date pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

3.11 Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall be available to the Commissioners Court, 

the Travis County Judge and Commissioners, the Travis County Juvenile Board or their 

representatives for questions with respect to the services being performed pursuant to this 

Agreement.   

 

 3.12 Professional Licensure/Certification.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain all 

necessary licenses and certifications related to the professional services being provided 

hereunder, and shall perform all services under this Agreement according to the 

applicable federal, state, and local rules and regulations. In the event licensure or 

certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR 

shall inform COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days. 

 

3.13 Standard of Care.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 

CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and responsibilities required of 

CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using at least that standard of care which a 

reasonably prudent professional in Travis County, Texas, would use in similar 

circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be 

performed in a good and workmanlike manner.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to relieve CONTRACTOR of this duty. 

 

3.14   Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary 

Exclusion from Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00 

 
The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its principals 

are debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 

excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.  The 

Contractor shall include this certification requirement in all subcontracts to this contract 

that exceed $100,000.00.  

 

*Form is provided as Attachment E* 

 

4.0   COORDINATION WITH THE COUNTY 

 

4.1 Authority of the Director. The Director or her designee will act on behalf of 

COUNTY with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement. The Director 

shall have complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and 

decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services. The Director may designate 

representatives to transmit instructions and receive information. 

 

4.2 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate 

with COUNTY staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by 

the Director.  

4400002164 
Page 6 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

 

5.0 INVOICING AND PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

 

 5.1 Fees.   For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance of the services 

described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, by CONTRACTOR pursuant to the terms 

of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the Fee 

Structure, which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.   
 

 5.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services.  COUNTY shall not be responsible for the 

costs of any services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S 

satisfaction and given COUNTY’S approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, 

in accordance with the mutually agreed upon terms of this Agreement and the services 

described in Attachment A, Scope of Services.  COUNTY’S obligation to make any 

payment to CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a 

timely, good and professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S 

profession. 

  

5.3  Invoicing.  Within ten (10) days after the completion of each deliverable, as 

described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, but in no event more often than monthly, 

CONTRACTOR shall invoice County for services rendered pursuant to this Contract.  

Each invoice shall include a description of the services and completed activities 

performed by CONTRACTOR and any deliverables for which payment is being 

requested. 

      

 All invoices may be emailed to Michael Williams, Accountant Lead, at: 

 

 Michael.Williams@co.travis.tx.us 

 

Or mailed to: 

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 

2515 South Congress Ave. 

Austin, TX. 78704 

Attn: Financial Services. 

 

5.4 Payment.   If Director determines that CONTRACTOR has satisfactorily 

performed the services and activities for which payment is being requested (including 

timely delivery of deliverables) in accordance with Attachment A, Scope of Services, 

Director will approve the invoice and payment will be made to CONTRACTOR within 

30 days following such approval.  Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments 

shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

  

5.5 Overpayment.  CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has 

been paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in 

overpayment to CONTRACTOR.  Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to 

COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY.  If 

COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with CONTRACTOR and 

CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) days of 

4400002164 
Page 7 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:Michael.Williams@co.travis.tx.us


 

 
 

request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment 

payable to CONTRACTOR 

 

 5.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an 

Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and 

Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules 

and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County 

Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable. 

 

 5.7 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt. 
 

5.7.1 In accordance with Section 154.045, Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code, if notice of 

indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 

evidencing the indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the COUNTY or a 

salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the 

CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of CONTRACTOR until: 

 

5.7.1.1   the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the 

debt is outstanding; and 

 

              5.7.1.2   the debt is paid. 
       

5.7.2 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising 

from written agreements with the COUNTY. 
 

5.7.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the 

outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under Section 5.8.1.1 above, 

if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to 

CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

 

5.8 Period of Services.  COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or 

performances rendered by CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement. 

 

 5.9 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code Ann. 

§262 et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the 

requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of 

personal or professional services. 

 

5.10     Funding Out.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget 

planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract 

for the COUNTY’s following fiscal year, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after 

giving CONTRACTOR twenty (20) days written notice that this Contract is terminated 

due to the failure to fund it. 

 

 

6.0       RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS  

 

6.1 Confidentiality.  CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the 

4400002164 
Page 8 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

confidentiality of records and other information relating to clients in accordance with the 

applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional 

ethical standards.  This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY 

access to juvenile information.  Upon authorization from COUNTY to render juvenile 

files and records anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees to mask such information in a way 

that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring and evaluation duties in any way.   

 

 6.2 Records Maintenance.  CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and 

shall make reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, 

information, and documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services 

provided under the terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the 

provision of the services, or until any litigation concerning any of the services has been 

satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of 

such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost mutually 

agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR.  
 

 6.3      Access to Records.  COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have 

access to any and all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which 

are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the 

purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR 

shall maintain the records, information, and documentation in a readily available state 

and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives. 

 

 6.4 Audit. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, any audit hereunder must 

(i) be at COUNTY’s sole expense, (ii) be upon reasonable advance notice to 

CONTRACTOR and during CONTRACTOR’s normal business hours, (iii) not 

unreasonably interfere with the business operations of CONTRACTOR, (iv) absent 

CONTRACTOR’s default, be limited to once in any twelve (12) month period, unless 

otherwise required by law, (v) be limited to books, records and personnel of 

CONTRACTOR directly relating to the services performed under this Agreement and 

(vi) at CONTRACTOR’s request, be subject to the execution of a confidentiality 

agreement satisfactory to CONTRACTOR.  In connection with any such audit, 

CONTRACTOR shall under no circumstances be required to breach (i) any third party 

client or (ii) any applicable law.   CONTRACTOR acknowledges County’s obligation to 

comply with the Texas Public Information Act to provide documents requested by the 

public in order to avoid statutory penalties.  
  

7.0       AMENDMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 

 

7.1 General.  Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by 

each party.  IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, 

AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY 

AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY 

ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY 

COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 

4400002164 
Page 9 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

7.2 Requests for Changes.   CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the 

Purchasing Agent.  

 

7.3 Purchasing Agent Authority.  CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that the 

Purchasing Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable 

law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code, Chapter 262, and 

other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.  

Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this 

Contract.   The Purchasing Agent will advise CONTRACTOR as to such authority upon 

submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit 

any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the 

Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

 

8.0       INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 

CONTRACTOR insurance requirements set out in Attachment C, Insurance 

Requirements, are hereby WAIVED by the Travis County Commissioners Court, upon 

execution of this Contract.  
 

9.0 MISCELLANEOUS 
 

9.1    INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY 

AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, 

FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, 

NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, 

INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND 

ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH  OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 

ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 

ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY 

CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 

 

9.2 Claims Notification.  If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before 

an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other 

entity against CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this 

Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other 

action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the name 

and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened to 

make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding; 

the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, 

where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any 

person against whom this claim is being made or threatened.  This written notice shall be 

given in the manner provided herein.  Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR 

shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent papers received by CONTRACTOR 

with respect to these claims or actions. 

 

4400002164 
Page 10 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

9.3 CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable copyrights, 

patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on 

materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the COUNTY shall not be 

liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the COUNTY shall 

apply for the duration of this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR shall indemnify COUNTY, 

its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action, and 

liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees for 

damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual 

infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in 

this Agreement. 

 

9.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, 

COUNTY may, upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in 

whole or in part and withhold further payments to CONTRACTOR, until 

CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement or Agreement is 

terminated as provided herein. 
 

9.5 Non-Waiver of Default. 

 

 9.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed 

as a waiver of any breach or default of CONTRACTOR, which then exists or may 

subsequently exist. 

 

 9.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 

any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to 

COUNTY under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the 

exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor 

shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver 

of any other rights or remedies. 
  

9.6     Forfeiture of Contract.   If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key 

Contracting Person during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution 

of this Agreement or does business with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the 

date of execution of this Agreement and prior to the full performance of this Agreement, 

CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and COUNTY shall retain all 

performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value of all 

consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this  Agreement, provided, however, 

that this section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the 

Travis County Ethics Policy. 

 

 

9.7 Entire Agreement. 
 

9.7.1 Entire Agreement.  All written or oral agreements between the parties to 

this Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made 

prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are 

contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved by 

4400002164 
Page 11 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

Commissioners Court for County as referenced herein.   Any prior agreements, 

promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document 

are of no force and effect.  
 

9.7.2 Attachments.  The attachments enumerated and denominated below are 

hereby made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by 

CONTRACTOR in accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement. 
 

9.7.2.1             Attachment A – Scope of Services 

9.7.2.2  Attachment B – Fee Structure 

9.7.2.3  Attachment C – Insurance Requirements 

9.7.2.4  Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: 

  Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 

9.7.2.5 Attachment E – Certification Regarding Debarment, 

Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for 

Covered Contracts 

 

9.8 Notices: 
 

9.8.1 Written Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this 

Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and 

deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set 

forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 

following mailing if placed in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or 

certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address 

herein specified. 
 

9.8.2 County Address.  The address of County for all purposes under this 

Agreement shall be: 
 

    Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or her successor) 

    Travis County Purchasing Agent 

    P.O. Box 1748 

    Austin, Texas 78767 

    

9.8.3 Contractor Address.  The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes 

under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be: 
 

Judge W. Jeanne Meurer 

19301 Moorlynch Ave. 

Pflugerville, Texas 78660 

 

And/or 

6550 Donnell Pkwy 

Weston, CO 81091 

 

E-mail: meurerwj@gmail.com  

 

4400002164 
Page 12 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:meurerwj@gmail.com


 

 
 

9.8.4 Change of Address.  Each party may change the address for notice to it by 

giving written notice of the change in compliance with Section 8.8.  Any change 

in the address shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change. 

 

9.9 Dispute Resolution.   The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in 

the administration of this Agreement. In case of an unresolved dispute, any document, 

notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized 

County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.  If Consultant does not 

agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the Purchasing Agent, or 

other authorized County person, relating to the unresolved dispute, Consultant must 

submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, 

within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or correspondence, 

outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. Consultant may finally appeal the 

decision of the Purchasing Agent, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners Court, 

whose decision shall be final and binding.   

 

9.10    Mediation.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 

arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, 

or person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction for mediation as described in the 

Tex. Civ. Prac. and Rem. Code, Section 154.023.  Unless both parties are satisfied with 

the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution 

of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the mediation must remain 

confidential as described in Section 154.073, Tex. Civ. Prac. and Rem Code, unless both 

parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 

9.11 Governing Law.  The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or 

provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by 

the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

 9.11.1 Severability.  Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 

Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 

ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, 

but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph 

or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

  

9.11.2 Law and Venue.  All obligations under this Agreement shall be 

performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any litigation concerning this 

Agreement shall be in the City of Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

9.11.3 Assignment.  No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by 

this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party.  It is 

acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that no officer, agent, employee or 

representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of this Agreement 

unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

 

 

4400002164 
Page 13 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

9.12 Survival.  Conditions and covenants of this Agreement, which by their terms are 

performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement, shall survive 

such termination, expiration, or end and remain fully performable.  

 

9.13 Interpretational Guidelines 

 

9.13.1 Computation of Time.  When any period of time is stated in this 

Agreement, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the 

last day of the period.  If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 

a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be 

omitted from the computation. 

 

9.13.2 Number and Gender.  Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be 

construed to include any other gender and words in either number shall be 

construed to include the other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires 

otherwise. 

 

9.13.3 Headings.  The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 

Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 

covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 

Agreement. 

 

9.14 Conflict of Interest. If required by Chapter 176, Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code, 

CONTRACTOR shall complete and file the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 

with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 

78751. CONTRACTOR shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each 

year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local 

Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire 

becomes incomplete or inaccurate, CONTRACTOR shall submit an updated 

Questionnaire. CONTRACTOR should note that the law requires the COUNTY 

to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet 

website. 

 

9.15 Limitation on Liability. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary (a) 

neither CONTRACTOR nor the COUNTY will be liable to the other in 

connection with the services to be provided by CONTRACTOR hereunder or any 

matter relating to such services for any indirect, special, punitive, consequential or 

incidental damages, including loss of profits; and (b) CONTRACTOR will not be 

liable to COUNTY to the extent any claim or claims individually or in the 

aggregate exceed two times (2x) the total professional fees paid to 

CONTRACTOR for the services pursuant to the applicable Scope of Services 

excluding the following: claims resulting from (i) CONTRACTOR’s fraud, 

willful misconduct or failure or refusal to comply with applicable law; (ii) 

CONTRACTOR’s damage to tangible property; (iii) CONTRACTOR’s actions 

that cause personal injury or death to any person; (iv) CONTRACTOR’s breach 

of its confidentiality obligations hereunder; and (v) CONTRACTOR’s 

4400002164 
Page 14 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

infringement of a third party’s intellectual property rights (except to the extent the 

applicable infringement was caused by the COUNTY), in each case, in 

connection with the provision of the Services.  This provision applies to the fullest 

extent permitted by applicable law and to all causes of action, including, without 

limitation, breach of contract, breach of warranty, negligence, strict liability, 

misrepresentation and other torts. 

 

 

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS 

 
This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties. 

 

   

Judge  W. Jeanne Meurer    Travis County   

 

             

  

 

By: ___________________________  By:  Samuel T. Biscoe 

      Name and Title (Printed)                Travis County Judge 

 

 

Date:      Date:       

 
 

 

 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _________________________________ 

                Assistant County Attorney 

 

 

 

Approved by Purchasing:             _________________________________ 

                 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent 

 

  

4400002164 
Page 15 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

Background 

 

In 2013 the 83
rd

 Texas Legislature enacted SB 511, which authorizes the commitment of 

juveniles in Travis County to a local post-adjudication secure correctional facility under Section 

152.0016, Human Resources Code, and Section 54.04011, Family Code. The enabling legislation 

provides that juveniles in Travis County who have committed a felony offense on or after 

December 1, 2013, may be committed to the local facility in lieu of commitment to a state-

operated facility at the Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD).  Once a juvenile board has 

established a policy authorizing the operation of a local commitment program, the juvenile board 

or a local juvenile probation department may operate a secure facility to confine committed 

juveniles, as well as a program to release such committed offenders on parole supervision. The 

Travis County Juvenile Board established a policy to operate the local commitment program that 

became effective December 1, 2013.   

 

Through this legislation, the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department may keep juveniles 

committed to the program until the age of 19.  Depending on the type of sentence, the legislation 

also provides for a hearing to either transfer a committed juvenile offender to the Texas 

Department of Criminal Justice (TDCJ) to serve the remainder of his or her sentence, or to 

transfer the person to TDCJ adult parole services. 

 

Travis County is currently the only county in Texas operating this type of local commitment 

program.   Through the leadership of the Travis County Commissioner’s Court, the Travis 

County Juvenile Board, and the efforts of the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, a 

comprehensive plan for services and levels of supervision has been implemented to serve 

juveniles who are committed to our local post-adjudication commitment program.  The ISC has 

been in operation since 200l.   

 

The program in Travis County is referred to as the Local Commitment Program (LCP) and any 

juvenile who is accepted into the program must be committed under the requirements of the new 

law.  The enabling legislation is set to expire on December 31, 2018, unless the Legislature 

decides to continue or even expand the program. Evaluation and review of the LCP during this 

time could have a major impact on juvenile justice practices and policies statewide. 

 

 

 

 

 

4400002164 
Page 16 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

Tasks  

 

CONTRACTOR will provide professional consulting services to assist the Department with 

meeting the statutory requirements for implementing the LCP by accomplishing the following 

tasks: 

 

Task I: Review recently adopted policies and procedures pertaining to the LCP to 

assure compliance with state standards and make appropriate 

recommendations to the Department and the Juvenile Board. 

Task II: Analyze and review the functions related to the development of 

rehabilitative services and programs to be provided through the LCP. 

Task III: Evaluate the effectiveness of the LCP through research and identification 

of evidence-based best practices. 

Task IV: Compile performance measures and necessary data collection to meet 

reporting requirements for the Department, and any local or state oversight 

agencies. 

Task V: Provide review of processes to ensure compliance with the statutory 

requirements of the LCP. 

Task VI: Participate and attend budget and fiscal planning meetings related to 

implementation of the LCP. 

Task VII: Serve as a resource regarding the LCP and present information to local, 

state and legislative bodies, and other entities. 

  

The above-listed tasks and services may be provided by telephone, written correspondence or via 

e-mail. Services may also be provided in person and by remote location, as requested and agreed 

to by both parties. 

 

  

4400002164 
Page 17 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 

FEE STRUCTURE 

 

As compensation for satisfactory performance of requested professional consulting services 

detailed in Attachment A, Scope of Services, COUNTY will pay CONTRACTOR $100.00 per 

hour. 

 

FEE STRUCTURE  

  

  

TASK DATE HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Review LCP policies and procedures; make appropriate 
recommendations to the Department. 0

Analyze and review development of LCP rehabilitative 
services and programs. 0

Evaluate effectiveness of the LCP through research and 
identification of evidence-based best practices. 0

Compile performance measures and necessary data 
collection to meet reporting requirements for the 
Department, and any local or state oversight agencies. 0

Review processes to ensure compliance with statutory 
requirements of the LCP. 0

Participate and attend budget and fiscal planning 
meetings related to implementation of LCP. 0

Serve as a resource regarding LCP and present
information to local, state and legislative bodies, and
other entities. 0

TOTAL 0 0 0

4400002164 
Page 18 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT C 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

WAIVED BY TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 

CONTRACTOR shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this 

Contract to have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and 

sufficient to cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally 

accepted business standards.  Depending on services provided by CONTRACTOR and/or 

Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options shall be 

imposed as follows: 

 

I.  General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance.   

 

The following requirements apply to the CONTRACTOR and to Subcontractor(s) performing 

services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  CONTRACTOR acknowledges and 

agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and 

subcontractor(s): 

 

 A.   The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained 

throughout the duration of the Contract. 

 

 B.  Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. 

Best rating of B+ VIII or higher. 

 

 C.   Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in 

force as evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier.   A copy 

of the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to COUNTY immediately upon execution of 

this Contract. 

 

 D.  Certificates of Insurance  shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be 

submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent  within ten (10) working days  of execution of 

the Contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first.  The 

Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

 

E.  Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional 

Insured shall be considered primary for all claims. 

 

F.   Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or 

structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary 

policy. 

 

G.   COUNTY shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified 

copies of policies and endorsements. 

 

H.   COUNTY reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the 

Contract and to require that CONTRACTOR make reasonable adjustments when the scope of 

services has been expanded. 

4400002164 
Page 19 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

I.  CONTRACTOR shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during any 

term of this Contract.  CONTRACTOR shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode 

or otherwise be reduced.  CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and 

self-insured retention.  All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the 

Certificates of Insurance. 

 

J.  Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be 

interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of the CONTRACTOR or subcontractor(s). 

 

II. Specific Requirements.   
 

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the CONTRACTOR and 

Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  

CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements 

applicable to CONTRACTOR and subcontractor(s): 

 

     A.  Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance 

 

 1.  Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers' 

Compensation Act. 

  2.  Employers' Liability limits are 

   $500,000 bodily injury each accident 

   $500,000 bodily injury by disease  

   $500,000 policy limit 

  3.   Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following 

endorsements in favor of Travis County: 

   a.  Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304) 

   b.  Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601) 

 

 B.  Commercial General Liability Insurance 

 

  1.   Minimum limit: 

 

$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a  

   $1,000,000 policy aggregate 

  2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows: 

   a.  Blanket contractual liability for this Contract 

   b.  Independent Contractor Coverage 

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 

County 

4.  a.  Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404) 

   b.  Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205) 

c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

 

* Supplement Insurance Requirement. If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is 

provided, the required limits shall be: 

4400002164 
Page 20 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

   $ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a 

   $ 2,000,000 policy aggregate 

 

 C.  Business Automobile Liability Insurance† 

 

  1.   If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-

owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per 

occurrence 

  2.  Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County  

   a.  Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 

   b.  Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 

   c.  Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

 

† Alternative Insurance Requirement 

 If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly 

limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with 

limits of  

   $ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000  

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance 

 

D. Professional Liability/E & O Insurance 

 

1. Minimum Limit: $ 1,000,000 per Occurrence 

 

  2.  If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to 

the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever 

comes first.   Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date 

this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims 

made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period 

date. 

  

 E.  Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 

 

  1.  If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater 

than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated 

in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances. 

   

  2.  If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to 

the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever 

comes first.   Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date 

this Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims 

made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period 

date. 

 

 

  

4400002164 
Page 21 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT D 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 

Date:          

Name of Affiant:         

Title of Affiant:          

Business Name of Proponent:        

County of Proponent:         

 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

 

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.   

 

2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  

 

3. Affiant can read the English language.  

 

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached 

to this affidavit as Exhibit "1".  

 

5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit.  

 

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "1" with whom Proponent is doing 

business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose 

name is not disclosed in the solicitation.  

             

Signature of Affiant 

             

Address 

 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 20__.  

 

                                         

    

Notary Public, State of ________________________ 

     Typed or printed name of notary_________________ 

My commission expires:   _______  

  

4400002164 
Page 22 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

July 21, 2014 
 

CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated 

      

 

  County Judge ............................................................. Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) .............................................. Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... David Salazar 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ........................... Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Felicitas Chavez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Sue Spears 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ......................................... Bruce Todd 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ........................... Elizabeth Christian  Consultant 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Sara Krause* 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......................................... Gerald Daugherty* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Charyln Daugherty  Consultant 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Bob Moore* 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Martin Zamzow* 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Madison A. Gessner* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......................................... Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer ....................................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  ......................................................... Nicki Riley 

  County Executive, Administrative ............................. Vacant 

  Interim County Executive, Planning & Budget ......... Leroy Nellis* 

  County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services ............... Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR ............................................ Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ............... Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management ............................... Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Chief Information Officer .......................................... Tanya Acevedo 

  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ............................................ David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney  ............................... Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney ....................... James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ................................ John Hille 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Daniel Bradford 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Elizabeth Winn 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 

4400002164 
Page 23 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Jennifer Kraber* 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tenley Aldredge 

  Director, Health Services Division ............................ Beth Devery 

  Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 

  Purchasing Agent  ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Elaine Casas, J.D.* 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ...................................... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. CW Bruner, CTP, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Patrick Strittmatter, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. John E. Pena, CTPM, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Angel Gomez 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jesse Herrera, CPPB, CTPM, CTCM, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Sydney Ceder 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Ruena Victorino 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Rachel Fishback 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... L. Wade Laursen 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... Sam Francis 

  HUB Coordinator ...................................................... Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Scott Worthington 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Rosalinda Garcia 

  Financial Manager Juvenile Probation………………Sylvia Mendoza 

  Accountant Lead Juvenile Probation...………………Michael Williams 

  Director, Juvenile Probation…………………………Dr. Erin Foley 

  Attorney IV, Juvenile Probation……………………..Chris Hubner 

  Chief Juvenile Probation……………………………..Estela P. Medina 

 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
   Name of Individual 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of 

Expiration  

Purchasing Business Analyst ..........  ............................ Jennifer Francis ..  ..............  .............  ............. 11/29/14 

Executive Assistant...........  .............  ............................ Barbara Smith ....  ..............  .............  ............. 01/15/15 

Attorney, Transactions Division .....  ............................ Jim Connolly ......  ..............  .............  ............. 02/28/15  

County Executive, Planning & Budget ........................ Leslie Browder ...  ..............  .............  ............. 03/31/15 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

  

4400002164 
Page 24 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT E 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND 

VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 
 

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine 

whether each has a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, 

ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion.  Each covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors. 

 

In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and 

subcontract. 

 

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 

 

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 

contract was entered into.  If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous 

certification, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue 

available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

 

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to whom this certification is 

submitted if at any time the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or 

has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

 

3. The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," 

"proposal," and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the 

Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549. 

   

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be 

entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, 

declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a 

federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable. 

 

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract?   

____YES   ____NO 

 

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled 

"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts 

"without modification, in all covered subcontracts"; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

 

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, 

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  

A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract's 

initiation and upon each renewal. 

 

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in 

order to render in good faith the certification required by this certification document.  The knowledge and 

information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the 

ordinary course of business dealings. 

  

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly 

enters into a covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded 

from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any 

federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

 

 

 

4400002164 
Page 25 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY 

EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

 

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its 

principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded 

from participation in this contract by any federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

 

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification.  In 

this instance, the contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he 

is unable to make certification.  Attach the explanation(s) to this certification. 

 

Name of Contractor    Vendor I.D. or Social Security No. 

 

         

 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative  Date       Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative 

4400002164 
Page 26 of 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/X-41182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 13 to Contract No. 
4500000031 (H.T.E. Contract No. 07T00173VC), Securus Technologies, 
Inc., for inmate pay phone services. 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

On August 28, 2007, the Commissioner’s Court approved a contract with 
Securus Technologies, Inc., for inmate and public pay phone services.  
The initial term of the contract was October 1, 2007 through September 
30, 2008.  On October 30, 2012, the Commissioner’s Court approved a 
contract modification which added an Inmate Video Visitation Service 
that was expected to generate additional revenue amounts based on 
23% of the gross revenue.  Each video session was projected to last up 
to twenty-five (25) minutes and the cost to friends and family was $20. 

At this time, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO), through Information 
Technology Services (ITS) and Securus Technologies recommends 
offering a promotion to friends and family of inmates housed in Travis 
County facilities to use the Video Visitation Service at a reduced cost for 
up to one-hundred thirty-one (131) days.  The proposed promotional 
period would be from August 22, 2014 through December 31, 2014 and 
the cost of a twenty-five (25) minute remote visit would be reduced from 
$20 to $10.  During this promotional period, Travis County would 
continue to receive 23% of gross revenue from the video visitation 
sessions, receiving $2.30 from each at-home visit. 

The goals of this promotion are to reduce traffic in visitation during the 
upcoming scheduled construction and remodeling of the Visitation 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 11Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Center at the Travis County Correctional Complex in Del Valle and to 
increase at-home visits. 

Modification No. 12, approved by Commissioner’s Court on April 1, 2014 
was to temporarily reduce the cost of a video visitation from $20 to $5.  

Modification No. 11, approved by the Purchasing Agent on October 3, 
2013, extended the contract through October 31, 2014. 

Modification No. 10, approved by Commissioner’s Court on July 30, 
2013, was to temporarily reduce the cost of a video visitation from $20 to 
$10.  

Modification No. 9, approved by the Purchasing Agent on October 23, 
2012, extended the contract through October 31, 2013. 

Modification No. 8, approved by Commissioner’s Court on October 30, 
2012, added an Inmate Video Visitation Service. 

Modification No. 7, approved by Commissioner’s Court on April 17, 
2012, added an Automated Information Services (AIS) Solution. 

Modification No. 6, approved by the Purchasing Agent on October 27, 
2011, extended the contract through October 31, 2012. 

Modification No. 5, approved by Commissioner’s Court on October 19, 
2010, extended the contract for another twelve (12) months through 
October 31, 2011 and add the FCC2 functionality. 

Modification No. 4, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 27, 
2010, extended the contract through October 31, 2010.   

Modification No. 3, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 29, 
2009, extended the contract through September 30, 2010.   

Modification No. 2, approved by Commissioner’s Court on November 25, 
2008, lowered the Annual Guarantee Revenue from $1,600,000 to 
$1,100,000.   

Modification No. 1, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 24, 
2008, extended the contract through September 30, 2009.    
 

 
 
 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. 4500000031 (H.T.E. Contract No. 07T00173VC) for Inmate Pay 

Phone Services                                                           PAGE 1 OF 3 PAGES  
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA ST. STE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Scott Wilson 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

August 6, 2014 

 
ISSUED TO: 

Securus Technologies, Inc.  

Attn: Robert Pickens 

14651 Dallas PKWY, Ste. 600 

Dallas, Texas 75254 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

13  

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

August 28, 2007 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _October 1, 2007 through September 30, 2008 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: November 1, 2013 through October 

31, 2014  
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_____________                                                                                    Current Modified Amount $______________ 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

This modification is by Securus Technologies, Inc. (“Contractor”) and Travis County, Texas (“County”). 

 

Recitals 

 

Under Modification 8 to that contract, Contractor implemented Video Visitation in the Travis County Jail System.  County and 

Contractor would again like to offer users of Video Visitation a reduced fee on a short term basis to encourage additional use 

of this functionality. Now, therefore, the Contractor and County agree as follows: 

 

Amendment 

 

1.  .   Pursuant to Attachment D, section 12, effective August 15, 2014, section 13B.5 as stated in 

Modification 12 is deleted in full and the following sections 13B.51 through 13B.56 are inserted in its place.  
 

13B.51 General Rates and Conditions During this contract unless a special rates has been offered by 

Securus and accepted by County, the rate for VIDEO VISITATION shall be a fee of $20.00 for a 25 minute 

visitation for each remote visitation unless the rate is modified in compliance with this section 13B and is 

charged to the person scheduling the visitation. Visitation sessions may be scheduled by friends or family.  On 

premises visitations are provided free of charge.  Attorney video visitations are provided free of charge from 

9:00 am to 3:00 pm on Monday through Friday. All other visits by attorneys will be charged at standard 

visitation rate.  However; until functionality is fully developed and implemented, attorney visits will be free of 

charge.  The time parameter functionality will be developed within 12 months of signing of contract and 

Statement of Work. 

.  
Note to Vendor:  

[ x  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[  ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:  ________________________________________________ 

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:           
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:           

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

 
DATE: 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

 

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. 4500000031 for Inmate Pay Phone Services                         
    PAGE 2 OF 3 PAGES 
 

 

 

 

 13B.52 Initial Special Rate.  During the installation period and the first three months after completion of 

installation of video visitation equipment in all buildings, inmates may receive one free video visitation.  To 

receive the free visitation, inmates must enter their unique PIN number so Contractor can track which inmates 

have received the free visitation.  After all video visitation system equipment has been installed for three (3) 

months, all video visitations are charged at standard rates.   

 

 13B.53 Special 2013 Promotional Rate.  Where a fee applies, the rate for VIDEO VISITATION shall be a 

fee of $10.00 for a 25 minute visitation for each remote visitation from August 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013 

inclusive.  

 

 13B.54 Special Spring 2014 Promotional Rate.  In addition, for visits scheduled from April 1, 2014 to 

May 31, 2014, Contractor has offered and County has accepted the following promotional pricing rates: 

 

 $5.00 for a video visitation lasting from 15 to 30 minutes 

 $10.00 for a video visitation lasting from 45 to 60 minutes 

 The $5.95 transaction fee does not apply to these visits. 

 

Contractor shall ship promotional mini-posters (8.5 inches by 11 inches) to the County jail at least 

two days before the promotion begins and Contractor shall add Secure Call Platform prompts to 

educate the inmates and the public about the promotional pricing rates during the promotion period. 

 Prompts will include the following wording: 

 
Friends & Family Prompt (~15 seconds):  

April 1st through May 31st, Visit an inmate from the comfort of your home for 
only $5.  Take advantage of this promotion now by going to 
www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin and scheduling your remote visit today! 

 

Inmate Prompt (~15 seconds): 

For a limited time, your friends & family can now visit with you from their 
house for only $5!  Tell them to visit www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin to schedule 
their visit today! 

 

 13B.55 Special Autumn 2014 Promotional Rate.  In addition, for visits scheduled from August 15, 2014 

through  December 31, 2014, Contractor has offered and County has accepted the following promotional 

pricing rates: 

 

 $10.00 for a video visitation lasting for 25 minutes or less 

 The $5.95 transaction fee does not apply to these visits. 

 
 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http://www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin
http://www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin


 

 

 

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. 4500000031 for Inmate Pay Phone Services                         
    PAGE 3 OF 3 PAGES 
 

 

 

 

Contractor shall ship promotional mini-posters (8.5 inches by 11 inches) to the County jail at least 

two days before the promotion begins and Contractor shall add Secure Call Platform prompts to 

educate the inmates and the public about the promotional pricing rates during the promotion period. 

 Prompts will include the following wording: 

 
Friends & Family Prompt (~15 seconds):  

August 15th through December 31st, Visit an inmate from the comfort of your 
home for only $10.  Take advantage of this promotion now by going to 
www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin and scheduling your remote visit today! 

 

Inmate Prompt (~15 seconds): 

For a limited time, your friends & family can now visit with you from their 
house for only $10!  Tell them to visit www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin to schedule 
their visit today! 

 13B.56 Special Promotional Campaign Rates.  For special promotional campaign rates offered by 

Contractor after December 31, 2014, if acceptance of the promotional rate is recommended by the Contract 

Administrator, the County Purchasing Agent may execute a modification accepting the rate and detailing the 

other conditions applicable to the promotional campaign.  

 

 

2.0 INCORPORATION OF CONTRACT AND RATIFICATION. Contractor and County 

hereby incorporate this amendment into the contract as amended by Modifications One, Two, 

Three, Four, Five, Six, Seven, Eight, Nine, Eleven and Twelve as amended in this modification. 

Contractor and County hereby ratify all of the terms and conditions of the Contract as amended. 
 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http://www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin
http://www.securustech.net/videovisitatoin


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



             
 

 
Meeting Date:  August 12, 2014 
Prepared By:  Paul Scoggins, Engineering Specialist Phone #: (512) 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager:   Donald W. Ward, P.E., Assistant Public Work Driector 
- Road and Bridge Division  

 
Department Head:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of 
Bronc Drive within Northview Hills, Section Three - a subdivision in Precinct Three.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
Northview Hills, Section Three was recorded on April 19, 1976 at Volume 74, Page 
56.  Bronc Drive within this subdivision is the last street to be accepted for 
maintenance.  It will be accepted under the regulations of the Standards for 
Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions approved by Commissioners 
Court August 28, 1997, in which the subdivision is accepted before the one-year 
performance period has ended.  However, County staff will not require a 
performance period. 
 
Bronc Drive is accessed from Yucca Drive, a street maintained by Travis County. 
This action will add an overall total of 0.03 miles to the Travis County road system. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed motion. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
The streets within this subdivision have been accepted at different times since the 
platting of the Northview Hills, Section Three subdivision.  Bronc Drive, however, has 
yet to be accepted and currently is not to standard.  Over the years the County has 
performed periodic maintenance on Bronc Drive even though it was never formally 
accepted.  This motion is to remedy that oversight so that the County can properly 
bring the street up to current standards.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
N/A. 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
List of Streets  
Location Maps 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin  Division Director Development Services 

and Long Range 
Planning 

(512)-854-7561 

                        
                        
                        
 
CC:    
Johnny Anglin Inspector Development Services (512)-854-3314 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits (512)-854-7565 
                        
                        
 
SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services  Long Range Planning - Northview Hills, Section Three - Bronc 
Drive 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By: Don Perryman Phone #: (512) 974-2786 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowli 'livision Director Development Services 
Long Range Planning - . ' 

Department Head: Steven ani a, P.., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Todd, Precinct Two 

Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Tipco 

Preliminary Plan (consisting of 24 lots on 85.27 acres; 20 single-family lots, 3 open 

space/water quality lots, and 1 lot of 3,890 linear feet of private streets). 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The subject property consists of Tipco Preliminary Plan, and is located in the City of 

Austin's 2-mile ETJ. It proposes 20 single-family lots, 3 open space/water 

quality/drainage lots, and 1 private street lot on 85.27 acres. There are 3,890 linear 

feet of private streets with two gates proposed with this development. The property 

will take access to Far Gallant road (City of Austin full purpose), Scenic View Drive, 

and Petticoat Lane (non-maintained Travis County roads). On June 10, 2014, Travis 

County's Commissioners Court approved a request by the applicant to allow for 

private streets. The City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission approved the 

preliminary plan at their meeting held on July 1, 2014. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

This preliminary plan meets all single-office regulations and was approved by the 

City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission. The single-office staff recommends 

approval of the preliminary plan. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has received requests from adjacent property owners to be included as 

interested parties. The applicant has met repeatedly with two adjoining 

neighborhood associations; as a result of these meetings the applicant has agreed 

to a private restrictive covenant and other commitments. The commitments made to 

the neighborhood are summerized below: 


Commitments made to the Davenport Ranch Neighborhood Association: 

1. Private drive will be constructed no closer than 40 feet from the adjacent property 
lines of Lots 1 and 2. 

Item 13Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



2. Provide a landscape buffer or natural buffer between the private drive and Lots 1 
and 2. 
3. Limit the height of homes to 40 feet and further limit the height of homes on Lots 4 
and 5 to 38 feet. 
4. If applied for by a resident and permitted, install traffic calming measures at the 
completion of the subdivision infrastructure construction. 
5. Designate a subdivision construction representative to meet with the DR 
Association representative on a regular basis. 
6. The private drive, security gate, and landscape/natural area buffer will be part of 
the subdivision restrictive covenant and maintained by the HOA. 

Commitments made to the neighbors Along Scenic View Drive: 

1~ Prior to subdivision infrastructure construction, clean and re-grade Scenic View 

road-side ditches so that storm water from Scenic View Drive flows to and through 

existing culvert pipes. 

2. Prior to subdivision infrastructure construction, trim trees and shrubs to eliminate 
"blind corners" along Scenic View Drive. 
3. Monitor roadways during construction, patch pot holes, and clear the roadway of 
spilled concrete and other construction debris on a weekly basis. 
4. Designate a subdivision construction representative to meet with a designated 
representative of the Scenic View Drive neighbors on a regular basis. 
5. At the completion of subdivision infrastructure construction, re-pave Scenic View 
Drive with 1 Yz inches of asphalt. 
6. If applied for by a resident and permitted, install a "No Outlet" or "Dead End" sign 
at the entrance of Scenic View Drive, install a 25 mile per hour speed limit sign, 
place a speed hump on Scenic View Drive at the intersection with The High Road, 
and a speed hump on both sides of the intersection. 
7. The private drive and security gate will be part of the subdivision restrictive 
covenant and maintained by the HOA. 
8. Contribute $1,000 annually toward the maintenance of Scenic View Dr. for a 
period of 10 years or until the maintenance of Scenic View Dr. is assumed by a 
governmental or quasi-governmental entity. 

During the Zoning and Platting public hearing, several residents spoke primarily 
about their concerns over construction traffic. The applicant promised to work with 
the neighborhood during construction to help find solutions to any problems that may 
arise. Staff is not aware of any unresolved issues between the neighborhoods and 
the applicant. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



ATT ACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location Map 
Precinct Map 
Copy of Preliminary Plan with Private Streets 
Supplemental exhibits: Letter to Davenport Ranch, Letter to Scenic View, and 
Propose Restrictive Covenant/Declaration 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald 
Steven M. Manilla 
Anna Bowlin 

Financial Manager TNR 
County Executive TNR 
Division Director TNR 
Development Services 
Long Range PLanning 

(512) 854-4239 
(512) 854-9429 
(512) 854-7561 

cc: 

SM:AB:sw 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Tipco Preliminary Plan 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



LOCATION MAP 

NOT TO SCALE 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



N 
1:) 
C 
·u 
Q).... 
a.. 

~ 
to 
C 

0 E. cu-
e.Q) ro. ....I-a.. a.. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



ROSECOATS 
A Professional Corporation 

JOHN M JOSEPH jmjoseph@coatsrose.com 
Direct Dial 

512.541.3593 

May 9, 2014 

Via Email 
Joe H. Thrash 
Chair, Architectural Review Board 
Davenport Ranch Neighborhood Association 
4157 Westlake Dr. 
Austin, Texas 78746 

Re: 	 Tipco Subdivision 

Case No. C8J-2013-0148 


Dear Mr. Thrash: 

Thank you for your recent communication dated May 3, 2014. My prior letter was to 

address the neighbors' concerns. As I have previously advised you, my client is generally in 
agreement with the recitations in the letter from Mr. Larry Eisenberg, and my client is interested 
in securing the Davenport Ranch Neighborhood Association (the "Association") support. 

To reiterate my client's position: 

1. A private drive will be constructed no closer than 40 feet from the adjacent 

property lines of Lot 1, Block B, Davenport Ranch Phase 7, Section 3, Amended, owned 

by Jubayer & Momena Ahmed and Lot 2, Block B, Davenport Ranch Phase 7, Section 3, 
Amended, owned by J. Kay Trostle & Joe H. Thrash of Davenport Ranch. 

2. My client has offered a landscape plan, including the elements Mr. Eisenberg 
mentioned in his letter dated March 11, 2014, for a vegetative buffer between the private 
drive and the above-mentioned Lots 1 and 2 of Davenport Ranch. Or, as an alternative to 
the landscaped buffer, the area between the private road and their lots could be 
maintained in an undisturbed and natural manner. Please advise whether the AssocJ~..tiQ.l} 

~!!.Q/or_ the adjacent property owners prefer an undisturbed vegetative buffer or the offereq 

landscaped area. 

H,trlon Oak, I'lazn, 90) South i'vlol'nc fcxpressw"y. Budding I Suitt SilO, :\u,on. Texa, 7H746 

Phonc' 51246~-nH7 f-"ax: SI2469-94(lH 

HOUSTON I CLEAR LA.KE I AUSTIN I DALLAS I SAt-: ANTONIO I NEW ORLEANS 
4834·0657·6410. vI 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:jmjoseph@coatsrose.com


May 9, 2014 
Page 2 

We are generally in agreement with the landscape berm within the landscape buffer, as 
long as it can be done without creating drainage issues and does not require any variances 
from the City or County. Of course, the maintenance of this landscape buffer will be the 
obligation of the Tipco neighborhood association. Please advise whether the Association 
and/or adjacent property owners prefer the berm. 

3. A restrictive covenant for this development will limit the height of homes to 40 
feet and further limit the height of homes to 35 feet above the elevation of the private 
drives. 

4. The developer will require that: (a) for all homes built west of the drainage way 
construction access will be off of Far Gallant, and (b) for all homes built east of the 
drainage way construction access will be off of Scenic View Drive. 

5. The developer will install traffic calming measures, if these measures are 
approved by the City and the neighbors, at the completion of the subdivision 
infrastructure construction, in the form of speed bumps on Far Gallant just inside the 
intersection with Waymaker. Please advise whether the Association requests we pursue 
the approval of traffic calming measures. 

6. My client will designate a subdivision construction representative to meet with 
the Association representative on a regular basis to confirm that construction debris, if 
any, is removed from Far Gallant during the construction phase of the project. 

Although th~.J!ccommoq(l:1ions are not conditioned on the Association and neighbor 
support, we welcome their support. 

To answer a specific question you raised in your letter, if the variances are not granted 
the subdivision will likely proceed with the same number of homes on a public street following 
the same lot layout as currently proposed. The difference being that the street would be public 
and there would be no gates. With respect to your comment regarding density of the 
development, the density proposed is 0.23 residential units per acre which is far less than the 
density of the existing residential development along Far Gallant which is 0.84 residential units 
per acre. 

Please let me know if you have any or comments and whether your group would like to 
meet with us again. We look forward to working with you. 

Very Truly Yours, 

{j:1;os:; r 
4834-0657 -6410. vI 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



May 9, 2014 
Page 3 

cc: 	 The Honorable Judge Sam Biscoe 
Travis County Commissioner Gerald Daugherty 
Don Perryman, Travis County Case Manager 
Kam Kronenberg 
Charles Brigance 
Larry Eisenberg, President Davenport Ranch Neighborhood Association 
Davenport Ranch Neighborhood Association 

4834-0657-6410.vi 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



COATS ROSE 
.."1 Prqjessioflal CO'fJoration 

JOlIN M JOSEPH jmjoseph@coatsrose.com 
Direct Dial 

512.541.3593 

June 4, 2014 

Via Email 
David Ruehlman 
Stratus Properties, Inc. 
2121 Lavaca St., Ste. 300 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Re: 	 Tipco Subdivision 

Case No. C8J-2013-01448 


Dear Dave, 

Following is my understanding of the accommodations and the neighbor's agreement. 

In exchange for you and your neighbors advising the Travis County Commissioner's 
Court of your support for the above-referenced variance requests and the pending preliminary 
plan application, and appearing at the Commissioner's Court hearing to show your support, my 
client agrees to the following: 

1. 	 Prior to infrastructure construction within the referenced subdivision, to clean and re
grade Scenic View road-side ditches so that storm water from Scenic View Drive 
flows to and through existing culvert pipes. 

2. 	 Prior to infrastructure construction within the referenced subdivision, to trim trees and 
shrubs to eliminate "blind comers" along Scenic View Drive. 

3. 	 Monitor the roadway during subdivision construction and patch pot holes and clear 
the roadway of spilled concrete and other construction debris on a weekly basis. 

4. 	 YIeet with a designated representative of the Scenic View Drive neighbors on a 
regular basis to make sure the roadway is being maintained according to our 
agreement. 

5. 	 At the end of the subdivision construction, re-pave Scenic View Drive with 1 and 1'2 
inches of asphalt. Our client will also make available the repaving contractor, so that 
the neighbors, at their expense, may repave Twilight Ridge at the same time. 

6. 	 If directed to do so by the neighborhood representative and if approved by Travis 
County TNR, install a "No Outlet" of "Dead End" sign at the entrance of Scenic 

Barton Oaks Plain, 901 South MoP~c Expressway. Building J Suite SOO, Austin, Texas 78746 

Phone; 512-469-7987 Fax: 512-469-9408 

HOUSTON I CLEAR LAKE I AUSTIN I DALLAS I SAN ANTO:.JIO I NEW ORLEANS 
4823-7940-6619. V I 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:jmjoseph@coatsrose.com


June 4,2014 
Page 2 

View Drive, install a 25 mile per hour speed limit sign, place a speed hump on Scenic 
View Drive at the intersection with The High Road, and a speed hump on both sides 
of the intersection of Scenic View at its intersection with Twilight Ridge. 

7. 	 Contribute to a fund, designated by the neighbors, $1,000 annually for the 
maintenance of Scenic View Drive, for a period of ten years or until the maintenance 
of Scenic View Drive is assumed by some governmental entity whichever event 
occurs first in time. 

Please let me know if I have accurately related the agreement between you, your 
neighbors and my client. If you should have any questions or suggestions, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

4823·7940·6619. v1 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 

JOSHUA D. BERNSTEIN, ESQ. 
ARMBRUST & BROWN, PLLC 
100 CONGRESS AVE., SUITE 1300 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 

SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS 
AND RESTRICTIONS 

Travis County, Texas 

DECLARANT: WWDC DEVELOPMENT CORP., a Texas corporation 

{W0613751.8} 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 


T ABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE 1 

DEFINITIONS ............................................................................................................................... 1 

1.01 Definitions ......................................................................................................................... 1 


ARTICLE 2 

GENERAL RESTRICTIONS ........................................................................................................ 4 

2.01 General .............................................................................................................................. 4 

2.02 Conceptual Plans .............................................................................................................. 5 

2.03 Subdividing....................................................................................................................... 5 

2.04 Hazardous Activities ....................................................................................................... 5 

2.05 Insurance Rates ................................................................................................................ 5 

2.06 Mining and Drilling ......................................................................................................... 6 

2.07 Noise .................................................................................................................................. 6 

2.08 Animals - Household Pets .............................................................................................. 6 

2.09 Rubbish and Debris ......................................................................................................... 7 

2.10 Maintenance...................................................................................................................... 7 

2.11 Antennae ........................................................................................................................... 8 

2.12 Location of Permitted Antennas .................................................................................... 8 

2.13 Signs ................................................................................................................................... 8 

2.14 Flags - Approval Requirements .................................................................................... 9 

2.15 Flags - Installation and Display ................................................................................... ]O 

2.]6 Tanks ................................................................................................................................ ]0 

2.]7 Barbecue Units ................................................................................................................ ]] 

2.]8 Clotheslines; Awnings ................................................................................................... ]] 

2.]9 Temporary Structures .................................................................................................... ]] 

2.20 Unsightly Articles; Vehicles ......................................................................................... ] 1 

2.21 Mobile Homes, Travel Trailers and Recreational Vehicles ...................................... ]2 

2.22 Basketball Goals; Permanent and Portable................................................................. 12 

2.23 Compliance with Restrictions ...................................................................................... ]2 

2.24 Liability of Owners for Damage to Community Facilities ....................................... 13 

2.25 No Warranty of Enforceability ..................................................................................... ]3 

2.26 Recreational Courts and Playscapes............................................................................ ]3 

2.27 Release and Indemnity .................................................................................................. ]3 

2.28 Additional Restrictions and Obligations .................................................................... ]4 


ARTICLE 3 

USE AND CONSTRUCTION RESTRICTIONS ...................................................................... ]5 

3.0] Architectural Design Guidelines ................................................................................. ]5 

3.02 Approval for Construction ........................................................................................... ]5 


IW0613751.8} 

SCENIC VIEW 
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



3.03 Single-Family Residential Use ...................................................................................... 15 

3.04 Minimum Square Footage ............................................................................................ 16 

3.05 Masonry Requirements; Foundation Shielding ......................................................... 16 

3.06 Rentals ............................................................................................................................. 16 

3.07 Fences............................................................................................................................... 17 

3.08 Garages ............................................................................................................................ 17 

3.09 Windows ......................................................................................................................... 17 

3.10 Height Restrictions ........................................................................................................ 17 

3.11 Alteration or Removal of Improvements .................................................................... 17 

3.12 Trash Containers ............................................................................................................ 17 

3.13 Drainage .......................................................................................................................... 18 

3.14 Construction Activities .................................................................................................. 18 

3.15 Landscaping.................................................................................................................... 18 

3.16 Maintenance of Septic Systems and Other Sewage Treatment Facilities ............... 18 

3.17 Xeriscaping ..................................................................................................................... 19 

3.18 Roofing ............................................................................................................................ 20 

3.19 Solar Energy Device ....................................................................................................... 20 

3.20 Rainwater Harvesting Systems .................................................................................... 22 

3.21 Swimming Pools ............................................................................................................ 23 

3.22 Compliance with Setbacks ............................................................................................ 23 

3.23 Utility Lines .................................................................................................................... 24 


ARTICLE 4 

RIGHTS, POWERS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ASSOCIATION; VOTING RIGHTS 24 

4.01 Organization ................................................................................................................... 24 

4.02 Membership.................................................................................................................... 24 

4.03 Governance ..................................................................................................................... 25 

4.04 Vote Allocation ............................................................................................................... 25 

4.05 Powers ............................................................................................................................. 26 

4.06 Acceptance and Control of Community Facilities .................................................... 28 

4.07 Indemnification .............................................................................................................. 29 

4.08 Insurance ......................................................................................................................... 30 

4.09 Bulk Rate Contracts ....................................................................................................... 30 

4.10 Community Technology ............................................................................................... 31 

4.11 Merger ............................................................................................................................. 31 

4.12 Damage and Destruction.............................................................................................. 32 

4.13 Eminent Domain ............................................................................................................ 32 


ARTICLE 5 

INSURANCE ............................................................................................................................... 33 

5.01 Insurance ......................................................................................................................... 33 

5.02 Restoration ...................................................................................................................... 33 

5.03 Mechanic's and Materialmen's Lien ............................................................................ 34 


{W0613751.8} 11 


SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



ARTICLE 6 

ASSESSMENTS ........................................................................................................................... 34 

6.01 Assessments .................................................................................................................... 34 

6.02 Maintenance Fund ......................................................................................................... 35 

6.03 Regular Annual Assessments ....................................................................................... 35 

6.04 Special Assessments ...................................................................................................... 35 

6.05 Individual Assessments ................................................................................................ 35 

6.06 Working Capital Fee ...................................................................................................... 36 

6.07 Amount of Assessment ................................................................................................. 36 

6.08 Late Charges ................................................................................................................... 37 

6.09 Owner's Personal Obligation; Interest.. ...................................................................... 37 

6.10 Application of Payments............................................................................................... 37 

6.11 Assessment Lien and Foreclosure ............................................................................... 37 

6.12 Exempt Property ............................................................................................................ 39 

6.13 Fines and Damages Assessment. ................................................................................. 40 


ARTICLE 7 

ARCHITECTURAL COVENANTS AND CONTROL........................................................... 41 

7.01 Purpose............................................................................................................................ 41 

7.02 Architectural Reviewer ................................................................................................. 41 

7.03 Architectural Control by Declarant. ............................................................................ 41 

7.04 Architectural Control by Association.......................................................................... 42 

7.05 Prohibition of Construction, Alteration and Improvement.. ................................... 43 

7.06 Architectural Approval ................................................................................................. 43 


ARTICLE 8 

MORTGAGE PROVISIONS ...................................................................................................... 45 

8.01 Notice of Action ............................................................................................................. 45 

8.02 Examination of Books .................................................................................................... 46 

8.03 Taxes, Assessments and Charges ................................................................................ 46 


ARTICLE 9 

EASEMENTS ............................................................................................................................... 46 

9.01 Right of Ingress and Egress .......................................................................................... 46 

9.02 Reserved Easements ...................................................................................................... 46 

9.03 Development Easements ............................................................................................... 46 

9.04 Roadway and Utility Easements.................................................................................. 47 

9.05 Subdivision Entry, Fencing and Landscape Easements ........................................... 47 

9.06 Easements for Special Events ....................................................................................... 47 

9.07 Declarant as Attorney in Fact.. ..................................................................................... 48 


ARTICLE 10 

DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS ......................................................................................................... 48 

10.01 Development by Declarant ........................................................................................... 48 

10.02 Special Declarant Rights ............................................................................................... 48 

10.03 Addition of Land............................................................................................................ 48 


{W0613751.8} iii 

SCENIC VIEW 


DECLARA TION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



10.04 Withdrawal of Land ...................................................................................................... 49 

10.05 Assignment of Declarant's Rights ............................................................................... 49 


ARTICLE 11 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION ........................................................................................................... 50 

11.01 Agreement to Encourage Resolution of Disputes Without Litigation ................... 50 

11.02 Dispute Resolution Procedures.................................................................................... 51 

11.03 Initiation of Litigation by Association ........................................................................ 52 


ARTICLE 12 

GENERAL PROVISIONS ........................................................................................................... 53 

12.01 Term ................................................................................................................................. 53 

12.02 Amendment .................................................................................................................... 53 

12.03 Enforcement.................................................................................................................... 54 

12.04 Higher Authority ........................................................................................................... 54 

12.05 Severability ..................................................................................................................... 54 

12.06 Conflicts ........................................................................................................................... 54 

12.07 Gender ............................................................................................................................. 54 

12.08 Acceptance by Grantees ................................................................................................ 54 

12.09 No Partition .................................................................................................................... 54 

12.10 Notices ............................................................................................................................. 55 


(W0613751.8) IV 


SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 


This Scenic View - Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (this 
"Declaration") is made by WWDC DEVELOPMENT CORP., a Texas corporation 
("Declarant"), and is as follows: 

RECIT AL S: 

A. Declarant is the owner of real property located in Travis County, Texas, said 
property being more particularly described on Exhibit 1/ A", attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference (the "Property"). 

B. Declarant desires to create and carry out a uniform plan for the development, 
improvement and sale of the Property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby declared that: (i) the Property (or any portion thereof) 
will be held sold, conveyed, and occupied subject to the following covenants, conditions and 
restrictions, which will run with the Property and will be binding upon all parties having right, 
title, or interest in or to such portions of the Property or any part thereof, their heirs, successors, 
and assigns and will inure to the benefit of each owner thereof; (ii) each contract or deed 
conveying all or any portion of the Property will conclusively be held to have been executed, 
delivered, and accepted subject to the following covenants, conditions and restrictions, 
regardless of whether or not the same are set out in full or by reference in said contract or deed. 

This Declaration uses notes (text set apart in boxes) to illustrate concepts and assist the 
reader. If there is a conflict between any note and the text of the Declaration, the text will 
control. 

ARTICLE 1 

DEFINITIONS 


1.01 Definitions. Unless the context otherwise specifies or requires, the following 
words and phrases when used in this Declaration will have the meanings hereinafter specified: 

(a) "Architectural Design Guidelines" means the standards adopted by the 
Architectural Reviewer, if any, for design, construction, landscaping, and exterior items 
placed on any Lot. 

(b) "Architectural Reviewer" means the entity vested with the right to 
review and approve proposed construction within the Property in accordance with the 
terms of Article 7. 

(c) 1/Assessable Lot" means all of the Lots in the Property, SAVE AND 
EXCEPT Lot 16 and Lot 17 therein. 

{W061375L8/ 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(d) "Assessment" or "Assessments" means assessments imposed by the 
Association under this Declaration. 

(e) "Assessment Unit" has the meaning set forth in Section 6.09. 

(f) "Association" means the Scenic View Homeowners Association, Inc., a 
Texas non-profit corporation, which has been created to exercise the authority and 
assume the powers specified in Article 3 and elsewhere in this Declaration. 

(g) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Association. 

(h) "Bulk Rate Contract" or "Bulk Rate Contracts" means one or more 
contracts which are entered into by the Association for the provision of utility services or 
other services of any kind or nature to the Lots. The services provided under Bulk Rate 
Contracts may include, without limitation, cable television services, telecommunications 
services, internet access services, "broadband" services, security services, trash pick-up 
services, propane service, natural gas service, lawn maintenance services and any other 
services of any kind or nature which are considered by the Board to be beneficial. 

(i) "Bylaws" means the Bylaws of the Association as adopted and as 
amended from time to time. 

(j) "Certificate" means the Certificate of Formation of the Association, filed 
in the Office of the Secretary of State of Texas, as the same may be amended from time to 
time. 

(k) "Community Facilities" means property and facilities that the 
Association owns or in which it otherwise holds possessory or use rights for the 
common use or benefit of more than one Lot. The Community Facilities also include 
any property that the Association holds possessory rights under a lease, license or any 
easement in favor of the Association. Some Community Facilities will be for the 
common use and enjoyment of the Property's residents, e.g., internal pocket parks, while 
some portion of the Community Facilities may be for the use and enjoyment of the 
public, e.g., open space, parks, and recreational facilities. Open space, parks, and 
recreational facilities dedicated to the public may be classified as Community Facilities 
under this Declaration to permit the Association to provide maintenance services to such 
facilities. Declarant, from time to time and at any time, may designate Community 
Facilities. However, the Community Facilities will include, in any event, all private 
roadways and entry gates within the Property. 

(1) "Declarant" means WWDC DEVELOPMENT CORP., a Texas 
corporation, its successors or assigns; provided that any assignment(s) of the rights of 
Declarant must be expressly set forth in writing and recorded in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas. 

{W0613751.8) 2 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARAnON OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(m) "Development Period" means the period in which Declarant owns all or 
any portion of the Property. 

(n) "Homebuilder" means an Owner (other than the Declarant) who 
acquires a Lot for the construction of a single family residence for resale to a third party. 

(0) "Improvement" means every structure and all appurtenances of every 
type and kind, whether temporary or permanent in nature, including, but not limited to, 
buildings, outbuildings, storage sheds, patios, tennis courts, sport courts, recreational 
facilities, swimming pools, putting greens, garages, driveways, parking areas and/or 
facilities, storage buildings, sidewalks, fences, gates, screening walls, retaining walls, 
stairs, patios, decks, walkways, landscaping, mailboxes, poles, signs, antennae, exterior 
air conditioning equipment or fixtures, exterior lighting fixtures, water softener fixtures 
or equipment, and poles, pumps, wells, tanks, reservoirs, pipes, lines, meters, antennas, 
towers and other facilities used in connection with water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone, 
regular or cable television, or other utilities. 

(p) "Lot" means any portion of the Property designated by Declarant or as 
shown as a subdivided lot on a Plat other than Community Facilities. 

(q) "Manager" has the meaning set forth in Section 4.05(h). 

(r) "Members" means every person or entity that holds membership 
privileges in the Association. 

(s) "Mortgage" or "Mortgages" means any mortgage(s) or deed(s) of trust 
securing indebtedness and covering any Lot. 

(t) "Mortgagee" or "Mortgagees" means the holder(s) of any Mortgage(s). 

(u) "Owner" means the person(s), entity or entities, including Declarant, 
holding all or a portion of the fee simple interest in any Lot, but does not include the 
Mortgagee under a Mortgage prior to its acquisition of fee simple interest in such Lot 
pursuant to foreclosure of the lien of its Mortgage. 

(v) "Plat" means a subdivision plat of any portion of the Property as 
recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and any amendments 
thereto. 

(w) "Property" means all of that certain real property described on Exhibit 
"A", attached hereto, subject to such additions thereto and deletions therefrom as may 
be made pursuant to Section 10.03 and Section 10.04 of this Declaration. 

(x) "Restrictions" means this Declaration, the Architectural Design 
Guidelines, Bylaws, and any rules and regulations promulgated by the Association 

lW0613751.8) 3 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



pursuant to this Declaration, as adopted and amended from time to time. See Table 1 for 
a summary of the Restrictions. 

TABLE 1: RESTRICTIONS 
Declaration: 
(recorded) 

Creates obligations that are binding upon the 
Association and all present and future owners of all or 
any portion of the Property. 

Certificate of Formation: 
(filed with the Secretary of State) 

The Certificate of Formation of the Association, which 
establish the Association as a not-for-profit corporation 
under Texas law. 

Bylaws: 
(adopted by the Association) 

The Bylaws of the Association which govern the 
Association's internal affairs, such as elections, 
meetings, et~. 
The design standards and architectural and aestheticsArchitectural Design Guidelines: 

(if adopted) guidelines adopted pursuant to Article 7, if any, which 
govern new construction of Improvements and 
modifications thereto. 

Rules: The use restrictions and rules of the Association 
(adopted by the Board of the adopted pursuant to Section 4.05(a), which regulate use 
Association) of property, activities, and conduct within the I 

Property. 
Board Resolutions: 
(adopted by the Board of the 
Association) 

The resolutions adopted by Board which establish 
rules, policies, and procedures for internal governance 
and activities of the Association. 

. 

ARTICLE 2 

GENERAL RESTRICTIONS 


2.01 General. Except as otherwise provided in this Section 2.01, all Lots will be 
owned, held, encumbered, leased, used, occupied and enjoyed subject to the applicable 
conditions, restrictions, reservations, and easements contained in the Restrictions. 

In addition to the terms of the Restrictions, the Property is also subject to any additional 
covenants, conditions, restrictions, and easements filed of record in the Official Public Records 
of Travis County, Texas. Ordinances, requirements and regulations imposed by applicable 
governmental and quasi-governmental authorities are applicable to all Lots. Compliance with 
the Restrictions is not a substitute for compliance with such ordinances, requirements and 
regulations. Please be advised that the Restrictions do not purport to list or describe each 
restriction that may be applicable to a Lot. Each Owner is advised to review all encumbrances 
affecting the use and improvement of their Lot prior to submitting plans to Architectural 
Reviewer for approval. Furthermore, approval by the Architectural Reviewer should not be 
construed by an Owner as indicating that any Improvement complies with the terms and 

(W0613751.8) 4 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARAnON OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



provisions of all encumbrances which may affect the Owner's Lot. Certain encumbrances may 
benefit parties whose interests are not addressed by Architectural Reviewer. 

NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, OR ANY PROVISION THIS 
DECLARATION OR ANY OF THE OTHER RESTRICTIONS TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO 
EVENT SHALL LOT 18 IN THE PROPERTY BE SUBIECT TO: (I) THE COVENANTS, 
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS SET FORTH IN THIS ARTICLE 2, IN ARTICLE 3, IN 
ARTICLE 5, OR IN ARTICLE 7 OF THIS DECLARATION, NOR TO ANY TERMS OR 
PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN ANY ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN GUIDELINES OR RULES. 

2.02 Conceptual Plans. All master plans, site plans, brochures, illustrations, 
information and marketing materials relating to the Property (collectively, the "Conceptual 
Plans") are conceptual in nature and are intended to be used for illustrative purposes only. The 
land uses reflected on the Conceptual Plans are subject to change at any time and from time to 
time, and it is expressly agreed and understood that land uses within the Property may include 
uses which are not shown on the Conceptual Plans. Neither Declarant nor any Homebuilder or 
other developer of any portion of the Property makes any representation or warranty 
concerning such land uses and it is expressly agreed and understood that no Owner will be 
entitled to rely upon the Conceptual Plans in making the decision to purchase any land or 
Improvements within the Property. Each Owner acknowledges that the Property is a master 
planned community, the Property of which is likely to extend over many years, and agrees that 
the Association will not engage in, or use Association funds to support, protest, challenge, or 
make any other form of objection to changes in the Conceptual Plans. 

2.03 Subdividing. No Lot shall be further divided or subdivided, nor may any 
easements or other interests therein less than the whole be conveyed by the Owner thereof, 
without the prior written approval of the Architectural Reviewer; provided, however, that 
when Declarant is the Owner thereof, Declarant may further divide and subdivide any Lot and 
convey any easements or other interests less than the whole, all without the approval of the 
Architectural Reviewer. 

2.04 Hazardous Activities. No activities may be conducted on or within the Property 
and no Improvements constructed on any portion of the Property which, in the opinion of the 
Declarant during the Development Period, and the Board thereafter, are or might be unsafe or 
hazardous to any person or property. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, no 
firearms or fireworks may be discharged upon any portion of the Property unless discharged in 
conjunction with an event approved in advance by Declarant during the Development Period, 
and the Board thereafter, and no open fires may be lighted or permitted except within safe and 
well-designed fireplaces or in contained barbecue units while attended and in use for cooking 
purposes. No portion of the Property may be used for the takeoff, storage, or landing of aircraft 
(including, without limitation, helicopters) except for medical emergencies. 

2.05 Insurance Rates. Nothing shall be done or kept on the Property which would 
increase the rate of casualty or liability insurance or cause the cancellation of any such insurance 

{W0613751.8 } 5 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



on the Community Facilities or the Improvements located thereon, without the prior written 
approval of Declarant during the Development Period and the Board thereafter. 

2.06 Mining and Drilling. No portion of the Property may be used for the purpose of 
mining, quarrying, drilling, boring, or exploring for or removing oil, gas, or other 
hydrocarbons, minerals of any kind, rocks, stones, sand, gravel, aggregate, or earth. This 
provision will not be construed to prevent the excavation of rocks, stones, sand, gravel, 
aggregate, or earth or the storage of such material for use as fill provided that such activities are 
conducted in conjunction with the construction of Improvements and/or the development of the 
Property. Furthermore, this provision will not be interpreted to prevent the drilling of water 
wells approved in advance by the Architectural Reviewer which are required to provide water 
to all or any portion of the Property. All water wells must also be approved in advance by any 
applicable regulatory authority. 

2.07 Noise. Except as otherwise provided herein, no exterior speakers, horns, 
whistles, bells, or other sound devices (other than security devices used exclusively for security 
purposes or residential outdoor speakers) shall be located, used, or placed on any of the 
Property. No noise or other nuisance shall be permitted to exist or operate upon any portion of 
the Property so as to be offensive or detrimental to any other portion of the Property or to its 
occupants. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, if any noise or nuisance emanates 
from any Improvement on any Lot, the Association may (but shall not be obligated to) enter any 
such Improvement and take such reasonable actions necessary to terminate such noise 
(including silencing any burglar or break-in alarm). Residential outdoor speakers are only 
permitted within the rear yard of each Lot and placed in such a manner so as to minimize their 
effect upon any other portion of the Property or its occupants and the operation thereof shall be 
specifically subject to this Section. The "rear yard" for the purposes of this provision means the 
yard area in the rear or posterior to the residence constructed on the Lot. In the event of any 
dispute regarding what portion of the Lot constitutes the "rear yard," the opinion of the 
Architectural Reviewer will be final, binding and conclusive. 

2.08 Animals - Household Pets. No animals, including pigs, hogs, swine, poultry, 
fowl, wild animals, horses, cattle, sheep, goats, or any other type of animal not considered to be 
a domestic household pet within the ordinary meaning and interpretation of such words may 
be kept, maintained, or cared for on or within the Property. No Owner may keep a dangerous 
or exotic animal, trained attack dog, or any other animal deemed by the Board to be a potential 
threat to the well-being of the people or other animals. No animal may be kept, bred or 
maintained for any commercial purpose or for food. No animal will be allowed to make an 
unreasonable amount of noise, or to become a nuisance, and no animal will be allowed within 
the Property other than on the Lot of its Owner unless confined to a leash or otherwise 
restrained or contained. No animal will be allowed to run at large. No animal may be stabled, 
maintained, kept, cared for, or boarded for hire or remuneration within the Property, and no 
kennels or breeding operation will be allowed. Except as otherwise provided herein, at all 
times animals must be kept within fenced or enclosed areas, which must be clean, sanitary, and 
reasonably free of refuse, insects, and waste. All fencing and outdoor enclosed areas 

(W0613751.81 6 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARA TION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



constructed hereunder must be: (i) constructed in accordance with materials, plans, and 
specifications in conformance with the terms and provisions of this Declaration, any applicable 
Architectural Design Guidelines and any additional conditions imposed by the Architectural 
Reviewer; (ii) of reasonable design and construction to adequately fence and/or enclose such 
animals in accordance with the provisions hereof; (iii) screened so as not to be visible from any 

other portion of the Property, and (iv) approved in advance and in writing by the Architectural 
Reviewer. All pet waste will be removed and appropriately disposed of by the Owner of the 
pet. All pets must be registered, licensed and inoculated as required by law. 

2.09 Rubbish and Debris. No rubbish or debris of any kind may be placed or 
permitted to accumulate on or within the Property, and no odors will be permitted to arise 
therefrom so as to render all or any portion of the Property unsanitary, unsightly, offensive, or 
detrimental to any other property or to its occupants. Refuse, garbage, and trash must be kept 
at all times in covered containers, and such containers must be kept within enclosed structures 
or appropriately screened from view. Each Owner will contract with an independent disposal 
service to collect all garbage or other wastes, if such service is not provided by a governmental 
entity or the Association. 

2.10 Maintenance. The Owners of each Lot shall jointly and severally have the duty 
and responsibility, at their sole cost and expense, to keep their entire Lot and all Improvements 
thereon in good condition and repair and in a well-maintained, safe, clean and attractive 
condition at all times. The Architectural Reviewer, in its sole discretion, shall determine 
whether a violation of the maintenance obligations set forth in this Section has occurred. Such 

maintenance includes, but is not limited to the following, which shall be performed in a timely 
manner, as determined by the Architectural Reviewer, in its sole discretion: 

(a) Prompt removal of all litter, trash, refuse, and wastes; 

(b) Lawn mowing; 

(c) Tree and shrub pruning; 

(d) Watering; 

(e) Keeping exterior lighting and mechanical facilities in working order; 

(f) Keeping lawn and garden areas alive, free of weeds, and attractive; 

(g) Keeping planting beds free from turf grass; 

(h) Keeping sidewalks and driveways in good repair; 

(i) Complying with all government, health and police requirements; 

(j) Repainting of Improvements; and 

(W0613751.8) 7 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARAnON OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(k) Repair of exterior damage, and wear and tear to Improvements. 

2.11 Antennae. Except as expressly provided below, no exterior radio or television 
antennae or aerial or satellite dish or disc, nor any solar energy system, shall be erected, 
maintained or placed on a Lot without the prior written approval of the Architectural Reviewer; 
provided, however, that: 

(a) An antenna designed to receive direct broadcast services, including 
direct-to-home satellite services, that is one meter or less in diameter; or 

(b) An antenna designed to receive video programming services via 
multipoint distribution services, including multi-channel multipoint distribution 
services, instructional television fixed services, and local multipoint distribution 
services, that is one meter or less in diameter or diagonal measurement; or 

(c) An antenna that is designed to receive television broadcast signals; 

(collectively, (i) through (iii) are referred to herein as the "Permitted Antennas") will be 
permitted subject to reasonable requirements as to location and screening as may be set forth in 
rules adopted by the Architectural Reviewer, consistent with applicable law, in order to 
minimize obtrusiveness as viewed from streets and adjacent property. Declarant and/or the 
Association will have the right, but not the obligation, to erect an aerial, satellite dish, or other 
apparatus for a master antenna, cable, or other communication system for the benefit of all or 
any portion of the Development. 

2.12 Location of Permitted Antennas. A Permitted Antenna may be installed solely 
on the Owner's Lot and shall not encroach upon any street, Community Facilities or any other 
portion of the Property. A Permitted Antenna shall be installed in a location on the Lot from 
which an acceptable quality signal can be obtained and where least visible from the street and 
the Property, other than the Lot. In order of preference, the locations of a Permitted Antenna 
which will be considered least visible by the Architectural Reviewer are as follows: 

(a) Attached to the back of the principal single-family residence constructed 
on the Lot with no part of the Permitted Antenna any higher than the lowest point of 
the roofline and screened from view of adjacent Lots and the street; then 

(b) Attached to the side of the principal single-family residence constructed 
on the Lot, with no part of the Permitted Antenna any higher than the lowest point of 
the roofline and screened from view of adjacent Lots and the street. 

The Architectural Reviewer may, from time to time, modify, amend, or supplement the 
rules regarding installation and placement of Permitted Antennas. 

2.13 Signs. No sign of any kind may be displayed to the public view on any Lot 
without the prior written approval of the Architectural Reviewer, except for: 

lW0613751.8j 8 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:lW0613751.8j


(a) signs erected by the Declarant or erected with the advance written 
consent of the Declarant; 

(b) one small security service sign per Lot, provided that the sign has a 
maximum face area of two (2) square feet and is located no more than five (5) feet from 
the front elevation of the principal residence constructed upon the Lot; 

(c) permits as may be required by applicable law; 

(d) a religious item on the entry door or door frame of a residence (which 
may not extend beyond the outer edge of the door frame), provided that the size of the 
item(s), individually or in combination with other religious items on the entry door or 
door frame of the residence, does not exceed twenty-five (25) square inches; 

(e) one (1) temporary "For Sale" or "For Lease" sign per Lot, provided that 
the sign will be limited to: (a) a maximum face area of five (5) square feet on each visible 
side and, if free standing, is mounted on a single or frame post; (b) an overall height of 
the sign from finished grade at the spot where the sign is located may not exceed four (4) 
feet; and (c) the sign must be removed within two (2) business days following the sale 
or lease of the Lot; 

(f) political signs may be erected provided the sign: (i) is erected no earlier 
than the 90th day before the date of the election to which the sign relates; (ii) is removed 
no later than the 10th day after the date of the election to which the sign relates; and (iii) 
is ground-mounted. Only one sign may be erected for each candidate or ballot item. In 
addition, signs which include any of the components or characteristics described in 
Section 202.009(c) of the Texas Property Code are prohibited; and 

(g) a "no soliciting" sign near or on the front door to the principal residence 
constructed upon the Lot, provided, that the sign may not exceed twenty-five (25) 
square inches. 

Except for signs which are erected by the Declarant or erected with the advance written 
consent of the Declarant, no sign may be displayed in the window of any Improvement located 
On a Lot. 

2.14 Flags - Approval Requirements. An Owner is permitted to display the flag of 
the United States of America, the flag of the State of Texas, an official or replica flag of any 
branch of the United States Military, or one (1) flag with official insignia of a college or 
university ("Permitted Flag") and permitted to install a flagpole no more than five feet (5') in 
length affixed to the front of a residence near the principal entry or affixed to the rear of a 
residence ("Permitted Flagpole"), Only two (2) permitted Flagpoles are allowed per residence. 
A Permitted Flag or Permitted Flagpole need not be approved in advance by the Architectural 
Reviewer. Approval by the Architectural Reviewer prior to installing vertical 

(W0613751.8) 9 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



freestanding flagpoles installed in the front or back yard area of any Lot {"Freestanding 
FlagpoleFl 

). 

2.15 Flags - Installation and Display. Unless otherwise approved in advance and in 
writing by the Architectural Reviewer, Permitted Flags, Permitted Flagpoles and Freestanding 
Flagpoles, installed in accordance with the Flagpole Application, must comply with the 
following: 

(a) No more than one (1) Freestanding Flagpole OR no more than two (2) 
Permitted Flagpoles are permitted per Lot, on which only Permitted Flags may be 
displayed; 

(b) Any Permitted Flagpole must be no longer than five feet (5') in length and 
any Freestanding Flagpole must be no more than twenty feet (20') in height; 

(c) Any Permitted Flag displayed on any flagpole may not be more than 
three feet in height by five feet in width (3'x5'); 

(d) With the exception of flags displayed on Community Facilities and any 
Lot which is being used for marketing purposes by a Homebuilder, the flag of the 
United States of America must be displayed in accordance with 4 U.s.c. Sections 5-10 
and the flag of the State of Texas must be displayed in accordance with Chapter 3100 of 
the Texas Government Code; 

(e) The display of a flag, or the location and construction of the flagpole must 
comply with Applicable Law, easements and setbacks of record; 

(f) Any flagpole must be constructed of permanent, long-lasting materials, 
with a finish appropriate to the materials used in the construction of the flagpole and 
harmonious with the dwelling; 

(g) A flag or a flagpole must be maintained in good condition and any 
deteriorated flag or deteriorated or structurally unsafe flagpole must be repaired, 
replaced or removed; 

(h) Any flag may be illuminated by no more than one (1) halogen 
landscaping light of low beam intensity which shall not be aimed towards or directly 
affect any neighboring property; and 

(i) Any external halyard of a flagpole must be secured so as to reduce or 
eliminate noise from flapping against the metal of the flagpole. 

2.16 Tanks. The Architectural Reviewer must approve any tank used or proposed in 
connection with a single family residential structure, including tanks for storage of fuel, water, 
oil, or LPG, and including swimming pool filter tanks. No elevated tanks of any kind may be 

IW0613751.81 10 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARA TION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:IW0613751.81


erected, placed or permitted on any Lot without the advance written approval of the 
Architectural Reviewer. All permitted tanks must be buried or screened from view in 
accordance with a screening plan approved in advance by the Architectural Reviewer. This 
provision will not apply to a tank used to operate a standard residential gas grill. 

2.17 Barbecue Units. Barbecue units are only permitted within the rear yard of each 
Lot and placed in such manner as to not be visible from any other portion of the Property. The 
"rear yard" for the purpose of this provision means the yard area in the rear or posterior to the 
residence constructed on a Lot. In the event of any dispute regarding what portion of a Lot 
constitutes the "rear yard," the opinion of the Architectural Reviewer will be final, binding, and 
conclusive. 

2.18 Clotheslines; Awnings. No clotheslines and no outdoor clothes drying or 
hanging shall be permitted in the Property, nor shall anything be hung, painted or displayed on 
the outside of the windows (or inside, if visible from the outside) or placed on the outside walls 
or outside surfaces of doors of any residence on any Lot and no awnings, canopies or shutters 
(except for those heretofore or hereinafter installed by Declarant) shall be affixed or placed 
upon the exterior walls or roofs of any residence on any Lot or any part thereot nor relocated 
or extended, without the prior written consent of the Architectural Reviewer. 

2.19 Temporary Structures. No tent, shack, or other temporary building, 
improvement or structure shall be placed upon the Property without the prior written approval 
of the Architectural Reviewer; provided, however, that temporary structures necessary for 
storage of tools and equipment, and for office space for architects, builders, and foremen during 
actual construction may be maintained with the prior approval of Declarant, approval to 
include the nature, size, duration, and location of such structure. No shed, outbuilding, or other 
storage building may be erected on any Lot without the advance written approval of the 
Architectural Reviewer, which approval may include requirements regarding placement, 
design, screening, and construction materials. 

2.20 Unsightly Articles; Vehicles. No article deemed to be unsightly by the 
Architectural Reviewer shall be permitted to remain on any Lot so as to be visible from 
adjoining property or from public or private thoroughfares. Without limiting the generality of 
the foregoing, trailers, graders, trucks other than pickups, boats, tractors, campers, wagons, 
buses, motorcycles, motor scooters, all-terrain vehicles and garden maintenance equipment 
shall be kept at all times, except when in actual use, in enclosed structures or screened from 
view and no repair or maintenance work shall be done on any of the foregoing, or on any 
automobile (other than minor emergency repairs), except in enclosed garages or other 
structures. Each single family residential structure constructed within the Property shall have 
sufficient garage space, as approved by the Architectural Reviewer, to house all vehicles to be 
kept on the Lot. Notwithstanding the forgoing provision all-terrain vehicles, motor scooters, 
and motorized mini-bikes may not be used on the Property or on any road or street within the 
Property. Lot Owners shall not keep more than two (2) automobiles in such manner as to be 
visible from any other portion of the Property for any period in excess of seventy-two (72) 

fW061375L8} 	 11 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARA TION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



hours. Service areas, storage areas, compost piles and facilities for hanging, drying or airing 
clothing or household fabrics shall be appropriately screened from view, and no lumber, grass, 
plant waste, shrub or tree clippings, metals, bulk materials, scrap, refuse or trash shall be kept, 
stored, or allowed to accumulate on any portion of the Property except within enclosed 
structures or appropriately screened from view. No: (i) racing vehicles; or (ii) other vehicles 
(including, without limitation, motorcycles or motor scooters) which are inoperable or do not 
have a current license tag shall be permitted to remain visible on any Lot or to be parked on any 
roadway within the Property. 

Parking of commercial vehicles or equipment, mobile homes, recreational vehicles, boats 
and other watercraft, trailers, stored vehicles or inoperable vehicles in places other than (i) in 
enclosed garages and (ii) behind a fence so as to not be visible from any other portion of the 
Property is prohibited; provided, however, construction, service and delivery vehicles may be 
exempt from this provision for such period of time as is reasonably necessary to provide service 
or to make a delivery to a residence. 

No garage may be permanently enclosed or otherwise used for habitation unless 
approved in advance by the Architectural Reviewer. 

2.21 Mobile Homes, Travel Trailers and Recreational Vehicles. No mobile homes 
may be parked or placed on any Lot or used as a residence, either temporary or permanent, at 
any time, and no motor homes, travel trailers or recreational vehicles may be parked on or near 
any Lot so as to be visible from adjoining property or from public or private thoroughfares at 
any time. 

2.22 Basketball Goals; Permanent and Portable. Permanent basketball goals are 
permitted between the street right-of-way and the front of the residence on a Lot provided the 
basketball goal is located a minimum of twenty feet (20') from the street curb. The basketball 
goal backboard must be perpendicular to the street and mounted on a black metal pole 
permanently installed in the ground Portable basketball goals are prohibited. Basketball goals 
must be properly maintained and painted, with the net in good repair. All basketball goals 
must, in any event, be approved by the Architectural Reviewer prior to being placed on any Lot. 

2.23 Compliance with Restrictions. Each Owner, his or her family, occupants of a 
Lot, tenants, and the guests, invitees, and licensees of the preceding shall comply strictly with 
the provisions of the Restrictions as the same may be amended from time to time. Failure to 
comply with any of the Restrictions shall constitute a violation thereof and may result in a fine 
against the Owner in accordance with Section 6.13 of this Declaration, and shall give rise to a 
cause of action to recover sums due for damages or injunctive relief, or both, maintainable by 
Declarant, the Manager, the Board on behalf of the Association, the Architectural Reviewer, or 
by an aggrieved Owner. Without limiting any rights or powers of either the Board or the 
Architectural Reviewer may (but shall not be obligated to) remedy or attempt to remedy any 
violation of any of the provisions of Restrictions, and the Owner whose violation has been so 
remedied shall be personally liable to the Association for all costs and expenses of effecting (or 

{W0613751.81 12 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:W0613751.81


attempting to effect) such remedy. If such Owner fails to pay such costs and expenses upon 
demand by the Association, such costs and expenses (plus interest from the date of demand 
until paid at the maximum lawful rate, or if there is no such maximum lawful rate, at the rate of 
one and one-half percent (11/2%) per month) shall be assessed against and chargeable to the 
Owner's Lot(s). Any such amounts assessed and chargeable against a Lot shall be secured by 
the liens reserved in the Declaration for Assessments and may be collected by any means 
provided in the Declaration for the collection of Assessments, including, but not limited to, 
foreclosure of such liens against the Owner's Lot(s). Each such Owner shall indemnify and hold 
harmless the Association and their officers, directors, employees and agents from any cost, loss, 
damage, expense, liability, claim or cause of action incurred or that may arise by reason of the 
Association's acts or activities under this Section (including any cost, loss, damage, expense, 
liability, claim or cause of action arising out of the Association's negligence in connection 
therewith), except for such cost, loss, damage, expense, liability, claim or cause of action arising 
by reason of the Association's gross negligence or willful misconduct. "Gross negligence" as 
used herein does not include simple negligence, contributory negligence or similar negligence 
short of actual gross negligence. 

2.24 Liability of Owners for Damage to Community Facilities. No Owner shall in 
any way alter, modify, add to or otherwise perform any work upon the Community Facilities 
without the prior written approval of the Declarant during the Development Period, and the 
Board thereafter. Each Owner shall be liable to the Association for any and all damages to: (i) 
the Community Facilities and any improvements constructed thereon; or (ii) any Improvements 
constructed on any Lot, the maintenance of which has been assumed by the Association, which 
damages were caused by the neglect, misuse or negligence of such Owner or Owner's family, or 
by any tenant or other occupant of such Owner's Lot, or any guest or invitee of such Owner. 
The full cost of all repairs of such damage shall be an assessment against such Owner's Lot, 
secured by a lien against such Owner's Lot and collectable in the same manner as provided for 
in Section 6.13 of the Declaration. 

2.25 No Warranty of Enforceability. Declarant makes no warranty or representation 
as to the present or future validity or enforceability of any restrictive covenants, terms, or 
provisions contained in the Declaration. Any Owner acquiring a Lot in reliance on one or more 
of such restrictive covenants, terms, or provisions shall assume all risks of the validity and 
enforceability thereof and, by acquiring the Lot, agrees to hold Declarant harmless therefrom. 

2.26 Recreational Courts and Playscapes. Recreational courts, e.g., "sport courts" 
and tennis courts, may be constructed on any Lot only with approval by the Architectural 
Reviewer. No lighting of these structures wi1l be allowed without express approval of the 
Architectural Reviewer. Playscapes or any similar recreational facilities may be constructed on 
any Lot only the advance written approval of the Architectural Reviewer. 

2.27 Release and Indemnity. EACH OWNER HEREBY RELEASES AND HOLDS 
HARMLESS THE ASSOCIATION AND DECLARANT AND THEIR OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, 
EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS FROM ANY COST, LOSS, DAMAGE, EXPENSE, LIABILITY, 

IW0613751.8) 	 13 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION INCURRED OR THAT MAY ARISE BY REASON OF SUCH 
OWNER'S USE OF ANY COMMUNITY FACILITIES. EACH SUCH OWNER SHALL 
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE ASSOCIATION AND DECLARANT AND THEIR 
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS FROM ANY COST, LOSS, DAMAGE, 
EXPENSE, LIABILITY, CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION INCURRED OR THAT MAY ARISE 
BY REASON OF AN OWNER, OR SUCH OWNER'S GUESTS, TENANTS, LICENSEES, 
EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, USE OF ANY COMMUNITY FACILITIES (INCLUDING 
ANY COST, FEES, EXPENSE, LIABILITY, CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION ARISING OUT OF 
THE ASSOCIATION'S OR DECLARANT'S NEGLIGENCE IN CONNECTION THEREWITH), 
EXCEPT FOR SUCH COST, LOSS, DAMAGE, EXPENSE, LIABILITY, CLAIM OR CAUSE OF 
ACTION ARISING BY REASON OF THE ASSOCIATION OR DECLARANTS GROSS 
NEGLIGENCE OR WILFUL MISCONDUCT. "GROSS NEGLIGENCE" AS USED HEREIN 
DOES NOT INCLUDE SIMPLE NEGLIGENCE, CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE OR SIMILAR 
NEGLIGENCE SHORT OF ACTUAL GROSS NEGLIGENCE. NEITHER THE ASSOCIATION 
NOR DECLARANT SHALL ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR ANY 
PERSONAL INJURY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE WHICH IS OCCASIONED BY USE OF ANY 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES AND IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHALL WORDS OR ACTIONS BY 
THE ASSOCIATION OR DECLARANT CONSTITUTE AN IMPLIED OR EXPRESS 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY REGARDING THE FITNESS OR CONDITION OF ANY 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES. 

2.28 Additional Restrictions and Obligations. Notwithstanding any prOVIsIOn 
herein to the contrary, the following restrictions shall constitute covenants running with the 
land and, to the extent they impose obligations on Declarant, the Owners and/or the 
Association, Declarant, the Owners and/or the Association, as the case may be, shall be 
obligated at all times to observe and comply with the such obligations. 

(a) Scenic View Drive Maintenance Fund. The Association shall be obligated 
to contribute $1,000 annually to a fund established to provide for the maintenance of 
Scenic View Drive. Such fund shall be established by one or more neighborhood 
associations or groups representing owners of property located adjacent to or in the 
vicinity of the Property. The Association's obligation to contribute to such maintenance 
fund shall continue until the earlier of: (i) ten (10) years from the date of this Declaration; 
or (ii) such time as Scenic View Drive has been accepted for maintenance by a 
governmental entity. 

(b) A private drive will be constructed upon the Property no 
closer than forty feet (40') from the adjacent property lines of Lot 1, Block B and Lot 2, 
Block B, Davenport Ranch Phase 7, Section 3 Amended, a subdivision in Travis County, 
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 99, Pages 351-357, Plat 
Records of Travis County, Texas. 

(c) Landscape Plan. The portion of the Property located between the private 
drive and the adjacent property referenced in subsection (b) above shall be maintained 

IW0613751.8j 14 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:IW0613751.8j


at all times in either an undisturbed and natural manner or in accordance with the terms 
of a landscape plan mutually acceptable to both the Association and one or more 
neighborhood associations or groups representing owners of property located adjacent 
to or in the vicinity of the Property 

ARTICLE 3 

USE AND CONSTRUCTION RESTRICTIONS 


3.01 Architectural Design Guidelines. If the Architectural Design Guidelines have 
been adopted, any and all Improvements erected, placed, constructed, painted, altered, 
modified, or remodeled on any portion of the Property shall strictly comply with the 
requirements of the Architectural Design Guidelines, unless a variance is obtained pursuant to 
this Declaration. The Architectural Design Guidelines may be adopted, supplemented, 
modified, amended, or restated by the Architectural Reviewer as authorized by the Declaration 
and the Architectural Design Guidelines. 

3.02 Approval for Construction. No Improvements shall be constructed upon any 
Lot without the prior written approval of the Architectural Reviewer. Prior to commencement 
of construction, a construction deposit in the amount of $5,000 will be required to be paid to the 
Architectural Reviewer. Such deposit will be held to ensure compliance with all applicable 
restrictions and may be drawn upon in the event of damage or violation. 

3.03 Single-Family Residential Use. The Lots shall be used solely for private single 
family residential purposes and there shall not be constructed or maintained thereon more than 
one detached single family residence. 

No professional, business, or commercial activity to which the general public is invited 
shall be conducted on any Lot, except an Owner or occupant of a residence may conduct 
business activities within a residence so long as: (i) such activity complies with all the applicable 
zoning ordinances (if any); (ii) the business activity is conducted without the employment of 
persons other than the residents of the home constructed in the Lot; (iii) the existence or 
operation of the business activity is not apparent or detectable by sight, i.e., no sign may be 
erected advertising the business on any Lot, sound, or smell from outside the residence; (iv) the 
business activity conforms to all zoning requirements (if any) for the Property; (v) the business 
activity does not involve door-to-door solicitation of residents within the Property; (vi) the 
business does not, in the Board's judgment, generate a level of vehicular or pedestrian traffic or 
a number of vehicles parked within the Property which is noticeably greater than that which is 
typical of residences in which no business activity is being conducted; (vii) the business activity 
is consistent with the residential character of the Property and does not constitute a nuisance, or 
a hazardous or offensive use, or threaten the security or safety of other residents of the Property 
as may be determined in the sole discretion of the Board; and (viii) the business does not require 
the installation of any machinery other than that customary to normal household operations. 
The terms "business" and "trade," as used in this provision, shall be construed to have their 
ordinary, generally accepted meanings and shall include, without limitation, any occupation, 

IW0613751.8} 15 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARA TION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



work, or activity undertaken on an ongoing basis which involves the provision of goods or 
services to persons other than the provider's family and for which the provider receives a fee, 
compensation, or other form of consideration, regardless of whether: (x) such activity is 
engaged in full or part-time; (y) such activity in intended to or does generate a profit; or (z) a 
license is required. 

Leasing of a residence shall not be considered a business or trade within the meaning of 
this subsection. This subsection shall not apply to any activity conducted by Declarant or an 
Owner engaged in the business of constructing homes for resale who acquires a Lot for the 
purpose of constructing a residence thereon for resale to a third party. 

Notwithstanding any provision in this Declaration to the contrary, until the later to 
occur of expiration of the Development Period or the date when all new home sales activity has 
ceased within the Property: 

(a) Declarant and/or its licensees may construct and maintain upon portions 
of the Community Facilities and any Lot owned by Declarant such facilities and may 
conduct such activities which, in Declarant's sole opinion, may be reasonably required, 
convenient, or incidental to the construction or sale of single family residences 
constructed upon the Lots, including, but not limited to, business offices, signs, model 
homes, sales offices and sales/construction trailers. Declarant and/or its licensees shall 
have an easement over and across the Community Facilities for access and use of such 
facilities at no charge; and 

(b) Declarant and/or its licensees will have an access easement over and 
across the Community Facilities for the purpose of making, constructing and installing 
improvements to the Community Facilities. 

3.04 Minimum Square Footage. Unless otherwise approved in writing by the 
Architectural Reviewer, the minimum square footage for each residence, exclusive of open or 
screened porches, terraces, patios, decks, driveways, and garages, will be 4,000 square feet for 
the first (15t) floor of the residence. Further, of the total square footage within a residence, sixty 
percent (60%) thereof shall be within the first (15t) floor of the residence. 

3.05 Masonry Requirements; Foundation Shielding. The exterior of each residence 
constructed within the Property shall be one-hundred percent (100%) masonry construction. 
Only brick, stucco and natural stone shall be considered masonry for purposes of this Section 

3.05. Exposed portions of the foundation on each front elevation and side elevation must be 
concealed by extending the exterior masonry to finished grade. Retaining walls shall be limited 
to a four foot (4') rise with a minimum of twenty-four inches (24") planting area between walls 
and shall be constructed of stone veneer over structural masonry or dry stacked stone. 

3.06 Rentals. Nothing in this Declaration shall prevent the rental of any Lot and the 
Improvements thereon by the Owner thereof for single-family residential purposes; provided 

/W0613751.8} 16 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



that all rentals must be for terms of at least twelve (12) months. All leases shall be in writing. 
The Owner must provide to its lessee copies of the Restrictions. Notice of any lease, together 
with such additional information as may be required by the Board, will be remitted to the 
Association by the Owner on or before the expiration of ten (10) days after the effective date of 
the lease. 

3.07 Fences. All Lots may be fenced only with approval from the Architectural 
Reviewer. Except as expressly set forth in this Section 3.07, or as otherwise approved by the 
Architectural Reviewer, fences shall be at least six feet (6') in height and constructed of either 
masonry, wrought iron or decorative metal construction, or a combination thereof, and metal 
bars shall be no less than 1f2" x 1fz" construction. 

3.08 Garages. The size, location, orientation and opening of each garage to be located 
on a Lot shall be approved in advance of construction by the Architectural Reviewer. An effort 
should be made to conceal garage doors from view in the front of the Lot. All garage doors 
must be wood clad. All garages shall be maintained for the parking of automobiles and may 
not be used for storage or other purposes which preclude its use for the parking of automobiles. 
No garage may be permanently enclosed or otherwise used for habitation. 

3.09 Windows. All windows on each residence shall have a consistent design 
throughout the residence and shall comply with any applicable requirements set forth in any 
Architectural Design Guidelines, and shall otherwise be approved by the Architectural 
Reviewer. 

3.10 Height Restrictions. The roof line of the houses built on Lot 4 and Lot 5 in the 
Property will be no greater than thirty-eight feet (38'), as measured vertically from the highest 
point of the finished slab to the main ridge line of the roof. 

3.11 Alteration or Removal of Improvements. Any construction, other than normal 
maintenance, which in any way alters the exterior appearance of any Improvement, or the 
removal of any Improvement shall be performed only with the prior written approval of the 
Architectural Reviewer. 

3.12 Trash Containers. Except on any designated waste pick-up day, trash containers 
and recycling bins must be stored in one of the following locations: 

(a) Inside the garage of the single-family residence constructed on the Lot; or 

(b) Behind the single-family residence constructed on the Lot in such a 
manner that the trash container and recycling bin is not visible from any street, alley, or 
adjacent Lot. 

The Architectural Reviewer shall have the right to specify additional locations on each 
Owner's Lot in which trash containers or recycling bins must be stored. 

(W0613751.8) 17 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



3.13 Drainage. There shall be no interference with the established drainage patterns 
over any of the Property, except by Declarant, unless adequate provision is made for proper 
drainage and such provision is approved in advance by the Architectural Reviewer. 
Specifically, and not by way of limitation, no Improvement, including landscaping, may be 
installed that impedes the proper drainage of water between Lots. 

3.14 Construction Activities. This Declaration will not be construed or applied so as 
to unreasonably interfere with or prevent normal construction activities during the construction 
of Improvements by an Owner (including Declarant) upon or within the Development. 
Specifically, no such construction activities will be deemed to constitute a nuisance or a 
violation of this Declaration by reason of noise, dust, presence of vehicles or construction 
machinery, posting of signs or similar activities, provided that such construction is pursued to 
completion with reasonable diligence and conforms to usual construction practices in the area. 
In the event that construction upon any Lot does not conform to usual practices in the area as 
determined by the Architectural Reviewer in its sole and reasonable judgment, the Architectural 
Reviewer will have the authority to seek an injunction to stop such construction. In addition, if 
during the course of construction upon any Lot there is excessive accumulation of debris of any 
kind which would render the Lot or any portion thereof unsanitary, unsightly, offensive, or 
detrimental to it or any other portion of the Development, then the Architectural Reviewer may 
contract for or cause such debris to be removed, and the Owner of the Lot will be liable for all 
reasonable expenses incurred in connection therewith. 

3.15 Landscaping. Each Owner shall be required to install landscaping upon such 
Owner's Lot in accordance with landscaping plans approved in advance of installation by the 
Architectural Reviewer. Notwithstanding any provision in this Declaration to the contrary, 
such landscaping plans must be approved by the Architectural Reviewer prior to occupancy of 
the single family residential structure located on the Lot to which such landscaping plans relate. 
All landscaping shown on the landscaping plans and specifications approved by the 
Architectural Reviewer shall be installed, and all such landscaping shall be completed on or 
before occupancy of the Lot for residential purposes, unless a variance is obtained pursuant to 
this Declaration. All landscaping materials (e.g., plants) shall be approved in advance by the 
Architectural Reviewer. The Architectural Reviewer or its assigns shall be entitled to make 
recommendations with respect to tree disease controL whereupon the Owner or Owners to 
whom such recommendations are directed shall be obligated to comply with such 
recommendations, which may include, but not be limited to tree removal and replacement. 

3.16 Maintenance of Septic Systems and Other Sewage Treatment Facilities. In 
furtherance, and not in limitation, of the obligations of Owners as set forth in Section 2.10, each 
Owner shall be expressly obligated to maintain at all times in good condition and repair any 
septic system or other sewage treatment facilities (together with any related Improvements) 
located upon and exclusively serving such Owner's Lot. Any septic system or other sewage 
treatment facilities shall be installed in the rear portion of the Lot's yard, unless otherwise 
approved by the Architectural Reviewer. 

(WD613751.8) 18 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



3.17 Xeriscaping. As part of the installation and maintenance of landscaping on an 
Owner's Lot, an Owner may submit plans for and install drought tolerant landscaping 
("Xeriscaping") upon written approval by the Architectural Reviewer. All Owners 
implementing Xeriscaping shall comply with the following: 

(a) Application. Approval by the Architectural Reviewer is required prior to 
installing Xeriscaping. To obtain the approval of the Architectural Reviewer for Xeriscaping, 
the Owner shall provide the Architectural Reviewer with the following information: (i) the 
proposed site location of the Xeriscaping on the Owner's Lot; (ii) a description of the 
Xeriscaping, including the types of plants, border materials, hardscape materials and 
photograph or other accurate depiction and (iii) the percentage of yard to be covered with 
gravel, rocks and cacti (the "Xeriscaping Application"). A Xeriscaping Application may only 
be submitted by an Owner unless the Owner's tenant provides written confirmation at the time 
of submission that the Owner consents to the Xeriscaping Application. The Architectural 
Reviewer is not responsible for: (i) errors or omissions in the Xeriscaping Application 
submitted to the Architectural Reviewer for approval; (ii) supervising installation or 
construction to confirm compliance with an approved Xeriscaping Application or (iii) the 
compliance of an approved application with Applicable Law. 

(b) Approval Conditions. Unless otherwise approved in advance and in writing by 
the Architectural Reviewer, each Xeriscaping Application and all Xeriscaping to be installed in 
accordance therewith must comply with the following: 

(i) The Xeriscaping must be aesthetically compatible with other landscaping 
in the community as reasonably determined by the Architectural Reviewer. For purposes of 
this Section 3.17, "aesthetically compatible" shall mean overall and long-term aesthetic 
compatibility within the community. For example, an Owner's Lot plan may be denied if the 
Architectural Reviewer determines that: (1) the proposed Xeriscaping would not be 
harmonious with already established turf and landscaping in the overall community; and/or (2) 
the use of specific turf or plant materials would result in damage to or cause deterioration of the 
turf or landscaping of an adjacent property owner, resulting in a reduction of aesthetic appeal of 
the adjacent property Owner's Lot. 

No Owners shall install gravel, rocks or cacti that in the aggregate encompass 
over twenty percent (20%) of such Owner's front yard or twenty percent (20%) of 
such Owner's back yard. 

(c) Process. The decision of the Architectural Reviewer will be made within a 
reasonable time, or within the time period otherwise required by the principal deed restrictions 
which govern the review and approval of improvements. A Xeriscaping Application submitted 
to install Xeriscaping on property owned by the Association or property owned in common by 
members of the Association will not be approved. Any proposal to install Xeriscaping on 
property owned by the Association or property owned in common by members of the 

{W0613751.81 19 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:W0613751.81


Association must be approved in advance and in writing by the Board, and the Board need not 
adhere to the requirements set forth in this Section 3.17 when considering any such request. 

(d) Approval. Each Owner is advised that if the Xeriscaping Application is 
approved by the Architectural Reviewer, installation of the Xeriscaping must: (i) strictly comply 
with the Xeriscaping Application; (ii) commence within thirty (30) days of approval; and (iii) be 
diligently prosecuted to completion. If the Owner fails to cause the Xeriscaping to be installed 
in accordance with the approved Xeriscaping Application, the Architectural Reviewer may 
require the Owner to: (i) modify the Xeriscaping Application to accurately reflect the 
Xeriscaping installed on the property; or (ii) remove the Xeriscaping and reinstall the 
Xeriscaping in accordance with the approved Xeriscaping Application. Failure to install 
Xeriscaping in accordance with the approved Xeriscaping Application or an Owner's failure to 
comply with the post-approval requirements constitutes a violation of this Declaration and may 
subject the Owner to fines and penalties. Any requirement imposed by the Architectural 
Reviewer to resubmit a Xeriscaping Application or remove and relocate Xeriscaping in 
accordance with the approved Xeriscaping Application shall be at the Owner's sole cost and 
expense. 

3.18 Roofing. Roofing materials shall be limited to concrete or clay tile, standing 
seam metal, or slate, which, in each case, shall be expressly approved by the Architectural 
Reviewer. In addition, roofs of buildings may be constructed with "Energy Efficiency Roofing" 
with the advance written approval of the Architectural Reviewer. For the purpose of this 
Section 3.18, "Energy Efficiency Roofing" means roofing materials that are designed primarily 
to: (a) be wind and hail resistant; (b) provide heating and cooling efficiencies greater than those 
provided by customary composite shingles; or (c) provide solar generation capabilities. The 
Architectural Reviewer will not prohibit an Owner from installing Energy Efficient Roofing 
provided that the Energy Efficient Roofing: (i) resembles the materials used or otherwise 
authorized for use within the community; (ii) are more durable than, and are of equal or 
superior quality to, the materials used or otherwise authorized for use within the community; 
and (iii) match the aesthetics of adjacent property. An Owner who desires to install Energy 
Efficient Roofing will be required to comply with the architectural review and approval 
procedures set forth herein. In conjunction with any such approval process, the Owner should 
submit information which will enable the Architectural Reviewer to confirm the criteria set 
forth in this Section 3.18. Any other type of roofing material shall be permitted only with the 
advance written approval of the Architectural Reviewer. 

3.19 Solar Energy Device. During the Development Period, this Section 3.19 does not 
apply and the Declarant must approve in advance and in writing the installation of any solar 
energy device or apparatus (a "Solar Energy Device"). Until expiration or termination of the 
Development Period, the Declarant may prohibit the installation of any Solar Energy Device. 
After expiration or termination of the Development Period, Solar Energy Devices may be 
installed with the advance written approval of the Architectural Reviewer. 

{W0613751.8) 20 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARAnON OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(a) Application. To obtain Architectural Reviewer approval of a Solar 
Energy Device, the Owner shall provide the Architectural Reviewer with the following 
information: (i) the proposed installation location of the Solar Energy Device; and (ii) a 
description of the Solar Energy Device, including the dimensions, manufacturer, and 
photograph or other accurate depiction (the "Solar Application"). A Solar Application 
may only be submitted by an Owner. The Solar Application shall be submitted in 
accordance with the provisions of Article 7. 

(b) Approval Process. The Architectural Reviewer will review the Solar 
Application in accordance with the terms and provisions of Article 7. The Architectural 
Reviewer will approve a Solar Energy Device if the Solar Application complies with 
Section 3.19(c) below UNLESS the Architectural Reviewer makes a written 
determination that placement of the Solar Energy Device, despite compliance with 
Section 3.19(c), will create a condition that substantially interferes with the use and 
enjoyment of property within the Development by causing unreasonable discomfort or 
annoyance to persons of ordinary sensibilities. The Architectural Reviewer's right to 
make a written determination in accordance with the foregoing sentence is negated if all 
Owners of Lots immediately adjacent to the Owner/applicant provide written approval 
of the proposed placement. Any proposal to install a Solar Energy Device on property 
owned or maintained by the Association or property owned in common by Members of 
the Association must be approved in advance and in writing by the Board, and the 
Board need not adhere to this policy when considering any such request. 

(c) Approval Conditions. Unless otherwise approved in advance and in 
writing by the Architectural Reviewer, each Solar Application and each Solar Energy 
Device to be installed in accordance therewith must comply with the following: 

(i) The Solar Energy Device must be located on the roof of the 
residence located on the Owner's Lot, entirely within a fenced area of the 
Owner's Lot, or entirely within a fenced patio located on the Owner's Lot. If the 
Solar Energy Device will be located on the roof of the residence, the Solar Energy 
Device shall be installed on a flat portion of the roof within the perimeter of a 
parapet to shield the device from view to the maximum extent possible. The 
Architectural Reviewer may designate the location for placement unless the 
location proposed by the Owner increases the estimated annual energy 
production of the Solar Energy Device, as determined by using a publicly 
available modeling tool provided by the National Renewable Energy Laboratory, 
by more than 10 percent above the energy production of the Solar Energy Device 
if installed in the location designated by the Architectural Reviewer. If the 
Owner desires to contest the alternate location proposed by the Architectural 
Reviewer, the Owner should submit information to the Architectural Reviewer 
which demonstrates that the Owner's proposed location meets the foregoing 
criteria. If the Solar Energy Device will be located in the fenced area of the 

IW0613751.8j 21 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:IW0613751.8j


Owner's Lot or patio, no portion of the Solar Energy Device may extend above 
the fence line. 

(ii) If the Solar Energy Device is mounted on the roof of the principal 
residence located on the Owner's Lot, then: (A) the Solar Energy Device may not 
extend higher than or beyond the roofline; (B) the top edge of the Solar Device 
must be parallel to the roofline; (C) the frame, support brackets, or visible piping 
or wiring associated with the Solar Energy Device must be silver, bronze or 
black. 

3.20 Rainwater Harvesting Systems. Rain barrels or rainwater harvesting systems (a 
"Rainwater Harvesting System") may be installed with the advance written approval of the 
Architectural Reviewer. 

(a) Application. To obtain Architectural Reviewer approval of a Rainwater 
Harvesting System, the Owner shall provide the Architectural Reviewer with the 
following information: (i) the proposed installation location of the Rainwater Harvesting 
System; and (ii) a description of the Rainwater Harvesting System, including the color, 
dimensions, manufacturer, and photograph or other accurate depiction (the "Rain 
System Application"). A Rain System Application may only be submitted by an 
Owner. 

(b) Approval Process. The decision of the Architectural Reviewer will be 
made in accordance with Article 7. Any proposal to install a Rainwater Harvesting 
System on property owned by the Association or property owned in common by 
Members of the Association must be approved in advance and in writing by the Board, 
and the Board need not adhere to this policy when considering any such request. 

(c) Approval Conditions. Unless otherwise approved in advance and in 
writing by the Architectural Reviewer, each Rain System Application and each 
Rainwater Harvesting System to be installed in accordance therewith must comply with 
the following: 

(i) The Rainwater Harvesting System must be consistent with the 
color scheme of the residence constructed on the Owner's Lot, as reasonably 
determined by the Architectural Reviewer. 

(ii) The Rainwater Harvesting System does not include any language 
or other content that is not typically displayed on such a device. 

(iii) The Rainwater Harvesting System is in no event located between 
the front of the residence constructed on the Owner's Lot and any adjoining or 
adjacent street. 

{W0613751.8} 22 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(iv) There is sufficient area on the Owner's Lot to install the Rainwater 
Harvesting System, as reasonably determined by the Architectural Reviewer. 

(v) If the Rainwater Harvesting System will be installed on or within 
the side yard of a Lot, or would otherwise be visible from a street, the 
Community Facilities, or another Owner's Lot, the Architectural Reviewer may 
regulate the size, type, shielding of, and materials used in the construction of the 
Rainwater Harvesting System. See Section 3.20(d) for additional guidance. 

(d) Guidelines. If the Rainwater Harvesting System will be installed on or 
within the side yard of a Lot, or would otherwise be visible from a street, the 
Community Facilities, or another Owner's Lot, the Architectural Reviewer may regulate 
the size, type, shielding of, and materials used in the construction of the Rainwater 
Harvesting System. Accordingly, when submitting a Rain System Application, the 
application should describe methods proposed by the Owner to shield the Rainwater 
Harvesting System from the view of any street, common area, or another Owner's Lot. 
When reviewing a Rain System Application for a Rainwater Harvesting System that will 
be installed on or within the side yard of a Lot, or would otherwise be visible from a 
street, the Community Facilities, or another Owner's Lot, any additional requirements 
imposed by the Architectural Reviewer to regulate the size, type, shielding of, and 
materials used in the construction of the Rainwater Harvesting System, may not prohibit 
the economic installation of the Rainwater Harvesting System, as reasonably determined 
by the Architectural Reviewer. 

3.21 Swimming Pools. All swimming pools must comply with any applicable 
provisions set forth in the Architectural Design Guidelines and be approved by the 
Architectural Reviewer prior to the commencement of construction and installation. Any 
swimming pool constructed on a Lot must be enclosed with a fence or other enclosure device 
completely surrounding the swimming pool which, at a minimum, satisfies all applicable 
governmental requirements. Nothing in this Section is intended or shall be construed to limit or 
affect an Owner's obligation to comply with any applicable governmental regulations 
concerning swimming pool enclosure requirements. Above-ground or temporary swimming 
pools are prohibited. 

3.22 Compliance with Setbacks. Unless otherwise approved in advance by the 
Architectural Reviewer, no residence may be constructed within forty feet (40') of the front 
boundary line of a Lot, within twenty feet (20') of the rear boundary line of a Lot or within 
twenty-five feet (25') of any side boundary line with a minimum of ten feet (10') per side of a 
Lot. In the event of any disagreement regarding the location of the front, rear, or side boundary 
lines of a Lot, the decision of the Architectural Reviewer will be final. For the purpose of this 
restriction, eaves, steps, and open porches will not be considered as part of a residence; 
however, this Section 3.22 will not be construed to permit any portion of any Improvement on 
any Lot to encroach upon another Lot or other portion of the Property. 

{W0613751.8) 23 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



3.23 Utility Lines. Unless otherwise approved by the Architectural Reviewer, no 
sewer, drainage or utility lines or wires or other devices for the communication or transmission 
of electric current, power, or signals including telephone, television, microwave or radio signals, 
shall be constructed, placed or maintained anywhere in or upon any portion of the Property, 
other than within buildings or structures, unless the same shall be contained in conduits or 
cables constructed, placed or maintained underground or concealed in or under buildings or 
other structures. 

ARTICLE 4 

RIGHTS, POWERS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ASSOCIATION; VOTING RIGHTS 


4.01 Organization. The Association is a nonprofit corporation created for the 
purposes, charged with the duties, and vested with the powers of a Texas nonprofit 
corporation. Neither the Certificate nor the Bylaws will for any reason be amended or 
otherwise changed or interpreted so as to be inconsistent with this Declaration. 

4.02 Membership. 

(a) Mandatory Membership. Any person or entity, upon becoming an 
Owner, will automatically become a Member of the Association. Membership will be 
appurtenant to and will run with the ownership of the Lot that qualifies the Owner 
thereof for membership, and membership may not be severed from the ownership of the 
Lot, or in any way transferred, pledged, mortgaged or alienated, except together with 
the title to such Lot. 

(b) Easement of Enjoyment - Community Facilities. Every Member will have 
a right and easement of enjoyment in and to all of the Community Facilities and an 
access easement by and through any Community Facilities, which easements will be 
appurtenant to and will pass with the title to such Member's Lot, subject to the 
following restrictions and reservations: 

(i) The right of the Association and Declarant (during the 
Development Period) to dedicate or transfer all or any part of the Community 
Facilities to any public agency, authority or utility for such purpose; 

(ii) The right of the Association and Declarant (during the 
Development Period) to grant easements or licenses over and across the 
Community Facilities to any third party; 

(iii) The right of the Association to borrow money for the purpose of 
improving the Community Facilities and, in furtherance thereof, mortgage the 
Community Facilities; 

{W0613751.8} 24 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(iv) The right of the Association to make reasonable rules and 
regulations regarding the use of the Community Facilities and any 
Improvements thereon; and 

(v) The right of the Association to contract for services with any third 
parties on such terms as the Association may determine. 

4.03 Governance. The Board will consist of at least three (3) persons elected at the 
annual meeting of the Association, or at a special meeting called for such purpose. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing provision or any provision in this Declaration to the contrary, 
no later than the tenth (10th) anniversary of the date this Declaration is Recorded, Declarant will 
have the sole right to appoint and remove all members of the Board. No later than the tenth 
(10th) anniversary of the date this Declaration is Recorded, or sooner as determined by 
Declarant, the Board will call a meeting of Members of the Association for the purpose of 
electing one-third of the Board (the "Initial Member Election Meeting"), which Board 
member(s) must be elected by Owners other than the Declarant. Declarant shall continue to 
have the sole right to appoint and remove two-thirds of the Board from and after the Initial 
Member Election Meeting until expiration or termination of the Development Period. 

4.04 Vote Allocation. 

(a) Generally. The Owner of each Lot will be allocated one (1) vote for each 
Lot so owned. In the event of the re-subdivision of any Lot into two (2) or more Lots: (i) 
the number of votes to which such Lot is entitled will be increased as necessary to retain 
the ratio of one (1) vote for each Lot resulting from such re-subdivision, e.g., each Lot 
resulting from the re-subdivision will be entitled to one (1) vote; and (ii) each Lot 
resulting from the re-subdivision will be allocated one (1) Assessment Unit. In the event 
of the consolidation of two (2) or more Lots for purposes of construction of a single 
residence thereon, voting rights will continue to be determined according to the number 
of original Lots contained in such consolidated Lots. 

(b) Declarant Allocation. In addition to the votes to which Declarant is 
entitled by reason of Section 4.04(a), for everyone (1) vote outstanding in favor of any 
other person or entity, Declarant will have four (4) additional votes until the expiration 
or termination of the Development Period. In no event will the votes allocated to the 
Declarant pursuant to this Section 4.04(b) be considered a separate class for voting 
purposes, Le., the votes allocated to owners pursuant to Section 4.04(a) and the votes 
allocated to Declarant hereunder will be considered a single class. 

(c) Co-Owners. If there is more than one Owner of a portion of the fee 
simple interest in a Lot, the vote for such Lot shall be exercised as the co-Owners, 
holding a majority of the ownership interest in the Lot determine among themselves 
and designate in writing to the Secretary of the Association, prior to the close of 
balloting. Any co-Owner may cast the vote for the Lot and majority agreement shall be 

fW0613751.81 25 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:fW0613751.81


conclusively presumed unless another co-Owner of the Lot protests promptly to the 
President or other person presiding over the meeting on the ballotin~ in the case of a 
vote taken outside of a meeting. In the absence of a majority agreement, the Lot's vote 
shall be suspended if two or more co-Owners seek to exercise it independently. In no 
event will the vote for such Lot exceed the total votes to which such Lot is otherwise 
entitled pursuant to this Section 4.05 below. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all co
Owners of a Lot shall be Members of the Association. 

4.05 Powers. The Association will have the powers of a Texas nonprofit corporation. 
It will further have the power to do and perform any and all acts that may be necessary or 
proper, for or incidental to, the exercise of any of the express powers granted to it by the laws of 
Texas or this Declaration. Without in any way limiting the generality of the two preceding 
sentences, the Board, acting on behalf of the Association, will have the following powers at all 
times: 

(a) Rules and Bylaws. To make, establish and promulgate, and in its 
discretion to amend from time to time, or repeal and re-enact, such rules and 
regulations, and Bylaws not in conflict with this Declaration, as it deems proper, 
covering any and all aspects of the Property (including the operation, maintenance and 
preservation thereof) or of the Association; 

(b) Insurance. To obtain and maintain in effect, policies of insurance that, in 
the opinion of the Board, are reasonably necessary or appropriate to carry out the 
Association's functions; 

(c) Records. To keep books and records of the Association's affairs, and to 
make such books and records, together with current copies of the Restrictions, available 
for inspection by the Owners, Mortgagees, and insurers or guarantors of any Mortgage 
upon request during normal business hours; 

(d) Assessments. To levy and collect assessments and to determine 
Assessment Units, as provided in Article 6 below; 

(e) Right of Entry and Enforcement. To enter at any time without notice in 
an emergency (or in the case of a non-emergency, after twenty-four (24) hours written 
notice), without being liable to any Owner, upon any Lot and into any Improvement 
thereon, for the purpose of enforcing the Restrictions or for the purpose of maintaining 
or repairing any area, Improvement or other facility to conform to the Restrictions. The 
expense incurred by the Association in connection with the entry upon any Lot and the 
maintenance and repair work conducted thereon or therein will be a personal obligation 
of the Owner of the Lot so entered, will be deemed a special Assessment against such 
Lot, will be secured by a lien upon such Lot, and will be enforced in the same manner 
and to the same extent as provided in Article 6 hereof for Assessments. The Association 
will have the power and authority from time to time, in its own name and on its own 

{W0613751.8} 26 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



behalf, or in the name of and on behalf of any Owner who consents thereto, to 
commence and maintain actions and suits to enforce, by mandatory injunction or 
otherwise, or to restrain and enjoin, any breach or threatened breach of the Restrictions. 
The Association is also authorized to settle claims, enforce liens and take all such action 
as it may deem necessary or expedient to enforce the Restrictions; provided, however, 
that the Board will never be authorized to expend any Association funds for the purpose 
of bringing suit against Declarant, or their successors or assigns. The Association may 
not alter or demolish any Improvements on any Lot other than Community Facilities in 
enforcing this Declaration before a judicial order authorizing such action has been 
obtained by the Association, or before the written consent of the Owner(s) of the affected 
Lot(s) has been obtained. EACH SUCH OWNER WILL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE ASSOCIATION, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES AND 
AGENTS FROM ANY COST, LOSS, DAMAGE, EXPENSE, LIABILITY, CLAIM OR 
CAUSE OF ACTION INCURRED OR THAT MAY ARISE BY REASON OF THE 
ASSOCIATION'S ACTS OR ACTIVITIES UNDER THIS SECTION 4.05 (e) 

(INCLUDING ANY COST, EXPENSE, LIABILITY, CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION 
ARISING OUT OF THE ASSOCIATION'S NEGLIGENCE IN CONNECTION 
THEREWITH), EXCEPT FOR SUCH COST, LOSS, DAMAGE, EXPENSE, LIABILITY, 
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION ARISING BY REASON OF THE ASSOCIATION'S 
GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT. "GROSS NEGLIGENCE" 
DOES NOT INCLUDE SIMPLE NEGLIGENCE, CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE 
OR SIMILAR NEGLIGENCE SHORT OF ACTUAL GROSS NEGLIGENCE; 

(f) Legal and Accounting Services. To retain and pay for legal and 
accounting services necessary or proper in the operation of the Association; 

(g) Conveyances. To grant and convey to any person or entity the real 
property and/or other interest, including fee title, leasehold estates, easements, rights-of
way or mortgages, out of, in, on, over, or under any Community Facilities in compliance 
with the use and occupancy restrictions imposed by the Restrictions or any 
governmental or quasi-governmental authority, for the purpose of constructing, 
erecting, operating or maintaining: (i) parks, parkways or other recreational facilities or 
structures; (ii) roads, streets, sidewalks, signs, street lights, walks, driveways, trails and 
paths; (iii) lines, cables, wires, conduits, pipelines or other devices for utility purposes; 
(iv) sewers, water systems, storm water drainage systems, sprinkler systems and 
pipelines; and/or (v) any similar Improvements or facilities; 

(h) Manager. To retain and pay for the services of a person or firm (the 
"Manager") to manage and operate the Association, including its property, to the extent 
deemed advisable by the Board. Additional personnel may be employed directly by the 
Association or may be furnished by the Manager. Each contract entered into between 
the Association and the Manager will be terminable by the Association without cause 
upon sixty (60) days written notice to the Manager. To the extent permitted by law, the 
Board may delegate any other duties, powers and functions to the Manager. In addition, 

!W0613751.8) 	 27 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



the Board may adopt transfer fees, resale certificate fees, or any other fees associated 
with the provision of management services to the Association or its Members. THE 
MEMBERS HEREBY RELEASE THE ASSOCIATION AND THE MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS FROM LIABILITY FOR ANY OMISSION 
OR IMPROPER EXERCISE BY THE MANAGER OF ANY SUCH DUTY, POWER OR 
FUNCTION SO DELEGATED; 

(i) Property Services. To pay for water, sewer, garbage removal, street 
lights, landscaping, gardening and all other utilities, services, repair and maintenance 
for any portion of the Property or the Property and any Community Facilities, including 
but not limited to private or public recreational facilities, easements, roads, roadways, 
rights-of-ways, signs, parks, parkways, median strips, sidewalks, paths, trails, ponds, 
and lakes; 

G) Other Services and Properties. To obtain and pay for any other property 
and services, and to pay any other taxes or assessments that the Association or the Board 
is required or permitted to secure or to pay for pursuant to applicable law (including the 
Texas Business Organizations Code) or under the terms of the Restrictions or as 
determined by the Board; 

(k) Construction. To construct new Improvements or additions to any 
property owned, leased, or licensed by the Association, subject to the approval of the 
Board; 

(1) Contracts. To enter into Bulk Rate Contracts or other contracts or licenses 
with Declarant or any third party on such terms and provisions as the Board will 
determine, to operate and maintain any Community Facilities or other property, or to 
provide any service, including but not limited to cable, utility, or telecommunication 
services, or perform any function on behalf of Declarant, the Board, the Association, or 
the Members; 

(m) Property Ownership. To acquire, own and dispose of all manner of real 
and personal property, including habitat, whether by grant, lease, easement, gift or 
otherwise; 

(n) Allocation of Votes. To determine votes when permitted or required 
pursuant to Section 4.04 above; and 

(0) Membership Privileges. To establish Rules and regulations governing 
and limiting the use of the Community Facilities and any Improvements thereon. 

4.06 Acceptance and Control of Community Facilities. 

(a) Transfers and Conveyance by Declarant. The Association may acquire, 
hold, and dispose of any interest in tangible and intangible personal property and real 

/W061375L8} 	 28 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



property. Declarant may transfer or convey to the Association interests in real or 
personal property within or for the benefit of the Property, or the Property and the 
general public, and the Association will accept such transfers and conveyances. Such 
property may be improved or unimproved and may consist of fee simple title, 
easements, leases, licenses, or other real or personal property interests. Such property 
will be accepted by the Association and thereafter will be maintained as Community 
Facilities by the Association for the benefit of the Property and/or the general public 
subject to any restrictions set forth in the deed or other instrument transferring or 
assigning such property to the Association. Upon Declarant's written request, the 
Association will re-convey to Declarant any unimproved real property that Declarant 
originally conveyed to the Association for no payment to the extent conveyed in error or 
needed to make minor adjustments in property lines. 

(b) Relationships with Other Properties and Entities. The Association may 
contract with the owner of any neighboring property and any entity that provides 
services to all or any portion of the Members for the purpose of sharing costs associated 
with: (a) maintenance and operation of mutually beneficial properties or facilities; and 
(b) provision of mutually beneficial services. 

(c) Relationships with Ouasi-Governmental Entities and Tax Exempt 
Organizations. The Association may create, enter into agreements or contracts with, or 
grant exclusive and/or non-exclusive easements over the Community Facilities to (i) a 
public improvement district created pursuant to Chapter 372, Subchapter B of the Texas 
Local Government Code; (ii) a municipal utility district created pursuant to Article XVI, 
Section 59 of the Constitution of Texas and Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code; (iii) 
any other similarly constituted quasi-governmental entity created for the purpose of 
providing benefits or services to the Property or (iv) nonprofit, tax-exempt 
organizations, the operation of which confers some benefit upon the Property, the 
Association, its members, or residents. The Association may contribute money, real or 
personal property, or services to such entity. Any such contribution shall be a common 
expense to be included in the assessments levied by the Association and included as a 
line item in the Association's annual budget. For the purposes of this Section, a "tax
exempt organization" shall mean an entity which is exempt from federal income taxes 
under the Internal Revenue Code (the "Code"), such as, but not limited to, entities 
which are exempt from federal income taxes under Sections 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4), as the 
Code may be amended from time to time. The Association may maintain multiple-use 
facilities within the Property and allow use by tax-exempt organizations. Such use may 
be on a scheduled or "first-come, first-served" basis. A reasonable maintenance and use 
fee may be charged for the use of such facilities. 

4.07 Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law but without 
duplication (and subject to) any rights or benefits arising under the Certificate or Bylaws of the 
Association, the Association will indemnify any person who was, or is, a party, or is threatened 
to be made a party to any threatened pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether 
{W0613751.8l 29 

SCENIC VIEW 
DECLARAnON OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:W0613751.8l


civil, criminal, administrative or investigative by reason of the fact that he is, or was, a director, 
officer, committee member, employee, servant or agent of the Association against expenses, 
including attorneys' fees, reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action, suit or 
proceeding if it is found and determined by the Board or a court of competent jurisdiction that 
he (1) acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, 
the best interests of the Association, or (2) with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, 
had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, 
suit or proceeding by settlement, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, will not of 
itself create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith or in a manner which was 
reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Association or, with 
respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct 
was unlawful. 

4.08 Insurance. The Board may purchase and maintain, at the expense of the 
Association, insurance on behalf of any person who is acting as a director, officer, committee 
member, employee, servant or agent of the Association against any liability asserted against 
him or incurred by him in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not 
the Association would have the power to indemnify him against such liability or otherwise. 

4.09 Bulk Rate Contracts. Without limitation on the generality of the Association 
powers set out in Section 4.05 hereinabove, the Association will have the power to enter into 
Bulk Rate Contracts at any time and from time to time. The Association may enter into Bulk 
Rate Contracts with any service providers chosen by the Board (including Declarant, and/or any 
entities in which Declarant, or the owners or partners of Declarant are owners or participants, 
directly or indirectly). The Bulk Rate Contracts may be entered into on such terms and 
provisions as the Board may determine in its sole and absolute discretion. The Association 
may, at its option and election, add the charges payable by such Owner under such Bulk Rate 
Contract to the Assessments against such Owner's Lot. In this regard, it is agreed and 
understood that, if any Owner fails to pay any charges due by such Owner under the terms of 
any Bulk Rate Contract, then the Association will be entitled to collect such charges by 
exercising the same rights and remedies it would be entitled to exercise under this Declaration 
with respect to the failure by such Owner to pay Assessments, including without limitation the 
right to foreclose the lien against such Owner's Lot which is reserved under the terms and 
provisions of this Declaration. In addition, in the event of nonpayment by any Owner of any 
charges due under any Bulk Rate Contract and after the lapse of at least twelve (12) days since 
such charges were due, the Association may, upon five (5) days' prior written notice to such 
Owner (which may run concurrently with such twelve (12) day period), in addition to all other 
rights and remedies available at law, equity or otherwise, terminate, in such manner as the 
Board deems appropriate, any utility service or other service provided at the cost of the 
Association and not paid for by such Owner (or the occupant of such Owner's Lot) directly to 
the applicable service or utility provider. Such notice will consist of a separate mailing or hand 
delivery at least five (5) days prior to a stated date of termination, with the title "termination 
notice" or similar language prominently displayed on the notice. The notice will include the 

{W0613751.8) 30 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



office or street address where the Owner (or the occupant of such Owner's Lot) can make 
arrangements for payment of the bill and for re-connection or re-institution of service. No utility 
or cable television service will be disconnected on a day, or immediately preceding a day, when 
personnel are not available for the purpose of collection and reconnecting such services. 

4.10 Community Technology. 

(a) Community Systems. Without limiting the generality of Section 4.05, the 
Association is specifically authorized to provide, or to enter into contracts with other 
persons to provide, central telecommunication receiving and distribution systems (e.g. 
cable television, high speed data/internet/intranet services, and security monitoring) and 
related components, including associated infrastructure, equipment, hardware, and 
software, to serve the Property (the "Community Systems"). Any such contracts may 
provide for installation, operation, management, maintenance, and upgrades or 
modifications to the Community Systems as the Board determines appropriate. The 
Association will have no obligation to utilize any particular provider(s). 

(b) Community Interaction. The Association may make use of computers, 
the internet, and expanding technology to facilitate community interaction and 
encourage participation in Association activities. For example, the Association may 
sponsor a community cable television channel, create and maintain a community 
intranet or Internet home page, maintain an "online" newsletter or bulletin board, and 
offer other technology related services and opportunities for Owners and occupants to 
interact and participate in Association-sponsored activities. To the extent Texas law 
permits, and unless otherwise specifically prohibited in the Restrictions, the Association 
may send notices by electronic means, hold Board or Association meetings and permit 
attendance and voting by electronic means, and send and collect assessment and other 
invoices by electronic means. The Board will specifically have the authority to adopt 
policies and procedures related to (i) Community Systems access by Owners, residents 
and other parties; (ii) using the Community Systems for the purpose of sending any 
notice required by the Restrictions; and (iii) electronic voting and the establishment of 
any quorum. 

4.11 Merger. Merger or consolidation of the Association with another association 
must be conducted pursuant to the Texas Business Organizations Code. On merger or 
consolidation of the Association with another association, the property, rights, and obligations 
of another association may, by operation of law, be added to the properties, rights, and 
obligations of the Association as a surviving corporation pursuant to the merger. The surviving 
or consolidated association may administer the provisions of the Restrictions within the 
Property, together with the covenants and restrictions established on any other property under 
its jurisdiction. No merger or consolidation, however, will effect a revocation, change, or 
addition to the covenants established by this Declaration within the Property. After merger or 
consolidation of the Association with another association, the Board reserves the right to record 
a notice in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas stating that a merger or 

/W0613751.8} 	 31 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



consolidation has occurred and providing the name of the other association and the surviving 
association. 

4.12 Damage and Destruction. 

(a) Claims. Promptly after damage or destruction by fire or other casualty to 
all or any part of the Community Facilities covered by insurance, the Board, or its duly 
authorized agent, will proceed with the filing and adjustment of all claims arising under 
such insurance and obtain reliable and detailed estimates of the cost of repair of the 
damage. Repair, as used in this Section 4. 12(a), means repairing or restoring the 
Community Facilities to substantially the same condition as existed prior to the fire or 
other casualty. 

(b) Repair Obligations. Any damage to or destruction of the Community 
Facilities will be repaired unless a majority of the Board decides within sixty (60) days 
after the casualty not to repair. If for any reason either the amount of the insurance 
proceeds to be paid as a result of such damage or destruction, or reliable and detailed 
estimates of the cost of repair, or both, are not made available to the Association within 
said period, then the period will be extended until such information will be made 
available. 

(c) Restoration. In the event that it should be determined by the Board that 
the damage or destruction of the Community Facilities will not be repaired and no 
alternative Improvements are authorized, then the affected portion of the Community 
Facilities will be restored to its natural state and maintained as an undeveloped portion 
of the Community Facilities by the Association in a neat and attractive condition. 

(d) Special Assessment. If insurance proceeds are paid to restore or repair 
any damaged or destroyed Community Facilities, and such proceeds are not sufficient to 
defray the cost of such repair or restoration, the Board will levy a Special Assessment, as 
provided in Article 6, against all Owners. Additional Special Assessments may be made 
in like manner at any time during or following the completion of any repair. 

(e) Proceeds Payable to Owners. In the event that any proceeds of insurance 
policies are paid to Owners as a result of any damage or destruction to any Community 
Facilities, such payments will be allocated based on Assessment Units and will be paid 
jointly to the Owners and the holders of first Mortgages or deeds of trust on their Lots. 

4.13 Eminent Domain. In the event it becomes necessary for any public authority to 
acquire all or any part of the Community Facilities for any public purpose during the period 
this Declaration is in effect, the Board is hereby authorized to negotiate with such public 
authority for such acquisition and to execute instruments necessary for that purpose. Should 
acquiSitions by eminent domain become necessary, only the Board need be made a party, and in 
any event the proceeds received will be held by the Association for the benefit of the Owners. 

(W0613751.8) 32 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARAnON OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



In the event any proceeds attributable to acquisition of Community Facilities are paid to 
Owners, such payments will be allocated based on Assessment Units and paid jointly to the 
Owners and the holders of first Mortgages or deeds of trust on the respective Lot. 

ARTICLE 5 

INSURANCE 


5.01 Insurance. Each Owner will be required to purchase and maintain reasonably 
standard insurance on the Improvements located upon such Owner's Lot. The Association will 
not be required to maintain insurance on the Improvements constructed upon any Lot. The 
Association may, however, obtain such insurance as it may deem necessary, including but not 
limited to such policies of liability and property damage insurance as the Board, in its 
discretion, may deem necessary. Insurance premiums for such policies will be a common 
expense to be included in the assessments levied by the Association. The acquisition of 
insurance by the Association will be without prejudice to the right and obligation of any Owner 
to obtain additional individual insurance. 

5.02 Restoration. In the event of any fire or other casualty involving a Lot, the Owner 
thereof will promptly repair, restore and replace any damaged or destroyed structures to their 
same exterior condition existing prior to the damage or destruction thereof. Such repair, 
restoration or replacement will be commenced and completed in a good and workmanlike 
manner using exterior materials identical to those originally used in the structures damaged or 
destroyed. To the extent that the Owner fails to commence such repair, restoration or 
replacement of substantial or total damage or destruction within one hundred and twenty (120) 
days after the occurrence of such damage or destruction, and thereafter prosecute same to 
completion, or if the Owner does not clean up any debris resulting from any damage within 
thirty (30) days after the occurrence of such damage, the Association may commence, complete 
or effect such repair, restoration, replacement or clean-up, and such Owner will be personally 
liable to the Association for the cost of such work; provided, however, that if the Owner is 
prohibited or delayed by law, regulation or administrative or public body or tribunal from 
commencing such repair, restoration, replacement or clean-up, the rights of the Association 
under this provision will not arise until the expiration of thirty (30) days after such prohibition 
or delay is removed. If the Owner fails to pay such cost upon demand by the Association, the 
cost thereof (plus interest from the date of demand until paid at the maximum lawful rate, or if 
there is no such maximum lawful rate, than at the rate of one and one-half percent (1 V2%) per 
month will be added to the Assessment chargeable to the Owner's Lot. Any such amounts 
added to the Assessments chargeable against a Lot will be secured by the liens reserved in the 
Declaration for Assessments and may be collected by any means provided in this Declaration 
for the collection of Assessments, including, but not limited to, foreclosure of such liens against 
the Owner's Lot. EACH SUCH OWNER WILL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE 
ASSOCIATION AND ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS FROM 
ANY COST, LOSS, DAMAGE, EXPENSE, LIABILITY, CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION 
INCURRED OR THAT MAY ARISE BY REASON OF THE ASSOCIATION'S ACTS OR 
ACTIVITIES UNDER THIS SECTION 5.02, EXCEPT FOR SUCH COST, LOSS, DAMAGE, 
{W0613751.8} 33 

SCENIC VIEW 
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



EXPENSE, LIABILITY, CLAIM OR COST OF ACTION ARISING BY REASON OF THE 
ASSOCIATION'S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT. "GROSS 
NEGLIGENCE" AS USED HEREIN DOES NOT INCLUDE SIMPLE NEGLIGENCE, 
CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE OR SIMILAR NEGLIGENCE SHORT OF ACTUAL 
GROSS NEGLIGENCE. 

5.03 Mechanic's and Materialmen's Lien. Each Owner whose structure is repaired, 
restored, replaced or cleaned up by the Association pursuant to the rights granted under this 
Article 5, hereby grants to the Association an express mechanic's and materialmen's lien for the 
reasonable cost of such repair, restoration, or replacement of the damaged or destroyed 
Improvement to the extent that the cost of such repair, restoration or replacement exceeds any 
insurance proceeds allocable to such repair, restoration or replacement and delivered to the 
Association. Upon request by the Board, and before the commencement of any reconstruction, 
repair, restoration or replacement, such Owner will execute all documents sufficient to 
effectuate such mechanic's and materialmen's lien in favor of the Association. 

ARTICLE 6 

ASSESSMENTS 


6.01 Assessments. 

(a) Established by Board. Assessments established by the Board pursuant to 
the provisions of this Article 6 will be levied by the Association against each Assessable 
Lot in amounts determined pursuant to Section 6.09 below. The total amount of 
Assessments will be determined by the Board pursuant to Section 6.03, 6.04, 6.05, 6.06 

and/or 6.07. 

(b) Personal Obligation; Lien. Each Assessment, together with such interest 
thereon and costs of collection as hereinafter provided, will be the personal obligation of 
the Owner of the Assessable Lot against which the Assessment is levied and will be 
secured by a lien hereby granted and conveyed by Declarant to the Association against 
each such Assessable Lot and all Improvements thereon (such lien, with respect to any 
Assessable Lot not in existence on the date hereof, will be deemed granted and 
conveyed at the time that such Assessable Lot is created). The Association may enforce 
payment of such Assessments in accordance with the provisions of this Article. 

(c) Declarant Subsidy. Declarant may, but is not obligated to, reduce 
Assessments which would otherwise be levied against Assessable Lots for any fiscal 
year by the payment of a subsidy to the Association. Any subsidy paid to the 
Association by Declarant may be treated as a contribution or a loan, in Declarant's sole 
and absolute discretion. If Declarant elects to treat such subsidy as a loan, Declarant 
may prepare and submit to the Association a promissory note for the loan amount and 
the Association shall execute and return an original of the promissory note to Declarant. 
Any subsidy and the characterization thereof will be disclosed as a line item in the 

IW0613751.8} 34 
SCENICVlEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



annual budget prepared by the Board and attributable to such Assessments. The 
payment of a subsidy in any given year will not obligate Declarant to continue payment 
of a subsidy to the Association in future years. 

6.02 Maintenance Fund. The Board will establish one or more accounts into which 
will be deposited all monies paid to the Association and from which disbursements will be 
made in performing the functions of the Association under the Restrictions and the Texas 
Business Organizations Code. The funds of the Association may be used for any purpose 
authorized by the Restrictions and the Texas Business Organizations Code, as each may be 
amended. 

6.03 Regular Annual Assessments. Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the 
Board will estimate the expenses to be incurred by the Association during such year in 
performing its functions and exercising its powers under this Declaration, including, but not 
limited to, the cost of all management, repair and maintenance, the cost of providing street and 
other lighting, the cost of administering and enforcing the covenants and restrictions contained 
herein, and will estimate the amount needed to maintain a reasonable provision for 
contingencies and an appropriate replacement reserve, and will give due consideration to any 
expected income and any surplus from the prior year's fund. Assessments sufficient to pay 
such estimated net expenses will then be levied at the level of Assessments set by the Board in 
its sole and absolute discretion, and the Board's determination will be final and binding so long 
as it is made in good faith. If the sums collected prove inadequate for any reason, including 
nonpayment of any individual Assessment, the Board may at any time, and from time to time, 
levy further Assessments in the same manner. All such regular Assessments will be due and 
payable to the Association at the beginning of the fiscal year or during the fiscal year in equal 
monthly installments on or before the first day of each month, or in such other manner as the 
Board may designate in its sole and absolute discretion. 

6.04 Special Assessments. In addition to the Assessments provided for above, the 
Board may levy special Assessments whenever in the Board's opinion such special Assessments 
are necessary to enable the Board to carry out the functions of the Association under this 
Declaration. The amount of any special Assessments will be at the reasonable discretion of the 
Board. In addition to the special Assessments authorized above, the Board may, in any fiscal 
year, levy a special Assessment applicable to that fiscal year only for the purpose of defraying, 
in whole or in part, the cost of any construction, reconstruction, repair or replacement of a 
capital improvement upon the Community Facilities. Any special Assessment levied by the 
Board for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in part, costs of any construction, 
reconstruction, repair or replacement of capital improvement upon the Community Facilities 
will be levied against all Owners pro rata in proportion to the number of allocated Assessment 
Units. 

6.05 Individual Assessments. In addition to any other Assessments, the Board may 
levy an Individual Assessment against an Owner and the Owner's Assessable Lot. Individual 
Assessments may include, but are not limited to: interest, late charges, and collection costs on 

(W0613751.8) 	 35 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



delinquent Assessments; reimbursement for costs incurred in bringing an Owner or the 
Owner's Assessable Lot into compliance with the Restrictions; fines for violations of the 
Restrictions; transfer-related fees and resale certificate fees; fees for estoppel letters and project 
documents; insurance deductibles; reimbursement for damage or waste caused by willful or 
negligent acts of the Owner, the Owner's guests, invitees or residents of the Owner's Assessable 
Lot; common expenses that benefit fewer than all of the Units, which may be assessed according 
to benefit received; fees or charges levied against the Association on a per-Assessable Lot basis; 
and "pass through" expenses for services to Assessable Lots provided through the Association 
and which are equitably paid by each Assessable Lot according to benefit received. 

6.06 Working Capital Fee. 

(a) Due Upon Sale. Except as otherwise provided herein, a working capital 
fee, in such amount as may be determined by the Board from time to time in its sole and 
absolute discretion, will be payable upon the sale of each Assessable Lot. The working 
capital fee will be collected from the transferee when the sale of the Assessable Lot closes 
to an Owner. Contributions to the fund are not advance payments of any other 
Assessments levied hereunder and are not refundable. Declarant is not required to 
make contributions for any Assessable Lot owned or retained by Declarant, or for any 
Assessable Lot for which the contribution was not collected at closing. During the 
Development Period, Declarant must approve the amount of any working capital fee 
adopted by the Board. 

(b) Exempt Transfers. Notwithstanding the foregoing provIswn, the 
following transfers will not be subject to the working capital assessment: (i) foreclosure 
of a deed of trust lien, tax lien, or the Association's assessment lien; (ii) transfer to, from, 
or by the Association; (iii) voluntary transfer by an Owner to one or more co-Owners, or 
to the Owner's spouse, child, or parent. In the event of any dispute regarding the 
application of the working capital fee to a particular Owner, Declarant's determination 
regarding application of the exemption will be binding and conclusive without regard to 
any contrary interpretation of this Section 6.06. The working capital fee will be in 
addition to, not in lieu of, any other assessments levied in accordance with this Article 6 

and will not be considered an advance payment of such assessments. The working 
capital fee will be due and payable by the transferee to the Association immediately 
upon each transfer of title to the Assessable Lot, including upon transfer of title from one 
Owner of such Assessable Lot to any subsequent purchaser or transferee thereof. The 
Association will have the power to waive the payment of any working capital 
attributable to a Assessable Lot by the recordation in the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas of a waiver notice executed by a majority of the Board members of 
the Association. 

6.07 Amount of Assessment. The Board will levy Assessments against each 
II Assessment Unit" (as defined in Section 6.09(a) below). Unless otherwise proVided in this 

{W061375L8J 36 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Declaration, Assessments levied pursuant to Section 6.03 and Section 6.05 will be levied 
uniformly against each Assessment Unit. 

(a) Each Assessable Lot will constitute one (1) "Assessment Unit" unless 
otherwise provided herein. 

(b) Notwithstanding anything in this Declaration to the contrary, no 
Assessments will be levied upon Assessable Lots owned by Declarant. 

(c) Declarant may, in its sole discretion, elect to: (i) exempt any un-platted or 
unimproved portion of the Property, Assessable Lot from Assessments; or (ii) delay the 
levy of Assessments against any un-platted or unimproved or improved portion of the 
Property. 

6.08 Late Charges. If any Assessment is not paid by the due date applicable thereto, 
the Owner responsible for the payment may be required by the Board, at the Board's election at 
any time and from time to time, to pay a late charge in such amount as the Board may 
designate, and the late charge (and any reasonable handling costs) will be levied as an 
Individual Assessment against the Assessable Lot owned by such Owner, collectible in the 
manner as provided for collection of Assessments, including foreclosure of the lien against such 
Assessable Lot; provided, however, such charge will never exceed the maximum charge 
permitted under applicable law. 

6.09 Owner's Personal Obligation; Interest. Assessments levied as provided for 
herein will be the personal and individual debt of the Owner of the Assessable Lot against 
which are levied such Assessments. No Owner may exempt himself from liability for such 
Assessments. In the event of default in the payment of any such Assessment, the Owner of the 
Assessable Lot will be obligated to pay interest on the amount of the Assessment at the highest 
rate allowed by applicable usury laws then in effect on the amount of the Assessment from the 
due date therefor (or if there is no such highest rate, then at the rate of one and one half percent 
(11f2%) per month), together with all costs and expenses of collection, including reasonable 
attorney's fees. Such amounts will be levied as an Individual Assessment against the 
Assessable Lot owned by such Owner. 

6.10 Application of Payments. The Association may adopt and amend policies 
regarding the application of payments. The Association may refuse to accept partial payment, 
i.e., less than the full amount due and payable. The Association may also refuse to accept 
payments to which the payer attaches conditions or directions contrary to the Association's 
policy for applying payments. The Association's policy may provide that endorsement and 
deposit of a payment does not constitute acceptance by the Association, and that acceptance 
occurs when the Association posts the payment to the Owner's account. 

6.11 Assessment Lien and Foreclosure. The payment of all sums assessed by the 
Association in the manner provided in this Article 6 is, together with any late charges as 

{W0613751.8} 37 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



provided in Section 6.08 and interest and all costs of collection, including attorney's fees as 
provided in Section 6.11, secured by the continuing Assessment lien granted to the Association 
pursuant to Section 6.01(b) above, and will bind each Assessable Lot in the hands of the Owner 
thereof, and such Owner's heirs, devisees, personal representatives, successors or assigns. The 
aforesaid lien will be superior to all other liens and charges against such Assessable Lot, except 
only for tax liens and all sums secured by a first mortgage lien or first deed of trust lien of 
record, to the extent such lien secures sums borrowed for the acquisition or improvement of the 
Assessable Lot in question, provided such Mortgage was recorded in the Official Public Records 
of Travis County, Texas before the delinquent Assessment was due. The Association will have 
the power to subordinate the aforesaid Assessment lien to any other lien. Such power will be 
entirely discretionary with the Board, and such subordination may be signed by an officer of the 
Association. The Association may, at its option and without prejudice to the priority or 
enforceability of the Assessment lien granted hereunder, prepare a written notice of Assessment 
lien setting forth the amount of the unpaid indebtedness, the name of the Owner of the 
Assessable Lot covered by such lien and a description of the Assessable Lot. Such notice may 
be signed by an agent of the Association and will be recorded in the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas. Each Owner, by accepting a deed or ownership interest to a Assessable 
Lot subject to this Declaration will be deemed conclusively to have granted a power of sale to 
the Association to secure and enforce the Assessment lien granted hereunder. Such lien for 
payment of Assessments may be enforced by the non-judicial foreclosure of the defaulting 
Owner's Assessable Lot by the Association in like manner as a real property mortgage with 
power of sale under Tex. Prop. Code § 51.002. (For such purpose, Joshua D. Bernstein of Travis 
County, Texas, is hereby designated as trustee for the benefit of the Association, with the 
Association retaining the power to remove any trustee with or without cause and to appoint a 
successor trustee without the consent or joinder of any other person.) The Assessment liens and 
rights to foreclosure thereof will be in addition to and not in substitution of any other rights and 
remedies the Association may have by law and under this Declaration, including the rights of 
the Association to institute suit against such Owner personally obligated to pay the Assessment 
and/or for foreclosure of the aforesaid lien judicially. In any foreclosure proceeding, whether 
judicial or non-judicial, such Owner will be required to pay the costs, expenses and reasonable 
attorney's fees incurred. The Association will have the power to bid (in cash or by credit against 
the amount secured by the lien) on the property at foreclosure or other legal sale and to acquire, 
hold, lease, mortgage, conveyor otherwise deal with the same. Upon the written request of any 
Mortgagee, the Association will report to said Mortgagee any unpaid Assessments remaining 
unpaid for longer than thirty (30) days after the same are due. The lien hereunder will not be 
affected by the sale or transfer of any Assessable Lot; except, however, that in the event of 
foreclosure of any first-lien Mortgage securing indebtedness incurred to acquire such 
Assessable Lot, the lien for any Assessments that were due and payable before the foreclosure 
sale will be extinguished, provided that past-due Assessments will be paid out of the proceeds 
of such foreclosure sale only to the extent that funds are available after the satisfaction of the 
indebtedness secured by the first lien Mortgage. The provisions of the preceding sentence will 
not, however, relieve any subsequent Owner (including any Mortgagee or other purchaser at a 
foreclosure sale) from paying Assessments becoming due and payable after the foreclosure sale. 

(W0613751.8) 38 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Upon payment of all sums secured by a lien of the type described in this Section 6.11, the 
Association will upon the request of the Owner execute a release of lien relating to any lien for 
which written notice has been filed as provided above, except in circumstances in which the 
Association has already foreclosed such lien. Such release will be signed by an officer of the 
Association. In addition to the lien hereby retained, in the event of nonpayment by any Owner 
of any Assessment and after the lapse of at least twelve (12) days since such payment was due, 
the Association may, upon five (5) days' prior written notice (which may run concurrently with 
such 12 day period) to such Owner, in addition to all other rights and remedies available at law, 
equity or otherwise, terminate, in such manner as the Board deems appropriate, any utility or 
cable service provided through the Association and not paid for directly by an Owner or 
occupant to the utility provider. Such notice will consist of a separate mailing or hand delivery 
at least five (5) days prior to a stated date of disconnection, with the title "termination notice" or 
similar language prominently displayed on the notice. The notice will include the office or 
street address where the Owner or the Owner's tenant can make arrangements for payment of 
the bill and for reconnection of service. Utility or cable service will not be disconnected on a 
day, or immediately preceding a day, when personnel are not available for the purpose of 
collection and reconnecting such services. Except as otherwise provided by applicable law, the 
sale or transfer of a Assessable Lot will not relieve the Owner of such Assessable Lot or such 
Owner's transferee from liability for any Assessments thereafter becoming due or from the lien 
associated therewith. If an Owner conveys its Assessable Lot and on the date of such 
conveyance Assessments against the Assessable Lot remain unpaid, or said Owner owes other 
sums or fees under this Declaration to the Association, the Owner will pay such amounts to the 
Association out of the sales price of the Assessable Lot, and such sums will be paid in 
preference to any other charges against the Assessable Lot other than a first lien Mortgage or 
Assessment Liens and charges in favor of the State of Texas or a political subdivision thereof for 
taxes on the Assessable Lot which are due and unpaid. The Owner conveying such Assessable 
Lot will remain personally liable for all such sums until the same are fully paid, regardless of 
whether the transferee of the Assessable Lot also assumes the obligation to pay such amounts. 
The Board may adopt an administrative transfer fee to cover the administrative expenses 
associated with updating the Association's records upon the transfer of a Assessable Lot to a 
third party. 

6.12 Exempt Property. The following area within the Property will be exempt from 
the Assessments provided for in this Article: 

(a) All area dedicated and accepted by public authority, by the recordation of 
an appropriate document in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

(b) The Community Facilities; 

(c) Lot 16 and Lot 17 in the Property; and 

(d) Any portion of the Property owned by Declarant. 

{W0613751.8/ 39 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



6.13 Fines and Damages Assessment. 

(a) Board Assessment. The Board may assess fines against an Owner for 
violations of any of the terms and provisions of the Restrictions which have been 
committed by an Owner, an occupant of the Owner's Assessable Lot, or the Owner or 
occupant's family, guests, employees, contractors, agents or invitees. Any fine and/or 
charge for damage levied in accordance with this Section 6.13 will be considered an 
Assessment pursuant to this Declaration. Each day of violation may be considered a 
separate violation if the violation continues after written notice to the Owner. The Board 
may assess damage charges against an Owner for pecuniary loss to the Association from 
property damage or destruction of Community Facilities by the Owner or the Owner's 
family, guests, agents, occupants, or tenants. The Manager will have authority to send 
notices to alleged violators, informing them of their violations and asking them to 
comply with the rules and/or informing them of potential or probable fines or damage 
assessments. The Board may from time to time adopt a schedule of fines. 

(b) Procedure. The procedure for assessment of fines and damage charges 
will be as follows: 

(i) The Association, acting through an officer, Board member or 
Manager, must give the Owner notice of the fine or damage charge not later than 
thirty (30) days after the assessment of the fine or damage charge by the Board; 

(ii) The notice of the fine or damage charge must describe the 
violation or damage; 

(iii) The notice of the fine or damage charge must state the amount of 
the fine or damage charge; 

(iv) The notice of a fine or damage charge must state that the Owner 
will have thirty (30) days from the date of the notice to request a hearing before 
the Board to contest the fine or damage charge; and 

(v) The notice of a fine must allow the Owner a reasonable time, by a 
specified date, to cure the violation and avoid the fine unless the Owner was 
given notice and a reasonable opportunity to cure a similar violation within the 
preceding six (6) months. 

(c) Due Date. Fine and/or damage charges are due immediately after the 
expiration of the thirty (30) day period for requesting a hearing. If a hearing is 
requested, such fines or damage charges will be due immediately after the Board's 
decision at such hearing, assuming that a fine or damage charge of some amount is 
confirmed by the Board at such hearing. 

{W0613751.8) 40 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARAnON OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(d) Lien Created. The payment of each fine and/or damage charge levied by 
the Board against the Owner of an Assessable Lot is, together with any late charges, 
interest and all costs of collection, including attorney's fees, secured by the lien granted 
to the Association pursuant to Section 6.01(b) of this Declaration. Unless otherwise 
provided in this Section 6.13, the fine and/or damage charge will be considered an 
Assessment for the purpose of this Article, and will be enforced in accordance with the 
terms and provisions governing the enforcement of assessments pursuant to this Article 

6. 

ARTICLE 7 
ARCHITECTURAL COVENANTS AND CONTROL 

7.01 Purpose. This Declaration creates rights to regulate the design, use, and 
appearance of the Lots in order to preserve and enhance the Property's value and architectural 
harmony. One purpose of this Article is to promote and ensure the level of taste, design, 
quality, and harmony by which the Property is developed and maintained. Another 
purpose is to prevent Improvements and modifications that may be widely considered to be 
radical, curious, odd, bizarre, inappropriate or peculiar in comparison to the then existing 
improvements. A third purpose is to regulate the appearance of every aspect of proposed 
or existing Improvements, including but not limited to dwellings, buildings, fences, 
landscaping, retaining walls, yard art, sidewalks, and driveways, and further including 
replacements or modifications of original construction or installation. Until expiration or 
termination of the Development Period, a primary purpose of this Article is to reserve and 
preserve Declarant's right of architectural control. 

7.02 Architectural Reviewer. The purposes of this Article shall be undertaken by the 
Architectural Reviewer. Until expiration or termination of the Development Period, the 
Architectural Reviewer shall mean Declarant or its designee. Upon expiration or termination of 
the Development Period, the rights of the Architectural Reviewer will automatically be 
transferred to the Architectural Control Committee appointed by the Board as provided in 

Section 7.04 below. So long as Declarant has rights as the Architectural Reviewer, all references 
in the Restrictions to the Architectural Control Committee shall mean the Architectural 
Reviewer. In furtherance of the purposes of this Article, the Architectural Reviewer may adopt 
Architectural Design Guidelines as more fully set forth in Section 7.0Mb) below. 

7.03 Architectural Control by Declarant. 

(a) Declarant as the Architectural Reviewer. During the Development 
Period, the Architectural Reviewer shall mean the Declarant or its designee, and neither 
the Association, the Board, nor a committee appointed by the Association or Board (no 
matter how the committee is named) may involve itself with the approval of any 
Improvements. Declarant may designate one or more persons from time to time to act 
on its behalf as the Architectural Reviewer in reviewing and responding to applications 
pursuant to this Article. 

IW0613751.8} 41 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(b) Declarant's Rights Reserved. Each Owner, by accepting an interest in or 
title to a Lot, whether or not it is so expressed in the instrument of conveyance, 
covenants and agrees that Declarant has a substantial interest in ensuring that the 
Improvements within the Property enhance Declarant's reputation as a community 
developer and do not impair Declarant's ability to market its property. Accordingly, 
each Owner agrees that during the Development Period no Improvements will be 
started or progressed without the prior written approval of the Architectural Reviewer, 
which approval may be granted or withheld at the Architectural Reviewer's sole 
discretion. In reviewing and acting on an application for approval, the Architectural 
Reviewer may act solely in its self-interest and owes no duty to any other person or any 
organization. 

(c) Delegation by Declarant. During the Development Period, Declarant may 
from time to time, but is not obligated to, delegate all or a portion of its reserved rights 
as the Architectural Reviewer under this Article to an "Architectural Control 
Committee" appointed by the Board or a committee comprised of architects, engineers, 
or other persons who mayor may not be Members of the Association. Any such 
delegation must be in writing and must specify the scope of delegated responsibilities. 
Any such delegation is at all times subject to the unilateral rights of Declarant to: (i) 
revoke such delegation at any time and reassume jurisdiction over the matters 
previously delegated; and (ii) veto any decision which Declarant, in its sole discretion, 
determines to be inappropriate or inadvisable for any reason, provided however such 
veto must be made by Declarant within ten (10) days of Declarant's receipt of the 
Architectural Control Committee's decision. 

7.04 Architectural Control by Association. 

(a) Association as the Architectural Reviewer. Upon Declarant's delegation 
in writing of all or a portion of its reserved rights as the Architectural Reviewer to the 
Board, or upon the expiration or termination of the Development Period, the 
Association, acting through the Architectural Control Committee, will assume 
jurisdiction over architectural control and will have the powers of the Architectural 
Reviewer. 

(b) Architectural Control Committee. The Architectural Control Committee 
will consist of at least two (2) persons appointed by the Board. Members of the 
Architectural Control Committee serve at the pleasure of the Board and may be 
removed and replaced at the Board's discretion. At the Board's option, the Board may 
act as the Architectural Control Committee, in which case all references to the 
Architectural Control Committee will be construed to mean the Board. Members of the 
Architectural Control Committee need not be Owners or Residents, and may but need 
not include architects, engineers, and design professionals whose compensation, if any, 
may be established from time to time by the Board. 

{W0613751.8) 42 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



7.05 Prohibition of Construction, Alteration and Improvement. No Improvement, 
or any addition, alteration, improvement, installation, modification, redecoration, or 
reconstruction thereof may occur unless approved in advance by the Architectural Reviewer. 
The Architectural Reviewer has the right but not the duty to evaluate every aspect of 
construction, landscaping, and property use that may adversely affect the general value or 
appearance of the Property. Notwithstanding the foregoing, each Owner will have the right to 
modify, alter, repair, decorate, redecorate, or improve the interior of an Improvement, provided 
that such action is not visible from any other portion of the Property or Property. 

7.06 Architectural Approval. 

(a) Submission and Approval of Plans and Specifications. Construction 
plans and specifications or, when an Owner desires solely to re-subdivide or consolidate 
Lots, a proposal for such re-subdivision or consolidation will be submitted in accordance 
with the Architectural Design Guidelines or any additional rules adopted by the 
Architectural Reviewer together with any review fee which is imposed by the 
Architectural Reviewer in accordance with Section 7.06(b). Contact information for the 
Architectural Reviewer will be set forth in the Architectural Design Guidelines. No 
re-subdivision or consolidation will be made, nor any Improvement placed or allowed 
on any Lot, until the plans and specifications and the Homebuilder which the Owner 
intends to use to construct the proposed structure or Improvement have been approved 
in writing by the Architectural Reviewer. The Architectural Reviewer may, in reviewing 
such plans and specifications consider any information that it deems proper; including, 
without limitation, any permits, environmental impact statements or percolation tests 
that may be required by the Architectural Reviewer or any other entity; and harmony of 
external design and location in relation to surrounding structures, topography, 
vegetation, and finished grade elevation. The Architectural Reviewer may postpone its 
review of any plans and specifications submitted for approval pending receipt of any 
information or material which the Architectural Reviewer, in its sole discretion, may 
require. Site plans must be approved by the Architectural Reviewer prior to the clearing 
of any Lot, or the construction of any Improvements. The Architectural Reviewer may 
refuse to approve plans and specifications for proposed Improvements, or for the 
re-subdivision or consolidation of any Lot on any grounds that in the sole and absolute 
discretion of the Architectural Reviewer, are deemed sufficient, including, but not 
limited to, purely aesthetic grounds. 

(b) Architectural Design Guidelines. Declarant, as the initial Architectural 
Reviewer, will adopt the Architectural Design Guidelines. Thereafter, the Architectural 
Reviewer has the power, from time to time, to amend, modify, or supplement the 
Architectural Design Guidelines. In the event of any conflict between the terms and 
provisions of the Architectural Design Guidelines and the terms and provisions of this 
Declaration, the terms and provisions of this Declaration will control. In addition, the 
Architectural Reviewer will have the power and authority to impose a fee for the review 
of plans, specifications and other documents and information submitted to it pursuant 

{W0613751.81 	 43 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:W0613751.81


to the terms of this Declaration. Such charges will be held by the Architectural Reviewer 
and used to defray the administrative expenses incurred by the Architectural Reviewer 
in performing its duties hereunder; provided, however, that any excess funds held by 
the Architectural Reviewer will be distributed to the Association at the end of each 
calendar year. The Architectural Reviewer will not be required to review any plans until 
a complete submittal package, as required by this Declaration and the Architectural 
Design Guidelines, is assembled and submitted to the Architectural Reviewer. The 
Architectural Reviewer will have the authority to adopt such additional procedural and 
substantive rules and guidelines (including, without limitation, the imposition of any 
requirements for a compliance deposit, certificates of compliance or completion relating 
to any Improvement, and the right to approve in advance any contractor selected for the 
construction of Improvements), not in conflict with this Declaration, as it may deem 
necessary or appropriate in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder. 
Plans and specifications may be submitted to the office of Jauregui Architect, 3660 Stone 
Ridge Road, Building AI02, Austin, Texas 78746 (or such other address as the 
Architectural Reviewer may designate from time to time). 

(c) Failure to Act. In the event that any plans and specifications are 
submitted to the Architectural Reviewer as provided herein, and the Architectural 
Reviewer fails to either approve or reject such plans and specifications for a period of 
sixty (60) days following such submission, the plans and specifications will be deemed 
disapproved. 

(d) Variances. The Architectural Reviewer may grant variances from 
compliance with any of the provisions of this Declaration or the Architectural Design 
Guidelines, including, but not limited to, restrictions upon height, size, shape, floor 
areas, land area, placement of structures, set-backs, building envelopes, colors, 
materials, or land use, when, in the opinion of the Architectural Reviewer, in its sole and 
absolute discretion, such variance is justified. All variances must be evidenced in 
writing and, if Declarant has assigned its rights to the Architectural Control Committee, 
must be approved by at least a majority of the members of the Architectural Control 
Committee. If a variance is granted, no violation of the covenants, conditions, or 
restrictions contained in the Restrictions will be deemed to have occurred with respect to 
the matter for which the variance was granted. The granting of such variance will not 
operate to waive or amend any of the terms and provisions of the Restrictions for any 
purpose except as to the particular property and in the particular instance covered by 
the variance, and such variance will not be considered to establish a precedent for any 
future waiver, modification, or amendment of the terms and provisions of the 
Restrictions. 

(e) Duration of Approval. The approval of the Architectural Reviewer of any 
final plans and specifications, and any variances granted by the Architectural Reviewer 
will be valid for a period of one hundred and twenty (120) days only. If construction in 
accordance with such plans and specifications or variance is not commenced within such 

/W0613751.8) 	 44 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



one hundred and twenty (120) day period and diligently prosecuted to completion 
thereafter, the Owner will be required to resubmit such final plans and specifications or 
request for a variance to the Architectural Reviewer, and the Architectural Reviewer will 
have the authority to re-evaluate such plans and specifications in accordance with this 
Section 7.06(e) and may, in addition, consider any change in circumstances which may 
have occurred since the time of the original approval. 

(f) No Waiver of Future Approvals. The approval of the Architectural 
Reviewer to any plans or specifications for any work done or proposed in connection 
with any matter requiring the approval or consent of the Architectural Reviewer will not 
be deemed to constitute a waiver of any right to withhold approval or consent as to any 
plans and specifications on any other matter, subsequently or additionally submitted for 
approval by the same or a different person, nor will such approval or consent be deemed 
to establish a precedent for future approvals by the Architectural Reviewer. 

(g) Limits on Liability. The Architectural Reviewer has sole discretion with 
respect to taste, design, and all standards specified by this Article. The Architectural 
Reviewer shall have no liability for decisions made in good faith, and which are not 
arbitrary or capricious. The Architectural Reviewer is not responsible for: (i) errors in or 
omissions from the plans and specifications submitted to the Architectural Reviewer; (ii) 
supervising construction for the Owner's compliance with approved plans and 
specifications; or (iii) the compliance of the Owner's plans and specifications with 
governmental codes and ordinances, state and federal laws. 

(h) Non-Liability of the Architectural Reviewer. THE ARCHITECTURAL 
REVIEWER WILL NOT BE LIABLE TO ANY OWNER OR TO ANY OTHER PERSON 
FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE OR INJURY ARISING OUT OF THE PERFORMANCE OF 
THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEWER'S DUTIES UNDER THIS DECLARATION, 
UNLESS SUCH LOSS, DAMAGE, OR INJURY IS DUE TO THE WILLFUL 
MISCONDUCT OR BAD FAITH OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEWER OR ONE OR 
MORE INDIVIDUALS ACTING ON ITS BEHALF, AS THE CASE MAYBE. 

ARTICLES 
MORTGAGE PROVISIONS 

The following provisions are for the benefit of holders, insurers and guarantors of first 
Mortgages on Lots within the Property. The provisions of this Article apply to the Declaration 
and the Bylaws of the Association. 

8.01 Notice of Action. An institutional holder, insurer, or guarantor of a first 
Mortgage which provides a written request to the Association (such request to state the name 
and address of such holder, insurer, or guarantor and the street address of the Lot to which its 
Mortgage relates (thereby becoming an "Eligible Mortgage Holder"), will be entitled to timely 
written notice of: 

IW0613751.8j 45 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(a) Any condemnation loss or any casualty loss which affects a material 
portion of the Property or which affects any Lot on which there is an Eligible Mortgage 
held, insured, or guaranteed by such Eligible Mortgage Holder; or 

(b) Any delinquency in the payment of assessments or charges owed for a 
Lot subject to the Mortgage of such Eligible Mortgage Holder, where such delinquency 
has continued for a period of sixty (60) days, or any other violation of the Restrictions 
relating to such Lot or the Owner or occupant which is not cured within sixty (60) days; 
or 

(c) Any lapse, cancellation, or material modification of any insurance policy 
maintained by the Association. 

8.02 Examination of Books. The Association will permit Mortgagees to examine the 
books and records of the Association during normal business hours. 

8.03 Taxes, Assessments and Charges. All taxes, assessments and charges that may 
become liens prior to first lien mortgages under applicable law will relate only to the individual 
Lots and not to any other portion of the Property. 

ARTICLE 9 

EASEMENTS 


9.01 Right of Ingress and Egress. Declarant and its agents, employees and designees 
will have a right of ingress and egress over and the right of access to the Community Facilities 
to the extent necessary to use the Community Facilities and the right to such other temporary 
uses of the Community Facilities as may be reasonably required or desirable (as determined by 
Declarant in its sole discretion) in connection with the construction and development of the 
Property. 

9.02 Reserved Easements. All dedications, limitations, restrictions and reservations 
shown on any plat and all grants and dedications of easements, rights-of-way, restrictions and 
related rights made by Declarant prior to the Property becoming subject to this Declaration are 
incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this Declaration for all purposes as if fully 
set forth herein, and will be construed as being adopted in each and every contract, deed or 
conveyance executed or to be executed by or on behalf of Declarant. Declarant reserves the 
right to relocate, make changes in, and additions to said easements, rights-of-way, dedications, 
limitations, reservations and grants for the purpose of most efficiently and economically 
developing the Property. 

9.03 Development Easements. Declarant reserves for itself and the Association a 
perpetual non-exclusive easement over and across the Property for: (i) the installation, 
operation and maintenance of utilities and associated infrastructure to serve the Property and 
any other property owned by Declarant; (ii) the installation, operation and maintenance of cable 

lW0613751.8) 46 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



lines and associated infrastructure for sending and reCeIVIng data and/or other electronic 
signals, security and similar services to serve the Property and any other property owned by 
Declarant; and (iii) the installation, operation and maintenance of roadways, walkways, 
pathways and trails, drainage systems, street lights and signage to serve the Property and any 
other property owned by Declarant. Declarant will be entitled to unilaterally assign the 
easements reserved hereunder to any third party who owns, operates or maintains the facilities 
and improvements described in (i) through (iii) of this Section 9.03. The exercise of the easement 
reserved herein will not extend to permitting entry into any residence, nor will it unreasonably 
interfere with the use of any Lot or residence or Improvement constructed thereon. 

9.04 Roadway and Utility Easements. Declarant reserves the right to locate, relocate, 
construct, erect, and maintain or cause to be located, relocated, constructed, erected, and 
maintained in and on any streets maintained by the Association, or areas conveyed to the 
Association, or areas reserved or held as Community Facilities, roadways, sewer lines, water 
lines, electrical lines and conduits, and other pipelines, conduits, wires, and any public utility 
function beneath or above the surface of the ground with the right of access to the same at any 
time for the purposes of repair and maintenance. 

9.05 Subdivision Entry, Fencing and Landscape Easements. Declarant reserves for 
itself and the Association, an easement over and across the Property for the installation, 
maintenance, repair or replacement of certain subdivision entry facilities and fencing within the 
Property which serves the Property, including but not limited to fencing along streets and 
roadways within the Property which may be constructed upon portions of Lots adjacent to such 
streets and roadways ("Roadway Fences"). Declarant will have the right, from time to time, to 
record a written notice in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, which identifies 
the subdivision entry facilities and fencing, including any Roadway Fences, to which the 
easement reserved hereunder applies. Declarant may designate all or any portion of the 
subdivision entry facilities and/or fencing, including any Roadway Fences, as Community 
Facilities by written notice recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. The 
exercise of the easements reserved hereunder will not extend to permitting entry into any 
residence, nor will it unreasonably interfere with the use of any Lot or Improvement 
constructed thereon. 

9.06 Easements for Special Events. Declarant reserves for itself and the Association, 
and their successors, assigns, and designees, a perpetual, non-exclusive easement over the 
Community Facilities for the purpose of: (i) conducting parades; (ii) running, fishing, biking or 
other sporting events; (iii) educational, cultural, artistic, musical and entertainment activities; 
and (iv) other activities of general community interest, at such locations and times as Declarant 
and/or the Association, in their reasonable discretion, deem appropriate. Each Owner, by 
accepting a deed or other instrument conveying any interest in a Lot, acknowledges and agrees 
that the exercise of this easement may result in a temporary increase in traffic, noise, gathering 
of crowds, and related inconveniences, and each Owner agrees on behalf of itself and the 
occupants of its Unit to take no action, legal or otherwise, which would interfere with the 
exercise of such easement. 
{W0613751.81 47 

SCENIC VIEW 
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



9.07 Declarant as Attorney in Fact. To secure and facilitate Declarant's exercise of the 
rights reserved by Declarant pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Declaration, each 
Owner, by accepting a deed to a Lot and each Mortgagee, by accepting the benefits of a 
Mortgage against a Lot, and any other third party by acceptance of the benefits of a mortgage, 
deed of trust, mechanic's lien contract, mechanic's lien claim, vendor's lien and/or any other 
security interest against any Lot, will thereby be deemed to have appointed Declarant such 
Owner's, Mortgagee's, and third party's irrevocable attorney-in-fact, with full power of 
substitution, to do and perform, each and every act permitted or required to be performed by 
Declarant pursuant to the terms of this Declaration. The power thereby vested in Declarant as 
attorney-in-fact for each Owner, Mortgagee and/or third party, will be deemed, conclusively, to 
be coupled with an interest and will survive the dissolution, termination, insolvency, 
bankruptcy, incompetency and death of an Owner, Mortgagee and/or third party and will be 
binding upon the legal representatives, administrators, executors, successors, heirs and assigns 
of each such party. 

ARTICLE 10 

DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS 


10.01 Development by Declarant. It is contemplated that the Property will be 
developed pursuant to a coordinated plan, which may, from time to time, be amended or 
modified. Declarant reserves the right, but will not be obligated, to create and/or deSignate Lots 
and Community Facilities and to subdivide with respect to any of the Property pursuant to the 
terms of this Section 10.01, subject to any limitations imposed on portions of the Property by any 
applicable Plat. 

10.02 Special Declarant Rights. Notwithstanding any provision of this Declaration to 
the contrary, at all times, Declarant will have the right and privilege: (i) to erect and maintain 
advertising signs (illuminated or non-illuminated), sales flags, other sales devices and banners 
for the purpose of aiding the sale of Lots in the Property; (ii) to maintain Improvements upon 
Lots as sales, model, management, business and construction offices; and (iii) to maintain and 
locate construction trailers and construction tools and equipment within the Property. The 
construction, placement or maintenance of Improvements by Declarant will not be considered a 
nuisance, and Declarant hereby reserves the right and privilege for itself to conduct the 
activities enumerated in this Section 10.02 until two (2) years after expiration or termination of 
the Development Period. Declarant retains an easement over and across the Community 
Facilities to effectuate any purpose enumerated in this Section 10.02. 

10.03 Addition of Land. Declarant may, at any time and from time to time, add 
additional lands to the Property and, upon the filing of a notice of addition of land, such land 
will be considered part of the Property subject to this Declaration and the terms, covenants, 
conditions, restrictions and obligations set forth in this Declaration, and the rights, privileges, 
duties and liabilities of the persons subject to this Declaration will be the same with respect to 
such added land as with respect to the lands originally covered by this Declaration. To add 

{W0613751.8) 48 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



lands to the Property, Declarant will be required only to record in the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas, a notice of addition of land (containing the following provisions: 

(a) A reference to this Declaration, which reference will state the volume and 
initial page number of the Official Public Records of Travis County wherein this 
Declaration is recorded; 

(b) A statement that such land will be considered Property for purposes of 
this Declaration, and that all of the terms, covenants, conditions, restrictions and 
obligations of this Declaration will apply to the added land; and 

(c) A legal description of the added land. 

10.04 Withdrawal of Land. Declarant may, at any time and from time to time, reduce 
or withdraw from the Property, including the Property, and remove and exclude from the 
burden of this Declaration and the jurisdiction of the Association: (i) any portions of the 
Property which have not been included in a Plat; (ii) any portion of the Property included in a 
Plat if Declarant owns all Lots described in such Plat; and (iii) any portions of the Property 
included in a Plat even if Declarant does not own all Lot(s) described in such Plat, provided that 
Declarant obtains the written consent of all other Owners of Lot(s) described in such Plat. Upon 
any such withdrawal and renewal this Declaration and the covenants conditions, restrictions 
and obligations set forth herein will no longer apply to the portion of the Property withdrawn. 
To withdraw lands from the Property hereunder, Declarant will be required only to record in 
the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, a notice of withdrawal of land containing 
the following provisions: 

(a) A reference to this Declaration, which reference will state the volume and 
initial page number of the Official Public Records of Travis County wherein this 
Declaration is recorded; 

(b) A statement that the provisions of this Declaration will no longer apply to 
the withdrawn landi and 

(c) A legal description of the withdrawn land. 

10.05 Assignment of Declarant's Rights. Notwithstanding any provlslOn in this 
Declaration to the contrary, Declarant may, by written instrument, assign, in whole or in part, 
any of its privileges, exemptions, rights, and duties under the Restrictions (and expressly 
including this Declaration) to any person or entity and may permit the participation, in whole, 
in part, exclusively, or non-exclusively, by any other person or entity in any of its privileges, 
exemptions, rights, and duties hereunder. 

(WD613751.8) 49 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AI\iU RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



ARTICLE 11 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 


11.01 Agreement to Encourage Resolution of Disputes Without Litigation. 

(a) Bound Parties. Declarant, the Association, and its officers, directors, and 
committee members, Owners and all other parties subject to this Declaration ("Bound 
Party," or collectively, the "Bound Parties"), agree that it is in the best interest of all 
concerned to encourage the amicable resolution of disputes involving the Property 
without the emotional and financial costs of litigation. Accordingly, each Bound Party 
agrees not to file a lawsuit in any court with respect to a Claim described in subsection 
(b), unless and until it has first submitted such Claim to the alternative dispute 
resolution procedures set forth in Section 11.02 in a good faith effort to resolve such 
Claim. 

(b) Claim(s). As used in this Article, the term "Claim" or "Claims" will refer 
to any claim, grievance or dispute arising out of or relating to: 

(i) The interpretation, application, or enforcement of the Restrictions; 

(ii) The rights, obligations, and duties of any Bound Party under the 
Restrictions; or 

(iii) The design or construction of Improvements within the Property, 
other than matters of aesthetic judgment under Article 6, which will not be 
subject to review. 

(c) Not Considered Claims. The foHowing will not be considered a "Claim" 
or "Claims" unless all parties to the matter otherwise agree to submit the matter to the 
procedures set forth in Section 11.02: 

(i) Any legal proceeding by the Association to collect assessments or 
other amounts due from any Owner; 

(ii) Any legal proceeding by the Association to obtain a temporary 
restraining order (or emergency equitable relief) and such ancillary relief as the 
court may deem necessary in order to maintain the status quo and preserve the 
Association's ability to enforce the provisions of the Restrictions; 

(iii) Any legal proceeding which does not include Declarant or the 
Association as a party, if such action asserts a Claim which would constitute a 
cause of action independent of the Restrictions; 

(iv) Any legal proceeding in which any indispensable party is not a 
Bound Party; 

(W0613751.8) 50 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



(v) Any legal proceeding by the Association to enforce easements, 
architectural control, maintenance and/or use restrictions under the Restrictions; 
and 

(vi) Any legal proceeding as to which any applicable statute of 
limitations would expire within one hundred and eighty (180) days of giving the 
Notice required by Section 11.02(a), unless the party or parties against whom the 
Claim is made agree to toll the statute of limitations as to such Claim for such 
period as may reasonably be necessary to comply with this Article. 

11.02 Dispute Resolution Procedures. 

(a) Notice. The Bound Party asserting a Claim ("Claimant") against another 
Bound Party ("Respondenf') will give written notice to each Respondent and to the 
Board stating plainly and concisely: 

(i) The nature of the Claim, including the Persons involved and the 
Respondent's role in the Claim; 

(ii) The legal basis of the Claim (i.e., the specific authority out of 
which the Claim arises); 

(iii) The Claimant's proposed resolution or remedy; and 

(iv) The Claimant's desire to meet with the Respondent to discuss in 
good faith ways to resolve the Claim. 

(b) Negotiation. The Claimant and Respondent will make every reasonable 
effort to meet in person and confer for the purpose of resolving the Claim by good faith 
negotiation. If requested in writing, accompanied by a copy of the Notice, the Board may 
appoint a representative to assist the parties in negotiating a resolution of the Claim. 

(c) Mediation. 

(i) If the parties have not resolved the Claim through negotiation 
within thirty (30) days of the date of the notice described in Section 11.02(a) (or 
within such other period as the parties may agree upon), the Claimant will have 
thirty (30) additional days to submit the Claim to mediation with an entity 
designated by the Association (if the Association is not a party to the Claim) or to 
an independent agency providing dispute resolution services in Travis County, 
Texas. 

(ii) If the Claimant does not submit the Claim to mediation within 
such time, or does not appear for the mediation when scheduled, the Claimant 
will be deemed to have waived the Claim, and the Respondent will be relieved of 

IW0613751.8) 51 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



any and all liability to the Claimant (but not third parties) on account of such 
Claim. 

(iii) If the Parties do not settle the Claim within thirty (30) days after 
submission of the matter to mediation, or within such time as determined 
reasonable by the mediator, the mediator will issue a notice of termination of the 
mediation proceedings indicating that the parties are at an impasse and the date 
that mediation was terminated. The Claimant will thereafter be entitled to file 
suit or to initiate administrative proceedings on the Claim, as appropriate. 

(iv) Each Party will bear its own costs of the mediation, including 
attorney's fees, and each Party will share equally all fees charged by the 
mediator. 

(d) Settlement. Any settlement of the Claim through negotiation or 
mediation will be documented in writing and signed by the parties. If any party 
thereafter fails to abide by the terms of such agreement, then any other party may file 
suit or initiate administrative proceedings to enforce such agreement without the need 
to again comply with the procedures set forth in this Section. In such event, the party 
taking action to enforce the agreement or award will, upon prevailing, be entitled to 
recover from the non-complying party (or if more than one non-complying party, from 
all such parties in equal proportions) all costs incurred in enforcing such agreement or 
award, including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and court costs. 

11.03 Initiation of Litigation by Association. In addition to compliance with the 
foregoing alternative dispute resolution procedures, if applicable, the Association will not 
initiate any judicial or administrative proceeding unless first approved by a vote of the 
Members entitled to cast seventy-five percent (75%) of the votes in the Association, excluding 
the votes held by Declarant, except that no such approval will be required for actions or 
proceedings: 

(i) Initiated while Declarant owns any portion of the Property or the 
Property; 

(ii) Initiated to enforce the provisions of the Restrictions, including 
collection of assessments and foreclosure of liens; 

(iii) Initiated to challenge ad valorem taxation or condemnation 
proceedings; 

(iv) Initiated against any contractor, vendor, or supplier of goods or 
services arising out of a contract for services or supplies; or 

(v) To defend claims filed against the Association or to assert 
counterclaims in proceedings instituted against the Association. 

/W0613751.8} 	 52 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



This Section will not be amended unless such amendment is approved by the same 
percentage of votes necessary to institute proceedings except any such amendment will also be 
approved by Declarant until the expiration or termination of the Development Period. 

ARTICLE 12 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 


12.01 Term. The terms, covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, charges, and 
liens set out in this Declaration will run with and bind the portion of the Property described in 
such notice, and will inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the Association, and every 
Owner, including Declarant and its legal representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns, for a 
term beginning on the date this Declaration is recorded in the Official Records of Travis County, 
Texas, and continuing through and including January I, 2073, after which time this Declaration 
will be automatically extended for successive periods of ten (10) years unless a change (the 
word "change" meaning a termination, or change of term or renewal term) is approved in a 
resolution adopted by Members entitled to cast at least seventy percent (70%) of the total 
number of votes of the Association, voting in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for 
such purpose, written notice of which will be given to all Members at least thirty (30) days in 
advance and will set forth the purpose of such meeting; provided, however, that such change 
will be effective only upon the recording of a certified copy of such resolution in the Official 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas. Notwithstanding any provision in this Section 12.01 to 
the contrary, if any provision of this Declaration would be unlawful, void or voidable by reason 
of any Texas law restricting the period of time that covenants on land may be enforced, such 
provision will expire twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the now living 
descendants of Elizabeth II, Queen of England. 

12.02 Amendment. This Declaration may be amended or terminated by the recording 
in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, of an instrument executed and 
acknowledged by: (i) Declarant. acting alone and unilaterally, until expiration or termination of 
the Development Period; or (ii) by the President and Secretary of the Association setting forth 
the amendment and certifying that such amendment has been approved by Declarant (unless 
Declarant has relinquished such right by written instrument recorded in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas) and Members entitled to cast at least sixty-seven (67%) of the 
number of votes entitled to be cast by members of the Association. No amendment will be 
effective without the written consent of Declarant, or its successors or assigns until expiration or 
termination of the Development Period. Specifically, and not by way of limitation, Declarant 
may unilaterally amend this Declaration: (a) to bring any provision into compliance with any 
applicable governmental statute, rule, regulation, or judicial determination; (b) to enable any 
reputable title insurance company to issue title insurance coverage on any Lot; (c) to enable any 
institutional or governmental lender, purchaser, insurer or guarantor of mortgage loans, 
including, for example, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, to make, purchase, 
insure or guarantee mortgage loans on Lots; or (d) to comply with any requirements 
promulgated by a local, state or governmental agency, including, for example, the Department 
of Housing and Urban Development. 

IW0613751.81 53 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:IW0613751.81


12.03 Enforcement. The Association or Declarant will have the right to enforce, by a 
proceeding at law or in equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, liens, charges 
and other terms now or hereafter imposed by the provisions of this Declaration. Failure to 
enforce any right, provision, covenant, or condition granted by this Declaration will not 
constitute a waiver of the right to enforce such right, provision, covenants or condition in the 
future. 

12.04 Higher Authority. The terms and provisions of this Declaration are subordinate 
to federal and state law, and local ordinances. Generally, the terms and provisions of this 
Declaration are enforceable to the extent they do not violate or conflict with local, state, or 
federal law or ordinance. 

12.05 Severability. If any provision of this Declaration is held to be invalid by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity will not affect the validity of any other provision 
of this Declaration, or, to the extent permitted by applicable law, the validity of such provision 
as applied to any other person or entity. 

12.06 Conflicts. If there is any conflict between the provisions of this Declaration, any 
Architectural Design Guidelines, the Certificate of Formation, the Bylaws, or any rules and 
regulations adopted pursuant to the terms of such documents, the provisions of this Declaration 
will govern. 

12.07 Gender. Whenever the context so requires, all words herein in the male gender 
will be deemed to include the female or neuter gender, all singular words will include the 
plural, and all plural words will include the singular. 

12.08 Acceptance by Grantees. Each grantee of Declarant of a Lot or other real 
property interest in the Property, by the acceptance of a deed of conveyance, or each subsequent 
purchaser, accepts the same subject to all terms, restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, 
easements, liens and charges, and the jurisdiction rights and powers created or reserved by this 
Declaration or to whom this Declaration is subject, and all rights, benefits and privileges of 
every character hereby granted, created, reserved or declared. Furthermore, each grantee 
agrees that no assignee or successor to Declarant hereunder will have any liability for any act or 
omission of Declarant which occurred prior to the effective date of any such succession or 
assignment. All impositions and obligations hereby imposed will constitute covenants running 
with the land within the Property, and will bind any person having at any time any interest or 
estate in the Property, and will inure to the benefit of each Owner in like manner as though the 
provisions of this Declaration were recited and stipulated at length in each and every deed of 
conveyance. 

12.09 No Partition. Except as may be permitted in this Declaration or amendments 
thereto, no physical partition of the Community Facilities or any part will be permitted, nor will 
any person acquiring any interest in the Property or any part seek any such judicial partition 
unless the Property in question has been removed from the provisions of this Declaration 

(W0613751.8) 

SCENIC VIEW 
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



pursuant to Section 10.04 above. This Section 12.09 will not be construed to prohibit the Board 
from acquiring and disposing of tangible personal property or from acquiring title to real 
property that mayor may not be subject to this Declaration, nor will this provision be 
constructed to prohibit or affect the creation of a condominium regime in accordance with the 
Texas Uniform Condominium Act. 

12.10 Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given to any person by this 
Declaration will be in writing and may be delivered either personally or by mail. If delivery is 
made by mait it will be deemed to have been delivered on the third (3rd) day (other than a 
Sunday or legal holiday) after a copy of the same has been deposited in the United States mail; 
postage prepaid, addressed to the person at the address given by such person to the Association 
for the purpose of service of notices. Such address may be changed from time to time by notice 
in writing given by such person to the Association. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS1 

\W0613751.8j 55 
SCENIC VIEW 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:W0613751.8j


EXECUTED to be effective as of the date this Declaration has been recorded in the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 

DECLARANT: 

WWDC DEVELOPMENT CORP., a Texas 
corporation 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this __ day of ______---' 
2014 by of WWDC DEVELOPMENT CORP., a Texas 
corporation, on behalf of said _______ 

(seal) Notary Public, State of Texas 

{W0613751.8} 

SCENIC VIEW 
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



EXHIBIT IIAll 

[INSERT DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY] 


(WD613751.B) 

SCENIC VIEW 
DECLARA TION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By: Adele Noel Phone ~/(512) 854-7211 
Division Director/Manager" ~on/~hitelThOmaS Weber - NREQ 

Department Head:~~nilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to use the Local 
Initiative Project Grant Contract No. 582-14-40117 to continue the Counterfeit Motor 
Vehicle Inspection Program. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In 2007, the 80th Texas Legislature, passed Senate Bill 12, amending the Texas 
Health and Safety Code, Chapter 382 to add Section 382.220 titled, Use of Funding 
for Local Initiative Projects (LIP). This section authorizes the expenditure of 
accumulated funds on clean air projects by counties participating in Low Income 
Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program 
(LIRAP). 

In 2009, the 81 st Legislature amended the requirements for the LIP program, 
through HB 1796 by: 

-authorizing additional expenditure of accumulated funds on clean air projects, 
-restricting local county governments from purchasing vehicles to replace their fleet; 

and 
-allowing the TCEQ to reduce the matching requirement contribution to less than 

500/0 for the development and implementation of projects proposing to reduce the 
occurrence of counterfeit state inspection stickers. 

In 2011, the 82nd Legislature drastically reduced appropriation levels for LIP grants 
as a part of overall reductions to LIRAP. The lower funding levels remain in place for 
FY 2015; $18,017 in funds passed through from the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Today's request proposes a project to utilize 
available FY 2015 grant funding for an existing LIP project to address motor vehicle 
emissions inspection requirements. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval. The project will reirrlburse the county for the salaries of 
law enforcement officers who participate in the Counterfeit Motor Vehicle Inspection 

Item 14Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Program (CMVIP). Officers will have 24-hour access to a database to investigate 

vehicle records of potential offenders. An officer can enter a license plate number or 

vehicle identification number into the North Central Texas Council of Governments 

Emissions Database (NED) to verify the validity of the emissions certificate and 

vehicle registration. If the emissions certificate is a fake or counterfeit certificate, a 

citation is issued. The officer will also verify registration. Affected vehicle owners are 

provided information about the Drive A Clean Machine Program to assist in bringing 

their vehicles into compliance. 


Travis County has successfully expended these grant funds for this project for the 

past several years. During the last reporting period, between March 1 through May 

31, 2014, the Sheriff's office and constables from Precinct One and Three have 

participated in the program and have issued more than 2,000 citations. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The current National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for ozone is 75 parts 

per billion. Addressing the quality of emissions from vehicles is one of the primary 

strategies for addressing ozone in Travis County, considering that the majority of 

nitrogen oxides (precursors to ozone formation) result from on-road mobile sources 

like passenger vehicles. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There will be no negative impact on Travis County's budget. 


ATT ACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Proposal Form 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


I Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
I Steve Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 

cc: 

Jon White Division Director TNR 

NREQ 
Thomas Weber Env, Proj, Mgr TNR 
Adele Noel Air Quality Pro', Mgr TNR 

212 

0801 - NREQ • LIRAP/LIP 


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



I 

Page 1 of6 

Local Initiative Project (LIP) 

Proposal Form 


FY2014 

County: Travis County Date Submitted: August 21, 2014 

County Contact Person: Adele Noel 


Title: Air Quality Project Manager 


Phone Number: 5 12 854 7211 

Email Address:adele.noel@co.travis.tx.us 

I Brief Project Title: Counterfeit Motor Vehicle Inspection Project. 

Brief Project Description: An officer will enter a license plate number or vehicle 
identification number into the North Central Texas Council of Governments 
Emissions Database (NED) to verify the validity of the emissions certificate and 
vehicle registration. If the emissions certificate is a fake or counterfeit certificate, 
a citation is issued. 

TCEQ Grant Funding 
Requested 

$ __~1~8~,0~1~7~_____ 

Local Matching Funding 

$_--=1;;;.;:8::...,;J.,.;;;;;..0.=17J---_ 

Total Project Funding 

$_--=2::..=6..;0..;,0::;...03"""4'11'- __ 

Project Dates: September 1, 

2014  August 31, 2015 

Proposed Start Date: September 
1, 2015 

End Date: February 28, 2015 
(Project must be closed by the 
end ofthe fiscal year in which it 

If contracting with another entity, list: 

Narne of Entity: 

Contact Person: 

Phone Number: 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:Address:adele.noel@co.travis.tx.us


Page 2 of6 

I was approved.) I Email Address: 

Project Budget 

BUDGET ITEM 

Personnel/Salaries 
List ofpersonnel; number ofhours to 
be worked; hourly, monthly, or 
annual salary charged to grant 

Fringe Benefits 
Type ofbenefits included; percentage 
and amount ofbenefits paid per 
individual 

Travel 
Type of travel; estimated travel, 
lodging, cost ofmeals, and parking 
expenses 
Supplies 
Type, brand, and quantity ofitems 
purchased 
Equipment 
Type, brand, and quantity of 
equipment purchased; explanation of 
need; explanation oflifespan; 
salvage value ofequipment; how 
equipment will be disposed of 
Construction 
Type, timeframe, and location of 
construction; who will perform the 
work; blueprint ofconstruction plans 
Contractual 
Type, timeframe, and location of 
contractual activities; who will 
perform contractual activity 
Other 
All other items and reason/use 

Indirect Costs (Costs not 
directly attributable to a 
cost object/budget item) 
Fixed cost; variable cost; type ofcost 

TOTAL FUNDING 

TCEQ 
FUNDING 

....l\l\f()lJ.N]' 
See attached 
documents 

Health insurance, 
sick leave, and 
vacation leave, 
which equals to 33% 
or more of each 
officers pay 
n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

$18,017 

TOTAL FORLOCAL 
MATCHING BUDGET ITEM 
AMOUNT 

, 

I $36,034
$18,017 

PERCENT I _50__% _50__% 100%
CONTRIBUTION. I II II 

I 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Page 3 of6 

Project Description 

Provide a detailed descri tion of the ro 
1. What is the project goal? 

The goal of the program is to inlprove quality and meet the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency air quality standard; as ,veIl as to raise public a\vareness and increase 
public safety. Counterfeit, fictitious and fraudulently issued inspection certificates are 
an environlnental and safety problenl. Vehicles that are not properly inspected for safety 
and elnissians may at a risk for traffic accidents and emit more pollution. 

2. Why is this project necessary and a good use of funds? 

For Central Texas, the majority of nitrogen oxides (precursors to ozone formation) 

result from on-road mobile sources like passenger vehicles. Addressing emissions 

from vehicles is one of the primary strategies for reducing ozone in Central Texas. 

The design value for ozone in Central Texs is 74Ppb. The standard is currently 

75Ppm but EPA is considering lowering it in December to anywhere between 60
70 ppb. 


3. 	 Who win benefit (directly or indirectly) from the project? The residents of 
Central Texas win directly benefit from this program by enjoying cleaner air. 
Studies have shown that reducing harmful air pollutants results in fewer 
premature deaths and innesses and people experience longer lives, better quality 
of life, lower medical expenses, fewer school absences, and better worker 
productivity . 

~What will the funds be used for? 
The f'unds will be used to pay the salaries of law enforcement officers who participate 
in the Counterfeit Motor Vehicle Inspection Program (CMVIP). Officers will have 
24-hour access to a database to investigate vehicle records of potential offenders. An 
officer can enter a license plate number or vehicle identification number into the 
North Central Texas Council of Governments Emissions Database (NED) to verify 
the validity of the emissions certificate and vehicle registration. If the emissions' 
certificate is a fake or counterfeit certificate, a citation is issued. The officer will also 
verify registration. Affected vehicle owners are provided information about the 
Drive A Clean Machine Pro ram to assist in brin in their vehicles into com liance. 

&-What are the measurements of success on a quarterly, annual, and long term (5 
year) basis? An increase in the number of vehicles that pass an emissions test. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Page 4 of6 

tJ:>".,,,Where will equipment be stored and how often will it be used? 
N/A 

What is the target emitting source or sources? 

Vehicles with counterfeit, expired, fictitious, or no emissions certificate. 


What technologies or methods will be implemented to reduce emissions? 
Information about Drive a Clean Machine program may be given to violators at the 
time of a citation or warning. The fee associated with a citation for driving with an 
expired, fictitious or counterfeit emission certificate may be reduced if the vehicle is 
brought into compliance within 10 days of the citation. Failure to bring a vehicle 
into compliance and/or pay the fine will result in increased fines and possible 
warrant being issued. 

t) Explain the anticipated air quality benefits to the county/region. 
EPA estimates that 90% of pollution caused by dirty automobiles is emitted from 
10% of vehicles on the roads. Bringing these dirty vehicles into compliance with 
emission standards will improve air quality in Central Texas. 

j i ' Describe how the air quality benefits or emission reductions are 
enforceable, permanent, and quantifiable, if available. Provide verifiable 
documentation or research data. 
A person who receives a citation for driving a vehicle with an expired, fictitious or 
counterfeit emission certificate is fined $169. Failure to pay the fine within 30 
days could result in a warrant being issued for the offender and an increase in 
fines. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Page 5 of6 

County LIP Certification 

Travis County makes the following certifications regarding the projects included with 
the accompanying Project Summaries: 

1. 	 The projects were se1ected in accordance with the procedures set forth in the grant 
agreement with Texas Commission on Environmenta1 Qua1ity (TCEQ); 

2. 	 The project proposa1s have been fully eva1uated and determined to fit within the 
minimum criteria and standards estab1ished by the TCEQ for this program, as well 
as more specific standards estab1ished for the project categories by the County; 

3. The project proposa1s are consistent with and direct1y support imp1ementation of the 
Texas Hea1th and Safety Code, 382.220; 

4. The governing body of Travis County officially approved the se1ection and scope of 
work of this project on August 19, 2014 and has authorized the person signing this 
proposa1 to make the preceding certifications and act on beha1f of Travis County. 

5- This is to certify that I have reviewed the proposed LIP project/budget and to the 
best of my know1edge, all costs and expenses are app1icab1e as 1isted. The project will 
be conducted in accordance with the standards and reporting requirements 1isted in 
the LIP contract between the TCEQ and the County. Non-substantive changes may 
be made to this project for c1arification purposes or refinement so 10ng as the project 
goa1(s) and funding amounts do not change. 

Authorized Signature: 

Type/Printed Name: 

Type/Printed Title: 

Date: 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Page 60f6 

Instructions 
This document provides the forms necessary for Participating Counties to submit local 
initiative projects for funding to the TCEQ. These forms must be used by the County to 
submit projects to the TCEQ for review and approval. 

Eligible Projects 
A project must be implemented in consultation with the TCEQ. Projects eligible for 
funding may include projects to: 

(1) expand and enhance the AirCheckTexas Repair and Replacement Assistance 
Program; 

(2) develop and implement programs or systems that remotely determine vehicle 
emissions and notify the vehicle's operator; 

(3) develop and implement projects to implement the TCEQ's Smoking Vehicle 
Program; 

(4) develop and implement projects in coordination with the director of Department 
of Public Safety for coordinating with local law enforcement officials to reduce 
the use of counterfeit registration insignia and vehicle inspection reports by 
providing local law enforcement officials with funds to identify vehicles with 
counterfeit registration insignia and vehicle inspection reports and to carry out 
appropriate actions; 

(5) develop and implement programs to enhance transportation system 

improvenlents; and 


(6) develop and implement new air control strategies designed to assist local areas in 
complying with state and federal air quality rules and regulations. 

Project Proposal Summary Form 
The Project Proposal Summary Form should be used by the County to provide the TCEQ 
detailed information on each proposal for which funding is being requested. This form 
outlines the format for the County to provide the necessary information concerning each 
project selected. Budget figures must be exact on all pages of the proposal. 

The TCEQ will review the project proposal and notify the County of any project or 
project components that the TCEQ determines may not meet project eligibility criteria 
under the terms of the grant agreement, or for which there may be a question about the 
project. The County is required to respond to any request from the TCEQ for additional 
information concerning a project. 

The County may not proceed with a project until notified that it may do so by the TCEQ. 
Any modification, after the TCEQ approval, to a project budget or to project activities 
must be approved in writing by the TCEQ. The County may rescind the proposal at any 
time during the review of the project. 

Certification Form 
The Certification Form serves as written certification by the County that the project was 
reviewed for eligibility and found to meet the minimum criteria. It must be submitted 
with the Project Proposal Summary Form. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



NAME SALARY DEPARTMENT 
Anthony McCauley $77.406.58 Sheriff 

(Roger) Darold Templeton $77,406.58 Sheriff 

John (Harvey) Williams $77.406.58 Sheriff 

Leonard Flores $77,406.58 Sheriff 

Lawrence Martin $66,410.66 Sheriff 

Martin Shepherd $74,552.82 Sheriff 

Ricky Lane $69,636.53 Sheriff 

Robert Phillips $72,876.75 Sheriff 

Ronald Grimes 53,164.59 Pet. 1 


Michael Sehnautz $58,455.28 Pet.3 


Al Aranda $49,686.62 Pet.3 


Joseph Jiles 54,440.67 Pet. 1 

Sheila Robinson 49,686.62 Pet. 1 

Carl Kearney 54,440.67 Pet. 1 

Tonya Nixon 57,084.98 Pet. 1 

Paul Secrest 49,686.62 Pet. 1 

Gregory Thornton 54,440.67 Pet. 1 

Charisa Perez 49,686.62 Pet. 1 

J esse Villalovos 66,154.61 Pet. 1 

Dereek Williams 55,747.33 Pet. 1 

Dwayne Shaw 49,686.62 Pet. 1 

Lewis Reese 49,686.62 Pet. 1 

John Sisson 77,739.58 Pet. 1 

Richard Furs 57,084.98 Pet. 1 


Todd Sumrall $58,455.28 Pet. 3 


D'Anna Turnell $55,747.33 Pet. 3 


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:55,747.33
http:58,455.28
http:57,084.98
http:77,739.58
http:49,686.62
http:49,686.62
http:55,747.33
http:66,154.61
http:49,686.62
http:54,440.67
http:49,686.62
http:57,084.98
http:54,440.67
http:49,686.62
http:54,440.67
http:49,686.62
http:58,455.28
http:53,164.59
http:72,876.75
http:69,636.53
http:74,552.82
http:66,410.66
http:77,406.58
http:77.406.58
http:77,406.58
http:77.406.58


Item 15Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 16Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 17Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 18Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Meeting Date: August 12, 2014 
Prepared By: David Greear Phone #: (512) 854-7650 
Division Director/Manager: Donald tward, P.E. Assistant Public Works 
Director, Road and Bridge ' 

Department Head: Steve il a, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

approve an Advance Funding Agreement with the Texas Department of 

Transportation for centerline texturing for safety purposes on Hamilton Pool Road. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Working with the Texas Department of Transportation through a Hazard 

Elimination/Safety Project program that identifies locations to qualify for safety 

improvements, Travis County has identified the need for centerline texturing on 

Hamilton Pool Road. TxDOT will design and let a construction contract for the work, 

with a 10% local match for funds. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR recommends approval of the AFA to cover the 10% local match for this safety 

improvement. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Centerline texturing on Hamilton Pool Road from RM12 to the Pedernales River will 

improve safety for traffic on Hamilton Pool Road . The centerline texturing creates an 

audible warning to drivers who inadvertantly cross the centerline due to reasons 

such as distraction, texting, falling asleep, excessive speed or incorrectly navigating 

a curve. This specific improvement was proposed after an extensive evaluation of 

accident history over the past three years showed a substantial amount of accidents 

related to single vehicle loss of control due to inattention and excessive speeds. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The Advance Funding Agreement enables the County to pay the required 10% 

($8,394 with $1,097 required as an initial payment and $7,297 required before 

construction begins). Travis County's cost will come from Road and Bridge funds 

budgeted for Safety Supplies and Equipment. 


Item 19Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Reservation Number 300001241 
Fund 

nd Center 
Account 

IOIWBS NON-FU 
Amount 

A) Resolution 
Location Map Showing 

0145 
1490200145 

510260 
D-PROGRAM 

$8,394.00 

C) Project Budget 
Advance Funding Agreement 

TNR (512) 
TNR (512 

3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http:8,394.00


# 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 

Pool Road 
Hazard Elimination 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA# 
Not Research and 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 

For A 


Hazard Elimination/Safety Project (Off-System) 


THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas 
Department of Transportation called the , and the County of Travis, acting by and through 
its duly authorized officials, called the Government." 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, federal law establishes federally funded programs for transportation improvements to 
implement public and 

WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Code, Sections 201.103 and 222.052 establish that the 
State shall design, construct and operate a system of highways in cooperation with local 
governments; and 

WHEREAS, federal and laws require local governments to meet certain contract standards 
relating to the management and administration of State and federal funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission passed Minute Order Number 113885, 
authorizing the State to undertake and complete a highway improvement generally described as 
Hazard Elimination called the "Project"; and, 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Local Government approved entering into this 
agreement by resolution or ordinance dated ,which is attached to and 
made a part of this agreement as Attachment "A" for the improvement covered by this 
A map showing Project location in Attachment "B," which is attached to and made a 
part of this 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the and of the mutual covenants and 
agreements of the to be by them respectively kept and performed as set forth in this 

it is agreed as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. 	 Period of the Agreement 
This agreement becomes when signed by the last party whose signing makes the 
agreement fully executed. This <:>nr'OCI'Y\Olnt shall remain in effect until the Project is completed 
or terminated as provided below. 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 Page 1 of 11 Revised 01/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



# 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 

Chart # 50227 
Project Hamilton Pool Road 

Hazard Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA# 
Not Research and Development 

2. 	 Scope of Work 
Construction of I"o.,torlln texturing on Hamilton Pool Road in Travis County as shown on 
Attachment "B", 

3. 	 Local Project Sources and Uses of Funds 
A. The total estimated cost of the Project is shown in the Project Budget - Attachment "C", 

which is attached to and made a part of agreement. The expected cash contributions 
from the or government, the Local Governments, or other parties is shown in 
Attachment "C", The will pay only those project that have been approved by 
the Transportation Commission. The and the Government will not 
reimburse the Government for any work performed before the federal spending 
authority is formally obligated the by the Highway Administration. After 

funds have obligated, the will send the Local Government a copy of 
formal documentation showing the obligation of funds including federal award 

information. Local Government is responsible for 100% of the cost of any work 
performed under its direction or control before federal spending authority is formally 
obligated. 

B. If the Local Government will perform any work under this contract for which reimbursement 
will be provided by or through the State, Local Government must complete training 
before federal spending authority is obligated. Training is complete when at one 
individual who is working actively and directly on the Project successfully completes and 
receives a certificate for the course entitled Local Government Project Procedures 
Qualification for the Texas Department of Transportation. Local Government shall 
provide the certificate of qualification to individual who the training 
certificate may be an employee of Local Government or an employee of a firm that 
been contracted by the Local Government to perform oversight of Project. State in 
its discretion may deny reimbursement if the Government has not designated a 
qualified individual to oversee the Project. 

C. 	 Project cost shows how resources for completing the Project will 
provided by major categories, categories may include but are not limited to: 

(1) costs of property; (2) costs of utility work; (3) of environmental assessment 
and remediation; (4) cost of preliminary engineering and design; (5) cost of construction 
and construction management; and (6) any other local project costs. 

D. 	 will be for securing the and share the funding 
required for the development and construction of the local If the Local Government 
is due funds expenses incurred, these funds will be reimbursed to the 
Government on a cost 
The Local Government will be responsible for all non-federal or non-state participation 
costs associated with the including any overruns in excess of the approved local 
project budget unless otherwise provided in this agreement or approved otherwise in an 
amendment to this agreement. 

F. 	 Prior to the performance of any engineering review work by the the Local 
Government will to the amount in Attachment C. At a minimum, this 
amount shall equal the Local Government's funding share the estimated cost of 
preliminary engineering for Project. At least sixty (60) prior the date for 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 Page 2 of 11 Revised 01/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CSJ # 091 .....u·....-£.<7U 

District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: Hamilton Pool Road 

Hazard Elimination 
Highway Administration 

CFDA # 20.205 
Not Development 

receipt of the construction bids, Local Government shall remit remaining financial 
share for the estimated construction oversight and construction 

G. 	In the that the determines that additional funding by the Government is 
any time during the Project, the State will notify the Local Government in writing. 

Local shall make payment to State within thirty (30) days from receipt 
of the State's written notification. 

H. 	Whenever funds are by Local Government to the State under this agreement, the 
Local Government shall remit a or warrant payable to the "Texas Department 
of Transportation Trust Fund." The check or warrant shall be deposited by the State in an 
escrow account to managed by State. Funds in the escrow account may only be 
applied to the State Project. 

I. Upon completion of the Project, the will perform an audit of the Project costs. Any 
funds by Local Government, the State, or the Federal government will be promptly 
paid by the owing party. If, after final Project accounting, excess funds remain in the escrow 
account, those funds may applied by the State to the Local Government's contractual 
obligations the under another advance funding agreement with approval by 
appropriate personnel the Local Government. 

J. 	The State will pay interest on any funds provided by the Local Government. 
K. 	 If a waiver has granted, the will not charge the Local Government for the 

indirect the incurs on the local Project, unless this agreement is terminated 
the request of the Government prior to completion of the Project. 
If the Project approved for a "fixed or an "incremental payment" non
standard funding or payment arrangernent under 43 TAC §15.52, the budget in Attachment 
C will clearly the amount of the fixed price or the incremental payment schedule. 

M. 	If the Local government is an Economically Disadvantaged County and if 
approved adjustments to standard financing arrangement, this 
adjustments. 

N. 	The auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving from 
the State directly under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract. 
Acceptance of funds directly under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under 
this contract acts as acceptance authority of state auditor, under direction of 

legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those 
funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the 
auditor with access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the 
investigation or 

O. 	Payment under this contract beyond the of the current fiscal biennium is subject to 
availability of appropriated funds. If funds are not appropriated, this contract shall be 
terminated immediately with no liability to party. 

P. 	 The Local Government is authorized to submit requests for reimbursement by submitting 
the original of an itemized invoice in a and containing all required by the State 
no more frequently than monthly, no than ninety (90) after are 
incurred. If the Government submits invoices more ninety (90) after the 

are incurred, if funding is reduced as a result, the shall have no 
responsibility to reimburse Local Government for those 

AFA-AFA_LongGen Page 3 of 11 	 7/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CSJ # 0914-04-290 
#14-AUS 

Code Chart 64 # 
ProjectHamiiton Pool Road 

Hazard Elimination 
Highway Administration 

# 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Q. 	The will not contract for the construction the Project until the required 
funding has been made available by the Local Government in accordance with this 

Termination of this Agreement 

This agreement shall remain in effect until the project is completed and by 


A. The agreement is terminated in writing with the mutual consent of the 
B. 	 The agreement is terminated by one party of a in which case any cost 

incurred of the breach shall be paid by breaching party; 
The Local Government elects not to provide funding after the completion of preliminary 
engineering, specifications, and estimates and the Project does not proceed 
because of insufficient funds, in which case Local Government agrees to reimburse the 

for its actual incurred during the Project; or 
D. 	 The Project is inactive thirty-six (36) months or longer and no expenditures 

charged against federal funds, in which case the State may in its discretion terminate this 

Amendments 
Amendments to this 	 to changes in character the work, terms of the 
agreement, or responsibilities of the parties relating to the Project may enacted through a 
mutually agreed upon, written amendment. 

6. 	 Remedies 
This agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any agreement 
default, but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party to this 

and shall cumulative. 

Utilities 
The Local Government shall be responsible for adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility 
facilities in accordance with applicable State laws, regulations, rules, policies, and procedures, 
including any cost to the of a delay resulting from the Local Government's failure to 
ensure that utility facilities are adjusted, removed, or before scheduled beginning 
of construction. The Local Government will not be reimbursed with federal or state funds for 
the cost of required utility work. The Local Government must obtain advance approval for any 
variance from established procedures. Before a construction contract is let, Local 
Government shall provide, at the State's request, a certification stating that the Local 
Government has completed the adjustment of all utilities that must be adjusted before 
construction is completed. 

8. 	 Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
Development of a transportation project must comply with the National Environmental Policy 
Act and the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, which require environmental rl"";:a ..,,,.., 

of federal-aid projects. 
A. 	 State is responsible for the identification and assessment of any environmental 

problems associated with the development of a local project governed by this agreement. 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 Page 4 of 11 Revised 01/1 7/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CSJ # 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 # 
Project Hamilton Pool Road 

Elimination 
Highway Administration 

CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

B. The Local Government is responsible for the 	 of any environmental problem's 

mitigation and remediation. 


C. 	 The is responsible for providing any public meetings or public hearings required for 
development of the environmental assessment. Public hearings will not be held prior to the 
approval of project schematic. 

D, 	 The is responsible for the preparation of the NEPA documents required for the 
environmental clearance of this Project. 
Before the advertisement for bids, the State shall provide to the Local Government written 
documentation from appropriate regulatory agency or agencies that all environmental 
clearances have been obtained. 

9, 	 Compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards and ADA 
All parties to this agreement shall ensure that the plans for and the construction of all projects 
subject to this agreement are in compliance with the Accessibility Standards (TAS) 
issued by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, under the Architectural Barriers 
Act, Article 9102, Civil Statutes. TAS establishes minimum accessibility 

rOrY\ontc. to be with minimum accessibility requirements of with 
Disabilities Act 101-336) (ADA). 

10, 	Architectural and Engineering Services 
The State has responsibility for the performance architectural and engineering ",,,,,cu,,',,,,,", 

The engineering plans shall be developed in accordance with the applicable Standard 
Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets and Bridges and 
,;:,n;e,,.,.,,,, specifications and special provisions related to it. projects on the state highway 
system, the design shall, at a minimum conform to applicable manuals. projects not 
on the state highway system, the design shall, at a minimum, conform to applicable American 
Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials design standards. In procuring 
professional services, the parties to this agreement must comply with federal reqUirements 

in CFR 172 if the project is federally funded and with Government Code 
Subchapter A, in all cases. Professional contracts for federally funded projects must 

conform to federal reqUirements, specifically including the provision for participation by 
Disadvantaged Enterprises (DBEs), ADA, and environmental matters. 

11, 	Construction Responsibilities 
A. 	 The shall advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, and tabulate 

the bids, and award and administer the contract for construction of Project. 
Administration of the contract includes the responsibility for construction engineering and 
for of any change supplemental agreements, amendments, or additional 
work orders that may become necessary subsequent to the award of construction 
contract. In order to ensure federal funding eligibility, projects must be authorized by the 
State prior to advertising for construction. 

B. The State will use its approved contract letting 	 award procedures to let and award the 
construction contract. 

C. 	 Prior to their execution, the Local Government will given the opportunity to review 
contract change orders that will result in an increase in cost to the Local Government. 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 Page 5 of 11 Revised 01/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



# 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project Hamilton Pool Road 

Hazard Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

D. 	Upon completion of the the party constructing the Project will issue and sign a 
"Notification of Completion" acknowledging the Project's construction completion. 
For federally funded contracts, the parties to agreement will comply with 
construction requirements cited in 23 Part 635 with requirements cited in 23 CFR 
Part 633, and shall the version of "FHWA-1 in contract bidding 
documents. If account work will be performed, a finding of effectiveness shall 
made in compliance with CFR Subpart B. 

12. Project Maintenance 
Local Government shall be responsible for of locally owned roads after 

completion the work and State shall responsible for maintenance of state highway 
system after completion of the work if the work was on the highway system, 
otherwise provided for in existing maintenance agreements with the Local Government. 

13. Right of Way and Real Property 
State is responsible for provision and acquisition of any right way or real 

property. 

14. Notices 
All notices to party shall personally or by certified or U mail, postage 
prepaid, addressed to that party at the following address: 

State: 

Judge Services 

County Transportation 

1 125 

All notices be deemed given on the delivered in person or deposited in 
unless otherwise provided by this agreement. Either party may change above by 

notices shall 
written of the change to the other party. party may request in writing that 

delivered personally or by certified U mail, and that request shall carried 
out by other party. 

legal Construction 
If one or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall for any reason held 
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability 
shall not affect other provisions and this shall construed as if it did not 
contain invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision. 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 6 of 11 Revised 01/17/2014 

1 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



# 091 ....-,,·...-.<:.<7u 

District # 14 
Code Chart 64 # 
ProjectHamilton Pool Road 

Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 

# 
Not Research and Development 

16. 	Responsibilities of the Parties 
The and Local Government that neither party is an agent, servant, or 
employee of other party and each party agrees it is responsible for its individual and 
deeds as well as the and of contractors, representatives, and 

17. 	Ownership of Documents 
Upon completion or termination of this agreement, all documents prepared by the shall 
remain property the All data prepared under this agreement shall be 
available to the State without restriction or limitation on their further use. All documents 
produced or approved or otherwise created by Local Government shall be transmitted to 

State in form of photocopy reproduction on a monthly basis as required by the State. 
The originals shall remain property of the Local Government. At request of the State, 
the Government shall submit any information required by the State in the format directed 
by the 

18. 	Compliance with Laws 
parties shall comply with all state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and 

regulations, and orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in 
any manner affecting the performance of this agreement. When required, Local 
Government shall furnish the with satisfactory proof of this compliance. 

19. Sole Agreement 
This agreement constitutes the sole only agreement between the parties and supersedes 
any prior understandings or written or oral agreements respecting the agreement's subject 
matter. 

20. 	 Principles 
In order to be reimbursed with federal funds, parties shall comply with the Principles 
established in OMB Circular A-87 that that all costs are allowable, 
reasonable, and allocable the Project. 

21. 	Procurement and Property Management Standards 
parties shall adhere to the procurement standards established in Title 49 §18.36 and 

with the property management standard established in 49 CFR 8.32. 

Inspection of Books and Records 
parties to agreement maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, 
other documentation relating costs incurred under this agreement and shall make such 

materials available to State, the Local Government, if federally funded, the 
Highway Administration (FHWA), and the U Office of the Inspector General, or their duly 
authorized representatives for review and inspection at its during contract period and 
for four (4) years from the date of completion of work defined under this contract or until any 
impending litigation, or claims are resolved. Additionally, the the Government, 

the FHWA and their duly authorized 	 shall have access to all the 

AFA-AFA _LongGen 	 Page 7 of 11 1-.'<:>1,"""'1"101/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



# 091 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
ProjectHamilton Pool Road 

Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

governmental records that are directly applicable to this agreement for the purpose of making 
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 

23. Civil Rights Compliance 
The Local Government shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of 
Transportation as they relate to non-discrimination CFR Part and 23 Part 200), 
and Order 11246 titled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by Executive 
Order 11375 supplemented in the Department of Labor Regulations (41 CFR 60). 

24. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program Requirements 
A. parties shall comply with the Disadvantaged Program 

requirements established in 49 Part 26. 
Local Government shall adopt, in its totality, the State's federally approved 

program. 
C. The Local Government shall set an appropriate DBE goal consistent with the DBE 

guidelines and in consideration of the local market, project and nature of the goods or 
services to acquired. The Local Government shall have final decision-making authority 
regarding the DBE goal and shall be responsible for documenting its actions. 

D. 	 Local shall follow all other parts of the DBE program referenced in 
TxDOT Form 2395, Memorandum of Understanding Regarding the Adoption of the 
Department of Transportation's Federally-Approved Disadvantaged Business 
Entity, and attachments found at web 

Local Government shall not discriminate on the basis of color, national origin, or 
sex in the award and performance of any . Department of Transportation (DOT)
assisted contract or in the administration of its program or the requirements of 49 CFR 
Part The Local Government shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 

Part 26 to ensure non-discrimination in award and administration of DOT-assisted 
contracts. State's program, as required by 49 Part 26 and as approved by 
DOT, is incorporated by in this agreement. Implementation of this program is a 
legal obligation and failure to carry out terms shall be treated as a violation of this 
agreement. Upon notification to the Local Government failure to carry out its 
approved program, the State may impose sanctions as provided for under 
and may, in appropriate cases, the matter for enforcement under 18 U 

Program Fraud Civil Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C.3801 seq.). 
Each contract Local Government signs with a contractor (and each subcontract the 
prime contractor signs with a sub-contractor) must include the following assurance: 
contractor, sub-recipient, or sub-contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, c%r, 
national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out 
applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-
assisted contracts. by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material 
breach this agreement, which may result in the termination of this agreement or such 
other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate. 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 Page 8 11 Revised 01/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CSJ # 4-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 

Chart # 50227 
Project: Hamilton Pool 

Hazard Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

25. 	Debarment Certifications 
The parties are prohibited from making any award at tier to party that is debarred or 
suspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance 
Programs under Order 12549, "Debarment and Suspension." By executing this 

the Local Government that it and its principals are not currently debarred, 
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance 
Programs under Executive Order 12549 and further certifies that it will not do business with 
any party, to include principals, that is currently debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded 
from or ineligible participation in Assistance Programs under Executive Order 
12549. parties to this contract shall require party to a subcontract or purchase order 
awarded under this contract to certify its eligibility to receive funds 
requested by the State, to furnish a copy of the certification. 

lobbying Certification 
In executing this agreement, signatory to the best of that signatory's knowledge 
and belief, that: 
A. 	No appropriated funds have paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the parties 

any person for influencing or attempting to influence an or employee of any 
TOt"lOr<:l agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee or an 
employee of a Member Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal 
contract, the making of any federal grant, the making any federal loan, the entering into 
of any cooperative agreement, and extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or 
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

B. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds 	 been paid or will be paid to any 
for influencing or attempting to influence an or employee of any agency, a 

of Congress, an officer or employee Congress, or an employee a Member of 
Congress in connection with federal contracts, grants, or cooperative 
the signatory for Local Government shall complete and submit Federal Standard 
Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

C. 	 parties shall require that language of this certification shall be included in award 
documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts 
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and all sub-recipients shall certify 

........".1"'.... accordingly. Submission of certification is a prerequisite for making or 
entering into this transaction imposed by 31 .C. §1 Any person who fails to file 

required certification shall subject to a civil penalty of not less than 0,000 and not 
more than $100,000 for such failure. 

27. 	Insurance 
If agreement authorizes Local Government or contractor to perform any work on 

right of way, before beginning work the entity performing work shall provide the State 
with a fully executed copy of the Form 1 Certificate of Insurance verifying 

CTOI' ....."'" of coverage in the amounts types on the Certificate of Insurance 
persons entities working on State right of way. This shall be until 
work on the State right of way is complete. If coverage is not maintained, all work on 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 Page 9 11 Revised 01/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



of way shall cease immediately, the may recover damages and all costs of 
completing the work. 

28. Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Requirements 
Any recipient of funds under to comply with Federal Funding 
Accountability Transparency Act (FFATA) and implementing regulations 2 CFR Part 
170, including Appendix This agreement is to the following award 

and 
~~~~==~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

B. 	The Local Government agrees that it 
1. 	 Obtain and to the a Central Contracting (CCR) number (Federal 

Acquisition Regulation, Part 4, Sub-part 1100) if this provides more than 
$25,000 in Federal funding. The CCR number be obtained by visiting the CCR 
website whose address 
Obtain and provide to the a Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number, a 
unique nine-character number that allows government to track distribution 

federal money. DUNS may be requested free of charge all businesses and 
onltnu,.c required to do so by visiting the & (D&B) on-line registration 

website ~~~=:...:..=,.,==~'-'-'-'=:::::;..:.,:.;:.!., 

Report the total compensation and names of its top (5) the if: 

i. 	 More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, 

those revenues are than $25,000,000; and 
ii. 	The compensation information is not already available through reporting to the 

Securities and Exchange Commission. 

29. Single Audit 
A. The parties 	 comply with requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, P.L. 98-502, 

ensuring that single audit report includes the coverage stipulated in OMB Circular 
133. 
If threshold expenditures $750,000 or more are during Local Government's fiscal 

Local Government must a Single Audit Report and Management Letter (if 
applicable) to TxDOT's Audit Office, 1 E. 11 th Street, Austin, 78701 or contact 
TxDOT's Audit Office 

If expenditures are less than $750,000 during the Government's fiscal the Local 
Government must submit a statement to TxDOT's Audit Office as follows: "We not meet 

$750,000 expenditure threshold and are required to a single audit 
performed FY " 

D. 	 For each year the project remains open for federal funding expenditures, Local 
Government will be responsible filing a report or statement as described above. 
required annual filing shall extend throughout the the agreement, unless otherwise 
amended or the formally out no charges have been incurred 
within the current 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 	 10 11 01/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



# 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 

Chart 64 # 
Project Hamilton Pool Road 

Hazard Elimination 
l='""rI""r~1 Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not and Development 

30. Signatory Warranty 
signatory warrants that signatory has authority to this agreement 

on behalf of the entity represented. 

THIS AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED by the State and the Local Government in duplicate. 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

Signature 

Typed or Printed Name 

Title 

Date 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

Carol Rawson 
Director of Traffic Operations Division 

Department of Transportation 

AFA-AFA_LongGen 11 of 11 ...."H'.can 01/17/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CSJ # 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 

Chart # 
Project: Hamilton 

Hazard Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA# 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT A 
RESOLUTION OR ORDINANCE 

1 of 1 Attachment A 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



RESOLUTION TO INTO ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 

WITH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 


FOR CENTERLINE TEXTURING OF HAMILTON POOL ROAD 


WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Transportation Code Section 222.052, Travis 
County is authorized to contribute to spent by the Texas Transportation 
Commission (the "Commission") in the development and construction of the public roads 
and state highway system within the County, and the Commission may accept such a 
contribution; 

WHEREAS, on March 27,201 the Commission Minute Order 113885 to 
authorize funding for projects in 2014 Unified Transportation Program, including a 
project for the design and construction of texturing for safety purposes on 
Hamilton Pool Road (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court finds that the Project will 
provide increased safety for persons using Hamilton Pool Road I facilitate the movement of 
people, goods, and in Travis County, and benefit the residents of Travis County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby authorizes 
the County Judge to an Advance Funding Agreement with the 
Department of Transportation (,TxDOT") under which, among things: 

1. 	 Travis County will required to contribute 1 0% of all pre-construction 
costs for the Project (which percentage amount is estimated to be $1,097 
and is due upon the County's execution of the Advance Funding 
Agreement); 

2. 	 Travis County will to contribute 10% of the construction 
for project (which percentage amount is estimated to be $7,297 and is 

at 60 days before TxDOT's for receipt of construction bids 
for the and 

rcclnnn3. 	 Travis County will be for 100% of any cost overruns for the 
Project. 

The County Commissioners Court further directs that this resolution be included 
as Attachment A to the Advance Funding Agreement with TxDOT. 

Resolution to Enter into AFA with TxDOT for Hamilton Pool Road Centerline Texturing 313738 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



SO ORDERED ON THIS ____ DAY OF _____, 2014. 

By: 
Samuel 1. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
Precinct 1 2 

Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner Margaret G6mez, Commissioner 
Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

Resolution to Enter into AFA with TxDOT for Hamilton Pool Road Centerline Texturing 313738 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CSJ # 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
ProjectHamilton Pool Road 

Hazard Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT B 
LOCATION MAP SHOWING PROJECT 

, 
u,keway 

The Hills 

Iii I s..~IOf 

,,'....Poa' ...~ 8<eC....., ... c..to> IE.·.. 

Project Umlh .!1I Lost Cr."k 101. 
Loop 

Barton Cr .... k ~ 
I 

J 
! 

~ 

\. 
~ '-~, 

"I,..

;;" 

~-d' 
011 

Dripping .. 
Springs 

io. 

\ 
(~ 

I 
'

I 

AFA-AFA_LongGen Page 1 of 1 Attachment B 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



CSJ # 0914-04-290 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
ProjectHamilton Pool Road 

Hazard Elimination 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT C 
PROJECT BUDGET 

[INSERT A PROJECT BUDGET AND DESCRIPTION] 

Construction costs will be allocated based on 90% Federal funding and 10% Local Government 
funding until the federal funding reaches the maximum obligated amount. The local government will 
then be responsible for 100% of the costs. 

Total Federal State 
Description Estimated Participation Participation 

Cost % Cost % Cost 

Preliminary Engineering (By State): $9,967 90% $8,970 0% $0 

Direct 
State Environmental (30%) $299 90% $269 0% $0 

Costs= 
$997 

Engineering (70%) $698 90% $628 0% $0 

Preliminary Engineering Subtotal $10,964 $9,867 $0 I 

Construction (By State): $66,444 90% $59,800 0% $0 

Construction Direct State Costs $3,322 90% $2,990 0% $0 

Indirect State Costs (4 .83%) $3,209 90% $2,888 0% $0 
I I 

Construction Subtotal $72,975 $65,678 $0 

TOTAL $83,939 $75,545 $0 

Local 
Participation 

% Cost 

10% $997 

10% $30 

10% $70 

$1,097 

10% $6,644 

10% $332 

10% $321 

$7,297 

$8,394 

Initial payment by the Local Government to the State: $1,097 
Payment by the Local Government to the State before construction: $7,297 
Estimate total payment by the Local Government to the State: $8,394 
This is an estimate. The final amount of Local Government participation will be based on actual 
costs. 

AFA-AFA_LongGen Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 20Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 21Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 22Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 23Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 25Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 26Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 27Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Zoned Parking: Frequently Asked Questions 

On March 18th, 2014, the Commissioners Court voted in favor of expanding zoned parking to all facilities 
in the Travis County Central Campus.  

Employees who currently have assigned parking in the Central Campus will transition to zoned access 
within the same garage or parking lot. These employees will receive a hangtag for general zone access to 
their garage or lot.  

Waitlisted employees will slowly be allocated where additional space is available, as close to their place 
of work as possible.  

Why is parking changing? 

County parking infrastructure is underutilized. The San Antonio and Granger Parking Garages, for 
example, are on average 30% to 35% vacant, respectively, based on multiple months of counts 
throughout the day. In fact, there are on average 400 vacant spaces in the county’s central business 
district parking garages and lots. 

At the same time, there is a waitlist of county employees to receive parking. Currently, there are 320 
individuals waiting for parking access. Many of these individuals are forced to spend upwards of $150 
per month to purchase parking privately. This is particularly unfortunate given that audits verify that 
Travis County has space to accommodate them.  

How does zoned parking accommodate more people? 

Employees work different schedules. In addition to working different hours, they take different sick 
days, vacation days, work-from-home days, lunch breaks, and have different off-site meetings. Many 
employees do not drive every day, opting to sometimes carpool, take transit, or get dropped off. As a 
result, assigned parking leaves many spaces vacant. Based on both studies and experience, we are 
certain that 20% to 40% more individuals can be accommodated through zoned parking.  

How will this be implemented? 

Employees will continue to park in the same garage or parking lot as they do today. The Parking 
Administrator will issue the employee a parking hangtag for that specific garage or lot, which the 
employee will display in their vehicle.  

In the beginning, only a few additional employees will be allocated parking. The Parking Administrator 
has been benchmarking utilization rates multiple times per day for parking garages and lots and will 
continue to do so as additional employees are allocated parking. Any additional parking allocations will 
be done gradually to ensure capacity is always available so that employees are always able to find a 
parking space in their assigned garage or lot. 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



When is this happening? 

The start date planned for October 1st. Hangtags will be issued to employees in September. 

What if I forget my new hangtag? 

If you forget your hangtag, change your vehicle, use a rental vehicle, or other issues arise, contact the 
Parking Administrator.   

How will compliance be ensured? 

Facilities Management will monitor lots and garages every day to ensure compliance, looking for 
hangtags that indicate permission to park in a specific location, and cross-referencing with license plate 
data in questionable cases. If a vehicle does not have a hangtag, the Parking Administrator will 
investigate the situation.  

Will the Granger or San Antonio Garages be getting access control gates? 

Funding is available for access improvements, but these will not be added for initial implementation. 

I feel like I will waste a lot of time searching for parking. 

County experience with zoned parking in 700 Lavaca has proven that most employees park in the same 
space or adjacent spaces every day that they drive, regardless of arrival time. Satisfaction with the 700 
Lavaca Garage has been universally positive.  

Will anybody still have an assigned space? 

No. All parking will be reorganized into three zones: an elected official zone, a business zone, and an 
employee zone.  

I still have other questions. Who do I contact? 

Please send your questions to parking@co.travis.tx.us and staff will respond promptly. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:parking@co.travis.tx.us


 1 
 

Chapter 11.  Parking1 

Contents 
11.001 Purpose 1 
11.002 Definitions 1 
11.003 Administration of this Policy 3 
11.004 Control of County Parking Facilities 4 
11.005 Additional Parking Facilities 4 
11.006 Parking Access Restrictions 5 
11.007 Allocation of Parking 5 
11.008 Transfers between County Parking Facilities 6 
11.009 Complaints; Access Issues 7 

11.001 Purpose 

(a) The purpose of this Chapter 11 is to: 
(1) codify the policy and associated procedures that Travis County uses to 

allocate limited parking resources; 
(2) implement and enforce such policy and procedures in an efficient, 

transparent and effective manner; and 
(3) provide parking facilities or arrangements for Travis County employees 

in a consistent, rational and equitable manner. 

(b) The scope of this policy is limited to County Parking Facilities located in the 
CBD. 

(c) This Chapter 11 will also be known as the “Parking Policy.” 

11.002 Definitions 

In this chapter: 

(1) “Business Zone” means an area in a County Parking Facility set aside 
for the following users, subject to the Parking Administrator’s 
instructions and approval:  
(A) Contractors: Individuals under contract with the County.  
(B) Non-CBD County Employees: County employees whose 

primary place of work is outside of the CBD and who are on 
official business.  

(C) County-Owned Vehicles.  
(D) Others, including members of the Public.   

(2) “Carpool” means a group of two or more County employees riding in 
the same vehicle to their workplace at least three out of five County 
work days a week. 

                                  
1 Chapter 11 was replaced by Travis County Commissioners Court on August #, 2014, Item ###. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 2 
 

(3) “Central Business District” (“CBD”) means the downtown section of the 
City of Austin with boundaries of 3rd Street to the South, Martin Luther 
King Blvd. to the North, Congress Avenue  to the East, Lamar Blvd to 
the West (including adjoining County owned tracts). 

(4) “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners 
Court. 

(5) “County” means Travis County. 
(6) “County Executive” means the director, or equivalent, of the following 

County departments or offices whose primary location, on the date of 
adoption of this policy, is within the downtown central campus: 
Planning and Budget, Transportation and Natural Resources, Justice 
and Public Safety. This term will be extended to include any County 
Executive whose department or office relocates to the downtown 
central campus from another location in the County. 

(7) “County-Owned Vehicles” means those vehicles owned by the County 
or privately-owned vehicles covered by the County’s risk pool. 

(8) “County Parking Facilities” means the complete inventory of parking 
facilities located in the CBD. 

(9) “Elected and Appointed Officials” means County Executives and the 
individuals holding the following offices so long as the primary location 
of the office is within the downtown central campus: Auditor, 
Commissioner, Constable, County Attorney, County Judge, District 
Attorney, District Clerk, Judge (elected, associate, visiting), Justice of 
the Peace, Purchasing Agent, Treasurer, Director of Community 
Supervision and Corrections Division. 

(10) “Elected and Appointed Officials Zone” means a zone in a County 
Parking Facility set aside for Elected and Appointed Officials. The 
Elected and Appointed Officials Zone may be expanded or contracted, 
at the discretion of the Parking Administrator, to accommodate 
changes in usage of County Parking Facilities by Elected and 
Appointed Officials. 

(11) “General Zone” means an area set aside in a County Parking Facility 
for County employees other than Elected and Appointed Officials or 
Business Zone users. 

(12) “Parking Administrator” means the individual having the responsibilities 
described in 11.003(b). 

(13) “Specified Position” means:  
(A) the position held by the highest-ranked assistant to each 

Elected and Appointed Official;  
(B) the directors of the Domestic Relations and Intergovernmental 

Relations departments;  

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 3 
 

(C) either a Judge’s Court Reporter or a Judge’s Bailiff/Court 
Operations Officer (but not both); and  

(D) ad litem positions. 
(14) “Transfer Request List” means the list of County employees who have 

requested a transfer from one County Parking Facility to another. 
(15) “Waitlist” means the list of County employees who do not yet have 

access to a County Parking Facility. 
(16) “Waitlist Number” means the serial number assigned to a County 

employee on the Waitlist. 

11.003 Administration of this Policy 

(a) The County Executive responsible for County Parking Facilities is authorized 
to delegate the responsibilities and duties assigned to him or her in this 
Parking Policy to the Parking Administrator, including designees in his or her 
absence. 

(b) The Parking Administrator will manage the allocation of parking in County 
Parking Facilities according to this Parking Policy and perform the other 
duties assigned to him or her in this Parking Policy, including: 
(1) maximizing use of zones; 
(2) maintaining the Waitlist; 
(3) maintaining the Transfer Request List; 
(4) monitoring and enforcing allocation of parking; and 
(5) providing process transparency by making this Parking Policy, the 

Parking Facility Inventory, and the Waitlist available on the County 
Intranet. 

(c) It will be the responsibility of the Human Resources Management Department 
to:  
(1) inform new County employees of this Parking Policy; and 
(2) advise the Parking Administrator of when a County employee 

terminates employment with the County or transfers to another 
department or office, within 30 days of termination or transfer. 

(d) It will be the responsibility of all County departments to provide to the 
Auditor’s Office a report of the department’s employee transfers, new hires, 
and terminations. 

(e) The Auditor’s Office will provide to the Parking Administrator, on request, all 
departmental reports of employee transfers, new hires, and terminations so 
that the Waitlist may be updated. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 4 
 

11.004 Control of County Parking Facilities 

(a) Inventory.  The Parking Administrator will update the County Parking Facilities 
on a regular basis. 

(b) Striping and Signage.  The Parking Administrator will coordinate striping and 
signage of County Parking Facilities with the Director of Facilities 
Management. This responsibility will include painting and/or installation of 
appropriate signage on all spaces located within the County Parking 
Facilities. The Parking Administrator will arrange for signage that meets 
Texas statutory requirements that will allow for enforcement. 

(c) ADA Parking.  The Parking Administrator will provide ADA-accessible parking 
spaces, in number and standards, that meet or exceed federal, state, and 
local legal requirements. 

(d) Enforcement.  The Parking Administrator will enforce this Parking Policy 
based on regular monitoring of County Parking Facilities.  If an employee 
finds an unauthorized parked vehicle, the employee may contact the Parking 
Administrator, who will take appropriate action to resolve the situation, 
including, contacting employees parking in incorrect zones, by placing 
warning tickets on vehicles that are parked in a County Parking Facility 
without proper authorization, towing and impoundment at the vehicle owner’s 
expense. 

(e) Penalties.  Misrepresentation by a County employee regarding the 
employee’s eligibility to receive parking access out of Waitlist serial order as 
provided in 11.007(c), or failure to inform the Parking Administrator 
immediately upon expiration of the circumstances forming the basis for the 
exception, will result in the following penalties: 
(1) For the first infraction, the employee will be reported, in writing, to his 

or her immediate supervisor, with a copy delivered to the employee’s 
Elected or Appointed Official (or equivalent).  

(2) For the second infraction, the employee will be reported in the manner 
described in 11.004(e)(1), and banned from parking in a County 
Parking Facility for one year. 

(3) For the third infraction, the employee will be reported in the manner 
described in 11.004(e)(1) and banned from parking in a County 
Parking Facility indefinitely. 

(4) Cumulative Remedies. Actions available in response to violations of 
this Parking Policy as described in this section are cumulative. 

11.005 Additional Parking Facilities 

(a) Acquisition of Additional Properties. Within ten (10) business days of the 
closing of a real estate transaction in which the County acquires title to real 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 5 
 

property in the CBD that includes an additional parking facility, the additional 
facility will be added to the inventory of County Parking Facilities.   

(b) Leased Parking Facilities 
(1) Within ten (10) business days of the conclusion of a lease or license 

transaction in which the County acquires the right to use additional 
parking spaces in facilities owned by third parties, the additional facility 
will be added to the inventory of County Parking Facilities. 

(2) In the event a lease or license to use parking spaces in a third-party 
facility is terminated, the Parking Administrator will notify all employees 
who use that facility.  Reallocation of parking spaces for affected 
employees will proceed in accordance with 11.007. 

11.006 Parking Access Restrictions 

(a) Contracts.  Parking access may not be allocated to vendors by contract 
unless this Parking Policy is amended. Vendors will be provided access to 
parking in the Business Zone, if available, on a first-come, first-served basis. 

(b) Transfers.  Parking allocated to a County employee is for the sole use of the 
employee and may not be transferred. 

11.007 Allocation of Parking 

(a) Parking Database.  The parking database will include information necessary 
for the Parking Administrator to effectively manage the parking allocation 
system, including the Waitlist, if any. 

(b) Allocation Procedures.  The Parking Administrator will assign employees 
allocated parking on the date of this Policy's adoption to the appropriate zone 
and inform the employee of the assignment. Parking access will be allocated 
to County employees in Waitlist Number order based on hire date, except as 
provided in 11.007(c). The Parking Administrator may allocate after-hour 
parking access to accommodate County employees who work during non-
business hours (6 pm – 7 am).  
(1) Waitlist Number. Each employee on the Waitlist will be given a Waitlist 

Number. 
(2) The date of hire of the employee will serve as the effective date of that 

employee’s entry onto the Waitlist. 
(3) In the event multiple employees are hired on a given date, the names 

of the employees will be entered on the Waitlist in order of employee 
number (from lowest to highest), as designated by the Travis County 
Auditor’s Office. 

(4) When an employee is allocated parking, that employee’s name will be 
removed from the Waitlist and the next employee on the Waitlist will 
move up. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 6 
 

(5) Upon termination/expiration of a parking lease or license in third-party 
facilities in which an employee has been allocated parking, the Parking 
Administrator will place the names of affected employees back on the 
Waitlist, in the order described above (hire date, then employee 
number). 

(c) Exceptions to Allocation Procedures. The Parking Administrator will allocate 
parking in order as listed on the Waitlist, with only the following exceptions, in 
order of priority: 
(1) Carpool.  An allocation may be made out of Waitlist serial order to 

accommodate a Carpool. 
(A) Documentation of members of the Carpool must be presented 

to the Parking Administrator as a precondition to receiving a 
Carpool allocation.  

(B) The Parking Administrator will, from time to time, verify that 
each Carpool allocation is still being used by a Carpool of two 
(2) or more County employees.  The Carpool allocation will be 
revoked if the Carpool ceases to exist and access will be 
reallocated to the employee listed next in order on the Waitlist. 

(C) When one member of a 2-person Carpool receives parking 
access under 11.007(b), the remaining member of the Carpool 
will have ten (10) days to replace that member with another 
County employee; if no replacement is found within the time 
required, the Carpool access will be reallocated. 

(2) Move to or from Specified Position.  An allocation may be made out of 
Waitlist serial order to accommodate an employee who moves into a 
Specified Position. Allocation of access for Specified Positions will 
supersede the Waitlist and Transfer List. An employee who moves 
from a Specified Position will be placed on the Waitlist in the order 
specified in 11.007(b). 

11.008 Transfers between County Parking Facilities 

(a) Transfer Requests.  The Parking Administrator will default an employee’s 
County Parking Facility preference or transfer request to the County Parking 
Facility that is located closest to the employee’s workplace and has available 
parking access.  

(b) An employee may change his/her location preference by submitting a written 
request to the Parking Administrator. 

(c) The transfer list for each County Parking Facility will be sorted in the same 
order described in 11.007(b). Waiting times for County Parking Facilities will 
vary, depending on the total number of parking spaces in the facility and the 
facility’s utilization rate. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 7 
 

(d) When an employee accepts a transfer and receives a new parking permit, the 
employee must return the previously-issued permit within ten (10) business 
days or pay a permit replacement fee. 

11.009 Complaints; Access Issues 

(a) Written Complaint.  When an employee believes that the Parking 
Administrator has erred in the allocation of parking access according to this 
Parking Policy, or has otherwise failed to manage the County Parking 
Facilities and/or to enforce this Parking Policy in a prompt, fair and conclusive 
manner, the employee may present the complaint in writing to the County 
Executive responsible for County Parking Facilities. The County Executive 
may affirm or modify the Parking Administrator’s action, or refer the matter to 
the Commissioners Court. 

(b) Access Issues.  If an employee is unable to find an available space in the 
County Parking Facility in which the employee has been allocated access, the 
employee will report the access issue to the Parking Administrator. The 
Parking Administrator will document the incident and provide to the employee 
an Affidavit containing the facts reported, which the employee must sign and 
return to the Parking Administrator promptly.  If the employee is required to 
pay for parking as a result of the access issue, and requests a refund, the 
employee must submit the receipt showing the amount paid to the Parking 
Administrator, who will forward the Affidavit and receipt to the County Auditor 
for payment. 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



San Antonio Garage
380 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Granger Garage
390 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Front Courthouse Lot
20 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone

Under Annex
19 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone

USB Lot
128 Spaces
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Lavaca Garage
712 Spaces
Elected O�cal Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Rusk Lot
92 Spaces
General Access Zone

EOB Garage
121 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Travis  County
Central Campus
Parking Map

Elected O�cial Zone: 
Zone for Elected and Appointed
O�cials

General Access Zone:
Zone for County Employees

Business Zone:
Zone for Fleet Vehicles, Contractors,
and Approved Individuals Conducting
O�cial Business with Travis County

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

 

700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1580 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
 
 

MEMORANDUM         August 5, 2014 
        
SUBJECT: Projected fiscal impact for FY15 Commute Options Benefit Program 
 
Based on the January 2014 Transportation Survey which received over 1,500 employee responses 
(approximately 38% response rate), and data from the Transit Pass Program, we estimate 14% of 
downtown employees would likely participate in the Commute Options Benefit Program, which will 
provide cash in-lieu of parking access. According to survey results, roughly 9% of downtown employees 
ride transit 3 or more days per week to work. An additional 4% are dropped off, vanpool, bike, or walk 
at least 3 days per week. It thus makes sense that about 14% responded that they would be interested in 
the Commute Options Benefit Program, as they already commute to work more than half the time by 
means other than driving alone to work.  
 
An additional 14% of respondents indicated that they would be interested in the Commute Options 
Benefit Program if they could pay to park on days they needed to drive. While this question did not 
address price elasticity of willingness to pay on certain days, we can assume that only a small portion of 
these respondents would be interested in participating if no changes are made to current day parking 
rates or the city’s parking meter policy. There is no current proposal to change day parking rates in the 
700 Lavaca Garage and there is no current proposal to permit daily parking in other downtown county-
owned lots and garages. It is therefore unlikely that many of these respondents will in fact participate 
without policy changes.  
 
For the reasons mentioned above, we expect between 13% and 18% participation from Travis County 
employees working in the downtown area. There are approximately 2,100 Travis County employees in 
the Central Campus, including Palm Square and the Medical Examiner’s Office. The range of 
participation is thus expected to be between 273 and 378 employees.  
 
Research performed by the County Auditor and Planning and Budget Office indicate a financial impact 
to the County of $121.52 per participant (based on average salary) based on the Fiscal Year 2014 Budget 
Rules: 
 

FICA OASDI $0.06 $100.00 $6.20 
FICA Medicare $0.01 $100.00 $1.45 

Retirement $0.14 $100.00 $13.67 
Worker’s Comp 

(clerical) $0.00 $100.00 $0.20 

Supplement     $100.00 
      $121.52 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Planning and Budget would need to budget $122 per month per participant, or $1,464 per participant 
annually.  
 
We project the fiscal impact of this program to be between $33,000 and $46,000 per month until there 
is a surplus of parking spaces that can be allocated for private lease at market rates to recover program 
costs.  
 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 1 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:           Travis County Commissioners Court 
From:      Parking Committee Members 
Date:       August 14, 2014 
Subject:  Committee Assessment of Alternative B Proposal 
 
 
Alternative B: Not Recommended. 

Alternative B poses several problems that are addressed below. These problems include impracticality of 
implementation and administration as well as the undermining of the core purpose of the universal 
zoned parking mandate approved on March 18th, 2014. 

A) Reduction in Efficiency and Fewer Spaces available. The reduction in spaces available for would 
severely limit the range of parking spaces available to each employee. This limitation would result in 
many additional accommodation issues for the Parking Administrator.  
 
While zoned parking provides between 20% and 40% greater parking capacity than assigned parking, 
efficiency increases for larger zones and decreases for smaller zones. No fewer than five additional 
parking zones would need to be created to implement Alternative B.  
 
Alternative B also requires a maximum assignment of no more than 10% over a 1-to-1 assignment 
system, well below best practices and well below what audits have determined feasible. Language 
that includes these specific requirements removes the Parking Administrator’s authority to 
reallocate spaces based on demand as determined by audits and results in significant under-
utilization. There is also no basis for a different ratio of hangtags-per-parking-space for Loyalty Zone 
employees vis-à-vis other employees, since vacancy rates for employees qualifying for the Loyalty 
Zone average 33% vacancy, the exact same percentage utilization as for all other employees.  
 
As a result of these issues, the Loyalty Zone concept would reduce the number of County employees 
who could be provided parking by over 100, severely limiting the ability to eliminate the waitlist. 

 
B) Special Needs Clause not required. The Parking Administrator is already empowered to transfer an 

employee to a different facility upon their request as indicated in 11.008. There is no need for 
additional language to that effect. Further, assignment to a specific space is not required for any 
special need and does not conform to universal zoned parking. It is recommended that employees 
with special requests follow this process.  

C) Implementation Issues. The Loyalty Zone concept would affect 51% of current employees in the 
Central Campus, excluding 700 Lavaca (breakdown available below in Chart 1). Accommodation 
would require no fewer than 5 additional zones beyond those in the Committee’s recommended 
policy. Each additional zone reduces overall system efficiency because it reduces the flexibility 
needed to accommodate a larger number of additional employees and effectively alleviate the 
waitlist.  

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 2 

 
Additional zones also increase the complexity of the work performed by the Parking Administrator, 
who would then be responsible for ensuring compliance. This could result in additional staffing 
needs in the future at the County’s expense.  

 
Chart 1. Parking Spaces by Date of Assignment 
 

Parking Facility 
Assigned Before 2011 Assigned After Aug 2011 Other* 

  
% Allocated prior 
to 2011 Spaces Individuals Spaces Individuals 

San Antonio Garage 193 182 133 133 54 58% 
Granger Garage 96 91 264 264 31 26% 
USB Lot 60 60 32 32 42 65% 
10th and 
Guadalupe Lot 34 34 34 34 0 50% 
11th and San 
Antonio 45 45 1 1 0 98% 
812 San Antonio** 24 13 29 29 12 45% 
910 Lavaca 6 6 17 17 1 26% 
Front Courthouse 
Lot 16 16 0 0 6 100% 
EOB*** 88 88 3 3 29 97% 

 
*Includes fleet, unfilled spaces, and other designations (ie. handicap, visitor). Omitted from calculations 
** This is a leased garage that will no longer be available to County employees by the end of 2014. 
*** Based on hire date (recent moves in/out of the EOB complicate assignment date calculation) 
 
Alternative B also requires that the Loyalty Zone be located “near the spaces to which the majority of 
the Grandfathered County Employees in that parking garage or lot were assigned.” This is not possible to 
implement because in all cases, for all garages and lots, affected employees are scattered throughout 
their facility. 
 
Lastly, Alternative B includes language related to initial implementation of the policy. Implementation 
language has intentionally been omitted from the Parking Policy to make it easier for employees to 
understand and easier for the Parking Administrator to administer. The Committee will return with an 
implementation plan for Commissioners Court approval following approval of the policy.  
 
D)  Equity Issues. Creation of a Loyalty Zone would require many employees to relocate to a different 

area of their garage or parking lot based on parking assignment date, or more accurately, conformity 
to arbitrary date requirements. In small lots, such as Rusk, the Loyalty Zone addition would result in 
de facto 1-to-1 assignments for certain employees while in other areas it would not.  Further, as 
previously mentioned in Paragraph A, it would hinder the reduction of the parking waitlist.  

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 28Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO REAPPOINT 
RICHARD HOPKINS T0 THE AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL 
CARE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR A TERM TO EXPIRE ON 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016.   
 
 
SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION:  The term 
of one of the three Travis County appointees to the Austin Travis County 
Integral Care Board of Trustees expires on September 30, 2014. The 
appointee is eligible for reappointment under the Court’s appointments 
process. IGR recommends that the Court reappoint him for a term to expire 
on September 30, 2016.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: That the Court reappoint Richard Hopkins to 
the Board of Trustees of Austin Travis County Integral Care for a term 
to expire on September 30, 2016.  
 
BACKGROUND:  Founded in 1967, Austin Travis County Integral Care 
provides community-based behavioral health and developmental 
disabilities services in Travis County, administering an annual budget of 
$57 million of local, state and federal funding. In fiscal year 2013, Integral 
Care is projected to serve more than 30,000 individuals and families 
through the numerous services and programs it offers year-round. 
 
Integral Care was known as the Austin Travis County Mental Health Mental 
Retardation Center until September 2009, when its name was changed to 
reflect evolving attitudes and terminology and to honor the dignity of people 
who seek its services.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
The Travis County Commissioners Court makes three appointments to the 
nine-member ATCIC Board. Terms are for two years, and there is no 
limitation on the number of terms a member can serve. The terms of one of 
them, Richard Hopkins, expires at the end of September.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  Integral Care is one of six boards and 
commissions subject to the Court’s Uniform Appointment Process.1 Richard 
Hopkins has served on the Board for more than six years, but was 
reappointed after a Call for Applicants on September 11, 2012.  He has 
now served less than six years within this new appointment cycle, which 
means his reappointment is governed by Subsection (B) of that section:  
 

Before expiration of a term, or upon a vacancy arising for an 
organization subject to this UAP, the County Judge shall … in 
the case of an existing organization member, that by the end of 
their term will not have served six years, instruct the 
Coordinator for Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) to determine 
if the member desires to continue for an additional term, and 
contact the organization to determine if the member has a good 
attendance of meetings and is a good contributor to the 
organization. Should the Coordinator for IGR submit an 
acceptable report to the County Judge, the County Judge shall 
schedule for Commissioners Court the consideration of the re-
appointment. 

 
Pursuant to that section, IGR contacted Richard Hopkins, who confirmed 
his interest in continuing to serve on the ATCIC Board. He has submitted a 
letter to Judge Biscoe to that effect. IGR also received documentation from 
ATCIC regarding the attendance record of the appointee. Those 
documents are attached.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 

                                            
1 Section 1.017, Travis County Code.  

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
 
Sherri Fleming 
County Executive, Health and Human Services & Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4581 
Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  
 
    
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1) Letter from Richard Hopkins, re interest in reappointment to the Austin 

Travis County Integral Care Board of Trustees, July 23, 2014.  
2) Richard Hopkins current resume, August 13, 2014. 
3) ATCIC, Spreadsheet of board attendance of Travis County appointee 

Richard Hopkins, August 5, 2014.  
  
 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us


Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



VITA 

Name: 

Richard Earl Hopkins 

Education:  

 

B.S. Tougaloo College,  Tougaloo, MS 1976  
    Major:  Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling  
    Minor:  Psychology  
 

M.Ed. Jackson State University, Jackson, MS 1978  
    Major:  Educational Psychology Concentration in Vocational and Rehabilitation 
                 Counseling          

  
Affiliations:  

 
American Counseling Association 
 
American Mental Health Counselors Association 
 
American Psychological Association  
 
Texas Rehabilitation Counselors and Educators Association  
 
National Rehabilitation Counselors Association 
 
National Mobility Equipment Dealer Association 
 
National Rehabilitation Counselors Association 
 
The Texas Rehab Action Network 

  
Vocational Experience:  

 
Director of Programs -Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services (DARS)  
 
 
Regional Program Specialist- Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services  
Assistive Technology Consultant -Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services 
 
Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor – Texas Rehabilitation Commission  
 
Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor – Mississippi Rehabilitation Division 
 
Disability Examiner – Texas Rehabilitation Commission/Social Security Administration 
 
Vocational Evaluator – Royal Maid Work Shop for the Visual Impaired, Brookhaven, MS 
 
College Recruiter – Tougaloo College, Tougaloo, MS  

        
Honors, Awards 

 
Employee of the Year Texas Rehabilitation Commission - 1998  
 
Richard E. Hopkins Torch Award- 2005  
 
Outstanding Missionary/Volunteer of the Year Honduras - 2007  

          
Summary of Work Experience 

 Director of Programs - Managed, coordinated and evaluated the systems, processes and 
personnel responsible for the provision of rehabilitation services.  Responsible for a wide 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



variety of technical, fiscal and administrative activities to ensure the efficient and cost effective 
operation of the assigned programs.  Managed 25 Program Specialist and 7 Administrative 
Assistants.  

Program Specialist VII - Responsibilities performing complex professional work in program 
consultation and monitoring; in guidance and counseling; consumer and staff training; and 
specialized job placement for the vocational rehabilitation of individuals with physical or 
mental disabilities, blindness or visual impairments. Assigned responsibilities also include 
evaluating providing assistive technology services. 

 Assistive Technology Consultant – Managed the Rehab Technology Resource Center a 
demonstration center for consumers and the general public.  Primary function entails providing 
direct and consultative services in the area of assistive technology, evaluates, and recommends 
assistive software and hardware purchases, keeps abreast of current trends in assistive 
technology and trains staff and consumers, the general public in the use of assistive technology 
devices, on-line resources, and adaptive strategies. Served as a liaison with the Department of 
Assistive Technology, local school systems, technology vendors, and other referring agencies. 

Senior Rehabilitation Counselor - Perform all phases of counseling and coordination of 
multiple services for rehabilitation of severely physically and emotionally disabled individuals.  
Services included but not limited to job development, job restructuring, job placement, and 
provision of assistive technology.  Provide vocational, career, personal growth counseling. 
Consultant to community rehabilitation facilities, business and industry.  

Disability Examiner V – Responsible for a variety of professional assignments to ensure that all 
medical and personal information meet program evidentiary standards for the evaluation and 
determination of eligibility for Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI), Supplemental 
Security Income (SSI), Disability Retirement, State Disability Assistance (SDA), and/or related 
work exemption or deferral program based on medically determinable impairment.  Gathering 
of extensive medical and personal histories and the application of laws, rules, regulations, and 
policy directives in the determination process. 

Vocational Evaluator III - Primary responsibilities in this position included: administering, 
scoring, and interpreting an extensive variety of vocational interests, achievements, and 
psychological tests; analyzing consumers' medical, psychological, socio-economic, vocational 
and educational information; developing a formal evaluation plan for each consumer; making 
referrals for evaluation services to the consumer and the rehabilitation counselor(s); creating 
written reports which were used for other agencies in determining disability benefits.  

College Recruiter - Promoted the college by participating in community, state, and national events or 
meetings, and by developing partnerships with industry and secondary education institutions. Participated 
in student recruitment, selection, and admission, making admissions recommendations when required to 
do so. Planned and promoted special events and social, cultural, and recreational activities 
 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Name Jan Jan Feb Feb Mar Mar Apr Apr May May June June July July Aug Aug Sep Sep Oct Oct Nov Nov Dec Dec
1/30 2/27 3/27 4/24 5/29 6/26 7/31 8/28 9/25 10/30 12/11

Terri Broussard Williams (City) Appointed 3/27 * √ √ *
Robert T. Chapa Jr. (City) √ * √ √ √ √ √
Brenda Coleman-Beattie (Central Health) √ √ √ √ √ Resigned
Exalton A. Delco (City) √ * * √ √ √ √
Richard E. Hopkins (County) √ √ √ * * √ √
Hal Katz (Cental Health) * * * √ √ √ √
Martha Martinez (City) * √ √ Resigned
Matthew Snapp (County) √ √ √ √ √ √ *
Vincent Torres (County) * √ √ √ * * √
Tom Young (Central Health) √ √ √ √ * √ √
Guadalupe Zamora (Central Health) Appointed 7/2 √

 

Send to City Clerk's Office after each regularly scheduled meeting.

ATTENDANCE RECORD IS TO REFLECT ALL ATTENDANCE FOR THE YEAR ON A CONTINUING CHART - DO NOT USE SEPARATE SHEET FOR EACH MEETING
NAME OF BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE/TASK FORCE: AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE - BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

ATTENDANCE RECORDS FOR 2014 REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS.

Fill in dates of all regular meetings.  List of all members, and for each mark  X when absent: √ when present:  and * if excused absence

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Susan Bell 49587 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
Consider and take appropriate action regarding the County Clerk expenditure plans  

a. Setting the public hearing on September 16, 2014, for the County Clerk to 
receive comments regarding the Fiscal 2015 Travis County Clerk’s annual written 
expenditure plans for the 0108 Records Management Preservation Fund and 
0129 County Clerk’s Records Archival Fund. 

b. Publish the appropriate notice as required by 118.025 of the Local Government 
Code. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The County Court Records Archival Fee and County Clerk Records Management Fee 
are authorized in Texas Local Government Code Chapter 118.025 and 118.0216, 
respectively.    The County Clerk is required to hold a public hearing on this plan and to 
publish notice of such hearing in a newspaper no later than 15 days prior to the hearing.  
Notice will be published on August 17 for a September 16, 2014 hearing date.  The 
expenditure plan matches the third revenue estimate but may be revised if the fee 
increases are approved or the third estimate changes. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
To approve setting the public hearing and to publish the public hearing in the paper. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
John Hille, County Attorney  49415 
 
For information purposes: 
Alan Miller, Planning and Budget  49726 
Steven Broberg, RMCR  49575 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 30Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Dana DeBeauvoir  Travis County Clerk 
PO Box 149325, Austin TX 78714-9325  |  Phone: (512) 854-9188  |  Website: www.traviscountyclerk.org 

 
 

FY15 Plan for Use of the County Clerk’s 
Records Management and Preservation Fund 0108 

and Records Archive Fund 0129 
 
The Records Management and Preservation Fund, outlined in Section 118.0216 of the Texas 
Local Government Code, is for, “the records management and preservation services performed 
by the county clerk after the filing and recording of a document in the records of the office of 
the clerk.”  This section also states, “the county clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for 
funding the automation projects and records management and preservation services performed 
by the clerk.”  
 
The County Clerk’s Records Archive Fund, outlined in 118.025 of the Local Government Code, 
states that the fee for "Records Archive" under Section 118.011(f) is for, “the preservation and 
restoration services performed by the county clerk in connection with maintaining a county 
clerk's records archive.”  This section states, “the county clerk shall prepare an annual written 
plan for funding the preservation and restoration of the county clerk’s records archive.” 
 
This document serves as the written plan for both of these funds. 
 
Long Term Plan for the Use of these Funds 
The Travis County Clerk’s library of permanent real property records dates prior to 1836 and 
contains over 30,000,000 pages of documents.  There are three important categories of these 
documents: 
 

April 1999 – present Documents are electronically imaged and have a computerized 
index. 

1987 – 1999 Documents are microfilmed and have a computerized index. 
1836 – 1987 Documents are microfilmed and have microfilmed copies of 

handwritten indexes. 
 

Our primary goals are to use these funds to: 
 

• Provide and maintain systems for managing the receiving, filing, storage, retrieval, and 
public access of records in the Clerk’s Office 
This includes projects to acquire, implement, manage, update, and replace systems that 
handle paper, microfilm, and electronic records.   

• Improve public access to County Clerk records 
This enhances the public’s ability to locate the records they are seeking by building 
advanced databases and improving internet access to information. 

• Provide appropriate physical and electronic storage sites for libraries with the ability 
to retrieve information as needed 
This includes maintaining physical storage sites for paper, microfilm, and electronic 
medium as well as electronic storage of data and back-up systems. 

  

Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, Accounting, and Administration Divisions  
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751-1410 

Misdemeanor Records, Civil/Probate/Commissioners Court Minutes, and Records Management Divisions 
1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
 

 
• Reduce the use of paper documents filed in our Recording, Civil/Probate, and 

Misdemeanor Divisions  
This is accomplished by improving our ability to electronically accept newly filed 
documents and convert existing paper and microfilm records to electronic records.  

• Remove personal identifiers from documents before they are made available on the 
internet 
Redaction of certain personal information such as Social Security and bank account 
numbers is done to help protect individuals from identity theft.  

• Digitize existing County Clerk records and redact personal identifiers 
Digitizing paper and microfilm records increases protection of documents from disaster, 
dramatically increases the ability to track and locate documents, provides a clearer 
more readable image of documents, and greatly improves efficiency for the retrieval of 
documents by the public.   

• Make certain that appropriate disaster recovery and business resumption systems are 
in place 
Ensuring that a detailed structure is in place to prevent loss of these records in the event 
of a disaster is directly associated with protecting the archive and therefore, related to 
the primary intent of this legislation. 

• Apply special preservation methods to documents of significant historic value 
Modern preservation techniques should be applied to paper documents that merit 
special consideration, such as Sam Houston’s will.   

• Support personnel necessary to support these goals. 
This allows us to provide salaries, benefits, training, space, and equipment for 
individuals charged with managing these priorities. 
 

FY15 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 0108 RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND 
 

Personnel $  776,736 
 

Office Equipment and Supplies 194,480 
 

Maintenance Agreements 205,000 
 

Training and Seminars 70,000 
 

Computer Equipment Purchases 52,570 
 
Recording Software Replacement 800,000 
 

Facility Changes  140,148 
These changes will provide work space for employees performing records 
management activities and secured areas for storing equipment and supplies 
associated with records management activities. 

 

Estimated Reserves 1,382,114 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves. These funds 

may be used for items such as additional temporary personnel 
resources, equipment, or professional services necessary for records 
management projects; replacement computer equipment; or a 
supplement to salaries following actions such as performance based pay 
increases, reclassifications, or pay adjustments. 

  TOTAL $3,621,048 
  

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
 
 

FY15 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 0129 RECORDS ARCHIVE FUND 
 

Personnel  $  296,856 
 

Contribution to the Office of Travis County Records Management and 370,523 
Communication 

These costs cover expenses related to offsite storage and the salary of an 
imaging production technician. 

 

Digitizing and Indexing Permanent Library of Real Property Records and 310,973 
 Criminal Minutes 

This is the continuation of the project to convert microfilm to digital 
images and create computer indexes for each image for all real property 
documents recorded between 1836 and 1987.  This project has expanded 
to include the redaction of personal identifiers from internet images.  We 
are also working to digitize microfilm copies of criminal minutes to 
increase retrieval capabilities and improve expunction procedures. 

 

Ongoing Transfer to General Fund for Personnel Costs 7,702 
 

Computer Equipment 90,000 
 

Estimated Reserves 2,819,147 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves. These funds may 

be used for items such as additional temporary personnel resources, 
equipment, or professional services necessary for records management 
projects; replacement computer equipment; or a supplement to salaries 
following actions such as performance based pay increases, 
reclassifications, or pay adjustments. 

 

  TOTAL $3,895,201 
 
 
For more information, please contact the Travis County Clerk’s Office at (512) 854-9188. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Item 31Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
 

Bruce Elfant 
Tax Assessor - Collector 

Voter Registrar 

5501 Airport Blvd, Austin, Texas 78751    Phone: 512.854.9473       Fax: 512.854.9235       www.traviscountytax.org 

 

July 31, 2014 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE 
 PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS 
 PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD 
 PRECINCT 3. GERALD DAUGHERTY 
 PRECINCT 4, MARGARET GÓMEZ 

 
FROM: Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector 
 
SUBJECT: New Tax Assessment and Collection Agreement Between Travis  County and 

City of Round Rock
 
 

Dear Judge and Commissioners: 
 

The Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services attached hereto provides that the 
County Tax Assessor-Collector perform tax assessment and collection services 
for the City of Round Rock, as requested by the entity to consolidate the assessment and 
collection of property taxes within the entity, which is located wholly in Travis County. 
 
If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call us at 4-7969 or  
4-3858. 
 
Attachment: Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services 
 
BE/vr cc 
 
cc:  Sara L. White, City Clerk, City of Round Rock 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

http://www.traviscountytax.org/


ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 
PURPOSE. PASSION. PROSPERITY. 

July 28, 2014 

Travis County Tax Office 

Truth-in-Taxation 

Attn: Veronica Ruiz 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78751 

Dear Ms. Ruiz: 

On July 24, 2014, the Round Rock City Council approved Resolution No. R-2014-1612. This 

resolution approved the Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services with Travis 

County. 

Enclosed are two originals that have been signed by the City of Round Rock. Please have 

both signed and return one fully executed originals to my attention in the enclosed self-

addressed envelope. It is imperative that I received a signed agreement back. If you have 

any questions, please feel free to contact me at 512-218-5404. 

Sincerely, 

Sara L. White, TRMC 

City Clerk 

Mayor 
Alan McGraw 

	

Mayor Pro-Tern 	Cc: 	File: R-2014-1612 

George White 

Councilmembers 
Craig Morgan 

Joe Clifford Enclosure 
Will Peckham 
John Moman 

Kris Whitfield 

City Manager 
Steve Norwood 

City Attorney 
Stephan L. Sheets 

CITY OF ROUND ROCK ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT, 221 East Main Street* Round Rock, Texas 78664 
Phen ri -, 	rini • Fv ri, 	Idly, • www rniindrrriitv ,nv 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGREEMENT FOR ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION SERVICES 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

CITY OF ROUND ROCK 

This agreement ("Agreement") is between the County of Travis (the "County"), a 
political subdivision of the State of Texas, the Travis County Attorney, and the City of 
Round Rock (the "City"), a Texas home rule city, duly organized and existing under Texas 
laws. 

RECITALS 

This Agreement's parties wish to consolidate the assessment and collection of property 
taxes into one agency, the Tax Assessor/Collector of Travis County, except for those taxes 
on property located outside of the County. This is done to eliminate duplication of services, 
which promotes governmental efficiency. The parties intend that the County, through its 
Tax Assessor/Collector, assess and collect the ad valorem property taxes owing to City and 
that the Travis County Attorney represent the City in enforcing the taxes. This Agreement is 
authorized by Texas Property Tax Code sections 6.23, 6.24 and 6.30, and by Texas 
Government Code Chapter 791, which is known as the Interlocal Cooperation Act. Given 
this, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

1.0 Performance. County's assessment and collection of each year's property taxes will 
begin not earlier than October 1 of the current tax year and will be completed not later than 
September 30 of the following tax year, unless the County finds extension to be necessary. 

2.0 Services to be Performed. 

2.01 Assessment and Collection of Ad Valorem Property Taxes and Delinquent 
Taxes. The County will assess and collect the ad valorem property taxes owing to 
the City with regard to all properties on the City's tax roll, except for those 
properties on the City's tax roll that are located outside of the County. The County 
will also collect the delinquent taxes owing to the City, as this Agreement provides, 
including enforcing the collection of the delinquent taxes, except for delinquent 
taxes on properties locate outside of the County. The County, however, will handle 
pending lawsuits for the collection of delinquent taxes on properties located outside 
of Travis County as provided in this Agreement's subsection 9.02. For ad valorem 
property taxes, including delinquent taxes that the County collects as specified in 
this subsection the County further agrees to perform for the City all the duties 
related to assessing and collecting taxes for the City that Texas law provides. 

2.02 Performing Functions and Consolidated Tax Statements. For ad valorem 
property taxes and delinquent taxes that the County collects for the City under this 
Agreement, the County will perform all the functions set out in subsection 12.01. In 
connection to that, the County agrees to prepare consolidated tax statements for each 
taxpayer. The tax statement will include taxes owed to all taxing units to which the 

00305931 .DOC 

R-2014-1612 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



taxpayer owes taxes, except those units that have not contracted with the County for 
the assessment and collection of its taxes and except for taxes owed to the City on 
properties located outside of the County. The County will mail the tax statements to 
each taxpayer or authorized agent of property within the City that is covered under 
this Agreement. 

2.03 Tax Assessor/Collector for City. The City designates the Travis County Tax 
Assessor-Collector as its tax assessor and tax collector for all purposes under the 
Texas Tax Code, with respect to the collection of ad valorem taxes on property 
within the City, except for property located outside of the County. 

2.04 Copy of Tax Roll. The County will provide the City's governing body with a 
copy of the tax roll for each year that this Agreement is in effect, with respect to ad 
valorem property taxes that this Agreement covers. 

3.0 Payment. 

3.01 Amount of Payment. City agrees to pay the County the costs of performing the 
services that this Agreement specifies. These costs will be allocated among the City 
and the other taxing units contracting for assessment and collection services in the 
same manner so that the City and each of the other taxing units pay the same rates 
approved by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

3.01.01 For the 2014 tax year, the City will pay the rate approved by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court in 2014, per parcel for all parcels 
located in Travis County and on the City's tax roll; and, for each year 
thereafter during this Agreement, the City will pay the rate approved by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court for the tax year in question, per parcel 
for all parcels located in Travis County and on the City's tax roll. 

3.01.02 The County will notify the City in writing in subsequent years of 
this Agreement of the amount that the City will pay to the County for 
performing tax assessment and collection services under to this Agreement. 

3.02 Method of Payment. The County will withhold from the remittances to the 
City the amount of money necessary to pay for the cost of assessing and collecting 
current taxes for the City, until the County has received the amount of payment 
authorized under Subsection 3.01 above. 

4.0 Remittance of Collection. The taxes collected for the City will be remitted to the City 
daily, after the proper amount of payment authorized under Subsection 3.01 above and/or 
taxpayer refunds have been withheld. Taxes collected will be remitted to the City on the 
day after they are processed and credited by the County Tax Office, but no later than when 
the taxes collected for the County have been remitted to the County Treasurer. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



5.0 Delinquent Taxes. 

5.01 Collection ofDelinquent Taxes. Under Texas Property Tax Code section 6.24, 
City authorizes the County, by and through the County's Tax Assessor/Collector, to 
collect delinquent taxes covered by Subsection 2.01 of this Agreement, for City, as 
the County deems necessary. In addition, the City authorizes the County, by and 
through the County's Tax Assessor/Collector, to waive penalties and interest for the 
City in delinquent tax cases where the County, by and through the County's Tax 
Assessor/Collector, determines that Texas Property Tax Code section 33.011 
requires or authorizes such waiver as advised by the Travis County Attorney's 
Office. 

5.02 Delinquent Tax Suits. 

5.02.01 Under Texas Property Tax Code section 6.30, City authorizes the 
Travis County Attorney's Office to institute delinquent tax suits for the 
collection of delinquent taxes covered by Subsection 2.01 of this Agreement. 

5.02.02 If the County chooses to have the Tax Office represented by a 
private attorney, City agrees that the private attorney selected by the County 
will also represent City in delinquent tax cases. City is not directly 
responsible for compensation of the private attorney selected by the County, 
although such attorney will receive compensation in accordance with the 
Texas Property Tax Code for representing City in delinquent tax cases. If 
City selects an attorney to represent it in delinquent tax cases, other than the 
County Attorney or a private attorney selected by the County, City will 
notify the County in writing of such fact at least thirty (30) days before 
implementing such decision, in accordance with the notice provisions set 
forth in Subsection 13.01 of this Agreement. 

5.03 Costs, Expenses and Fees in Delinquent Tax Suits. All legal services rendered 
by the Travis County Attorney will be included as part of the services to be 
performed under this Agreement's terms and provisions, for the consideration given 
by City under this Agreement, and for the costs, expenses, and fees recovered by 
County under this Subsection. Under Texas Property Tax Code section 33.48, the 
County, in collecting delinquent taxes for City, may recover, in addition to other 
costs authorized by law, the following costs, expenses, and fees in a suit to collect a 
delinquent tax: 

5.03.0 1 All usual court costs, including the cost of serving process; 

5.03.02 Costs of filing for record a notice of lis pendens against property; 

3 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



5.03.03 Expenses of foreclosure sale; 

5.03.04 Reasonable expenses that are incurred by the taxing unit in 
determining the name, identity, and location of necessary parties and in 
procuring necessary legal descriptions of property on which a delinquent tax 
is due; 

5.03.05 Attorney's fees in the amount of fifteen percent (15%) of the total 
amount of taxes, penalties, and interest due City; and 

5.03.06 Reasonable attorney ad litem fees approved by the Court that are 
incurred in a suit in which the Court orders the appointment of an attorney to 
represent the interests of a defendant served with process by means of 
citation by publication or posting. 

The costs, expenses, and fees recovered by the County under Texas Property Tax 
Code section 33.48 will be payment to the County for the County's collection of 
delinquent taxes for City under Subsection 2.01 of this Agreement; provided, 
however, under sections 33.71, 33.72 and 33.73 of the Texas Property Tax Code, 
the County, for collecting delinquent taxes for City under Subsection 2.01 of this 
Agreement, may also recover the reasonable costs of a tax master for any tax suits 
instituted by the County under this Agreement. 

6.0 Administrative Provisions. 

6.01 Books and Records. All expenses incurred by the County for the assessment 
and collection of taxes under this Agreement will be clearly kept on the books and 
records of the County. City or its designated representatives, upon written request 
submitted to the Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector, are authorized to examine 
the books and records to be kept by the County at such reasonable times and 
intervals as City deems fit. Such books and records will be kept in the office of the 
Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector. 

6.02 Surety Bond. The County agrees to obtain a surety bond in the amount of 
$100,000 for the Tax Assessor/Collector acting in his capacity as assessor/collector 
for City as provided in this Agreement. City agrees to pay the premium for such 
bond. 

6.03 Change in Tax Rate. In case City's tax rate is rolled back or otherwise changed 
after the County begins collections for City in any given year, the County will 
continue to act for City in providing refunds to taxpayers or sending corrected 
billing statements only if City assumes all additional costs of collection arising from 
such rollback or other change in the tax rate. These costs will be the actual costs of 
providing those extra services required by the rollback or other change in the tax 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



rate, and such costs will be withheld in the same manner as provided in Subsection 
3.02 of this Agreement. 

7.0 General Provisions. 

7.01 Books and Records Held by City. City agrees to transfer to the possession and 
control of the County, without charge, copies of all books and records necessary for 
performing the County's duties and responsibilities under this Agreement. These 
books and records will include all tax records, including existing tax rolls or other 
records available to City. 

7.02 Limit on Liability. The County will not be liable to City for any failure to 
collect taxes under this Agreement; neither will the County Tax Assessor/Collector 
be liable to City for any failure to collect taxes, unless the Tax Assessor/Collector's 
failure to collect taxes results from his failure to perform the duties imposed upon 
the Tax Assessor/Collector by law and by this Agreement. The Tax 
Assessor/Collector, however, will not be liable to City for any failure to collect taxes 
where his failure to perform duties imposed by law and by this Agreement arises out 
of circumstances beyond his control. 

7.03 Current Revenue Funds. Payments by the parties for services under this 
Agreement will be made from current revenues available to the parties. 

7.04 Agreement Voidable. For each year during the term of this Agreement, if City 
has not established the tax rate as required by law for City and notified the Tax 
Assessor/Collector accordingly within sixty (60) days after the Central Appraisal 
District Appraisal Review Board has certified to City the assessed values on the 
property in City, or by September 30, whichever is later, this Agreement becomes 
voidable at the County's option. In the event County chooses to void this 
Agreement, County will give written notice of such action to City, in accordance 
with the notice provisions set forth in Subsection 13.01 of this Agreement. 

7.05 Authorized Refunds. Authorized refunds to property owners will be made so 
that each property owner receiving refunds will receive a single check covering all 
refunds for all taxing units contracting for assessment and collection services, 
except for any refunds applicable to property located outside of the County. 
Refunds may become necessary because of changes that include late exemption 
claims, clerical errors, overpayment, etc. Refunds from the City to the property 
owners within the City, except for refunds applicable to property located outside of 
the County, will be deducted from the collections and withheld from the City in the 
same manner as provided in Subsection 3.02 of this Agreement; or, if no collections 
are available, City will remit such refunds to the County within seven (7) days of 
notification of such sums due. In accordance with Texas Property Tax Code section 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



31.11 (a)(2)(B), the County is authorized to approve refunds not exceeding $2,500. 
All refunds exceeding $2,500 must be approved by the City Council of the City. 

8.0 Sovereign Immunity. By executing this Agreement, neither the County nor the City 
waives or will be deemed to have waived any immunity or defense that would otherwise be 
available to it against claims arising in the exercise of governmental powers and functions. 

9.0 Termination. 

9.01 Termination of Agreement. Unless the County declares this Agreement null 
and void under Subsection 7.04, this Agreement will continue in full force and 
effect from year to year until such time as either party terminates it by written notice 
to the other party under Subsection 13.01 of this Agreement. But such termination 
will be effective only if notice is given to the other party on or before July 1 of the 
year in which the party intends this Agreement to terminate, and only if notice is 
given at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of termination. However, 
the City may, at its option, declare this Agreement null and void by giving written 
notice from the City to the Tax Assessor/Collector, in accordance with the Notice 
provisions set forth in Subsection 13.01 of this Agreement, in the event the County 
chooses to have the Tax Office represented by a private attorney and the City does 
not agree with the County's choice. If either party terminates this Agreement 
according to this Agreement's terms, this Agreement will terminate in its entirety, 
except as otherwise expressly provided by Subsection 9.02 below. 

9.02 Pending Cases. In the event either party terminates this Agreement for any 
reason, the County reserves the right to continue to handle pending cases for the 
collection of delinquent taxes on properties located in the City, for a six (6) month 
period following the effective date of termination. As used in this Subsection 9.02, 
"Pending Cases" are cases where the City is the taxing unit and include the 
following: 

9.02.0 1 - Each case for which the County has sent a demand letter to the 
delinquent taxpayer; 

9.02.02 - Each delinquent tax suit filed in court or intervened in court by 
County; or 

9.02.03 - Each case in which the County and the delinquent taxpayer have 
agreed that the delinquent taxpayer will pay the delinquent tax in partial 
payments over a specified period of time. 

9.03 Transfer. Upon the expiration of the six (6) month period specified in 
Subsection 9.02 above, the County will transfer all remaining, pending cases to the 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



City's new legal representative, and upon such transfer, this Agreement will 
terminate in its entirety. 

10.0 Amendments. Any amendments, alterations, deletions or waiver of the provisions of 
this Agreement will be valid only when expressed in writing and agreed to by official action 
of the governing bodies of both parties, and will be effective only if they do not adversely 
affect the prompt fulfillment of contract obligations. However, in the performance of 
services under this Agreement, the County, the County Tax Assessor/Collector, and/or the 
County Attorney's Office may institute changes, as required or authorized by applicable law. 

11.0 Regulations and Laws. This Agreement will be governed, interpreted, construed, 
and enforced in accordance with all applicable laws of the United States of America and 
the State of Texas (statutory law, case law, rules and regulations), including the provisions 
of the Texas Property Tax Code. 

12.0 Definitions. 

12.01 Assessment and Collection. For purposes of this Agreement, the terms 
"assessment" and "collection" will include the following: 

12.01.01 Calculation of tax; 

12.01.02 Preparation of tax rolls; 

12.01.03 Proration of taxes; 

12.01.04 Correction of clerical errors in tax rolls; 

12.01.05 Collection of tax liabilities; and 

12.01.06 Issuance of refunds and calculation of an effective tax rate as 
required by Texas Property Tax Code section 26.04, for the years covered by 
this Agreement. 

The term "assessment" does not include those functions defined as "appraisal" by 
the Texas Property Tax Code. 

12.02 Current Taxes. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "current taxes" 
includes only those taxes legally due and payable without penalty and interest. 

12.03 Delinquent Taxes. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "delinquent 
taxes" includes any taxes that have not been received by the County on or before 
January 31 of any given tax year and on which penalty and interest are due. 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



12.04 Tax Year. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "tax year" refers to the 
twelve (12) month period that runs from October 1 of one year through 
September 30 of the following year. 

13.0 Miscellaneous Provisions. 

13.01 Notice. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notice required 
or permitted under this Agreement will be in writing and will be hand delivered or 
sent by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested. For 
purposes of sending notice under this Agreement, the address of the County is: 
Honorable Bruce Elfant (or his successor), Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector, 
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751. For purposes of sending notice 
under this Agreement, the address of the City is: The City of Round Rock C/O 
Stephan L. Sheets (or his successor) at Sheets & Crossfield, P.C.; 309 E. Main St.; 
Round Rock, Texas 78664. Either party may change its address by giving written 
notice as provided in this subsection or by notifying the City and all other entities by 
a general mass mail-out. In the case of notice sent by registered or certified mail, 
notice will be deemed effective three days after deposit in a United States mailbox 
or a United States post office. In the case of notice made by hand delivery, notice 
will be deemed effective immediately. This Section does not preclude the County 
Tax Assessor/Collector from providing the City and all other entities general notice 
concerning the Tax Assessment and Collection Agreements or any related matter 
through general mass mail-outs by regular mail. 

13.02 Parties Bound. This Agreement is binding upon the parties to it and their 
executors, heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. 

13.03 Copies. This Agreement is executed in multiple copies, any one of which is 
a true copy, having the same evidentiary value. 

13.04 Integration. This represents the entire Agreement and supersedes all prior 
agreements and negotiations, either written or oral, between the parties relating to 
the subject matter here. 

13.05 Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable. If any 
paragraph, section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is held 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, for any reason, to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability will not affect the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement. If such an event occurs, however, either 
party may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice of termination to 
the other party under Subsections 9.0 and 13.01. 

13.06 Venue. All obligations and undertakings under this Agreement are fully 
performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Agreement will lie in the courts of appropriate jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas 
exclusively. 

13.07 Effective Date. This Agreement will take effect on the date this Agreement 
is approved by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

13.08 Titles, Headings and Subheadings. The titles, headings, and subheadings set 
forth in this Agreement are intended for the convenience of the parties and are not 
intended for use in the construction or interpretation of the provisions contained in 
it. 

13.09 Gender and Number. As used in this Agreement, unless the context 
indicates otherwise, a masculine, feminine, or neuter gender include the other, and 
the singular or plural number include the other. 

13.10 Instruments. Each party agrees that it will execute, in a timely manner, all 
instruments and documents needed to implement this Agreement's terms, 
conditions, and provisions, or that are needed for the other party's performance of 
its duties and responsibilities under this Agreement. 

EXECUTED in triplicate by the County of Travis and by the City of Round Rock, on this 
the -4-day of July, 2014. 

CITY OF ROUND ROCK 

By: 
lan __Graq 	 Vs/ti ?k. 

—Mayor M1ay O( WV —T-Ct--i 

Date: 

Approvd s to form 

Stephan UjSheets, City Attorney 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: 

J. Elliott Beck 
Assistant County Attorney 

For: David Escamilla 
Travis County Attorney 

Date: 

10 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: 08/19/2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tom Nuckols (4-9262) 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consult With County Attorney and Take 
Appropriate Action Regarding the Balcones Cayonlands Conservation 
Program. (Executive Session under Gov’t. Code Ann. §551.071, 
Consultation with Attorney.) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 32Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


             
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 12, 2014 Executive Session 
Prepared By:  Greg Chico Phone #: (512) 854-4659 
Division Director/Manager:   Greg Chico, Real Estate Manager 

 
Department Head:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on one or more offers 
to buy approximately 5.65 acres of land owned and listed for sale by Travis County, 
and located between U.S. Highway 71 West and Hamilton Pool Road in Precinct 
Three.  
 
(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV’T. CODE ANN 551.072, Real 
Property) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
      
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
      
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
      
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
      
 
ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
      
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
                        
                        
 
CC:    
Charles Bergh 
Don Ward 

Parks Director 
Road & Bridge Mgr. 

TNR 
TNR 

(512) 854-9408 
(512) 854-9317 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 33Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Greg Chico 
Mike Martino 

Real Estate Manager 
Real Estate Rep. 

TNR 
TNR 

(512) 854-4659 
(512) 854-7646 

Donna Williams-Jones Financial Services TNR (512) 854-9383 
Chris Gilmore, esq. County Attorney's Off. TNR (512) 854-9455 
 
SM:GC:gc 
3105 - Public Works/ROW- Misc.; agenda273 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE LEGAL BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
REGARDING ALL ADVERTISEMENTS RELATED TO THE LEVYING OF TAXES AND ASSOCIATED 
HEARINGS AND NOTICES. (THIS ITEM WILL BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE 
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 34Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:    August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE LEGAL BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
REGARDING SHERIFF’S CURRENT ICE DETAINER PRACTICES AND POLICIES. (THIS ITEM WILL 
BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY 
EXCEPTION) 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 35Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Montgomery, 512-854-3124 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive briefing from County Attorney’s office and 
consider request for waiver of potential conflict of interest by the County 
Attorney’s office. (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t Code Ann. 
551.071). 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: N/A 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
David Escamilla, County Attorney, 512-854-9513 
James W. Collins, County Attorney, 512-854-9513 
John Hille, County Attorney, 512-854-9513 
Beth Devery, County Attorney, 512-854-6654 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 36Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of August 5 and 12, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, August 5, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 5, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 5, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive public comments regarding a request for partial plat cancellation of Sweetwater Ranch 

Section One Village I final plat in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #11) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



August 5, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed economic development incentive 

agreement with Charles Schwab Corporation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Glenn Cooper, Senior Vice President, Corporate Real Estate, Charles Schwab 
Ben Sheppard, Vice President, Plan Sponsor Services, Senior Location Leader for Austin, 

Charles Schwab 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, PBO 
David King, Travis County resident 
Patrick Dixon, Travis County resident 
Ed Wendler, Travis County resident 
Christopher Shawn, Travis County resident 
Ashton Cumberbatch, Austin Black Chamber of Commerce 
Ken Naumann, CEO, Socialwear 
Paul Bury, CEO, Bury, Inc. 
Dave Porter, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce 
Monica Guzman, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Charisse Bodisch, Vice President, Economic Development, Greater Austin Chamber of 

Commerce 
 
MOTION: Approve the contract as presented. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



August 5, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,637,961.39 for the period of July 18 to July 24, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the District Attorney’s Office to use the 

Commissioners Courtroom at 700 Lavaca on Friday, August 22, 2014 from 1:00 to 5:00 p.m. to 
conduct continuing legal education. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Travis Central Appraisal District for 

budget increase. (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation 
with Attorney exception) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Marya Crigler, Chief Appraiser, Travis Central Appraisal District (TCAD) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Maria Emerson, Austin Interfaith 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
9. Approve contract award for annual independent audit services, RFQ No. 1403-006-ML, to the 

highest qualified respondent, Atchley & Associates. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 4400001067, Mentis Technology Solutions, LLC, for 

purchase/maintenance of the Courts Docket Management System. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A partial plat cancellation of Sweetwater Ranch Section One Village I final plat; and   
 
b. A plat for recording: Sweetwater Ranch Section One Village I replat of lot 27 (short form 

final plat – one lot – 0.185 acres – Rio Chama Lane) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within West Cypress Hills Phase One, Section 4A, a subdivision in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



August 5, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

13. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to not enforce the building setback line noted 
on Lot 850 of Apache Shores Section Two final plat in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the approval of a license agreement on County 

FEMA buyout lands at Graveyard Point in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the final draft of Program Year 2014-

2018 Consolidated Plan and Program Year 2014 Action Plan:   
 

a. Approve the final draft and related project budgets, including the comment received, 
response provided and final edits;    

 
b. Authorize the County Judge to sign the certifications and Standard Form 424; and    
 
c. Authorize submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and urban Development, San 

Antonio Field Office, Region VI. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 
 
MOTION: Approve Items 15.a, b, and c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Other Items 

 
16. Receive final report of a Travis County Organizational Review and Assessment for the 

Commissioners Court. (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the 
Consultation with Attorney exception) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Martin Zamzow, Executive Assistant, County Commissioner Precinct 3 Office 
Dr. Robert Milne, Ph.D., PSPC Consultants 
Sherine Thomas, Assistant County Attorney 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



August 5, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

17. Revised language. Consider and take appropriate action on an interlocal cooperation 
agreement with Austin Independent School District for the Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Underage Drinking Prevention and the Healthy Families Travis County programs. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve findings and resolutions for 

adoption by the Commissioners Court of Travis County related to issuance of Roman Forest 
Education Facilities Finance Corporation Revenue Bonds for the benefit of Young Men’s 
Christian Association of Austin. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that, by approving Item 18, the Commissioners Court 
authorizes him to sign this item on behalf of the Court. 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on purchase of approximately 228 acres of land in 

connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan in Precinct Three. 
2 

(Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 19 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
20. Receive briefing from County Attorney regarding Steven Brand v. Travis County; Cause No. 

1:14-CV-00658-LY, consider hiring outside counsel and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the hiring of the Scott, Douglass & McConnico law firm; authorize 
the County Judge to attempt to locate $50,000.00, preferably from the District 
Attorney's 2014 budget; and that the Judge report back to Court in a week or 
two regarding the status of this matter. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



August 5, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

21. In consultation with County Attorney, consider and take appropriate action concerning the 
extension of administrative leave with pay for Health and Human Services and Veteran Service 
employee, Slot 30005479.

 1 and 3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 21 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

MOTION: Authorize up to seven additional days of leave with pay. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Consent Items 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Revised language. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 

10, 17, and 24, July 1, 8, 15, and 22 and 29, and the Employee Public Hearing of June 26, 
2014. 

 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, August 26, 2014 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five-foot wide public utility and 
drainage easements located along the common lot line of Lots 16 and 17 of Travis Oaks, 
Section Two in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C4 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11.a–b, 12, 
17, 18. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, August 12, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 12, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Shannon Steele, Benefits Administrator, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Maria Emerson, Austin Interfaith 
Jacob Cortes, Lead Organizer, Austin Interfaith 
John Brady, Senior Risk and Safety Specialist, HRMD 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Implement a burn ban until September 10, 2014, and authorize the County 

Judge to sign it on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Approve resolution honoring Dr. David Dolinak, M.D. for his service to Travis County residents 

for eight years as the Travis County Chief Medical Examiner. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Sarah Scott, Chief Administrative Officer, Medical Examiner's Office 
Dr. David Dolinak, Travis County Chief Medical Examiner 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to Title 30-2-158(B) 

Subdivision Access Streets for the Easton Park Section 1A Preliminary Plan in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Application to the United States Department of Health and Human Services, Administration 
for Children and Families to extend the Parenting in Recovery II grant in the Health and 
Human Services and Veterans Service Department;   

 
b. Contract amendment with the National Council on Crime and Delinquency to extend the 

Culture of Excellence Grant in the Juvenile Probation Department;   
 

RESULT: ITEMS 5.a-b ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
c. Contract amendment with the U.S. Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against 

Women for the Supervised Visitation and Safe Exchange Grant in the Counseling and 
Education Services Department;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gretta Gardner, Social Services Director, Travis County Counseling and Education 

Services (TCCES) 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Maria Emerson, Austin Interfaith 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Jacob Cortes, Lead Organizer, Austin Interfaith 
Sandra Gautier, Manager, Planet Safe 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 5.c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
d. Contract amendment with the Corporation for National And Community Service for the 

Coming of Age (DADS) Grant in the Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
Department;   

 
e. Permission to continue the Trauma Informed Assessment and Response Program in the 

Juvenile Probation Department until a contract can be fully executed;   
 
f. Permission to continue the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Local Assessment Center 

Program in the Juvenile Probation Department until a contract can be fully executed;   
 
g. Permission to continue the Enhancing Services for Victims of Crime Program in the 

Juvenile Probation Department until a contract can be fully executed; and   
 
h. Permission to continue the Austin/Travis County Integral Care Community Partners for 

Children Program in the Juvenile Probation Department until a contract can be fully 
executed. 

 
RESULT: ITEMS 5.d-h ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$887,061.71 for the period of July 25 to July 31, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Revised language. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Setting FY2015 salaries for elected officials;   
 
b. The form of grievance committee; and   
 
c. Proposed calendar. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve PBO's recommendations regarding Items 8.a-c: 
○ No salary increases for elected officials 
○ Establish a grievance committee comprised of nine citizens and the 

County Judge as a non-voting member 
○ Approve the proposed calendar 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on an update regarding the current status of the Balcones 

Canyonlands Conservation Plan requirements, including:   
 

a. Current County funding;    
 
b. Possible state or federal funding; and    
 
c. Estimated completion date. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Jon White, Natural Resource Environmental Quality Division Director, Transportation and 

Natural Resources (TNR) 
Wendy Connally, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR 
Melinda Mallia, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County employee parking issues in the Central 

Business District:   
 

a. Amendments to Chapter 11 of the Travis County Code (Parking Policy); and   
 
b. Effective date for Commute Options Benefit Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mark Gilbert, Strategic Resource Planning, PBO 
Sydnia Crosby, Financial Analyst, TNR 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

Clerk's Note: The Court set a deadline of noon, Wednesday, August 13, 2014, for submitting 
new language to the proposed parking policy. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 8/19/2014 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendation to settle the claim regarding TNR 

Pace Bend Park. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action to approve client request to disclose protected health 

information and authorize Benefits Manager to execute any similar additional documentation 
related to the implementation and coordination among the current vendors and among the 
vendors selected to administer health care benefits for Travis County employees. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a four-point transition plan for the Travis County 

Medical Examiner’s Office:   
 

a. Appointment of Chief Medical Examiner on an interim basis;   
 
b. Approval of temporary assignment pay for two staff members;   
 
c. Approval of timetable for search of new Chief Medical Examiner; and   
 
d. Appointment of two members of the Court to serve on the Search Committee. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Dr. David Dolinak, Chief Medical Examiner 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
 

MOTION: Approve Items 13.a-d. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 13.d would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Clerk's Note: Item 13.d was discussed in Executive Session. No additional action was taken. 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
14. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400001727, Jordan Foster Construction, LLC, for 

Howard Lane II Roadway Extension. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve contract award for Travis County school land oil and gas lease, IFB B1406-003-JW, to 

the highest bidder, S.B. Street Operating, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 4400000114, Klotz Associates, for Bee Creek Road 

Design Project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Reject proposals received for RFS No. S1404-010-LD, Park Concession Operations. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve Contract No. 4400002147, Father Flanagan’s Boys’ Home for professional residential 

treatment services. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Other Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Ron Means as Travis County Citizens 

Representative to the CAPCOG Law Enforcement Education Committee effective immediately 
through December 31, 2015. (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action to reappoint the following to the Balcones Canyonlands 

Conservation Plan Citizens Advisory Committee for two-year terms ending June 30, 2016:   
 

a. Ken Beck;   
 
b. John Gosdin; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
c. Lynne Weber. 
 

RESULT: PULLED 
 

21. Receive an informational copy of the Travis County Adult Probation's Fiscal Year 2015 
Proposed State Budget. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and approve Amendment No. Twelve to the Memorandum of Understanding relating 

to security for the Combined Transportation, Emergency & Communications Center (CTECC) 
and extending the scope of work for the Travis County Sheriff’s Office through FY15. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on an order for the General Election on November 4, 

2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
24. Ratify granting waiver of parking fees to City of Austin for public visitors after 5:00 p.m. on days 

City Council meets in Commissioners Courtroom and issues related thereto. 

MOTION: Approve Item 24. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Travis Central Appraisal District for 

budget increase and consultant services concerning property values. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on one or more offers to buy approximately 5.65 acres of 

land owned and listed for sale by Travis County that is located between U.S. Highway 71 West 
and Hamilton Pool road in Precinct Three. 

2
 (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 8/19/2014 

 
27. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding the decision 

from the Supreme Court of Texas concerning Waste Management of Texas, Inc.’s permit to 
expand its Austin Community Landfill located on Giles Road. 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
28. Revised language. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action 

regarding potential disputes over the environmental impact of the State Highway 45 Southwest 
Project in Precinct 3.

 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 8/26/2014 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



 

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Consent Items 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C2 and Agenda Items 3, 4, 5.a–b, 5.d–h, 6, 7, 
11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20.a–b, 21, and 22. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Added Item 

 
A1. In consultation with County Attorney, consider and take appropriate action concerning the 

extension of administrative leave with pay for Health and Human Services and Veteran Service 
employee, Slot 30005479. (This item will be taken in Executive Session under the 
Consultation with Attorney and Personnel exceptions). 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

MOTION: Grant an additional seven days of administrative leave with pay to allow the 
Health and Human Services Department to complete the ongoing 
investigation of the matter. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: August 19, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of August 12, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm



  

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, August 12, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on August 12, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 
 

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 17 and 24, 

and July 29, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 08-14-14 at 4:18 pm


	Item 02
	CDBG 40th Anniversary_Agenda Request
	CDBG 40th Anniversary Proclamation
	SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS 19th DAY OF AUGUST,  2014.


	Item 03
	Item 04
	11290 : Contract Award, Post Road Facility Elevator Refurbishment
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	FMD award recommendation, B1406-011-JT
	DRAFT AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, 4400002162


	Item 05
	11293 : Contract Award 4400001974: IFB 1406-005-AG Elevator Refurbishment
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Dept Award Recommendation Memo
	Funds Reservation 300001098
	AGREEMENT FOR CONST SERV 4400001974 COPY


	Item 06
	11294 : Contract Award, Con. #4400002053, Smith Contracting Company, Inc.
	PAM
	44.2053.DRAFT.CONTRACT
	44.2053.MEMO


	Item 07
	11296 : Amendment 1 for IL#44-2156  for ESDs
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	amendment 1
	dept memo
	funding allocation for esd


	Item 08
	11325 : Cont. Award IFB 1404-006-RF, Insulation Services
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Dept Award Memo
	Excel_Tabulation_for_Bid_1404-006-RF


	Item 09
	11331 : Reject Bids for Commercial and Correctional Institution Plumbing Parts
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Reject and Re-Solicit


	Item 10
	11346 : Consider and Approve 44--2164 Judge Meurer
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TL - Professional Services Consulting Contract
	44-2164 Judge Meurer Contract DRAFT for Agenda


	Item 11
	11292 : Mod 13, Cont 4500000031, Securus Tech, inmate pay phone
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Securus Modification 13 of Contract no  450000031 for inmate phone services with Securus re video visitaiton
	Purchasing Memo Securus


	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	PBO Parking Backup
	Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001
	New Policy FAQ
	CHAPTER 11 - CLEAN VERSION - New Parking Policy - Daniel Bradford and John Hille Edits on 08062014
	Chapter 11.  Parking
	11.001 Purpose
	11.002 Definitions
	11.003 Administration of this Policy
	11.004 Control of County Parking Facilities
	11.005 Additional Parking Facilities
	11.006 Parking Access Restrictions
	11.007 Allocation of Parking
	11.008 Transfers between County Parking Facilities
	11.009 Complaints; Access Issues


	CBD Parking Map
	Commute Options Financial Impact Memo

	PBO Alternative B Assessment
	MEMORANDUM
	To:           Travis County Commissioners Court
	Date:       August 14, 2014


	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	OTH County Clerk FY 2015 Expenditure plans
	OTH CC FY 2015 Fund 0108 and 0129
	FY15 Plan for Use of the County Clerk’s
	Records Management and Preservation Fund 0108
	and Records Archive Fund 0129
	Long Term Plan for the Use of these Funds


	Item 31
	OTH Tax Office Agenda Req City of Round Rock Contract
	OTH Tax Office City of Round Rock Memo
	OTH Tax Office City of Round Rock Collection Agreement

	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 35
	Item 36
	Item C3
	CC 0805 & 12 Ag Rq
	CC 0805
	CC 0812

	Item C4
	BCRD Item 02
	BC 0812 Ag Rq
	BC0812




